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BUSINESS PARKS REIT

February 10, 2022

To,

The National Stock Exchange of India Ltd. BSE Limited

Exchange Plaza, 5% Floor, 25! Floor, Phiroze Jeejeebhoy Towers,
Plot No. C/1, G- Block, Dalal Street,

Bandra Kurla Complex, Mumbai- 400001

Bandra (E), Mumbai- 400051.

Scrip Symbol “MINDSPACE” (Units) Scrip Code “543217” (Units) and

Scrip Code “960104”, “960327”,
“973069”, “973070” and “973754”
(Debentures)

Subject: Outcome of the Meeting of the Governing Board of K Raheja Corp Investment Managers
LLP, manager to Mindspace Business Parks REIT held on Thursday, February 10, 2022

Dear Sir / Madam,

We wish to inform you that the Governing Board (“Board”) of K Raheja Corp Investment Managers
LLP (“Manager”), manager to Mindspace Business Parks REIT (“Mindspace REIT”) at its meeting held
on Thursday, February 10, 2022 has, inter-alia:

approved the Unaudited Condensed Standalone Interim Financial Statements and Unaudited
Condensed Consolidated Interim Financial Statements of Mindspace REIT for the quarter and
nine months ended December 31, 2021 and took on record the Limited Review Reports
thereon by the Statutory Auditors;

declared distribution of Rs. 2,752 million / Rs. 4.64 per Unit for the quarter ended December
31, 2021. The distribution comprises Rs. 2,556 million / Rs. 4.31 per Unit in form of dividend,
Rs. 190 million / Rs. 0.32 per Unit in form of interest and Rs. 6 million / Rs. 0.01 per Unit in
form of other income ;

approved sale of all the piece and parcel of land admeasuring approximately 39.996 acres
located at Pocharam Village, Ghatkesar Madal, Range Reddy District, Andhra Pradesh, being a
part of Mindspace Pocharam from Mindspace Business Parks Private Limited, one of the Asset
SPVs of Mindspace REIT to K. Raheja Corp Private Limited and/or its affiliates on the terms and
conditions as set out in the Memorandum of Understanding dated December 16, 2019 read
with the extension letter dated September 1, 2021;

acting as the
Manager to

K Raheja Corp Investment Managers LLP
LLP Identification Number (LLPIN): AAM-1179
Regd. Office: Raheja Tower, plot No. C-30, Block ‘G’, Bandra Kurla Complex, Bandra (E), Mum
Phone: +91 — 22- 2656 4000 | mindspacereit.com
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took note of extension of the Memorandum of Understanding executed between the
Mindspace Business Parks Private Limited (“MBPPL”) and Chalet Hotels Limited (“Chalet”) dated
August 5, 2016 (“MoU”), wherein, as disclosed in the offer documents filed for the initial public
offer by Mindspace REIT, MBPPL has granted an option to Chalet to acquire a portion
admeasuring approximately 1.8 acres, at Airoli, Navi Mumbai, on a sub-lease basis for
development of a hotel building along with utilising certain floor space index as stated in the
MoU, subject to MBPPL obtaining the requisite approvals;

took note of the notice of intention dated February 03, 2022 received from Sustain Properties
Private Limited (“Sustain”) and the shareholders of Sustain, namely Mr. Ravi C. Raheja, Mr.
Chandru L. Raheja, Mrs. Jyoti C. Raheja, Mr. Neel C. Raheja, Mrs. Jaya N. Raheja and Mrs. Sumati
R. Raheja (“ROFO Notice”) expressing their interest to offer all the outstanding equity shares
held by the shareholders in Sustain, representing 100% shareholding and interest in Sustain to
Mindspace REIT. Sustain is developing Commerzone, Madhapur, Hyderabad project with its
leasable area of c.1.8 msf which is partly completed and entirely pre-let’. The Manager shall
evaluate this opportunity and any transaction thereto, shall be subject to due diligence,
regulatory approval and unitholders approval, if any and any other requirements under
applicable law.

Further, we have enclosed:-

5

Press Release in connection with the Unaudited Condensed Standalone Interim Financial
Statements and Unaudited Condensed Consolidated Interim Financial Statements of
Mindspace REIT for the quarter and nine months ended December 31, 2021, as Annexure 1;

Earnings presentation for quarter and nine months ended December 31, 2021 comprising of
the business and financial performance of Mindspace REIT for the quarter and nine months
ended December 31, 2021 as Annexure 2;

Unaudited Condensed Standalone Interim Financial Statements and Unaudited Condensed
Consolidated Interim Financial Statements of Mindspace REIT for the quarter and nine months
ended December 31, 2021 along with the Limited Review Reports thereon by the Statutory
Auditors as Annexure 3.

The details of related party transactions are set out at Note No. 31 of the Unaudited Condensed
Standalone Interim Financial Statements and at Note No. 52 of the Unaudited Condensed
Consolidated Interim Financial Statements of Mindspace REIT, which are enclosed herewith as

Annexure 3;

acting as the
Manager lo
Mindspace Business

! Including option area

Parks REIT

K Raheja Corp Investment Managers LLP w

LLP Identification Number (LLPIN): AAM-1179
Regd. Office: Raheja Tower, plot No. C-30, Block ‘G’, Bandra Kurla Complex, Bandra (E), Mumbai — 400 051
Phone: +91 — 22- 2656 4000 | mindspacereit.com
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We also wish to inform you that record date for the distribution to unitholders for the quarter ended
December 31, 2021, will be Wednesday, February 16, 2022 and the payment of distribution will be
made on or before Friday, February 25, 2022.

The above information shall also be made available on Mindspace REIT’s website viz;
https://www.mindspacereit.com/home under investor relations tab.

Please take the same on your record.

Thanking you,
For and on behalf of K Raheja Corp Investment Managers LLP
(acting as the Manager to Mindspace Business Parks REIT)

U T e
i B
\J\{ ;L-L__,,—-J
acting as the

Authorised Signatory Managet to
Name: Narendra Rahalkar
Designation: Compliance Officer
Place: Mumbai

Encl: as above

Mindspace Business
Parks REIT

K Raheja Corp Investment Managers LLP
LLP Identification Number (LLPIN): AAM-1179
Regd. Office: Raheja Tower, plot No. C-30, Block ‘G’, Bandra Kurla Complex, Bandra (E), Mumbai — 400 051
Phone: +91 — 22- 2656 4000 | mindspacereit.com
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Mindspace REIT Announces Results for Q3 FY2022

Uptick in office leasing continues, c.3.8 msfl!) leased in the first 9 months of FY22
Pre-leased an entire upcoming building of c¢.0.7msf(¥ at Commerzone Kharadi, Pune

Declared distribution of INR 4.64 per unit

Mumbai, 10 February 2022: Mindspace Business Parks REIT (BSE:543217 | NSE: MINDSPACE)
(‘Mindspace REIT’), owner and developer of quality Grade A office portfolio located in four key office
markets of India, reported results for the quarter and nine months ended December 31, 2021.

Performance Update
e Gross leasing remained robust at ¢.1.8'Y msf in Q3 FY22
o Achieved an average rent of INR 64 psf/month, signed across 26 deals
e Pre-leased an entire upcoming building of c.0.7msfl!) at Commerzone Kharadi to a marquee
tenant
e Re-leasing spread stood at 27.8% on 0.8 msf of area re-let
e Continued to collect more than 99% of Gross Contracted Rentals
e Committed Occupancy and Same Store Committed Occupancy at 84.6% / 84.7% respectively

Financial Update
e Reported Net Operating Income of INR 3,715 Mn, up by 3.8% on Y-0-Y basis and 3.4% Q-0-Q

e Declared distributions of INR 2,752 Mn / INR 4.64 p.u., with over 90% being tax-exempt

e Annualised distribution yield of ¢.6.7% on issue price

e Average cost of debt further reduced by c.20 bps Q-0-Q to 6.7% as on December 31, 2021

e Post the quarter end, raised INR 5 Bn through issuance of debentures at 6.35% p.a. coupon,
further reducing the pro forma cost of debt to 6.6% p.a.

e Strong balance sheet with low Loan-to-value (LTV) of ¢.15.8%

Receipt of notice of intention

e Received ROFO notice from Sustain Properties Private Limited (“Sustain”) and its
shareholders expressing their interest to offer all the outstanding equity shares held by the
shareholders in Sustain to Mindspace REIT. Sustain houses Commerzone Madhapur,
Hyderabad which is a partly complete and fully pre-let c.1.8 msf® asset located in one of the
prime business districts of Hyderabad. The Manager shall evaluate the opportunity.

Distribution
e The Governing Board of K Raheja Corp Investment Managers LLP, Manager to Mindspace REIT
approved a distribution of INR 2,752 Mn or INR 4.64 p.u. for Q3 FY2022 at its meeting held
earlier today. Dividend, which is tax-exempt in the hand of unitholders, forms c. 93% (INR 4.31
p.u.) portion of distribution while interest constitutes the remaining c. 6.9% (INR 0.32 p.u.) and
other income of ¢.0.2% (INR 0.01 p.u.). The record date for the distribution is February 16, 2022,
payment of the distribution shall be processed on or before February 25, 2022.

! Including option area



Other Updates
e 7 'Sword of Honour' awards received across 5 business parks from British Safety Council
e One of the buildings at Mindspace Madhapur, Hyderabad has won 'Best Commercial
Development Award' at the CREDAI’s - CREATE Awards 2021
e Facilitated over 1 lakh vaccination for our tenants, employees, and construction workers as on
December 31, 2021

Speaking on the results, Mr. Vinod Rohira, Chief Executive Officer, said,

“Mindspace Business Park REIT witnessed a significant uptick of leasing activity with c.1.8 msf of space
leased in the December quarter, taking the overall leasing to c.3.8 msf the first 9 months of FY22. The
significant change in occupiers’ preference towards quality office spaces which adhere to the best
standards of health, safety, experience, and wellness protocols has helped increase demand for our
portfolio. We expect this trend to accentuate further in the coming quarters. The Union Budget’s
impetus of replacing the SEZ policy to improve ‘Ease of doing business’ in SEZs would provide fillip to
the demand for SEZ spaces in our Portfolio.”

Investor Communication and Quarterly Investor Call Details

Mindspace REIT has disclosed the following information pertaining to the financial results and business
performance (i) Unaudited Condensed Standalone Interim Financial Statements and Unaudited
Condensed Consolidated Interim Financial Statements of Mindspace REIT for the quarter and nine
months ended December 31, 2021 and (ii) an earnings presentation covering Q3 FY2022 results. All
these documents are available on Mindspace REIT's website at
https://www.mindspacereit.com/investor-relations/financial-updates/#ir

Mindspace REIT is also hosting an earnings conference call on February 11, 2022 at 16:00 hours
Indian Standard Time to discuss the Q3 FY2022 results. The dial in details is available on our website
at https://www.mindspacereit.com/investor-relations/calendar#ir and have also been filed with the
stock exchanges.

A replay of the call and the transcript will be available on Mindspace REIT’s website at
https://www.mindspacereit.com/investor-relations/calendar#ir

Disclaimer

This press release (“Press Release”) (a) is for information purpose only without regards to specific
objectives, financial situations or needs of any particular person, (b) comprises information given in
summary form and neither purports to be complete nor guarantees that such information is true and
accurate, (c) should not be considered as a recommendation to any person to purchase / subscribe to
any units, debentures, bonds or any other securities / instruments issued or proposed to be issued by
Mindspace REIT (d) does not constitute or form part of any offer for sale or subscription of or
solicitation or invitation of any offer to buy or subscribe for, or advertisement with respect to, the
purchase or sale of any units, debentures, bonds or any other securities / instruments of Mindspace
REIT in any jurisdiction.


https://www.mindspacereit.com/investor-relations/financial-updates/#ir
https://www.mindspacereit.com/investor-relations/calendar#ir
https://www.mindspacereit.com/investor-relations/calendar#ir

This Press Release may include statements that are / may deemed to be, ‘forward-looking statements’
which involve risks and uncertainties because they relate to events and depend on circumstances that
may or may not occur in the future. Forward-looking statements are not guarantees of future
performance. Any projection of future income or performance should be viewed merely as a fair
estimate of the management of Mindspace REIT, which may be dependent on several factors and in
no manner should be construed as an indication of its reflection in the market price of units or any
other securities / instruments issued or proposed to be issued by Mindspace REIT. No representation,
warranty or undertaking, express or implied, is made or assurance given that such statements, views,
projections or forecasts, if any, are correct or that any objectives specified herein will be achieved.
None of Mindspace REIT, or its manager viz. K Raheja Corp Investment Managers LLP, or any of our
affiliates or advisors, as such, (a) make any representation or warranty, express or implied, as to, and/or
accept any responsibility or liability with respect to, the fairness, accuracy, completeness or correctness
of any information or opinions contained herein, (b) accept any liability whatsoever for any loss,
howsoever, arising from any use or reliance on this Press Release or (c) assume responsibility to publicly
amend, modify or revise any forward looking statements on the basis of any subsequent development,
information or events, or otherwise. The information contained herein is subject to change without
notice and past performance is not indicative of future results.

This Press Release has not been and will not be reviewed or approved by a regulatory authority in India
or elsewhere or by any stock exchange in India or elsewhere and any prospective investor investing in
units/debentures or other securities / instruments of Mindspace REIT should consult its own advisors
before taking any decision in relation thereto.

About Mindspace Business Parks REIT

Mindspace Business Parks REIT, sponsored by K Raheja Corp group, listed on the Indian bourses in August 2020.
The REIT owns quality office portfolios located in four key office markets of India, namely Mumbai Region, Pune,
Hyderabad, and Chennai. It has a total leasable area of 31.3 msf, with superior infrastructure and amenities, and
is one of the largest Grade-A office portfolios in India. The portfolio consists of 5 integrated business parks and 5
quality independent office assets. It has a diversified and high-quality tenant base, with over 170 tenants as of
December 31, 2021. Most of the buildings in the portfolio are either Gold or Platinum Green Building Certified
(IGBC/LEED). The assets provide a community-based ecosystem and have been developed to meet the evolving
standards of tenants, and the demands of ‘new age businesses’, making it amongst the preferred options for
both multinational and domestic corporations. To know more visit www.mindspacereit.com

For further details please contact:

Investor Relations Corporate Communication
Kedar Kulkarni Cheryl Waldiya
ir@mindspacereit.com mediarelations@mindspacereit.com

Phone: 9322198940



http://www.mindspacereit.com/
mailto:ir@mindspacereit.com
mailto:mediarelations@mindspacereit.com
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Disclaimer

By attending the meeting where this presentation (“Presentation”) is made, or by reading the Presentation materials, you agree fo be bound by the following limitations:

This Presentation (a) is for information purposes only without regards to specific objectives, financial situations or needs of any particular person, (b) should not be considered as a
recommendation to any person to purchase / subscribe o any units, debentures, bonds or any other securities / instruments issued or proposed fo be issued by Mindspace Business Parks
REIT ("Mindspace REIT").

This Presentation and the information contained herein does not constitute or form part of any offer for sale or subscription of or solicitation or invitation of any offer to buy or subscribe for,
or advertisement with respect to, the purchase or sale of any units, debentfures, bonds or any other securities / instruments of Mindspace REIT in any jurisdiction, and no part of it shall form
the basis of or be relied upon by any person in connection with any contract or commitment whatsoever.

The material that follows is a presentation of general background information. We don't assume responsibility fo publicly amend, modify or revise any forward looking statements on the
basis of any subsequent development, information or events, or otherwise. This Presentation comprises information given in summary form and does not purport fo be complete and it
cannot be guaranteed that such information is frue and accurate. This Presentation includes statements that are, or may deemed to be, “forward-looking statements”. By their nature,
forward-looking statements involve risks and uncertainties because they relate to events and depend on circumstances that may or may not occur in the future. Forward-looking
statements are not guarantees of future performance including those relating to general business plans and strategy, future outlook and growth prospects, and future developments in its
businesses and its competitive and regulatory environment. Any projection of future income or performance should be viewed merely as a fair estimate of the management of Mindspace
REIT, which may be dependent on several factors and in no manner should be construed as an indication of ifs reflection in the market price of units, debentures, bonds or any other
securifies / instruments issued or proposed to be issued by Mindspace REIT. No representation, warranty or undertaking, express or implied, is made or assurance given that such
statements, views, projections or forecasts, if any, are correct or that any objectives specified herein will be achieved. Neither we, nor any of our affiliates or advisors, as such, make any
representation or warranty, express or implied, as to, and do not accept any responsibility or liability with respect to, the fairness, accuracy, completeness or correctness of any information
or opinions contained herein and accept no liability whatsoever for any loss, howsoever, arising from any use or reliance on this Presentation or its contents or otherwise arising in
connection therewith. Unless otherwise stated in this Presentation, the information contained herein is based on management information and estimates. The information contained herein
is subject to change without notice and past performance is not indicative of future results.

The units, debentures, bonds or any other securities / insfruments of Mindspace REIT have not been and will not be registered under the U.S. Securities Act, 1933, as amended (“U.S.
Securities Act”), or the securities laws of any applicable jurisdiction and these materials do not constitute or form a part of any offer to sell or solicitation of an offer to purchase or subscribe
for units, debentures, bonds or any other securities / insfruments in the United Stafes of America or elsewhere in which such offer, solicitation or sale would be unlawful prior to registration
under the U.S. Securities Act or the securities laws of any such jurisdiction. No units, debentures, bonds or any other securities / instruments of Mindspace REIT may be offered or sold in the
United States of America without registration or an applicable exemption from registration requirements under the U.S. Securities Act. By accessing this Presentation, each investor is
deemed fo represent that it is and any customer it represents are either (a) qualified institutional buyers (within the meaning of Rule 144A under the U.S. Securities Act) or (b) outside the
United States of America (within the meaning of Regulation S under the U.S. Securities Act), and is a sophisticated investor who possesses sufficient investment expertise to understand the
risks involved in the offering.

This document is just a Presentation and is not intended to be a “prospectus” or “draft offer document” or “offer document” or “final offer document” or “offer letter” or “offering
memorandum” (as defined or referred to, as the case may be, under the Companies Act, 2013 and the rules nofified thereunder, and the Securities and Exchange Board of India (Real
Estate Investment Trusts) Regulations, 2014, Securities and Exchange Board of India (Issue and Listing of Debt Securities) Regulations, 2008, as amended, or any other applicable law). This
Presentation has not been and will not be reviewed or approved by a regulatory authority in India or elsewhere or by any stock exchange in India or elsewhere.

If we should at any time commence an offering of units, debentures, bonds or any other securities / instruments of Mindspace REIT, any decision to invest in any such offer to subscribe for
or acquire units, debentures, bonds or any other securities / instruments of Mindspace REIT, must be based wholly on the information contained in an offer document or offering circular
(including the risk factors mentioned therein) issued or to be issued in connection with any such offer and not on the contents hereof. Any prospective investor investing in such invitation,
offer or sale of securities by Mindspace REIT should consult its own advisors before taking any decision in relation thereto.

This Presentation is not intended to be an offer or placement for the purposes of the Alternative Investment Fund Managers Directive (“AIFMD"), and any “marketing” as defined under
AIFMD may only take place in accordance with the national private placement regimes of the applicable European Economic Area jurisdictions.
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1. All the financial numbers in the presentation have been rounded off
unless otherwise stated

2. Mindspace Business Parks REIT is referred to as Mindspace REIT in the
presentation

3. “The Square Avenue 61 (BKC)" & “The Square Signatures Business
Chambers (Nagar Road - Pune)” are referred as “The Square BKC" and
“The Square Nagar Road” respectively in the presentation
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Key Highlights - Q3 FY22

1 Operating Highlights

Gross
Leasing
(REIT)

1 .8 msfm

Commerzone
Kharadi, Pune

0.7 st

Pre-leased entire U/C building

Average
Rent achieved
on Gross Leasing

INR 64 psf month

New Area
Leased

1 .0 msf

Re-leasing
Spread

27.8 «

Re-leased Area

0.8 msf

p Financial Highlights

NOI

INR 3,71 5 wn

Distribution

INR 2,752 Mn

Weighted 6 7 % p.a

Average reducec; from 6 9;7 ‘|O a
Cost of debt as on 30 Sep 21
Net Debt to

Market Value

15.8 o

1. Includes hard option and ancillary areas of 389 ksf
2. Market value as of 30 Sep 21; For the purpose of LTV calculation, Net Debt is considered post accounting & minority adjustment




Key Highlights - 9M FY22

Operating Highlights

37.0

Re-leasing Spread
on 2.5 msf

3.8 msf

Gross Leasing(!)

0.7 msf

Successfully pre-leased entire
U/C building at Commerzone
Kharadi, Punel(l)

Collections of Total
Contracted
Rentals (3)(4)

ROFO leasing update)

99.1. 23,

Financial Highlights

6.7 =

Weighted Average
Cost of Debt
(reduced from 7.1% as of
31 Mar 21)

INR 8,207 Mn

(INR 13.8 p.u.)
Distribution for
9M FY22

6.7

Annualized
Distribution yield(®)

N 0,904 Mn

NOI
for M FY22
(7.3% growth y-o0-y)

INR5 Bn

Raised NCD aft REIT
level at a coupon of
6.35% p.a. in Feb 22

ROFO Notice & Other Highlights

V & & ﬁ
P BrITISH ’
SAFETY

@ Vaccination

CREDAI’'s - CREATE
Awards 2021

Received ROFO notice | gl 4 |5 tnou 102k+ v
Jore18mst - Received Ayt Total Vaccinations
| ‘ ’ i ap
; 7 ‘Sword of Honour B12D - Mindspace Madhapur! facilitated
Madhapur asset . Awards across 5 parks :
. Includes hard option and ancillary areas of 389 ksf 5. Pre-leased at Mindspace Juinagar & Commerzone Madhapur (includes hard option

. Re-leasing spread includes spread on extensions and vacant area leasing of 0.2 msf)

. Collections are as of 31 Jan 22 6. Annualized distribution yield basis 9M FY22 distribution calculated on issue price of IN &
. Total Contracted Rentals is the sum of Base Rentals and fit-out rent to be invoiced for 275 p.u. (Yield on closing price of INR 327 p.u. as on 31 Dec 21 stood at 5.6%) y ,mf:f
Occupied Area that is expected to be received from the tenants pursuant to the 7. Vaccinations facilitated for tenants, employees and construction workers as on 31

agreements entered with them Dec 21

AN —




Leasing Overview - Q3 FY22

1.8" msf leases signed across 26 tfenants and achieved 27.8%% Re-leasing spread on 0.8 msf®?

INR 64 psf/month
Average Rent for Area Leased|f§ Average Re-leasing Spread®

1.8 mst

Q3 FY22 |iug
Gross Leasing("

Q3 FY22 - Gross leasing

Area Re-leased @ 0.73 msf I . Industry / Leased
_ | I SR Tenants (&)
New arealeased() 0.98 msf I Kharadi Pune New area E-commerce 676"
!
Vacant area leased m : Madhapur Hyderabad Re-leased BA Continuum 404
— . m—. s — s m— s e e e s e e s 8 e s e e M § e e S s e h e e M S e e — o — .I POTUI’ Chennci NeW oreo En‘l.er.prlse ‘|09
i Solutions
Q3 FY22 - Split Basis Type of Tenants :
I | Madhapur Hyderabad Re-leased HSBC 100
Leased to I
existing tenants || Airoli (W) Mumbai New area Dow Chemicals 84
82.1% i
Gross | |Airoli (W) Mumbai New area Sharekhan 82
Leasing I
1.8 msf | |Others 319

Leased to i
new tenants I Total 1,772
17.9% :

@
Note: All leasing numbers include LOIs signed 3. Includes Re-leasing of contractual expiries and leasing of early ferminations ‘ e/
1. Includes hard option and ancillary areas of 389 ksf st o

2. Includes spread on leasing of vacant area as on 30 Sep 21




Leasing Overview — 9M FY22

3.8 msf!” leases signed across 47 tenants and achieved 37.0%? Re-leasing spread on 2.5 msf?

3.8 msi

INR 68 psf/month
Average Rent for Area Leased|j§} Average Re-leasing Spread®

IM FY22 |Smg
Gross Leasing "

9M FY22 - Split Basis Type of Tenants

(3)
Area Re-leased
Leased to

. existing tenants
88.2%

New area leased " 1.37 msf

Leased to new

Vacant area t??cgr;rs

leasing 8%
Select Leases

Leases signed

across J 47 tenants BA Continuum Thomson Reuters Amazon AMD

Dow Chemicals HSBC Smariworks Globeop

...........................................................................................................

Note: All leasing numbers include LOIs signed

1. Includes hard option and ancillary areas of 389 ksf

2. Includes spread on leasing of vacant area as on 31 Mar 21

3. Includes Re-leasing of contractual expiries and leasing of early terminations




Delivered Sustainable Financial Performance

Revenue from NOI

Operations Key Points
(INR Mn)

(INR Mn)

9M FY22

NOI Q3 FY22 - Growth of 3.8% y-0-y,
and 3.4% on sequential basis

Q3 FY22

Q2 FY22 4,234 3,592 NOI 9M FY22 — Growth of 7.3% y-o0-y

9M FY21 12,018" 10,162

Maintained over 80% NOI margin

Q3 FY21 4,163" 3,578

1. Excludesrevenue from works contract services in Gera Commerzone Kharadi




Mindspace REIT Declares Q3 FY22 Distribution

Over 90% distributions are in the form of tax-exempt dividends

0oo | Distribution Payout
Key Dates ooo . Yield " 6.7% . c.100%

Period Oct 21 to Dec 21 Distribution Amount INR 2,752 Mn

Outstanding Units 593,018,182
Declaration Date

Record Date °

Distribution
per unit
INR 4.64

N

On or before
25 Feb 22

Dividend
¥4.31
92.9%

Payment Date

Interest

0.32

6.9%

Other Income

%0.01
0.2%

Q3 FY22 Distribution of INR 2,752 Mn, INR 4.64 per unit resulting in Distribution Yield" of 6.7%

1. Annualized distribution yield basis 9M FY22 distribution calculated on issue price of INR 275 p.u. (Yield on closing price of INR 327 p.u. as on 31 Dec 21 stood af 5.6%)
2. Payout as a % of REIT NDCF —
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Portfolio Overview

Mindspace REIT is one of the largest Grade-A office portfolios in India

31.3 e DP.0 oo

Total Leasable Area (1) In-place Rent

84.7% 84.6%

Same Store Committed Committed Occupancy
Occupancy on 23.6 msf on 24.2 msf

-~

1
‘e

2 7.3%

§ S 12.6 msf (40.4 %) Mark to Market Potential(?

y N
[ ]
w
© A—

0.8 msf (2.6 %)

Mumbai Region

12.8 msf (41.0 %)

K

INR 97 Bn

J

INR 98 Bn

|

5.0 msf (16.0 %)

ne 257 e 91 .8%

INR 55 Bn

INR7 Bn

Total Portfolio

Market Valuel®) MGISSIVEINE

of Completed Area

Total Leasable Area

Market Value

1. Comprises 24.2 msf Completed Area, 1.8 msf of Under-Construction area and 3. Market Value as on 30 Sep 21 _‘mcE 12
5.3 msf Future Development Area 4. As of 30 Sep 21, and adjusted for completion status as of 31 Dec 21 i
2. Market Rent of INR 63.3 psf (FY22) considered for calculating MTM potential

(basis management estimates)




Five Integrated Business Parks

space Airoli East
m agion | 6.8 msf

‘WiEnmee i -
l

Completed Area: 9.8 msf; Committed Occupancy: 89.6% 86.8%

=

Mindspace Airoli West Gera Commerzone Kharadi Commerzone Yerwada
Mumbai Region | 5.2 msf Pune| 2.5 msf () " Pune | 1.7 msf (I

1] 8
‘g r .h:‘_..""""w L i M
' o 1y T VI Ml il o e R 99768
s ;95"!"“ &M e v, Ty B e ' ik He Ay ol T
T Ll S TR Ldi g ' ‘ A e
R3340 i Lt

=

Completed Area: 3.9 msf Completed Area: 1.3 msf Completed Area: 1.7 msf
Committed Occupancy: 67.3% Committed Occupancy: 97.7% Committed Occupancy: 97.4%

- O O OO OO OO ‘
Note: Above areas include Under-Construction Area and Future Development Area —@ﬁm‘cg
1. Total Leasable Area for these assets comprises only Asset SPVs' share of the area AR




Five Quality Independent Office Assets

Commerzone Porur ' ﬁ Paradigm, Mindspace Malad
Chennai | 0.8 msf (M ‘ } Mumbai Region | 0.7 msf

Completed Area: 0.8 msf; Committed Occupancy: 30.3%

Theﬁaﬁ@e, Nagar Road Mindspace Pocharam / . The Square, BKC
Pune | 0.8'msf Hyderabad | 1.0 msf A Mumbai Region | 0.1 msf

ZTTTLL e
.,q--‘-\,;_

—ﬂ:

A Rt T e AR i O B R S R

Completed Area: 0.4 msf Completed Area: 0.1 msf

Completéd Area: 0.7 msf
Committed Occupancy: 71.1% Committed Occupancy: 100.0%

Committed Occupancy: 100.0%

Note: Above areas include Under-Construction Area and Future Development Area
1. Total Leasable Area for these assets comprises only Asset SPVs’ share of the area




Marquee Tenant Base

Leading MNCs and Fortune 500 companies across sectors

ecmoogy . Froncilsevices | ovestes |

Accenture  Wipro Barclays BNY Mellon Amazon Qualcomm
Cognizant CSC UBS Fiserv Allistate Worley Parsons UHG
L&T AMD Nvidia B.A. Continuum Axis Schlumberger Verizon

79.2% (37.0% 30.7%

Share of foreign MNCs in Share of top 10 tenants in Share of Fortune 500
rentals 0 rentals 0 companies in rentals m@

®
1. Represents % of Gross Confracted Rentals as on 31 Dec 21 e 15
2. Fortune 500 Global List of 2021 e




Diversified Portfolio of Marquee Tenants

Reduced concentration risk with top 10 tenants contributing 37.0% (Dec 21) vs. 40.3% (Mar 21)

Diversified tenant mix across sectors Top 10 tenants Gross Contracted Rentals contribution (37.0%)
% split by Gross Contracted Rentals!"! % of total Gross Contracted Rentals!"!
# of parks
Others
Professional 10.6%
e comm
3.1% Qualco 5.1%

E-Commerce

Q00 00O O6GDOLOO

3.8%
5.9% TOi'QI (Dev. and

2.8% \ Cognizant
Healthcare &
Pharma A~ Technology L&T

Tenants Wipro _ 3.5%
Smariworks _ 3.1%
Amazon _ 2.8%
Financial
Engineering & Services )
Mig. 16.9% Verizon _ 2.8%
6.8%
Barclays _ 2.8%
Schlumberger

1. Basis Gross Contracted Rentals as on 31 Dec 21




Lease Expiry Profile

Active discussions on with existing and new tenants for renewal / Re-leasing

Strong re-leasing achieved as macro environment Track record of achieving Re-leasing spread
continues to improve across parks

Area Expiry (msf) Area Re-leased (since Apr 18)
msf

Rent at Expiry ‘ @
(INR psf) 48.9 @ Average

Re-leasing Spread®

25

FY22 FY23 FY24 FY19 FY20 FY21 M FY22

2.50)(2)

1.1 msf

Re-leased out

of 2.1 msf
(9M FY22
expiries)

B Ared Re-leased
B Re-leasing of area vacated in FY21

M Early Renewals

® Revision to expiries as of Dec 21
m Scheduled & Early Expiries as of Sep 21

Expiries(3(4 % 1.5% 51% 4.2%

Re-leasing
spread . 30-2% 23.1% 19.1% 37.0%

MTM
z 12.3% 25.6% 4.9%
Opportunity () 7% %

1. Netimpact of early termination of 78ksf compensated by exit notice 3. Gross rent as % of total rent of Completed Area as of 31 Dec 21 & 17
withdrawal of 55 ksf 4. FY22 data pertains to 0.4 msf expiries for Q4 FY22 yorPace

2. Excludes early re-leasing of 0.9 msf during the 9M FY22 5. Re-leasing spread includes spread on extensions and vacant area




Ability to Attract New Tenants along with Existing Tenant Retention

12.7 msf leased since Apr 18, including 7.0 msf at 27.3% Re-leasing spread

New Area leased Existing Area Re-leased
% split by area (1) % split by area (1)

New
Tenants
18.6%

Existing
5.7 msf Tenants
42.6%

7.0 msf

27.3% Re-leasing
spread®

Leased to
77 tenants

New
Tenants
LY VA

Existing
Tenants
81.4%

Leases signed in 9M FY22

1. For the period Apr 18 - Dec 21; Includes Committed and Pre-Leased Area




BUSINESS PARKS REIT

Projects & Other Update
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Development Progress & Other Updates

Leasable area: 1.0 msf
Status: Facade WIP
Received OC for 6 floors (0.5 msf)

Estimated completion: Phased
completion by H1 FY23

Balance cost: INR 837 Mn
Leased/ Pre-leased: 358 ksf

Leasable area: 0.7 msf
Status: Level 11 RCC WIP
Balance cost: INR 1,451 Mn

Estimated Completion: Phased
completion by Q3 FY23

Completely pre-leased (incl. hard
option and ancillary area of 389 ksf)

Mumbai Region

bt

g i
S

li West (Data Center)

Leasable area: 0.3 msf (Block 1)
Status: 1st floor slab casting WIP
Estimated completion : Q4 FY23
Balance cost: INR 1,591 Mn
Completely pre-leased

Sale of ¢.40.0 acres land parcel, part of Mindspace Pocharam, Hyderabad approved by the Board'

Note: As of 31 Dec 21

Sale by Mindspace Business Parks Private Limited, one of the Asset SPVs of Mindspace REIT to K. Raheja Corp Private Limited and/or its
affiliates on the terms and conditions as set out in the Memorandum of Understanding dated December 16, 2019, read with the extension

letter dated September 1, 2021




Receipt of ROFO Notice - Commerzone Madhapur, Hyderabad

| SIS ©, Mindspace
Received ROFO notice for c.1.8 msf Commerzone WL AL Madhapur
Madhapur asset i A fay Spx/ <

Chevaru 7

Located in Madhapur, a prime district of Hyderabad X KX P NS ' pidoe
Commerzone 7 ofe
Madhapur

shahiGhots T s B . i idc Ol Shat Location

Project is partly completed and is expected to
complete by Q4 FY22

AR N R AR RANANY

Asset is fully pre-leased (1.8 msfi) to a Multinational -.iiiiiiiﬁimue.mmg

company = W"JM gﬂ%ﬁ% |
ot )"

A

|

~

1. Includes hard option area of 0.2 msf
2. Mindspace REIT will evaluate this opportunity and cannot assure that it will materialize




Commerzone Kharadi, Pune — Select Images

Integrated “Business Ecosystem’ with various on-site facilities and amenities

Spacious lobby with- Amphitheatre

|

LA

Mdass glan




Mindspace Airoli (W), Mumbai Region — Building 9 - Entrance Lobby Snapshot




Mindspace Airoli (E), Mumbai Region - Upgrade Snapshot

L ~

Energized & Appealing Entry Points A‘Attra}ézme Aesthetics & Outside Seating placed across pa

S

d@grdd&— Easier__F&B_gfc'qe




Mindspace Madhapur, Hyderabad — Upgrade

Integrated “Business Ecosystem” with various on-site facilities and amenities

Appealing Eniry Points & L&T Metro Boardwalk connection - Completed Elevated Boardwalks for Ease of Movement - Phase 1 - Completed
i | A I e I T ——— i ! B
| d B e o [ s |

e

=] Fse =il
= ER N
ke

1 -
Ca e | T

Vantage Café - Well Spread F&B Spaces across the Park - Completed:; In
discussion with multiple F&B players for leasing
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Financial Update

BUSINESS PARKS REIT



Stable NOI Growth Driven by Effective Cost and Revenue Management

Revenue from Operations (INR Mn) NOI (INR Mn) % of NOI
Assels Q2 FY22 Q3 FY22 9M FY22 Q2 FY22 Q3 FY22 9M FY22 Q3 FY22
Mindspace Airoli (E) 849 871 : 2,604 : 701 701 : 2,100 : 19.3%
Mindspace Airoli (W) 503 537 : 1,516 : 352 410 : 1,154 : 10.6%
Mindspace Malad 208 206 : 598 : 186 181 : 528 : 4.8%

Mumbai Region

Gera Commerzone Kharadi 329 338 : 993 : 282 279 : 848 : 7.8%
The Square Nagar Road 107 121 . 337 . 81 92 . 257 . 2.4%
Commerzone Yerwada 400 409 | 1,200 1 330 335 | 990 9.1%
Pune 836 868 2,530 693 706 2,095 19.2%
Mindspace Madhapur 1,793 1,866 i 5,443 i 1,585 1,642 E 4,818 i 44.2%
Mindspace Pocharam 24 21 1 68 | 15 131 46 1 0.4%
Hyderabad

Facility Management Business 196 214 E 574 E 67 61 E 178 E 1.6%
Others""! 13 26 1 53 1 (7) 1 (14) 1 (0.1%)
Inter Company Eliminations (189) (205) E (550) E - - E - E -

12,835 10,904

NOI (Q3 vs Q2) - Reasons for variances

» Mindspace Airoli West — Higher due to one-off provisioning of property tax in Q2 FY22 and Rent commencement of new
area in Q3 FY22

» Mindspace Madhapur — Higher due to Rent commencement and escalations

Note:
1.

Others primarily include Commerzone Porur & The Square BKC



NDCF Build-up

Particulars (INR Mn) Q3 FY22
Revenue from Operations 4,404
Property Taxes & Insurance (151)
Other Direct Operating Expenses (538)
Property Management Fees (112)
Net Other Expenses (160)
Cash Taxes (Net of Refunds) (546)
Working Capital changes and other adjustments (235)
Capexincl cap. Interest (1,447)
Net Debt (repayment) / drawdown V) 2,195
Finance Costs paid for the period (excluding interest to REIT)? (412)
Proceeds to shareholders other than Mindspace REIT (209)
NDCF (SPV Level) ® 2,788
Net Distributions from SPV to REIT 2,846
Other Inflows / (Outflows) at REIT Level (82)
NDCEF (REIT Level) 2,764
Distribution 2,752
Dividend 2,556
Interest 190
Other Income 6

L
Net of investments in fixed deposits and mutual funds 3. Net of repayment of REIT Debt by SPV which was further reinvested —‘ @{mcf
Net of interest income by REIT .

N



Low Leverage Offers Balance Sheet Headroom for Future Growth

Fixed Cost Debt forms ~36% of borrowings, strategic shift to benefit from favorable interest rates

crisiL: CCR AAA/Stable® 15.8 = 6.7 % p.a. 5.8 years
Low Net Debt to Market Cost of Debt
ICRA : ICRA AAA (Stable) Value @ reduced from 6.9% p.a. Wt. Avg. Maturity
as on 30 Sep 21
Well staggered Debt expiry profile Facility-wise Break-up of Gross Debt

Total Ov<?rdraf1 / Lease

INR Mn) Line of . Renia!
( Credit Discounting
10.2% 53.8%

C

.

44 Bn

Fixed Cost Debt

4,500 .
36.0%
Q4FY22  FY23 FY24 FY25 FY26 FY27 FY28 &
Beyond
m REIT Level mSPV Level INR 40'524 Mn
R t
AR 057 15.6 % 14.2% 26.1% 6.0% 6.8% 30.5% Net Debt

1. Financing Cost has reduced from 6.9% in Q2 FY22 to 6.7% p.a.

2. Raised INR 5 Bn NCDs at a coupon of 6.35% in Q4 FY22 (Proforma share of Fixed cost debt ~47.7% & Cost of borrowing 6.6% p.a.)
3. Balance Capex —INR 17,4410) Mn (excluding approval cost)

Note: As of 31 Dec 21 3. Ongoing projects / projects commencing in FY22 INR 13,223 Mn, recently
. . j , , M fit-out |
1. CRISIL rating note Dec 21 & ICRA rating note Sep 21 gg%?é%%%ﬁ{?ﬁechilzNﬁrZE Mn, upgrades INR 2,853 Mn & fit-out / genera

2. For the purpose of LTV calculation, Net Debt is post accounting & minority adj.
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Price Performance & Movement

[ -

Price movement of Mindspace REIT since listing"'” | Stock Symbol - NSE : Mindspace; BSE : 543217 :
300

250 (Nifty Realty: +138.8%)
200

(Nifty : + 54.8%)

150

100 ~— (Mindspace REIT: +19.0%)

50

07-Aug-20 07-Nov-20 07-Feb-21 07-May-21 07-Aug-21 07-Nov-21 31-Dec 21

—Mindspace REIT —Nifty 50 —Nifty Realty
Offer Price INR 275 p.u.
Price on listing date INR 304 p.u. 6.7% Distribution yield®

High since listing

Low since listing INR 275 p.u.

Closing Price - 31 Dec 21 INR 327 p.u.

Note: All price details are upto 31 Dec 21 on issue price of INR 275 p.u. (Yield on closing price of INR 327 p.u.
1. Rebasedto 100 as on 31 Dec 21 stood at 5.6%)

2. Price basis NSE 4. Increase is over offer price

3. Annualized distribution yield basis M FY22 distribution calculated




Unitholding Pattern as on 31 Dec 2021

Unitholding Summary

593 Mn units

- Insrrlc:;ce 0’.\2; 9"2{; (Market Cap : INR 182 Bn) ()
0.7% NPS
Flls 0.04%
13.4%
Sponsors & Sponsor Public
DlIs Group (Others)
3.0% 593 Mn 63% 37%
Outstanding
Blackstone Units
9.2%

Current Marquee Investors

. Post 31 Dec 21 Blackstone i
i has sold its stake of ~9.2% to |

i Platinum lllumination Trust | Sponsors /
————————————————————————————— ' Sponsor Group ‘

63.2%

Platinum .
Total 18,314 . Capital
. 1 380N 61 % lllumination GIC
Unitholders \jsu l‘eg%‘;] t Trust ? Group

C.6,900 Increase in unitholders post lot size reduction ‘
(J
2. Post 31 Dec 21 Blackstone has sold its stake of ~9.2% to Platinum lllumination Trust (part of Abu Dhabi Investment Authority Group) TR

1 Closing price of INR 327 p.u. as on 31 Dec 21
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Mumbai Region

Key Updates

Grade-A Office Stock CY2021 ] ] o
Thane Worli-Lower » Corporates to execute their “Return to Office” strategies in a
10.2% Parel phased manner
11.3% . » Leasing activity to be driven by trends in swing spaces,
()]*7“‘33; execution of stalled expansion, relocation and consolidation
e strategies by corporates
Andheri Stock = Strong growth expected in Technology sector along with
and Powai GCCS
20.3% 102 msf
BKC & . .
Annex » Malad and Goregaon continued to see vacancies drop,
10.2% tfrend to continue with demand from GCCs and BFSI
Malad - * Thane Belapur Road expected to witness three-dimensional
Goregaon Thane | demand driven by fintech, support activities of MNCs and
14.4% Belapur Rd dat t
16.4% ata center
Others* include CBD, Eastern suburbs, Central suburbs, Vashi & others
Primarily BFSI and IT-BPM segment tenants

New supply, net absorption and vacancy trend analysis — Mumbai Region Micro-Markets

Thane Belapur Rd BKC & Annex Malad-Goregaon

mmmm Supply === Net Absorption —8— Vacancy mmmm Supply === Net Absorption —8— Vacancy mmmm Supply === Net Absorption —— Vacancy

1.3 19.0%
20.4% 1.2

19.1% 1.2
21 22.6% 26.5% 0.9 :
0.7 5
1.7 15.2% X .
188% ] 6 173%
14 13 . 0.3
08 0 B [
0.6 I
0.2
0.4 0.1
0.0 0.0 I oo [ 0.0 2
2017 2018 2019 2020 2021 2017 2018 2019 2020 2021 2017 2018 2019 2020 2021

Note — Source: Cushman & Wakefield, supply and net absorption data is in msf
1. Thane Belapur Rd includes Airoli East and Airoli West

(5
-




Hyderabad

Grade-A Office Stock CY2021 New supply, net absorption and vacancy trend analysis
Micro-Markets'": Madhapur

7.4 7.5
Madhapur
2.3%
4.5 4.7
Peripheral - 6.6%
28
East
2.7% .
Gachibowli
31.0% 2017 2018 2019 2020 2021

. . . mmm Supply == Net Absorption =—@=Vacancy
Technology Sector is the Dominant Demand Driver

Key Updates

= Approximately 5-6 msf of active RFP demand is seen in Hyderabad from the existing IT/ITES tenants
» With several large deals gradually coming back, further recovery in office leasing is expected over the next 12 months

= Madhapuris the most preferred micro-market due to superior infrastructure developments, connectivity and presence
of prominent tenants

» Historically Madhapur micro-market has withessed strong pre-commitments

» Rentals in Madhapur have remained stable

Note - Source: Cushman & Wakefield, supply and net absorption data is in msf
1. Mindspace REIT also owns Mindspace Pocharam - 1.0 msf in the Peripheral East micro-market

@
— s
T




Pune

Grade-A Office Stock CY2021 New supply, net absorption and vacancy trend analysis
Micro-Market: SBD East
Others*
11.0%
2.6
PBD West
22.2% 5.9% 5.6%
1.9
1.5 3
1.1 12
0.9
0.7
SBD West sBD East !
12.1% 54.8%
2017 2018 2019 2020 2021

mmm Supply m=m Net Absorption =—e=Vacancy
Others* include CBD and PBD East.

Technology Sector is the Dominant Demand Driver

Key Updates

= Pune market has remained resilient during pandemic, evidenced by single digit vacancy levels being maintained
» The city withessed healthy leasing market recovery in 2021 especially in the last quarter

» The momentum is likely to contfinue in the next year with positive occupier sentiments and increasing attractiveness of
Pune as a tech offshoring destination

= Micro-markets such as CBD and SBD East continued to report very tight vacancies (below 6%) due to healthy leasing
activities and robust occupancy across major Grade A properties

= Rentals in SBD East have withessed a steady increase with a CAGR of 4.7% (2016-2021)

Note — Source: Cushman & Wakefield, supply and net absorption data is in msf
1. SBD East includes Kalyani Nagar, Kharadi, Viman Nagar, Hadapsar




Chennai

Grade-A Office Stock CY2021

Others*
20.6%

New supply, net absorption and vacancy trend analysis
Micro-Market: South-West

11.0%

1.6

(1)

South-West 547
24.3% 7.1% 4.6% N
o.aNs 0.9
0.6
0.4
0.4 03
Peripheral I . I .
South [ |
21.7%
Suburban 7 2017 2018 2019 2020 2021

South

mmm Supply ==m Net Absorption =—e=Vacancy
33.4%

Others* include CBD, Off-CBD, North-West and Peripheral South west

Key Updates

» The market of Southwest and Peripheral South micro markets have witnessed leasing activity
= Rentals have remained stable when compared with last year

» A steady demand expected for commercial office space in medium-term led by demand from BFSI, Engineering &
Manufacturing, Professional Services and IT BPM segments

» Vacancy in the South-West micromarket has reduced to single digits in 2021, significantly lower as compared to 11.6% for
the Chennai City

Note — Source: Cushman & Wakefield, supply and net absorption data is in msf
1. South West includes Guindy, Ashok Nagar, Vadapalani, Manapakkam, Ekkaduthangal, Porur
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Value Creation via ESG

BUSINESS PARKS REIT




Key Achievements and Awards

Vv & & /vorded

|

|

BRITISH 4 7 ‘Sword of Honour’ across 5 parks |

| 4 SAFETY P . |
’ COUNCIL 4 Five Star rating across 4 parks |

|

|

|\ & & 4 COVID 19 Assurance Statement
for 6 parks

Commercial Project of the year |
. . - By Realty Conclave
[ EXCELLENCE

SLEL Gera Commerzone Kharadi |

|
CREDAI's - |
| CREATE Awards 2021 :

‘Best Commercial j
Development Award’ I
B12D - Mindspace Madhapur :

|
CWAB Awards 2021 :
National Builder - Winner i
Noteworthy Project - Gera :

|

Commerzone, Kharadi

T |
0 |
‘ ............................ .: cuMATE GRBUP First real estate enﬁfy from I
- E00° india to join the EV100 & RE100 |
1 i RE100 initiative :
... i

Total “Green
Building”
Footprint

Indian Green Building Council

45001
Received certification
across 5 parks

L
o o




Our Commitment to Build an ESG Centric Ecosystem

i
Renewoblei
Energy
through
SolarPV !
Panels !
................ J
.............. _|
i
Preserving |
Nature |
|
................ J
.............. _|
Electrical !
charging !
stations '
|
................ i

Integration of sustainability into the fabric of assets, operations and culture

Waste

Green |
Sustainable |

= Development |

................ J
e _|
Tenant !
Engagement !

|

|

................ J

Organic
Farming

Sewage |

Robust !
Corporate |
Governance |




Ongoing Social Initiatives

Durgam Cheruvu Lake Makeover, Hyderabad I

D 4

« Continued partnership with TSIIC and GHMC (1) for Durgam Cheruvu Lake makeover |

- Undertook extensive cleaning of the stubborn water hyacinth transforming it into a |
healthy lake !

- Laid walking and jogging tracks, curating an open gym and play area

I
Project Goals: |
o Create a working and active waterfront development l
I
I
|

o Ensure the existing fabric of the area is unaltered
o Protect and enhance the biodiversity of the lake and its surroundings

o Adopt an ecologically sensitive low carbon footprint approach

Social Welfare Initiatives ’

Contributing to COVID-19 relief:

o Entered tie-ups for specific projects related to oxygen concentrations, setting
up temporary hospital infrastructure for immediate need of patients

o Ensured availability of food, adequate medical aid and sanitized living spaces
for labor at our sites

|
|
|
|
o Constructed an additional floor at Government hospital at Kondapur. [
Increased bed capacity by 120 Beds for freatment of Covid |
|
|
|
I

o Kondapur Hospital Inaugurated by T Harish Rao, Health Minister , Govt of
Telangana and Mr Vinod Rohira

Others Health Care Initiatives:

o Providing health infrastructure and medical equipment for Diabetic Association .
of India [

_ i k h e——r e—— o ——r ——  S—— Y EE——— Y EEE—— F EE—— O S P S Y S F S  S—— Y S— O S— 0— -
‘ = SEACE
Note: i

1. TSIIC - Telangana State Industrial Infrastructure Corporation Ltd.; GHMC - Greater Hyderabad Municipal Corporation (GHMC),




Focus On High Corporate Governance Standards

Strong governance framework complemented by partnership with leading institutional investors

Mindspace REIT: Top-Notch Standards

Six Member Board / Independent

* Two-Third independent directors on the Board Chairman

+ Manager can be removed with 60% approval of - - ° ° - -
Board unrelated unitholders 'n‘ 'm ‘m ‘w rn‘ rn\
Independence + Comprises experts from tax, regulatory, investment
banking and other domains Independent Sponsor
« Marked by age diversity Directors Directors

Supporting Policies & Initiatives

» Fostering a gender agnostic and equitable work culture

Diversity & - = T Pride Side  Aanchal
: + Policies fortifying a non-discriminative and transparent
Inclusiveness )
environment at the workplace POSH Reach Out
Anti- Code of
. Guided by accountability, fairness and transparency corruption Conduct
Robust Policy with all stakeholders
Framework » Protecting Unitholder interests with stringent safeguards . . Rgla’;ed
in place Insider Trading arry
Transactions

(3
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Mindspace REIT Structure

Investment in PP
Mindspace REIT J i et
Investment Manager Trust “

K Raheja Corp Mindspace Business Axis Trustee Services
Investment Managers Parks REIT Limited

LLP

SPV: K Raheja IT SPV: Infime SPV: Sundew SPV: Avacado SPV: Mindspace SPV: Gigaplex SPV: KRC SPV: Horizonview
Park (Hyderabad) " o Properties & Business Parks - '=lgap Infrastructure and Properties Pvt.
Properties Lid. — Properties Ltd. . R Estate Pvt. Lid. .
Ltd. 8901 89%12) Trading (India) Pvt. Pvt. Lid. 100%(" Projects Pvi. Lid. Lid.
89%! () ° ° Lid. 100%!(") 100%!") ° 100%(1)(3) 100%!")
Mindspace Madhapur, Hyderabad - SEZ / IT Park Paradigm Mindspace Mindspace Gera
. L L Commerzone
Mindspace Malad, Airoli (E), Airoli (W), Commerzone :
) . . . . : . Porur, Chennai -
Mumbai Region — Mumbai Region - Mumbai Region — Kharadi, Pune — T Park
IT Park SEZ SEZ/IT Park SEZ/IT Park
The Square BKC, Commerzone Facility
Mumbai Region—-  Yerwada, Pune — IT Management
Commercial Park Division

The Square Nagar
Road, Commercial
IT Park

Mindspace
Pocharam,
Hyderabad - SEZ

Note:
1. % indicates Mindspace REIT's shareholding in respective Asset SPVs
2. 11% shareholding in these Asset SPVs is held by Telangana State Industrial Infrastructure Corporation Limited (TSIIC)




Portfolio Summary

24.2 msf of Completed area with Committed Occupancy of 84.6% & WALE of 6.9 years

Total Leasable Completed UC/Future WALE

Area Area Area on area

(msf) (msf) (msf) (years)
Mindspace Airoli East 6.8 4.7 2.1 85.8% 86.8% 5.4 53.6
Mindspace Airoli West 5.2 3.9 1.2 60.1% 67.3% 6.6 57.3
Mindspace Malad 0.7 0.7 - 93.6% 93.6% 3.0 92.3
The Square BKC 0.1 0.1 - - 100.0% - -

Mumbai Region

Gera Commerzone

Kharadi 2.5 1.3 1.3 95.0% 97.7% 10.3 71.5
The Square Nagar Road 0.8 0.7 0.1 100.0% 100.0% 6.2 68.6
Commerzone Yerwada 1.7 1.7 - 97.4% 97.4% 4.7 63.2

Mindspace Madhapur 11.6 9.8 1.8 89.6% 89.6% 8.2 57.2

Mindspace Pocharam 1.0 0.4 0.6 71.1% 71.1% 2.4 22.7

Hyderabad
Commerzone Porur 0.8 0.8 - 16.8% 30.3% 7.3 64.0

Chennai

Portfolio Total

Note: As of 31 Dec 21




Breakup of Lease Expiry Profile

Q4 FY22 FY23 FY24
Area % of Gross  Rent at Area Exbirin % of Gross  Rent at Area % of Gross
Expiring Contracted (msi?) 9 Contracted Expiry Expiring Contracted
Rentals
Mindspace Airoli East 0.1 2.1% 67 0.3 7.3% 52 0.2 6.0% 58
Mindspace Airoli West 0.1 3.9% 52 0.1 4.2% 52 0.1 4.8% 55
Mindspace Malad 0.0 0.3% 68 0.1 15.1% 92 0.1 13.8% 105

The Square BKC - - = = - - - - -

Mumbai Region

Gera Commerzone Kharadi - = = - - - _ - _

The Square Nagar Road - - - - - - - - _

Commerzone Yerwada 0.0 2.4% 68 0.2 9.3% 52 0.1 10.9% 78

Mindspace Madhapur 0.1 0.8% 39 0.4 3.6% 52 0.1 1.4% 64

Mindspace Pocharam 0.1 22.0% 25 - - - 0.1 34.2% 26

Hyderabad

Commerzone Porur - - - - - - _ - _

Chennai

Porifolio Total

Nofe: As of 31 Dec 21




Balance Sheet as on 31 Dec 21

Balance Sheet (INR Mn) 30 Sep 21 31 Dec 21

Sources of Funds

1) Debt is prior to minority interest

Total Equity 167,792 166,313 adjustment
Sub-Total 167,792 166,313 2) Other Liabilities primarily include Trade
N Payables, Capital Creditors, Retention
Liabilities Money, Advances from customers and
Statutory Dues
Debt(l) 43,314 43,896
) ) 3) Distributions received from SPVs were
Security Deposits 8,499 8,562 held in cash at REIT Level as at 31 Dec 21
L and as at 30 Sep 21
Other Liabilities(?) 3.931 4,534
4) Other Assets primarily include Deferred
Sub-Total 55,744 56,992 Tax Assets, Advance Tax, Capital
Advances, Security Deposits, Unbilled
TOfCI| 223,536 223,305 Revenue
Application of Funds
Assets
Invgs’rmen’r Property / Property Plant 198,057 198,596
Equipment
Investment Property Under Construction
/ Capital Work In Progress 12,522 12,779
Cash and Bank() 4,818 3.038
Other Assets(4) 8,139 8,891

Total 223,536 223,305




Debt Maturity Schedule as on 31 Dec 21

Principal Repayment

Interest Wt. Avg.

Description Fixef:I/ Totgl Undr.a.wn Principal Rate Maturity Qg T

(INR Mn) Floating Facility Facilty O/S (p.a.p.m) (Years) Fy2o FY24 FY25 FY26 FY27 Beyond Total
At REIT Level

MLD (Tranche 1)  Fixed 5,000 - 5,000 6.6% 0.3 - 5,000 - - - - - 5,000
NCD (Tranche 1)  Fixed 2,000 - 2,000 6.4% 2.0 - - 2,000 - - - - 2,000
MLD (Tranche 2)  Fixed 3,750 - 3,750 6.5% 2.4 - - - 3,750 - - - 3,750
NCD (Tranche 2)  Fixed 750 - 750 6.6% 2.4 - - - 750 - - - 750
TL - MBPPL Floating 11,983 - 10,138 6.9% 8.7 186 926 1,053 1,270 1,435 1,636 3,631 10,138
TL - Sundew Floating 6,444 - 4,097 6.6% 7.2 72 338 406 469 564 622 1,627 4,097
NCD - Sundew Fixed 4,000 - 4,000 6.1% 2.5 - - - 4,000 - - - 4,000
TL - KRC Infra Floating 5,550 - 5,361 6.9% 8.1 70 308 389 440 501 602 3,051 5361
LAP - Horizonview Floating 1,000 - 1,000 6.9% 2.0 - - 1,000 - - - - 1,000
TL - Gigaplex Floating 2,600 - 2,515 6.9% 8.8 34 137 889 58 58 58 1,281 2,515
OD /LOC Floating 5800 1,431 4,369 7.0% 9.2 - - 366 487 - - 3,516 4,369

Total 42,980 6.7% . 6,710 6,103 11,224 13,106 42,980

Repayment (%) 15.6% 14.2% 26.1% 30.5%100.0%

MLD - Market Linked Debentures TL — Term Loan
NCD - Non-Convertible Debentures LAP — Loan Against Property

Note: As of 31 Dec 21




De-risked Portfolio with ~92% Completed Assets

Project wise Market Value breakup (V)

Completed Assets form ~92% of the Market Value (")

u/C&
Complet Future VToquI % OI
ed Dev. o o Completed Under
(INR Mn) (INR Mn) (INR Mn) (%) 92% CO“S;I;C"O“
Mindspace Airoli East 41,823 1,919 43,742 17%
Mindspace Airoli West 33,619 5,486 39,105 15%
Mindspace Malad 9.881 - 9.881 4%
The Square BKC 4,271 - 4,271 2%
Future
Mumbai Region 96,999 38% Development
4%
Gera Commerzone Kharadi 14,002 6,153 20,156 8% 7
The Square Nagar Road 8.261 432 8,694 3%
Commerzone Yerwada 19,848 - 19,848 8%  Breakup of Market Value basis geography !
Pune 42,112 6,586 48,698 19%
) . Facility
Mindspace Madhapur 90,177 4,734 94,911 37% Chennai, 3% Management
) ' Division, 2%
Mindspace Pocharam 1,260 1,578 2,838 1%
Hyderabad 91,437 6,312 97,749 38%
Commerzone Porur 7.314 - 7.314 3%
Hyderabad, Mumbai
Chennai 7,314 . 7314 3% evhen Region, 38%
Facility Management Business 5,537 655 6,192 2%
Pune, 19%
Portfolio Total 235,994 20,958 256,952 100%

Nofte:
1. As of 30 Sep 21, and adjusted for completion status as of 31 Dec 21

2. The Market Value of Mindspace Madhapur is with respect to 89.0% ownership of the respective Asset SPVs that own Mindspace Madhapur

®
— y MCE




ROFO Assets to Add Further Scale And Growth

Strong pipeline spread across Mumbai Region, Chennai and Hyderabad

3 currently

identified assets

8.6 msf

total potential

Hyderabad | 1.8 msf ’
Commerzone Madhapur

Status:

» Terrace Floor Completed

+ Expected completion:
Phase 1 - OC received
Phase 2 - Q4 FY22

Perspective gt

+ 1.8 msf pre-leased (") : %‘ ’ -

"w

|
¥

L

4.6 msf

by FY23

10

year ROFO term(®)

Chennai | 1.8 msf

Commerzone Pallikaranai

Status:

* Tower 2: 10th Floor
Slab WIP

* Expected
completion : Block 1
-Yet to commence
Block 2 - Q3 FY23

IIII|I l'l
il Jﬁ:'

Mumbai Region | 5.0 msf

Mindspace Juinagar

Status:

* 0.5 msf pre-leased

+ Completed: 0.8 msf(2

* UC: 0.2 msf

* Future Development:
4.0 msf

Note: Area represent Sponsor Group's share; ROFO Assets comprises 2.  Committed Occupancy of 55%; Completed area as on 31 Dec 21
only commercial development within the park 3. Effective from Aug 20

1. Includes hard option of 0.2 msf




12 Research Houses Covering Mindspace REIT

Research House Analyst Email Id

Ambit Capital Karan Khanna karan.khanna@ambit.co

Bank of America Kunal Tayal kunal.tayal@bofa.com

CITI Research Atul Tiwari atul.tiwari@citi.com

Credit Suisse Lokesh Garg lokesh.garg@credit-suisse.com

ICICI Securities Adhidev Chattopadhyay adhidev.chattopadhyay®@icicisecurities.com
[IFL Securities Monhit Agrawal mohit.agrawal@iiflcap.com

Investec Capital Sri Karthik Velamakanni sri.karthik@investec.co.in

JM Financial Manish Agrawall manish.agrawal@jmfl.com

Kotak Securities Murtuza Arsiwalla murtuza.arsiwalla@kotak.com

Morgan Stanley Sameer Baisiwala sameer.baisiwala@morganstanley.com
Nirmal Bang Amit Agarwal amit.agarwal@nirmalbang.com

UBS Securities Sourabh Taparia sourabh.tapariac@ubs.com
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Key Definitions

Asset SPVs
Committed Occupancy (%)
Committed Area

Completed Area

Future Development Area

Gross Contracted Rentals (INR)
In-place Rent (psf per month)
Market Rent (psf per month)
Market Value

Msf

Net Operating Income (NOI)
Occupied Area

Pre-Leased Area

Porifolio

Re-leasing spread

Same Store Committed
Occupancy (%)

Total Leasable Area
Under Construction Area
Vacant Area

WALE

Collectively, Avacado, Gigaplex, Horizonview, Intime, KRIT, KRC Infra, MBPPL and Sundew

Occupied Area + Committed Area
Completed Area

Completed Area which is unoccupied but for which letfter of infent/ agreement to lease have been signed

Leasable Area for which occupancy certificate has been received; Completed Area comprises Occupied Area, Committed
Area and Vacant Area
Leasable Area of an asset that is planned for future development, as may be permissible under the relevant rules and
regulations, subject to requisite approvals as may be required, and for which internal development plans are yet to be
finalized and applications for requisite approvals required under law for commencement of construction are yet to be
received
Gross Confracted Rentals is the sum of Base Rentals and fit-out rent invoiced / to be invoiced from Occupied Area that is
expected to be received from the tenants pursuant to the agreements entered into with them
Base Rent (Base Rentals for the specified period) for a specified month

Occupied Area*monthly factor

Manager’s estimate of Base Rent that can be expected from leasing of the assets to potential tenants
Market value (adjusted for non-conftrolling interest) as determined by Valuer as of 30 Sep 21

Million square feet

Net Operating Income calculated as Revenue from operations less: direct operating expenses (which includes Maintenance
services expense, property tax, insurance expense, cost of material sold and cost of power purchased)

Completed Area for which lease agreements / leave and license agreements have been signed with tenants

Under Constfruction Area for which letter of intent / agreement to lease/ lease deed/ leave and license agreement has been
entered into with prospective tenants

Assets which will be directly or indirectly owned by Mindspace REIT in terms of the REIT Regulations

Refers to the change in Base Rent between new and expiring leases, expressed as a percentage

Represents Committed Occupancy for the Portfolio for areas where occupancy certificate was received on or before
31 Dec 20

Total Leasable Area is the sum of Completed Area, Under Construction Area and Future Development Area

Leasable Area where construction is ongoing and / or the occupancy certificate is yet to be obtained

Completed Area which is unoccupied and for which no letter of intent / lease agreement / leave and license agreement
has been signed
Weighted Average Lease Expiry based on area. Calculated assuming tenants exercise all their renewal options post expiry of

their initial commitment period
@
Y oA .




Thank You

Investor Relations Enquiries:
Kedar Kulkami

(Finance & Investor Relations)
Email id: ir@mindspacereit.com
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Annexure 3
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CTS No, 185/4, Jay Coach
HﬂSkl“s & SEIIS LLP ﬂHW:&wrllElparyﬁsu:thway

Goregaon (East)

Mumbai-400 DE3
Maharashtra, India

Tel: +91 22 6245 1000
Fax; +21 22 6245 1001

INDEPENDENT AUDITOR'S REPORT ON REVIEW OF CONDENSED STANDALONE
INTERIM FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

To
The Governing Board,

K.

Raheja Corp Investment Managers LLP (The “Investment Manager”)

(Acting in capacity as the Investment Manager of Mindspace Business Parks REIT)

1.

]

b4,

9

Introduction

We have reviewed the accompanying unaudited Condensed Standalone Interim Financial
Statements of MINDSPACE BUSINESS PARKS REIT (the "REIT"), which comprise the
unaudited Condensed Standalone Balance Sheet as at December 31, 2021, the unaudited
Condensed Standalone Statement of Profit and Loss, including other comprehensive
income, the unaudited Condensed Standalone Statement of Cash Flow for quarter and nine
months ended December 31, 2021, the unaudited Condensed Standalone Statement of
changes in Unitholders’ Equity for the nine months ended December 31, 2021 and the
unaudited Statement of Net Distributable Cash Flow for the quarter and nine months ended
December 31, 2021, as an additional disclosure in accordance with paragraph 6 of Annexure
A Lo the Security Exchange Board of India (SEBI) Circular No. CIR/IMD/DF/146/2016 dated
December 29, 2016 (“"SEBI Circular”) along with summary of the significant accounting
policies and select explanatory notes (together hereinafter referred as the "Condensed
Standalone Interim Financial Statements”).

The Condensed Standalone Interim Financial Statements, which is the responsibility of the
Investment Manager and approved by the Governing Board of the Investment Manager,
have been prepared in accordance with the requirements of SEBI (Real Estate Investment
Trusts) Regulations, 2014 as amended from time to time read with SEBI Circular No.
CIR/IMD/DF/146/2016 dated December 29, 2016 ("SEBI REIT Regulations”); Regulation 52
of the SEBI (Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015 ("Listing
Regulations”); Indian Accounting Standard (Ind AS) 34 “Interim Financial Reporting”, as
prescribed in Rule 2(1)(a) of the Companies (Indian Accounting Standards) Rules, 2015 (as
amended) and other accounting principles generally accepted in India, to the extent not
inconsistent with the SEBI REIT Regulations. Qur responsibility is to express a conclusion
on the Condensed Standalone Interim Financial Statements based on our review,

Scope of review

We conducted our review in accordance with the Standard on Review Engagements (SRE)
2410 ‘Review of Interim Financial Information Performed by the Independent Auditor of the
Entity’, issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India (ICAI). A review of interim
financial information consists of making inquiries, primarily of the Investment Manager's
personnel responsible for financial and accounting matters, and applying analytical and
other review procedures. A review is substantially less in scope than an audit conducted in

accordance with Standards on Auditing issued by ICAI and consequently does not enable
P
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Deloitte
Haskins & SellsLLP

us to obtain assurance that we would become aware of all significant matters that might be
identified in an audit. Accordingly, we do not express an audit opinion.

Conclusion

. Based on our review conducted and procedures performed as stated in paragraph 3 above,

nothing has come to our attention that causes us to believe that the accompanying
Condensed Standalone Interim Financial Statements have not been prepared in accordance
with SEBI REIT Regulations, Ind AS 34 “Interim Financial Reporting”, as prescribed in Rule
2(1)(a) of the Companies (Indian Accounting Standards) Rules, 2015 (as amended) and
other accounting principles generally accepted in India, to the extent not inconsistent with
the SEBI REIT Regulations and has not disclosed the information required to be disclosed
in terms of the Listing Regulations, including the manner in which it is to be disclosed or
that it contains any material misstatement.

Emphasis of matter

We draw attention to Note 14(a)(i) of the Condensed Standalone Interim Financial
Statements, which describes the presentation of "Unit Capital” as "Equity” to comply with
the SEBI REIT Regulations, Our conclusion is not madified in respect of this matter.

For DELOITTE HASKINS & SELLS LLP
Chartered Accountants

(Firm’s Registration No. 117366W/W-100018)

Nilesh Shah
Partner

Membership No. 49660
Mumbai, February 10, 2022 UDIN: 22049660ABCYPD9742
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Canibened Sinnalilnme Sintemml of Cah Flows

il wnaaiins in Bae milllion andess piberwie sioled

Cuah il essh eipulvalenis comprise:
Lash on hand
Hatasices witly banks

< il accounts

© I ESETW acvisiis

Fuued deposies wath ongannl matuniy bess tan 3 anaibs
Cuih and eash eguivalenos wi the end of the perind [ year

treler note 9}

Far the qua i 1'or the guamer For the qustrign Vst Wi For the Far the year
ended 11 enided ended nane monib nifg Fith etnled
December 2021 0 Sepaembey 2021 I Pegembr 2020 enided endesd 11 Manch 2021

{Unaudiudi* iUmaudiied) iUty 11 Decemlis 31 Decomber (Audited)
b | 2020
{Unanideacd ) L e
!.I;I'il 2,153 22400 2119 2400 2ERA
; .m .4: 1M A0
IEI? 1533 ﬁ“' _M-I"l 190 1018

seute The Trudl haed isatied Units b exchianie for investmenn in SPVs dusenyg the persod ended 10 September 2020 The same has nat been reflecied in Condenued Stusddahos Stasement of Cash
Flenis during the perid esshed 1 March 3020 siose these were pon-tash trassnctions (refer note 13(ui))

Sigmificand accoisnting palicies
Hee b ax wiitg nobed 1 Bhe Cands | &)

Fenancial Sravemenas

* refey muie M

A par ouy et of even date aflached
fur Delaoitie Mashing & Sells LLP

Chanered Aecoumiants
Fuea's iegianeanion paimsbser 117 UAWAY 1000 E

P

Mileah Shah
Tarfeir
Slemberslig nustilse AU

Taee Slusmhin
Dmg  bi-Febnasry- N2

—_—

RN 4
._"' ?‘ - (v
| . i \

Tt arsed oo hehal§of 1he CRoswrmeng Dsard of
W Watigjn Carg Invesiment Monngers LLFP
{asti

s 1he Manajer 1 Mindspace Bamimess Parks RELEF

W

STl o chiset

Freeth b, Chiheda

Havi U, Hahejn M. Hahira
Afemiser i il Erecnive {fleer
NN DOOZBON TN DT

Plice Mumhai Mace Blumlsai

i el v raf AR e
13I% DH0O6HE

IMace Mumba

Dt | 0eFehmiany- 2023
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MINDSPACE BUSINESS PARRS RELI
BXINRENT/19-20/1H3
Condensed Standabane Stitement of changes o Unit holder's Eguity

{1l mmunnis in Hs. million aaless otherw e statel) +
A Corpus Amouni
Habange as on 1 April 2020 i
Addivions during the your .
Hatance as on 31 Muarch 2021 u
Dalance as on 1 april 2021 L
Addditsons during the peciod 5
Closing balance as at 31 December 2021 i
H, Uil Capital Amound
Pralunee us on | Aprl 2020
Addd - Linits lssued during the venr (reler nowe 143 (RN
Less - lssue expenses (21
Ihalanee as on 31 March 2021 |62 834
Halance as on | April 2021 [FURRAL
Changiss dursg e pariod 3
Closing balwnee ws wi 31 December 2021 1,602,534

. (Nher equity

Furiiculors Retained Earnings
Dalance as on | April 2020 (L
Peafit for the year ended 31 March 2021 5834
(gher comprehensive income for (hi yvew -

* | esa Distribation 10 Linithalders for the quarner ended 31 December 2000 (2.835)
Balanee i 31 March 2021 = 2,951
Pabinee as gy | Apnl 2021 2,950
IPraft for the perod ended 31 Beecmber 2021 B
ather comprehensive Income for the perniod -
*lets Digribution e Unithalders fer the quorser ended 30 Margh 021 {2H53)
*Lisss Distesbutan o Unithoblders for the dquarter coded 30 Jume 2021 {3.728)
*Less IMsribution o Unithobders Tor thi quoricr énded 30 Septemiber 2020 [2.72%)
Hlance ut 31 December 2001 o pA L)

*The distributions made by Mindspoce RETD 0 its Unitolders ame hrsed on e Net Distributable Cush Oows (NDUF) of Muosdspace RETT undor thi
REN Bepulalions

As per our tepont of even dile altached

T Drebointe DHaskins & Sells L1 for gnndd an behilC of the Governbng, Doard off
Chariered Accountanis K Rahiefa Corp lovestment Munugers 111
[P’ s registration mumber | 173660 AW- 10001 S et as e Manaper to Mindspace Dusiness Parks RETT)

It

/LLL'--?:.I.. w A e

Silesh Shah Vinod %, Rohlra Preeli M. € hiheds
Portmer el Foxeeive Cfftcer € haef Finnciad Qfficer
Membership number: 49660 (RN R TIER DIN: 00460667 N R TR

Place. Mumbsi Place: Mumbal Muce: Mumbin Place: Mumbi

ate - 10-Fehruary-2022 Pt - 10-February-2022 It 1Ok Febauary-2022 Date ' 10-Februgry-2022




] B L
BN ENARE T 9- 200
{ull amunts i Bsmillion uoless otherwise siared

Mol Distribwiable Cash Flows (NDOCF) pursunnt o gublanee soder Puragraph § o SERL circalas Mo, CURONTIVIDE 462006

o Faw U yoear ended
31 Mnech 2020
i Amdaed)

1Mo Particulars Fuw the spuaries emibed 31
December 2021

{1 mandited )

Fon the quarter ended  For the quaner For i
Wb Bepromber 2021 amtl nene moidhs e momla ended
(U nanidibed | enled 11 Degembher
1 Decemler 2k

2ok (Unanditedl  (Unaudited)

Canhi hows veecived Trons Assel SPVs melsdimg hai o Bmned s

Wnkgrest 155 61 0] 82 EL
dividends fnet of apphealife ves) 259) 23N X T S04
repayment of RETT Fumding E - i s
proceeds Trom Inay-becki! copital peductiom foct of appheable
laxesd
redemnginm proseeds fmn preleienee shases o any ather
samilar instriment
2 Adil: Proceeds foom sale ol mvestienis. ossets, sale of shares of
Asset 51V hguidation of amy other gasct o insevtmemt (incl cash
cipuivulens) o amy form of Tumid rmse ol Nualspace REDT Tevel
adyasted for the fallowng, %"
appleabie copical pans sl alher Gases, of amy = -
debits settled or duse 10 be denbed from sale proceeds : . -
irnEsachinn ousls . - M - (R0
proceeds resinveated o planscd 1o be reinvested in nccordance
sl b
ANY NEuEsiRm
investments as permstied under the RETT regulations -
lemiling s Asser 5P [EELI]
an iy bt deemed mecessary by ibe Manager
k] Al Proceeils o sale ol myvesimenis, avsels o ale ol shaes ol
Asset 516 ot disbributesd parssannd 10 an earbien plan to renvest in . . * T
accondance with the REIT Regud il such penceeds me o
Add: Any orher income reeeved by Mindspace REIT n coprared
I heremn
% Less Any oaher expenses paid by Mindsg
hevemn
[ Less Any expense mothe nonre of gopital expendiire of Manupace
REIT bevel
7 Less Met debt pepmymest | (drowdown), redempomn ol prelferenee
shinres  debsoniuees O amy wther wch imstrumenl | prémama [ any
vther olignisons o linlslies, ew ., ne mpyhe deemeil necessany by the

i 1170 4420 LR T.620

13070 12 ADiy R {7.57m)

i, i o 1y in) 1251

8 Add e Uhber ppusimerss  mehokinpe e v lanties) by we)
changrs i wreundy Seposils winking capial, e . e may be degmcl (R
pceniaty Iy the Masnger 0

(1%} T 1% 14

@ Lews Intenwst paiiban exnernad delit larmwing sl Shisdsguoce BETT
fewed

10 Less Imeoiee o aid ather Bises (0 ajipln sb¥e) of the Standalong ;
Manslspace BIIT Jevel e AP
Nt Distribunahle Cash Flaws (NOEF) 1,761 3,11 4439 L ]

(EL]] (LR (R 1] L+

Sulen:

1 The Chrveringe Huoand of the Managio b e Trisl, in their meeting beld on 10 February 2022, has dechared dusrinuion g pmtholders of Re 4 6 per um which spgrepases w Bs 2752 million
fior thse uarter coded 31 December 2021 The dustribmtions of Rs 4 4 pier unic comprses B 4 31 per it the T ol dividenid amd Bs 902 per unit in the farm of neerest payment sud By
0ol [T mni in ihe form ol oiher Income

Aoy il distrabation of Ra 930 per unin for the hall year ended 30 Seplember 2071, the vumubative distiibution e the e menths gnded 31 December M2 apgrepates o Bs. 1384 per
il

1 Siatensent of Net Disrbutable Cash Flows have not been dischosed Tor all the compantive perinds since the first duanibusion of e KT 0 stateil i) the Final Offer Document was made upon
complenion of the fira full guarier nfter the Ivdmp ol the Llmes on ibe Stock Exchangees e 31 Do J00

T o the yeas endeid 30 Mateh 2020 bending w SEYS from D raised gt REDT fewed pi the quance cnded 30 Seppeimher 2000 has been eebuded lon the puruosg of NECE caloulation
b Bepayment of RETT fumBing which is fismber lonn i SPY'S has been eaprueed ender "Lsuidstion o assets”

5 Lumduig t god iepayisent fiven SPYs within the same quaster ks been adjusted ander “Other Adjusmments™

f omvawomigg Tromi anal repaymest e SFVS wathin the same quanien had been mliigd wnda "Other Adjushisents”

A per o report of even date atiched

Tar Delalite Hasking & Selh LLP Tor aiil an bebalf of the Gaveming Board of
Uhaiterod Accoumianis K efa Corp Investment Mansgers LLF
Firm s eeistmtion member | P7GGEW W - T0GHIR i the Manager 1o Mindapace Busingss Pusks RETT)

W b

Jond p e 22

NHesh Shah
"t

Klembership namher 49060 [UEIRE IR

Iflnce Adimihad
Maee  VO-Febmaryg- M2

Plawe: M

kg o 10=Fghoiy - 2021

Winmil %, Hahirn
Uhigl Exvetibive Ougs
Tl TG T

Place’ Mumbi
Dale  10-Fchiminry-2002

Preeii ™ U hhiciln

T el B ansaimag dal # il wr
LEIRE T

Place, umbsn

Date 10 Faumey- 2022



[ Bl R T
Nates b0 the Condenved Standalone Finnncial Statements
Ll wmonns by s, million wiless otherwise seated )

1 Mindspace KEDT bochgromaml

Mundapace Wirmamess Farks BEND O Mmdspoce BEUT ) was settled an (8 November 2009 &1 Mumbai, Mahamshoo, bido s o connbatony. detenminate and
wievocalde tnat under the provisons of the Indian Trests Act, 1882 pursiant 10 8 e deed dured 13 Novembser 2009, Minibpace RET was registered with
S0 on 10 December 2019, w1 Munsbai w6 0 RETT pursuont toibe REIT Regulsvians v regrsimtian munibey |NEENT 9200000 The Trust's principal place
al bsiness addreas is ot Bahejn Tower, Level &, Rlack (7, (-0, Randra Kiln Comples, Musmbas - 000 G5

Anbee Consmacnons LI (AT el Cagee "Trnding LUP{CETL ) nne the spomiors of Mimlspoce BENL Tl Tossdee 10 Wlindspace BT s Axds Truseee Seriees
Lamied dihe *Trustee' ) and the Manager for Musdspace REIT 5 K Hibepa Corp Bovestinenl Managas LLP (he ‘Manager 1,

e olijectives aml primcipal activaly of Mindspace BEIT is 1o cary on the actisily of a real eatate invesiment rust, as penmssible pnder the RETT Kegulabnns, o
yaeser funds Aol e BELT, e ake investinents in asccondance with the BT Regulations and the mvestimen simiep sl o ciery omihe actissdes o may be
requared for eperating the REIT, includeng incidemtal and uncillary matiers thereta

Whndspais KEFD acqueed e Specal Papose Velacles (508 by scurmg all e equity imterest hebd by the Spoarsor Group snd Biackseone enities m the 517V
i M0 July 2020, In eschaige e these equity interests, te sbove shagboblens ave been nllomed 85,66, %0 582 s of Mumdspoee RETT o 30 July 200 whach
were isiued nl Rs, 275 each,

Mudspace REDT et pubibie as e ibs plan for botaal Pubbse C00 o Uiats alber oltaming the required apprasals from the relevms mithanties The wmrs were
afluibed 10 ihe succsasiiol applicants on 4 Augist 2020

All these winits were subsequently lsted on fhe 151 Limsied (USE ) and National S1ock Exchange of Indin Linmes] (N5 on T Ayeist 20040

The bricf activities and sharchalding pattem of the 51" e are proswded helow

} . Erpuity Shareholdong {in
wame of the SIFY Activiries Fautty Shurehoidig (i prrrmbne) 3 perventaged
i Ak as al 30 [egenabyr 2021
The S w caged o real estale]Mindspace Mindspace
developneent prejects sich g SpecigdRERT - 1000, RENT 100
Feonomme  dome (SEZL  Informanion
'I:uhmllqn- Parks and ather commesanl
mascs The 5P hus s prsjests m Al
Mot Blumbaik Pooe aml  Pochaiam
MIRFEY (Hpaderalawdp  The SPY s & decmed
sstrbition lgensee purssiam 10 which iy
et distnbige power o the BES ennms
wiithim ihe Park I commaenced disnboison)
ol glecineny moas pogect &l Amok, Mas
| iambonn T 9 Aol 200%
The SPV i engnped im0 meal esanie | Mimdspace Shimdapace
developimuemt  projecis such as specal{RELD TIPS RLEIT & 1M

|Ecvmmmne: fone (SEAL hifeninalwn
Techiodigy  Parke amd ofher commercial
nupete, Tl S Dan Wa projecis in Asod|
(Pine Musbalg The SV 5 & deensal
Erijenjre, dislevhuinen heeimes pursunnt b winch 0
can disandsile power W the SEZ fonants
vl the Park T commmencesd distrbaimsn
af glecenety imois projece s Aameli, Novi
I8 tmmlen from 19 Apnl 2006

.&_ﬂ_un S ¢
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MINDSFACE BUSINESS PARKS REIT

A INRELT % 200001

Naores 1o the Comilensed 5

Finaneinl %

{all wimowmts i Bs, malliim woless odlerwise sbated )

hiferem cstomers m Hydualiad

Andlvia Pradesh State Industrinl Infrastrctine
Corporation Limited (11%%)

Eyquity Sharehubling Fiyuiry Sharehubhling fin
Sume of the 5Py Avitivilies L pereentage] pereeniapel
i at 3 March 2021 ws ik 31 Decemilser 2021
The SPY i engoged in developmem and]Mindspace Mindspace
lensimppfcensmg of 1T park, 8512 o]REDTT 80 REIT : X%

Telunguna Staie Imlasiinal
Iilrastiuctioe Cirperation Linded

Avimada

custormers m Pamdigm haildmy ot Malnd-
Mumbar snd s bemng osantoed gl
comineicial | prapedt i Bamdm
Complea, Shsnbai

aperated by e SPY Tl 5FY alio las o
Kiarla

Sumlew® (1%
The SV 18 engaped i developient ansd | Mindspace hiiclyrir
Jeasinglcensing of 1T park b differem | REIT | 5% JREIT B
custorsers in |y derabad Andhrm Pradesh Sine Indusinal Infrastociune Veharigara Stste Pncustnnl
Corpornion Lamied {11%) Infrastructure Corpormsn L imised
Innme* (1 1%
The 5PV m egaged m development and|Mindspase hmibspace
lessmglacensang of 1T pork 10 different|RETT - 89% REIT 897
KR custormers i |Hyderabad Andlan Pradesh Sime Indisimnl Dnlastnsiue I elarmasia 5I.lh: Irbiistrual
¢arporatson Lumed {11%) Iifrastructire Corporasteon Lanned
(01 %)
The 5PV & engagel w0 eesl  estate]Mindspace Bl inaluprace
developient  projects such s Specal| REIT - 100% KT 100%
|Ecommime Aone 15125 and  Information
Technology Parks. The BI'Y has s progeci
m Rl Pime The 5P 5 a0 deenies)
KR lnfra disimbutm eemes passant fo wiich o
catt distolmile power 10 the SES lenanis
within the Park It commenced dintnbiitian
of elecimcity i its progect mn Kharndi, Mang
fraim | g 2019
The SPY w engaged i developmem and]Mindspace Nlindupace
qu||||||_'|m,;|-|p||l_- of IT park o ditfereniHENT  100% RET) . hi0%
Hursrmsvew customers in Chennm
The 51 hos developel wn lidusioal park | S indspace Mimubspace
for the purpose of letting oat 1o differem RETT - 1% REIT : 1004

# ypmudat b trmnensigsion of shares from Ande Pradesd; lndusinal bnfostinciee Corposatios Limited CAPIC 16 Telangana Stve Indisinal Infenstricyog
Corporation Lamitesd (TSI} elfestove Decomber Hb, 2021

acling g5 hi
Manage! 1o

Wiridepace Bus

parks RELT




1% A
My 5
Mudes to the Cidensed Standabime Fincial Statements
Lol amsirits i Ha, nallbon waless othernise staned )

1 Masis af Prepacatian

The Condemsed Su.l'uhhm Ewlmi Sememens of Shindspace Husmess Farks KETT compre the Condensed Stonbalione Balanee Sheel as o 31 [Jeceimber 2021,
ihe Condemed § ol Profit wmd Loss, mehiding other comprehensive income. the Condensed Stnndalone Statenient of Cash Plow fod the quanes
b e sl endud 3 Decemeber 2021, he Condensed Statement of Changes in Uneibablers ety fin e s siwidhs gided 31 Decomber H20 ol 2
smmnary of thee sigificant accounting policies and sehect explanarory infarmanon nd stber adibinmal freancial disclosures.

Ihe o T — I Bkt have been prepared i sccondance with the requiremsents of Secuntses amnl 1§ schape il of Indin (el Esiase
Inwestimend |I1.|.lllj Repulations. 20014 as amended From time 1o wime inghiding wny gadelnes ol cnodars s ereuisden el with SEBI Cirenlar Ko
CTRAMIVIE 1402000 dated Deoember 249, 2006 (“the REIT reguilntions”), Repulation 32 af fhe LOOK Repulatimns. lidan Accoing Seandond (Ind A%) 3
“Ierm Financial Reponing”™ 1o the extent ot inconsistent with RETT regiadainms (relier note 14 o0 pressntation of “Umil Capaal™ s Viguety” imtead ol
conmpomitd tstriments unider i A% 32 Finanen) bretniments Preseration, reasd walli elesant males smsoed thereaisdes and other accomiing pracgpies pooerlly
weeepted in wha

“The pregacation of lie condensed standabons finanial starements i afler mking 1o comudenman, eflect o ile anseoded Schedule 11 of the Companies At 7011
aulified vide Mimisty of Corporate Affaire netification dared 24th Sarch 221, e the extent these ue relevanl 10 e prepartion of the cordensed snedubone
finanicral sntemente

Ihe Condensed Standakine Financisl Staements were aimharised fior v i nezamdance with resolaimn prssed by the Govemning Boand of the Manager o lhall
of Mindspoace REIT on W Febmnry 2002

The Condensed Standalone Fimumeial Statemens are presented i Dndian Ripees i Midbsm, excegl wisn atherwisg imboaned

Statement of complinnce to Ind-AS

These Condemed Stamdnne Gl fiar b v ontle ended ¥ December 2021 have been prepansd m aceonbmee with Imban Acoosting
St (I AR D 8 Tnteran Faecial Beportag”. 1o the extent nat usconsmint with the REFT replutians m more il deseobed abuve aid Note 1w the
womdlumsend stamslibase finaeinl statcments

Kl significant pecounting policies

w) Funetiomal wnal Presentntion U arremey
The Condensed Standadie Fisancial Stalensents are presented in Indiun Rupees, which i nhio Mindspace REIT Gmubonal eurrency mowhich Mindapace
Rl aparates Al fnaneal infematon presented in lndinn Ripses las beon somsded oll o the nerest nallion et ollicrs s staled

by Hasks of megsuremieni
These Condensed Stmmnlal F | Stateineints are prepased on the Distoncal cost basis, except e cermm fnnoml asets wiid lralmlidies ipeler acconunting
paby regabig lmancial sl ) meamred o Tair values;

L3

Ve of judgments and estimaies

The peepsistnm of e Condemed Saidalone Francial Statemems i confonminy with penemlly aceepivd svcouiug prgcipkes i Indin (Ind AS) requres
paiapestient 1o make estimates and aasumprions thie siec the repomed nmounis of asseis. holebibes, aode snd €xpersts Actiaal resilin conld dilfer from
hieang eatinivaly s

sttt aned by ings assumipitions arg reviewed on a pencdic bav levinens 10 accoutmg estmibes are weomised 0 e pened in which the camaes
die revised and gy ftire perboeds uffected

Traemmatiin absoet critical juslpensents in spplying accounting podicees thar hive the mos) syrdican ellecs o e ammminds vesopnised i the Condenied
Starslalong inancesl Statemens i inchided in the follmang roees

{0 Presentmbme oof Ul Cagninl’ as “Expails i accordanee with the SEIRETT Regubongns imseend of compozned mstiaw CSuls me 14

i hmpainmigin and ¥ ar salanion of ivesamemy m 5P
fand recognesn mmd mersiremnent of proviskom lor contingemses aod disclosiie ool wonbiggert Tialwlinkes § Nube A7 (b

b Current versus msn-current classification
Shindspce RETT presemis assers and liabiahtes i the Balanue Steet Sased on camem’ nonsurent ¢lass lization
A st s treated gs corrend when f s
Expected o e aabised oo mtended e be sodd or consemed i normal aperstang cxcle;
= Neld prmsanily for the pairpose of wading,
= Expected to be realised within pwehve mombs aller the repairting dite, or
- Cavh or ool exuivilent unless o o ristricbed Goo Deing echanged on wied 10 senfe o Tsbiiny i on leaw vaehe wrsaniths aflen e soparing date
Al ofheer assets are classilicd ns nom-current
A luabdlary o5 eurvent when
< In e engrected b b settbesd i normal aperating ovcke:
« | i bl primandy oo the purpose of ading,
« |0 ig e 1o be senled within twelve mombs after the reportmg date, or
- There 15 no ncondatinal right i defer the veitlesent of e Tability for at beant twelve manthu after the repamngt penod
Adindspace BETT classsies all sitler halnbilien as non-cames,

Iefuriiel tix assein and Kalnbibes are classified as non-camont asscrs and lishslinies
Iie epernting cyvele i the time between the nequisiion of assers lor processmg. amd s eabsaten i cash and cah cgurvakents Mmidspace RETE hos
wumtified vwelve montls 5 it opermimg eyele

¢l Mgmsurensent of fair villugs

Mindspace WETT necomting. policss e diselisimes requme the sneisurensan of G values, for both financial and non finasoinl gssets and labililgs

Misdspace WETT s i evintdishesd conmd fromewirk willl espect b g issavigsignt of i valies

lindapace RETT repubarly revews senbivin anobeeralsdd oputs and valation adjusmema 17 1hind pamy mfonmanon s wseil i measioe Lo vihms fhen e

fimamee temm asesses tie wvadence aldamed o tie thind pastics 10 sappan the conchision tha sich valitions meet e requevisents, of d AS, incldbing the

feveed wi dhe fair value hivearchy o which such valuations shosdd be classified

When measursng the Tair value of an anset or a liabality, Mindspace RETT ey ohservable munket duta as fir as possible Fair yalies are cobeporised ineo

diffevent beveds i i Badr vidue Diserarchy based on the impuis vsed in e saluson feclmsies as fulloss

= bevel 1 quoted prices (unndjuited) i schive markets for ideniical misers or hinbilines thad entily can access o melaW el Jdale

# Level 2 inputs other than quoted prices mebided m Level | ithntare observalde Tt asect o0 ligbalily. either direcily (16 ms praces ) o mdlereutly (e deonved

from pnoes)

o Level ¥ usputs for the nxsel or habalily thl sie o based v obseivabibe naeker duta (uncbscrvable inputs )

If the snpuns wsed 1o measuss the fir value of an asset or o Habibey fall oo differens bevels of the far vadie loerarchy. then the far valie ieasiroment 13

caleporised W ild entirgty in the saine bevel of the fuir valie Iicrarchy os the lowest Tevel i thal s sipnificand (o e Sine measusciment “QEETIJEW
r

Ii'mﬂs. e

q : P;-'..-, F.._H



Notes o the Condensed Standlane Finnneinl Stnements
{all amaunes in Rs mdllion enless viherwlise sintel)

A1 lmpairmend of pssees
Minibspace REIT assosses a1 voch reparting date, whether there is any indication thar an asses may be impared 18 oy ek midcation gvsts, the nat citimates the
ecoverable anount of e nssel The recavernble amsount of the assets (ar where applicable that of the cosh geneatig umt 1o which e asset bebongs) is esnmated
i the higher of {18 et selling price and ns vabue in use. Valae in use s the present vidue of esnmated hbae cash flows expected bo arise from the contimimg e of
the asaers nmil from s disposal o she e of s el i An g T 15 rewaemsed wheier the camying st of ail aset or the cnsh-penersing oe
10 whieh i bebangs, exceeds s recoverable amoant. bapamnent ks soccogmsed m e Matement af Profit and Loss

Whin an impmianem ks subscquemby reverses, the camymg pmoume of the ssses (ur o e genoranmng ik s aenchisd fo the revsed estinae of ins recoverible
o, bt s bt the merensed enmying smoant does not exceed the camyig amonmi thal woibl lave been determmed had no snpaimmen loss been recopnisel
For the ssel fimr coshegeserniugg wn o pooy yens A revessal ol an ogamment boss s ecopnised iemediatcly in the Staemem of Profi and s

32 Assed Agiuisition
I tlve meqjuiisinion af an masct or o roup of pasers docs ot consine o bismess. Shndaoee KETD adengilies and ecognses e individual idemsfiable nssens
pequared meludngg those pssers thar meer the defimman of, and recogmtom criesa for, mimgalde st od A5 38, Intangble Asicrs snd Habilnses sl
The cont af the: oy s alloested n e mdivadiad alestifiable asses and lalnltizs on tie Lt oo ther eelntive hir vabugs & the dnse of pachese ol na gooadwall
15 reeupnsel

Allocation ol the cost of the group 18 done as follaws

For pny ielemiifinble psset or Dnhiliy imeiobly messored o an oot oiber o cost. Madspace BELD imtially measures that asser or Rabilig st the amoom
speciiied m ihe applicable bl A% Standard. Mindspace BETT dedugts Gom e tramaction price of the jroup the amounts sllocaed 10 the assers anid hablies
jritially asmed al an sl il than coal, amd e allocales e residial transaction price 1o the remaining idennifialle nssets ani lishiliies hnsedd on then
rebative fair valies @ the date of the scquisition

1} Forelgn eurreney iramaetions
Trmmsngticnws slenmmnited m loregn camency. e recarded ai the eschange mic prevmlog on tle dale of rangctions. Eschange differences amung an lbregm
incluiipge Bansactiones seiibel e the o] am ecogimsss] i e Sial sl Pt il | oss ol the persd.
Maneiney assets ol laloloies desoounnted m loregn currency. which ae oatstombig as ol D end ol e perod and 5ot covered by forwanl contraces, nre
prarmlated af e end of the persid al the chsmg exclange e asl e eaallant cschaipe differenes e recopnised (o the  Statemenn of Prodit and Lass Man
mnnwdary Tswign conemey iems are saneal al cost

YA Compoaml fianneial insgenmenis
[l commpirmeii-puaiis of conmpasiid lmamal sist ds musimd By Muilepace REDT ane classified separately an fananyil labilinees aid equiy i accanbance with
il subntance uf fhe conlactual amagensents aid the delimbions of a timancial Dability and an cquity sistnimem A coversion apmin that wall be senbed by the
exchange uf a fined st of casly o awher financiol asset for & fxed punber of the Trust's own gauity insmmnents 15 un coaty mstniment

At the date ol s, the T valise of the lisheliny companent 16 esemated g the pres nling rackes mterest onte for smmlas mnecons cdde mslnimems This
warsownt 18 recsded e s habibiry o nm pmaonssed cos s asey the effecine mieres method wnil estmgashed spuon comversion of af il mstament’s matursty
ilnie

15 conyerinon it clusaidied as ey s derermaned 11) dﬂ,ll.m:ng the pmpin of 1he |m1'u||1',.- enmpumen (i ibe Ty vithue af the |.u||||:nr|.nl.|.1 iktTiETs T & A
whaley This m recopmsed and incladed in equity, net of moome iax efbects, oml s e ll.llym'.l!mh'lnll'luu .

Transsction cows that relme 1o the issie of the comvertible insmuments i allocated 10 the linhility ana equity componends o pedperoen 1o e allocation of e
prons procceds. Trmncnion cosls relaingg i e ety component are reeopmised deecily noespity. Tinmsaclin costs eelanng o the labiliny ¢ampancne an:
inehsded wihe camymg omom of the habidity compone and pre ooaised v s by of the comvertilsle instrusment wing the efeense imeres methad

35 Embedided devivniives
A derivative embsoded in g twhaid conmet, with g fineneia] lisbiliy or no-fnanem] o, s separmed om e lost oo acooited Tor &6 8 separste denvative if
the ecommic charsaenstics and nsks are non closely velated o e host, a separte st willi the s enms as the embedided denvative would meer the
dletmnviven of @ denyme. ol e Dybend contract e nol aseasured o far calue ieougsh profit of boss. inibedded derivatives are imeasared a1 Bar valin wath clungpes
ain dur st pecegniend i ool of lees Keassesaven enly oo ol there i enber a change in the serms of the conmact s symiicantly modilies the casl Bawa
thial womld otherwise by vequited o i reclissificatson of a fisangaal asset ou ol 1l fior valie trough profle or s categon

i Tan eagieiioe
Inemme tas expense comprses curron ks and defered tas charge or crald 115 recopnised i e Comlensed Stambalons Statement of Profis and 1oss escepl b
b enteint it pebales tonn e secopaised directly aequity o0 i oller compeehenaive incomms in which case. e currem and defermed iy e alas recogrned m
ety aml olsn conmpeeliding ¢ i idspetisely

a) Carrend tas
Curtent taa conmiptizes Bie sipected tas payible of receivable on the taxable income or [oss for the perad and any adjustment 10 the tax payahle or reoernbile m
renpect ol previous vears The amousl of cumem tas réllects the best estimste of the tax amaunt expeaicd 10 be poad or receved afler comsudenng the
uncemuingy, il any, related to ncomee taes. I fs mesanred wiing tax omes (and 1ax bawa) enacred or substantively enocted by end of pepartig pammd

elerred ny

Deferred s awset’ lalaldy s recopnesd oo ey daflfeemees botween e camyang amoums of asects and habiliies In the Condensed Srandnlone
Financial Ststesmcnls and e comesponding fas basis wed 0 the computateon of wxable profit Deferred tay assers omd liabiligien dre messared thaf ane
expected 10 apply 1o the period when the ssset is rcalied or the linbility i senbed, using the aas ek and ey laws that have been enacied o sulstsninoely
enncted by the end of the repaning period

Ve siwtasureinune of defervesd tas babibies sl assets sellects the tn consequences that would Bdlow trom the mamncr m which Mindspace REIT expecis. ut
the el o the reporting penod. to recover or setibe the carrying amouns of ils sssets and habilitics
Dol Las lalnldics e geneially iccopmiead fon all taxslde waiporary differenees. Delferred tas masets are generally recopniced for all dedictible temporany
differcnces bo the extent that 1t s probable that tsabbe profite will be avaluble apamst which those deduenble iemporry thiferences com e unbzed Sush
deferred tnx wangis anid Habibines nee ot recogniesd of e teporany difference anses troa the majnl secopmmon (othey o moa bosicess. consbisitiond of
wwwerd mngl hnbilities son erasactaon thin allzens neither the imxable prafit noe the aeconmamyt prndia

The corvy injt mmosm of deferred wx dssers sne sevsewes) o the end of encl veporty penosd and sedoced s the extens that W i e lomgi probable thal miflicigm
Lamuhle profiis will be available i allow bl o paet of Hhe asset o be secinvored
Dhefirres tns nssels snd hnbilivies mre afFer of there o legmily enfrceable vght s oflsel canem s assets aisl Dalsles, aod they relale o meome tises levicd
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Provisims, confingent Habilities and contingent iisets

Provisions are recepmissd when Mindspace REIT has o presen Teel or consinactive abligabion as a renlt of 8 par evens, s produble thal e |t will bz
reqirired 1o serbe the abligation, and o relishle estinmie can Be made of e aimeid of e oblgation The st recogrised o8 a pravisio s the best estimate af
the comslermum requred b senle te present aldigainm ab the el of e reporting penad, wkimy ma ot (he nska amnd erainties smaumding ihe
gt Prsassns am determmed by discsitig s espected e cash flows m o pre-me mte thal reflects cwrenl markel assessmwnts of the nime value of
iy and Uie ks specific b dbe bability. The urwndingg o 1he diseoun 15 recopmesed s lnance cisi

Contingen Hobilines ore disglvaed when there 50 possalle oblgution o o presei obligaion tha may, b will prshably oen, sequre an il fhow 0f resoanees
When there is i ussshle shiy ol Dbgeatomy o wesgrect of wiich the Ukekihood af anflaw of resmirees 15 remole, mo e ision o Siclowie is made

A conibuigend anset u divclosed when there would be @ poasible nsset than ariscs from pase evems and wheme exmtence will be confirmed only by the seeimmence i
nor-eeesmenss of ang oF nwry dscertain futwe events non whally within the contol of Mmdipoce KEIT

Provssars, O omtimpent Lialalies s Contiogma Asseis des reviewed ol cach neporting date and adjused w reflect the curren hest eslamates.

Tivesimbent i 51"Va

The Conmpany has el ted 1o recopaies 116 mvestments i SPVE a1 coit in sccordanee with the aptisn svilalile in Ind A% 27 Seqaiate inancinl Ssemens” The
detils of such mvestinems ane grven i Note 4

Assers represening myvestments n 5% are reviewsd o nogranmetwhensver eventi or changes in circumsinces mdicase that carvyimg: sk oy il b
revoveralde Sich corcmistances wsclude. thogh e nol laniled 10, sqmificant or sustained decling in revenaes or cumings snd matenal sdverse changes in the

EEENRHINE RIny sl

Financinl instruments

I Inflal pecagnitian amil messurensent
Financm] neets mnd o Aot Bobibies ae ecoised when Misdspaee REIT becomnes party 10 5 connmer embadymg the welibod Gnancial msdnmerite. Al
Brsaicial psseets, Sl labilities ase inetially mensised ar fair value. Tramsaction casis thar are aindusnkle o il s o s of nancial gsscts aid
firancaal lesliliies (other han linancial assets and financial labilivies s Gir valie through paodin or lossd are odded o or deducted from as the caac inay be. the
Faie vablise o wirclh asgets or labilines, on injtal mecogmtion. Trananption cosis dmectly asmbuiable w the aogueation of financial assets or fnanceal binbibies o
Fvir vathus thragh profin oo loss are recogised immedineely i the Stnciment ol Frohin aml Luss

1 Vinancial pisets:

Classificpiion of fnaneinl asseise
{1 Mimdspaee REDT clissfies s sl asels in Che Bl nsasurément calegorics.
< thuse 1 be muasimed sibsequently at ot value (either throstph other comprebensive meame, s throngh the St of Frafit and Lossl, and

al

I

= those meamired un pmonsed cow
fop The classalicaticn 4 done depeading apen Mindupace W10 busimgsi madel T managing the Tl wssets nml the comractual lenms of e cash Rows

tiind Fon i cstents iy debt ietromsents, thia sl dqj.cm:l s e Psmmesymode! mowheseh the novesteent w helbd
find Whoadspace BEPT rectasnbies deby imvesimenrs wohen ol only wien sis bosmmess vmnmhed Biar g B miagis whinpes

Subieyuent Measuremienl

tip bl inserunwemes:
Subsexjectit measutcneit of deb iiarmments depemds an Mindpsce J-ETT husaness miotel Kir iy G assel aiml e cash flow chametenimes of he
misel Ve ang throe mzssirenens cptepares min wneh the T clymsifies ifs debt medranents

Fimpncinl aspets il amortised cost

Fimancial assets wre subsequently mensired a1 nmomised cont af thee fnnmcnl et ane beld within s busingss whose objective i 18 lobl these mssets in
arder 10 colbect consrnprond cash fows ool the commetoal temes of e finaoul assen give nee on specifiod dates fo cash Bows that are solely paynesis o
pranceppal pnid interest om the pencnpal sl oot

Financial nssers mi fabe value theongh ather comprehensive income (FY TCHL)

Financial asscts are subsequently mensured m B vilue trougly ofhier congrrebenmsnce ingime f these Tinanciol pescls ane el wittim i Bunmess whine
olyective 1 achioved by both callecting comractiml cash fhows that give rise on spesificd dates 10 solely payments of prncipal sl mierest o tie
pruscapual msound cosstirslaig and Ly sellmg Grancial asscis

Financial assers @t Toir value through the Stetement of Profisml Loss (FYTPL)

Fimancinl ssets are subsequenly owasered ot B value hiongh the Statermsal o Profit amd Lo ulesn it b meamred nn nmarvsed oot otk valies
thremph sher comprelwnsve seome on mlal recogmition | e laisacton vosts disectly annbeitalde 1o s scimsman ol liwincial avseis ool habilises of
T vl it piifit o bess e miediately sooonesd in the Statament of Profit and Lo
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MNotes fo the Combemied Standalone Financinl Statements
{all amuoisnts in Bs, milion unless siherwise stated §
o) Impairment of Hnaneio] assoeis

The Mimdspace g apphs the expected sredit loss model for recapniing fmprinment koss an Arencinl nysees mensued al anusisesl cost, leose seeeivables,
e recwivalibes, otler contractual nghts 10 receive cash or other financial nsser, For irade receivabdes, ihe Mudapoce G mensiaes s liss allawance al
an amednt equal to lifatime expected credit basses. Funbier, for the prpose of menammg hifetime expecied ciedit bess allowainee for trade receivables, the
imdspace Group has ssed o pracrical expedicn ns permied ander Ind A% 108 This expeeiod coedil sk allowance is computed based an a provision mams
which inkes imio pceoms histoneal credit boss espesence and adpsted for focsanl-leok g infonmation,

) Derevognition af linencial psseis
A fimaiinnl assed i prnnanly devecogingsal when
15 the it e receive cusls fowes From gl nsset los espired, o
i) Mdirwdapace WETT has vanadereed as mjhis i receive cosh flowes o the sl amd
Sienlsrace KEDT has tansfervesd sulstantially all e psks and rewards of the psser, or
Nienbspace REIT haw ogither isansberred nos retaived sobstantially all the risks and rewards of the anser, b s onaferred ool of the pssel

(I derecagnition of o finnncinl sssel m s endinety {other (hin ovestments m eqaity instnamnts g FVOCT), the differences herween the enmymg pamumis
measured ab the dale ol derecognition and (he consisleration receivid i ecogiied m Statement of Profil and Loss. Amy imierest m omsferred fnanceal
assein that is created of retained by Mindspace REIT is ecogiiisd a8 separate assel of linbalny

S0 Financial Babilities and equity instraments

() Classification ns debi or equity
Fencind lnbilives nmd equary imstronments s by Mmdspoee 86T ane el fred acconding fo the subataree of tie contractual arangements erencd imio aml
e il Fnstsans ol o fimnnend hability mnd an equiy s

Finmnein] Linlilities

Hecopnition, measarement and «lassafication
Financial Tiahilities are clissified as citlver hebd an a) forr valisg vheough the Stacment of Profir and [oss, or by o | cost Munageent deterinnes the
elapsafecation of il finsngisl Labilines st the time of il recognnmon o, where spplicable. ot the e af reclsaticonm

Mlilspace REIT fimancinl labilmes melude trale snd ol payables. Tosns and barrosasgs and e stive lrelad lnstriente. Subsequent mensuresient of
financind hobilites depels an ter cissidicaton ns e sahee theoogh e Statemenl of Pl amd Loss o at smoised cost AL changes i fier valie ol
financial labiliwes classiied as FV TP, are ecugimeed b the Statesient of Profit aml Loss Amonised cost citegony is apphieable 1o lanns and bimowings,
irnde mid vilser payables Afler mitial pecognalion the fnancinl linbilitics are menvured o1 amartised cost wmnyg the Fifecnve Imerest fate imeiho]

Derecognhiien
A Fnmneial Bnbiliy 0 derecugnsed whin e abipation wden the labslty s dscharged or cancelled or expires. G and losses we recopaned i the
Sabermen uf Profi and Liss when the Babilities are derecopnised,

Ciiswiiimg of foancinl indtrumenis
Finamicial nasgts snd financial ligbilides ae offeet and presemcd on ner basis in the Bolance Sheet when there oo canemly enforcealibe legal nght to olfugt ik
iecognised amounts and there (s an mitemion ciher wo sele on s pet baws ar 10 reslise the assets and seifle the hububitios smmillameoaily

301 Finuneinl guarnpmes contruris
A financial gunrnize contmet is @ contract al requares e issuer (0 make specified payments 10 reimborse the halder for o baxs it meuns hecmme @ specifisd
debnor fuls b make paymrents when due in accordnnce with the weoms ol s debs instnimen
Financial minmiitee contrael are mensueed miially nnhe By valne snd i scenedance wath Ind A% 104 mibess o caw 10 diie basis Mindspace RETT chets o
wcconm lor financial guammee as Imirnnee {omracis as 1p¢c|l"|:|l umder Ind A% HH

BT Revenue Recognition
evenue s measured a1 the faie value of the considerntion receved or recervahle. Thas mier wha svelves diconimy of Qe consderation dug 10 the presem valise
A paymsent exaends heyond nomml cosili ienma
Hevenue in recogiived when recovery of the conuideration i probable nnd the amaiet of revenuie can e mensised retably
Revogrition af dividend e, fnferes? inconme
Dvelenid meomme s orecognised woprofil o kss oo e date on which Msdspace REIT s right o scceive payment is estabdished
Interest mcome it recogiised usmg the effective imerent methed. The effective interest re” i the moie that exoctly disommts estnated fulare cash recapts
threaigh the expected hife ol financial instpment 1o the gross camying mmount of the financinl psset
I ealculating imeren incoome, e eflecive inlerest mie v applied b the grows corrying amenl of the aiset (whén the aset i oo credir-impaired | However, Tor
finemaial pssels (hal have become credil-impaired subsequent o mitial recognition, et imonse i caleulated by applying the effecnve mieres mie o ihe
antised cost of the lnancial assel. 17l sssat oo knger credit-impasred, then the caleulation of imerest mcome revens 1o the gross hosks

|
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Berromding cusis

Dhennawing sosts are mierest and ather coats (ncladmg exchmge differences relanng vo Boreypm curmeney honowemgs o flse extent Bt they. ae reparded an an
arkjuastident bo mberest coats) incurted m camneetion with the barrowang of Sl Harowing costs deecily. adiibutalle e acquisition of cominstion of an assel
which pecesaanly mke o subsmnnnd pensd of dme to gt ready o hes lod wve are cagninlsel as gt of the cost of that asicr. Other himasing casts ane
recipmised ns un expense m il penod mowhich ey ae mosned

Ierest expense 18 recopmsed wang e elective nderest mothod The “elfockive mieres sate’ s te rale thar cxactly dscounts esimamed fuwre b gy e
ibrmight s expeciod fife of the Grascial mstiumet 0 the amortived cost of the financial labdlity, In coleulaing imesen expeme, the clfective el e i
applicd to the amortised <ot of the luabsliny.

Cnshownd eash equivalents
sl and cosl equavalems compreses of casl s bank and on land, demand deposits. otler shon term, highty ligisd nvesmens with original matotes of the
mmiths o e il ane readly comertabde to known amounts of cash ansd wihich are ssldect to on imsgniffcam mk of chames iy yulse

Comsly dasiridmabion D wnii ohlers

tindipace REIT recognises a lability 10 naske cash distributions 1o Unithelders when she distmbarion is sudiorised omd o legal oldgnton Das o creatod. As per
fhe KEIT Begidations, o dianbation (0 suthorsed when it is appeoved by the Govermingg Rl of ilse Aasgen A conesmimlig sisil s recigned directly in
ety

Condensed Stndaline Stitement of Cush fows
Cashy flow 15 reported usingt the indireer icthod, whereby net prolil before ts s odpisted fon il elfects of mansactions of & nisn=cash natire ared any deferals or
peerinks of past or fimure cosh receps or prymenes Tl ensh Bows from operating, mvesting sl fianacag stoohies of Mindspace REIT are segrejsied

Far the purpose of e Siaement of Cosh Flow, enshoand cash epvalers conas ol cad wnd slor-qeon deposis, as delmed above, neb of cutitanding bank
vwendendis on they are considered an smeyral pas ol the Trmi s cnsh nmanagemens

Subaeguent evenes

The Condensed Sumdalone Fisancil Statemenis are sadpusted o edlect events thal e alter the wwporting date bat before the Fmancial Ststements pre issied
The Finnneild Stateineids bive ierr owii date of oubioisabon. Therelore. when prepanig the Firsncial Satements, management conmsdens events up 1o the date ol
umllusnsatnen of Heme Gisancial stabemems

Earmings pur unil

Tl bagic camemps per it i computed by dviding the et profie’ (lozsh auribuinble 1o the imin halilens of the REIT by the worghiod avegs mimbs of wiits
autetanding during the repanting peried The mamber of anits nsed wn compining dilted emmmgs? (loss) per i congrses ile weighied aseape uisls considered
far deriving basic camings’ (ossh per umit snd alsa the weighted aversge momher of wis which conld have been msosl on the comension of ll dibutive pareneinl
s

Unhsivy e moberdind e are deensed coverted s of the begmiang of the reporting date. onless they have been wased ot s later date 10 compuamg: dibuted commngs
P ik, smily poderstial sty wits that arg dalitive amd which eitber redvves eamings g shire o lscreise boss per i ste isclsded

Faurnings helire Mnanee costs, deprecintion, amoriisntion smil income oy

Stirubspace HETT bas mlested bie preseni pnrmings boline Brace ¢oat, deprecitsm, startisntion and ok 1ax g o separse Tiie nemoon the tace ol i
Condermed Stamdatime Statemenl of Profil mmd | ows Mmdspace TRETT measures canmngs befine fnanee ense, deprecainnon, pmarivsaimm ame ason s on 10
frasan ol profib {lusk) fioim conineing eperatione. 10 10 measureme, Mindspace RETT docs not melide deprecmtion ael ot expense. finats costs snd
1K ENPETRE

Errors snd eatimates

Mindspace REIT vevises ins pocounsimy podicies f e chorge s reqoted die 10 o change in nd A5 o0 if e change will provile miore relevant and relahis
infsematian 1o the wsers of the Financial Stiement Chunges m asenmmteng pebivees are apphicd retrosgectively

A chanpe i an scouising estirale thal resulls iy chanpes i the carmy i snsunts of recognived asscts or liahilivies o i profil or lass e applied ospectivey o
U prtacd i ) o chamge.

[hiscovery of emods resulls in revisions retmspectively by restating the comparative amounts of asaces, Diblities ad eipty of the carhest g ool inowhich the
emer ik discovered. The opemng balances ol the cardicnr period presemed ase nhvo restated

Thistribuatiuns

Thie Mot Dastritnatadibe Cash Flows of Midipace BEET nre based on the cash Nlows gemsernted Fom Mindspace RETT s assets sl muestinens

I termie of the [anbanon Pelicy and die RETT Registmivns, non less tham #00%, of the NEHF of each ool the Aeset 5PV s repaed 1o b disiobated 190 Siodspace
RN, it propamson of their shareholdings i the Assel 8%, subject i npplieable provesams of e Compames Act Prosentby, SOCF t0 be recened by Sindapace
BEIT frovm i Asset SPVs may be i the farm of derdensds, mtersst messe, poncapal boom sepaginend, proceets of any copital sediction or buyback from the
Assel 5P, sabe proveeds o of slspisal o mvestioeds of any i assets doredtly lebd by Meowdspace REVT o as specifically peonsmed under the Toist Dreed or i
s oty Boeen as amay e ponmissibide uelben the apphicabhe law

The Mamager s requared 1o and shall declare and distnbute w least W% of the NOCF of Mindspaee HEIT as doant [RETT Dhstnl T e e
Uinnboklers. Sach REIT Dismibsimons shall be deched nnd masde for every quarter of @ Finaneinl Yenr

acting a5 the
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MINDS CECBLIS S E S
BN INRETT - 200003
Nates 1o the Condensed Standalone Financial Statements
fall ameaunts in Bs, million unless otherwise sinted)

] Non-currenl invesimenis
Particalars Ak At As Bl
3 December 2021 31 March 2021

Unguoted Tovestments in 5FYs (ul cosi)
{refer note beluw)

- 3975000 (31 Murgh 2020 39,775,000 eyuity shares of Avacado Properties f.452 0,482
e Trading: Provite [ imites) of Ba 10 each, Gully paid op

< LTS (30 Morch 20200 11,765 equity shares of Horzonview Properties ] 1]
Frivite Limited of Rs 10 cach, fully pasd ap

- SBR235 (31 March 2021 5,88 235) equity shares of KRC Infrastructire (%111 0808
And Projects Private Limited of R 10 ench, fully paid up

< L9601 403 (1] March 2021 196,01 4031 eguity shares of Gigaplex Fstate 13,12 13,12
Privite Limited of ®R< 1 each, fully paid up

- 25071875 (31 March 20210 25070875 cquity shares of Sundew 012 LI AN
Prapertics |imited of Bs, 10 cach, Tully paid up

< 1208033 (11 March 2021 12.03,033) equity shares of Intime Propenics 15,478 15478
amited of Ks 10 cach, fully padd op

<L TR OO0 (31 March 20210 1,7800,000) equity shares of k. Rahgja 1T 23618 25008
Park (Hyderabad )y Linuted of Bs 10 each, fully paid up

~RLS0N (3] March 2020 81,513 ) equity shares of Mindspace Dusiness Parks AEE14 AR R4

Private Limited of Bs: 10 each. fully paid up

Tatal 153103 L3303
Bote: Thie Trost s dssued units a5 considertion o acgaing these vestiments wherein the tradable REUT Unit has been
mssued of Rs 275 ench

Detuils of % sharcholding in the 5PYVs, held by Mindspace RETD 15 a8 under:

Mame of SI'Ys Dwymership Inferes!
. 3 December 20210 31 March 2021

Axacado Mropertics and Trading {India) Private Limifed 100%s 100"
1 lorizonview Properics Frivime [imingd UL 1%
KR Infrastrogiure and Projedts Privale Limited IO %%
Chigaplex Estate Private Limned | (M1%s W%
Intime Propertics Limited® 80%% 19%
K. Bahein IT Park () yderabrd) Linited® BHEG RO%h
Suncew Propertics Linled® §9% ROy
Mindspivee Pusimess Parks Private | imicd | EH1 % 10

Sundew Propertics Limied s owned by Andhea Pradesh Industria] Infrstruciure Corporation Limiled (APTC) wpta 29
December 2021 and owned by Telangana Ste Industeral Infrastruciure Corpombion Limiled (TSHC) well 30
December 2021.
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Motes to the Coml i 50 lnne Finnneipl Sinivments

(all wemman s i0 Ha million anless odherwise staled )

5 Lasiims M current)

Farticulars Asal As Al
M December 2021 31 March 22

Unzecired, constidered goosd
Loan to SPYe- refer Note 30 10, 27H 21,178

16,278 21,174
Mote - Mindspace RETT has geven oan amounting Rs | 3,850 million during the permed ended 31 December 2020 (31 March 2021
s, 26,682 million) to Gigaples, Avaeado . Horzonview, Sundew, KRC Infrn, MEPPL and KEIT ol e outstandingg balance as at
end of 31 December 2020 i5 Re.21. 278 million (inclusding Loans i SP's of carrent miine amomsing o Bs S 00 aulliong (30
March 2021 Bs 21,078 miihon)

Security: Unsecured

Imlerest 715 < 7 50%% per amowen Ton (b penod endang 31 December 2030 (30 March 2021 « T558% - 8 75% per anoun 10
ggeordnnee witl urigrest nne poluey s wdogiesl by Mandspace KL

Tenis ol tegravime

a0 Baller repryment of Be 9828 million on date 600mge 15 years fion ihe fiesd dishorsesnent dale o such other date a8 oy be
rnually ngrecd between the Lemder and the Borraswer m wrnmg (31 Murch 2020 - 8728 wlinm)

b} Bl nepayment of Rs 5,000 nablion v doee on 29 Ageil 2002 and accoidingly the same his been clasai e n cument loams as on
31 Decernber 2020 (refer e 83030 Margl 2027 < 5,00 srillainn)

1 Butier repayment of R 4,470 million 15 due on 17 May H024 (31 Marcts MIXE -4 AT nutlion)

o p Bublet repayment s 1950 million 15 due on 16 December M0 031 Mach 30 - 1 S%RG mallion )

) Ar oy time prior o the repoyment dute, the Borroswer rey oo any date, prepay e whole of any pan of the loan omstnding

[ Other Mnunelal nssets (Nop-current)

Fariiculnrs Asoal Al H
1 December 2021 31 Muarch 2021
Inierest recevable on Town 1o SPVs [[:E] ]
Cithey HRecewvnbles from relmed porties = X 14 ]
197 J11
7 Ciiher Som-carrent msseis
Farlicularn s al i
3 December 2021 30 March 2021
Prepund Fapueses 5 i
L depnisids - B 1
fi 1

# Cuerent s fissets (et}

LTHT A ol 3 STorch
Particulinrs 31 December 2021 i
Advanee 1y, ngt of proviseosn fon fuy -~ .
|
Laeans (Current)
Particulars Asat Al

M Derembier M2

bE WAl 20210

Unsecirad, comslifered good
Loan 10 SPYs- reler Note § umd 10

& [

5,000

Casl amd sl engulvilents

Particulars

Aol
A1 December 2071

A al
3 Muorch 24621

Lash oo land
Lhalumges wiy banks

« 11y CUFTENE BCCOUNEE® LAy 1 REB
= fined depesins wath onginal mstunty less thin 3 monfls = 50
1819 ECEL]
*Ineludes balance with banks of Bs | illion (30 Maech 2021 NIL) for anckmsed disiribatios
Other current lnancinl assets
Farticulars Asal Asan
M Deeymber 20210 31 March 1021
Infereat peceivalile on loan to S1'Ys 471 2
471 2
COnher current issels
Farticulnrs As ol As ol

A1 Devember 2021

b Mnrch 2021

Py wweed, pompnpplerped ol

Addvange for supply of goods nnd rendenmgt ol semvoges 7 L

[ieposis [ I

Prepmd Fxpemes 7 2

o Sptlmices with oy | siatlsmitics H |
Iy 16 io acting a5 {he

Masager lo
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L R T [ T B

il vl i

[} ﬂl‘rm
o Amsiinl
A oal | Aped J0dn [1]
he:

=D

Ahliiinia. dytoeg tle e ol
sy Halnags s o1 )} Degeenber 1001 -

4 Al gl esl
|y € wplial LY Amwnni
Auan | Apal 2000 .
N Fruis s iluinmg the year
pramrnumed 1 vhie il pubthe offer. maand sulmeked amd Bully pand-sg e gab LLLRA R 141 4
freler noie aln) balow]
= aalidngs Fos ety el o SV (refer ool sl below) 45,66 4552 131080
leas Rusue expensei (infer ey below) (2411
Al 3 Minrch B2 15,151
A | April 2021 LS UNEREH [T
1hears wwsned durng 1he perind . O
Elosng stanee a0 1 31 Uegsusber 1021 XXX TR
Nale bisue expenden pertaniig b the bnaig Public Oferng (1P0) and hstwy of the wnies on thae NSE and ISE bave heen reduced fram ihe Unnhwldsis capilsd an
sunidance wath lid A% 12 Foacul britrunents. Peesentatan
(i Termme'rights aliached to units pel other disclosines
i) Mindspace RETT has onky o class of Unis Tk Una epresenis an unilivdad beafaal mbeiest n Mindspace RE) Lach botder al s o enerled i nme vile
pex e The Ulmithokders have the gt 1o receve a8 Jeas) %07 ol the Nyl Duintstable Cash ows of the Trun af lesst once in gvary su manthe m each financoal
yenr = seenrdmee with the REIT Begulsians The Boand of Threcium of the Managar sppeuves duliibitions | e detibutes will be in praponan s e numhe
AF | s Baeld by b U innballers Simsdspace BT dechaies and pays. distaibuimms o Bnduan) Rupess

e ihe prrosessans of the REIT Regulstenn, Sbodbpace KEI] @ cogueod bo datifate o Lniholders not b shan WA of the net deenbutable cash e of
Mindspace REIT fo wach financal yuan  Acwsdingly. a portam ul the Und Cagital contams & contractual obhpstion of she Mindpace RELT i pay 1o 1l
Winmhalders cash fsenbunsem Flesce. e Ut Capnal s a cumpound Bl insiramel whch sonfain equily and fishilty conponcars i sceoadance wub Ind
AS 22 - Financisd Tesrumenin. Presemation owever, m srdaser wall SEDE Caculaes (8o CIRIMODET 162000 dated 20 Decemher 016 and Mo
CIRAMIITIF L2010 daied 36 Dhewember 2006) noued under the RETT Reyubainiis, e Unitboldsis funds have Been prasented o1 "quity™ in aider b samply
mlh the regaremems of Seciiun M ol Annexsse A so the SERI Cweulw dmied 30 Deveimber 2008 destap with ihe memmiim piesintabion and drclnsure

far ey f 1 1 0 with Linn Capital being chassified as euity, the didrdndons to Ussthalkders i als persented i Statemenn of
l -ngun Unahalden’ Equny when the dinisaions se approved by ihe Covermmg Boaid of il Investigil Slanags

fob Dt Pubslss Qg af 30500000 unis for cash il prce of Be 275 per unil aggregiting 1o Ra 10,000 millian
{ii  Mlendwpsee RIETT has acquired vhe SPVs by scquuning all the equily wimest held by e Spunses Group and Dlsckstone Entities in the S8 The aequismen of
erquiry imetes in e SPV has been dine by s of 35060 050 unils ol By T7% qach moper (he tabis bebow

Spmber of Lmits sliafied for sequicing eqalny imerest held by Sponsar Coop and Blasksiune

wntiihes bn SPs
Mg af (b 5PV Spores Greu Abarkanne Enriries Valal
s FEIETRE LIRJIB L] [(NTELEL]
Histrmemmew (L1 il am
KR [ndia FA RN E L] V748,001 T4
{agaples Lher AL AT i A0
Irrremse il B0 SR TA Imi
[y - (LR TNLYY 2008427 i3 h 0K G4
(1Y 1A A [T 1) R VT
[Mindmpace RN Lot 21662 ) I 7B
Toanul numher af 1 ales Taused ;T.ﬂ.ﬂ?.l'l-ll LR T » Sl
(b Uluidhelders bbidimg isere than % peroeit it an Misdspece RELT jashsr than Spanser and Spomssr o) .

M of i wniidlsehilr At ot 1) Hedrmleee W31 Anai 3 Margh 231

— o of Uil 7 Renlilang Yol | et s holdn
HREN Assa 50 Pear] Dialdmg (NG) P Lid IAT VALY LAy %420 428 4 ks

te) Mindupsee REIT by nob alloned any Rally paid e smies by way of bomam s noe s o boughi bacl sy odass of uniis from ke dang of ragisttation n8 the balance
wheet dme Funker, Mindspace REIT has not issued mey wmas for considetatum oiher than wash lony th date of regsiiatsn i ihe balanoe shoet date, ewiepl

hickiied whave
15 Cuber Exulty
Particulars Al Al
AT Begtmber L1 F1 March 3000
Renerves wand Kurpelas
Hetaned eamings® 1918 ki
1930 300
ekt Condensed Saandaione Slalement al changey n |ni hadder's Ergary o devsled menvenami n oibur eyaly balan
Friasnesd rarnings

The curmalatne gam o fuss arng Bem e epsiaiuns wheh s oaesed and is recogmeed and sccumulated under the heading of retssned earnmgs A the end of
the permd, the profi aller tax w s red fiom te ssesnt of proli s hesa b e etaimed esmings seooun
i i e
Pawibpifnrs A Al Al
M Deoeimbier 2021 1] Ml 2021

10y Lien biked secured, Tited, puananieed, semor, mable, non-cumsdaing, tiiol, pinogal

pubected = maikel bnked, redeemable, son-converiible debimbures 1“Market Linked Diecheniutes §

MULEY Syreen |} Inet ol miye guperass, @l amoriived opil] (0 March 3021 8.97% millson) ireser

N 11 . i wTe
10 vuwr C-Sen boked soowied, |uled, sgmmd, fanibile, son-Cummllabivg, ratod, prncipal protected

ikl boked, igdesnabde, nen-convellibly Sebentuies { Market Loked Debenturgs - ML Senin

30 mst o ssue experagn, ol anailsed costp (11 March 2021 3,009 nillssn ) (refer Nale 2

L LT
Secutid. leded, seindd, bauabl, mys-cunilaivg, mbed, redeemablé sdn.convirdile dobaniuses INCTY
Seivan |1 inel of sisue expenacs, i amoieed coatl (31 March 2021 1981 s (refler Mare 1) | oG i
Socurdd, bated, sensod, panahle, som.camulatng, rated, sodeemahle ren.converile dehemuees iINCT
Songs J) inet of ssur expenass, @ amanned cost) (V] March 2000 730 mudioa) (refer Naio ) %0 T

AN
= 4
)
&

,
\
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pall mmmumis in Ks millisn nmless gibrrsise siaipds

Mae 14

Pyl Iy

In Sepermber 2050, Mindspace RELF isued 5,000 10 year Gubec nbed secured, lited, gusamesd. semo tasable, noncumulaivg, raled. poocpal et -
maibyl lnked, sedéuriubie, on comverbbls debenbuies | Maikel Liskud Dgbemtures | MLED Seres 17) havemg Tace vador ol Bx 100000 (Fugees fom Takha only)
ok, momaumtg fu K 500,00 00,000 [Kuposs five hurdied crares onlyl The tenaes af the said SILE Senes | ST days o 20 Sajamdsr 2020, bomng dale of
alkainmst ol il MLLY Setven | and coupon, o iy shall be payable wa i Schoduled Rodempron Dae 1e an matusy on 1% Apod J927 [l coupon payal?
shraturn i brikid (o comdnmnm wheis (e avedl wil be fised an the Bl Somg dite s e 10 March 3023 1 sdemified 10 yem (- Secs bk 10w goioe an on) fial
finamg dabe on greaber B 255 of 118 last taded price & on inital Bong date i ¢ 19 Septamber 3020, the coupein rate will be 6 80% pa 17 emilied 10 year G
Sec's banl tradond priwe as o Bl g it o beis Bhan o equal b 335% of 1ls ki paded peice mion initial Bsing dae. the cuspon rae will bs i pescesd A gt
e valuenh el i espect ol valuslion of ML Seried |, the proabily of occunicnce af sach an evens (las irnded prce uf wdentifid 10 yoar G-Siec on Geal
Trnang it by bess Whia o asquad o 2% uif i Laat traded price on initial fixing date) iv temote sad henee the value al the nptioa consideied m sene

“This ML Seney | v baaed an BEE Lsated on |8 Omnher 2020

Kewwrlty teven

MILI3 Sarves | e sgvisred by ol 0 e Ralkwong secuisty i Ervour of 1he Debetilie Thussee (koldng dor the henefin of the Dehensre Hulders)

a1 Foit and esgludive chipe repstercd by way of simple metpage Dingluding recewablen arisng theeefromp on the appiupiste sasable sde of agaounsidy
FELMH B Ko eheeabonits in busldings na &, 7 and & of © ¥erawnda (app |78 865 sy I in Building me b, appies FT) 780 0 0w builiag
w7 and appie 01 LE in tesidng o 8 logethel with the proparmianate endiadad nght, sle snd ineress m ihe moineally deinascatel lasd sdmeaunag
ety 2% 008 s anifee on whedh e waad thace Building mec B T nd B o of all thise pieces snd parcets of lanpe land aim siuaie, By sl e o
Vilaps Yerawada [aluba |lavele Dhati] Puse | Whargaped Mopities’ |al AT Sere |

ip A chergs o e o tnve seanun in whsh eoerossles of the Manpaged Bmpemes of KPP shall be recnvd

o) Voapoisie guiaranioe ewcauted by MAFM

Mvalemypatin drrmel

) ML) Heries | se redrenmibie by wary of Dllet prayivess s e i oF 377 daps fiom ihe date of allubaenl. 1o 20 Apid B017 mnad accariimgly the wme kas heen
hasuflled as curresa barianwsngs as on 10 June 2021 (veler mose 170

b Vg e abadl B ncipamed by B4 bpa for every nosgh doseryrds in 1he minjg by the Credn Ranmgg Apesay Im cae ratmp s upyimilied afier any islng
duvenpiade, the Uoupon sl by decrdabed by 1% bps for esch upprade The investars dall hive the night s accelering the ML Sen | o e rwimg
dorymgradid b A

o Upui wecurremse of 4 mandasory tedevptasn even, B Debentats Trustos ny, by s i lees vhas 160 (e} business days novce i the e e i
Tisuar bin esrchesrmn on D, all fhve Dhebentures him oulstandsng By payes, an smoun 6quil 1o she sl manduiney rademgion smous i iespest of each Delwmiing

) ek af dischosune requined as pren SEBD siveulan SEHVFRY DI DS CIRPD018 1) dated |8 Apnl 2008 wsd Rogulaton 82 aF he LOGOR Regadatuns,

[raricutars I&mmd-i Unseearrd Prwyizmy due daly. Neal il dale
Taancipal Tntrirsl Vraneipal Interest
10 yewr CiSec bmbked sevued |Sacuied Nl Applacalde Mol Applicable O Adatunty [in hlasiney
lisienl, pusrmmieed. semon, anable
1o 1 i, |

praiecsed murkei “.-"L

L mmn
debemmey CMake Lkl
llhlll.mun-i MALTE Senes (7}

uh Manny sgency ©RIKIL has nssipned o ratng of “CRISIL PPMLIE AAA Stabds (o ML Seres | oof e s £ Sindspace RETT Suhicquenty these s e
change m she cnndin smnng

1 Wlaeck 2001, Mndapees BETT waied 1790 00 year GSee lmbed securad Imedd. senmr, wanable. non cumulape, smted, promossal priecisd - ek e lnbad
spdeimable, man-coenentibly debenputes | Sarke | eled [ehemmires ¢ AMLI Senes 370 bmang ee sulue wl Ba. (000 0ED (Rupeoni fen lakhe onlv] exch,
v b I S R TR R o Besmaliral arsenry e otares nndy) The temee of vhe wed MLD Seres 2w 16 nmmibe ruma 18 Mal 2921, 1mmig
At of albotmand of 8 MED Seren & and coupan, if any shill be paysble on she Sehedulal Redempian Dme oo on nataieg os 17 4 1000 e wiupr papll
it o linkeil (e Comdion wherd the pasatl will b fived an The el freag dare i 0 ﬁprl 034 1T vdemmifipd |1 veme €1 B lasd §omdnd poce s un Tine!
Tl adabe vn uogaber many 2 %% il on it oo proce me o mstadl fiwong diae o DR March 2000 thir coipan gste wall Tl B85 poa BT sdeniafied 10 pea -5 s
sl irmded pvce an on Mival Foung, dabe ks bews (bt of equal io Ti% ol i bagl vraded prece s on iniisl Buing @ue, the enupos aie will be seoa pocesd. As psi he
waluta depear) = ngigect o bt of ihese ML Senan 1, ihe peohabibity ol occirronse of mach an event (lea daded prce of sleniified 10 s G-Se e fingd
fiwing chate b hawd than o exgudl 1o 29% o 11w bar traded pinee en mmial frong daie) m remaie and hene e value of e updin (esdered o s

Vi 810D e 2 e bt oo RS Lot om 23 Wik 2021

Kewvriny terum

MLL 5o 2 ww pesuted by wach of e Toflowing secueny i favour al e Debenlura Trukon (Patdeay S (he tenefin of the Debemune Dlolders)

u) Firnt anl exelusive charpe being creaed by way of equishe murigage oo the appioysle lassbly ama of approcemately 11,7184 Sa Fi o shevreahaun m
hisdkdings na 134 and Units af Reslifing 120 of Madhapis, Hydeodhad Gappron T20%,040 0g 0 buibding o 1A sl appeos |00, 103wy [t i buiddesg na
120} ajeerher with the praparmanme sndvaded nght, ke and st in Bet nutmnally demaralud bl sdoearuning approamasely 2084 s e an which the
o hunltling s 120 andd K30 et ol wll (et proeces sl parsahs of Latge Band that g vitsated, B med Dty o Madiapur W illige, Senlegampally Mandal,
Wssga Badidy Doepace Llscderabad Ko gaged Progeries™), B MLD Zenes 1

I Farid ki exelussve change created Iy way of @ fngodhosation over she | lypothecalod Properies of MELT Senes

) A chasye on ihe excruw stooum arearml m wheh revervabldes ol e Murignpad Progeriies of Sundén shall b soceed, s wd ouceml amy gamman inza
manienaee charpes payable i Sundew wih respict ta ihe mamsnascr of s nurigapal pepsilio

il Corparate guamer eseouad by Sendew

Malvrapaliviey Fevasn

8 VILED s 2 e reddewrmalile by veay (o Dnitlet pavivesti ai the end of 16 nmnihs from the date of allotrienl_ e 17 May 2004

hh The Coupos shall be wveased by 2% ys s every metch dewsgrade un e iy by dhe Uimb) Rabeng Agescy  [mocmee rating s upgioded ife sy rating
dnwngrade. ihe Caupun shali be docreased by 23 bps s eoch uppiade  Thy bmysioes shall bave the vt 10 scoeterate tha MILD Sones 708 the fatngg v
drewmpraded in A+

) Lipos cgenronee of & mandmiry redempamn evenr, the Debensure Trustes mary, by issuing nol Tee thar 10 {ihaiy) s davs mediog 0 e Piud segquite fha
Punuset b eeddearm in Al all e Disheneiines then ouramding by prong on areont equal o ke ol mandaory sdemgon s o of sach Delanisee

) Metioks af diwkaniine sapiiired o per ST paepler SEREDY DS TOHECIRPI00ET] daved 1V Aprd 2008 amnd Regulaens 53 0F i | DR Bepulaton

[Particutars Eevurnid { Unaoured Previnus dus date Nt i dain
Prinipal Imitemess Friniipal

1 oy G beibed sevuied,|Becuned bl Appliable Wt Agleabis JEm Maturny

lwteil,  omor,  Liaddy, e

vl raded, ol

jwbied - markal  dedol,

il man-wgikibils

Uebmmtirm hake Lo
Debrmmiures | MEL Beien 270

el Ratmy agency CRISIL has svpord 2 rabey of “URISIL PIRMLI AAASSI " ba MLLY Scrves 2 al the siuge | Msmbspacy RETT Subsoquently theie e no
g w s wiwlil dsty)
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(8l nmmnmis b B, mllion undess sbernise sinied)

Note 41 In Diwcenbmer 2000, Mmdvpase B Paska BENT macwd 2,000 secured, Snbed, senior, taashle, pon I rated, redeamable, moeronveriiie debottunes
(MO Semes 1) Dasong P valog sl B | 000000 [Rupees ten lakhi only) pach, imoenting i R 3060 00,00 000 (Rupees two Tundiod crines anlyh with o
coupan g ufs 5% p o payable quarierly begumng o te end of fig Rl quartes fross 18 datg of allotnert i 2 31 Manzh 2031, il Lasl cospuin paymnl o6
i scheduled redemptivn date v 16 Decanabae 2020 The tomae 0F the siid WO Senes | is W6 montha from 17 Decemher 2020, heng dae of alluiman)

Bhide S0 Sgrace | v ot on 1350 Linstled an 21 Deeerber 1M

Kevurin rerim

NLD Serien | are sesueed by each of he Enllowssg secinty in fevous of the Debemure Trusee (holding fis she ienelii of de SUD ok

b Vo enchusn charge regivtered by way o seple mongijie inclpding eecenables arming therefiom) un b aggieyaly heaabis avs oF approsmalely
414,395 Sy 1 ar thereatssuts o buillogs ne | and 3 of Commotaant Yetawada (apprae 41300 0 B in bsaking no | s appros 70159 i lnnkdey oo %)
foetbef wilh B propononats undnubed right, ik mnd inorest in e patosally dematemed land sdmeasuring appnesmsich 18 2wy e on whah lhe sad
P Busldings o 1 and 3, oul of all thove peces and paccels of bepee land than ane sinsarad, yng snd besg i Villnge Yenmwada, Tahika Hal Dstisd Pune
Mostpaged Mopenbies b ol ROD Series |

B A& eharge anothe eseraw st m which ecevables nl e Matgapad Paperies dall be rotened ave and syoepl wve oot ahés manisnince chapes
pnahble ra MBI wah respees 10 vhe mamimance ol the meoaigaged pugsnim

e Corpanmie gummnies axecuied by MIFPL

Nasbeanplivens ferun;

a MO Sevies | are redeemabdy Ly way of bullet repayesnt al b el of 36 moiibs fiom the date of allobment, 1 e 1 Decomber 2021

i) st 1s prarpiloby oo thee laal day ol gach finseial quarier in @ yest (starting from 31 March, 3021 ) il the scheduled redamption date

) The [nupon shall he incrassad hy 39 bps for every naich dowsgrade i ihe rstmg by b Credd Ralng Agency. b cise rating o oppraded after sy ming
downgrade, the { nepos shall be decreased by 23 bps for vach epyrade

dj Upnit nesurrence af & mandsanry redempizon event, the Debenture Trister nay, by wsung ol beas fan 10 (v Gusivess doss’ noaics s the Dssucr sequane the
Insaer wn peckeesn o fiall. all e debeniures them uastandmg by payeg o amsnan wyual i e ot mandesary redenyplaon amounl n peapeyt of cach dshentiae

w Detinls af dischesiuie sequinnd as per SEBLcircabar SE1H0 DS 00O U0 8T dated 1) Aprd Y008 wadd Rejpiilanan 83 o e LOTIR Reguibanons
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Minles ; ) inl menis
Lokl oo ts o Bs, ovillion wnless atherwise siated )

M Helated party disclosares

U Closingy Balinces,
As il Asal

Partigulnrs M Devembaer 2021 U Maich 2020
Uinsevured luan receiyvable (nen-current)
Mindspace Buniness Parks Privane Limired ARzt 1,71
Aviwado Projperties and Teading | Indiad Privace Limied 154 4,068
Cinpaples Estate Povide Limited 2.7y A 820
KK Infrastrucione md Progects Private Limited 2,110 Hiall
Sundew Progerties Limided TR 4,140
Henzonyiew Properies Prvate Limled A4,561 EE LY
K Rahem 17 Fark {Hyderabad § Limiled 200 -
Unsecured loan receivable (carrent)
Mindspage Busitess Farks Frovate Limifed o0
Avacado Properues and Trading (ndud) Provine L omited 4,170
Ciigaples Estate Private Limied L
Investment in eguity shiares of 5PV
Avacado Properties and Trading (lndhiad Privine Lanited W ANE SR
Chgaphe state Frivate Limiled 15120 13,021
Huorsonview Propertics Private Limited L1 o
BB I vastmeseture anad Poogects Provate Limited s 464 s Mi%
Intime Properhes Limtoed 15478 15,478
Sundiew Properbies Lomied 3 1122
B Rk 1T Park (B saderabngd 1 imided 25614 ALY
Mindspace Business Parks Prvide Limiw) A4H14 4ah14
Tneresy recelvible (nop-current)®
Mindspace Dusiness Parks Privaie Limiied it I
Ciigaplex Esiate Privime Limned 1] L
Sumbew Properties Limited 146 I
RRC Infrastruciune and Progects Privae Limned L .
Ko Wabepa 1T Park (1 yderabadj Limited 4 *
Avacado Properies and Trading (Indw) Privare Limied . L3
Inferest receivalile (eurrentp
Minlspiee Fusiness Pachs Prisate Limiked L} 2
Chgaplex Estate Private Laimited el
Avavado Progeeries and Frading (India) Privisie Limited 0
Ciwmrnniee commisien foes receryable (non-eurrenth
KHL Infrmsirsctione and Fropects Provate Limited R !
Hormomaew Froperes Povabe Lanled 1} I
Sumdew Progerties Lumited 5
Mimdspace Business Parks Pt Ll I
(hher Financinl Linbilities (non-curreni)
Standew Mropertics Limited - o
Mindapace Pusimess Parks Private Limijed 1 #
ther Finnneinl Linbilivies tearrent)
K Rahejo Corp Investment Managers LLI° 15 17

i Mindspace Gusiness Parks Prvate Limited ] -
Co-Sponsor Dnital Carpas
Anbes Constrocteoms L LE ] 13
Cape Tracmg LLP i i
Corpormie guarmnices ontstanding
Herzonview Propenics Private Limieed 1,360 650
Mindspace Dusmess Parks Private Limited 3,217
Sundew Prapertics Limited 7432
KRC Inlrastruciure and "rajects Prvase Limied®® 0,184
Crgrireale guarnniee extended by Sundew towards debentures
Sundew Froperies Limiked 3,750 1750
Corporate guarnniee extended by MEPPL wwirds delweniures
Mindspaee Busimess Parks Provite L amited T 050 7,750

Taller lod Al Adpestinents gcinn a8 the

**[urparale guaraniee given by Mindspace BT for R 6,084 Tor the Joan fagsity nvailed by KRC Infrastiocune Winager o
ant Projects Provate Linuted 15 under process of execution 43wl period ended 31 December 2021

Windspace Business
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Mirtes t the Condensed Stndalone Financial Susements
() mimsonints i He mbillon ualess otherwlse simied
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I a

|
¥

a7

I ncevridance with SEBLLUSTING QBLIGATIONS AND DISCLOSURE REQUIREMENTS) RECULATIONS, 2021 aml Oilier requirements
wa prer SED circular (Mo, SERUTIODDISDDISCTP200871 daed 13 Apell 2008} for issunnee of deli secarities by Real Estate lnvestment
Trusts (RENTsh poad Dnfrastructure Investment Teasts (IovTTs)., Ainidspare RELT bus iischosed e Tolliwing rafios:

*

- = Dumreier coled [ os m N months ended [ as at
Ratios M-thug-21 M-Sep-21 I-lhec-20 30-Dee-21] J1-Dec-2U J-Mar-11
i_| Secumiry [ Asser eover (M1 Senies 1) (refer maie ofij) 217 217 228 217 124 2
T | Becumty  Awset coer (NCD Sesen 1) (refier mote abi)) 230 238 224 T I ) I
¢ | Secumity | Avset cover (VLI Seies 2 iiefer ivate adiiil} m b HA rm NA M
d | Securiry / Assey cover (NCD Series 2§ frefer nie sfiv)) 251 144 NA 251 NA 240
¢ |Dxelit-equaty ratio (m times) (refer note by 0.07 na7 nol R 0o 007
[ {Deht seri ifh 1 ; be g} (LRI 1447 KR I 58 097 2640l
i |Inserest serviee eavernpe miin (m times) frefir nee i) [IET] 1447 1037 14580 97 26 4
I [Coutsaarmlag red Iale el sliies fip v aiwl valm ) NA A WA WA NA/ NA
18y | Cupienl redemption reserve A NA| NA MNA KA HA
ol )| Ddebenture redempiion reserve { Asmant m Bs millsms) NAJ MA MA A MA NA
1|t worth { Amiound in B millions) 145,719 105,712 105, 74 165750 | 168,750 108,78
kM pawdin afier inx { Aorwn m B malbions 1735 LI 2 R 8270 2.0 LAl
LU L B L B L 408 402 4 B 1104 R 1467
o b Ennmnigge pet it = Dhluilid d63 by i) 15,5 BE7 447
m | Current Rt (in timea) (refer tote 1) 13 113 T x| 152 76 81 K2
[ Long term debi {mon curren ) an wiosrking eogianl (m times ) (refer ) M L] Pl ) 144 LR
mime hj - =
| Hand debiis o oucount ieceivabie sl din times ) (refer wate 11 MA MNA NA NA NA NA
Cuirrent liabiliy mtio (in tme) (refer noe i 043 043 001 LEH il £ [
5 | Tentin] dlebrl -ty postnl nsseds (o funes) (refermate ) ouy 0oy .04 07 i o.ay
v | Debrions Damoen un fones ) Tieli ke k) WA WA M A A NA
& (Inwvenkesy Temover® MA WA ‘\". A WA uA
[ (4] ur Mg Lm 4 dve b o i) Rl Rl N B i b ] ';-h:'..’ll
i _|Met Profi Margin (in %6} (reler nose v} KE%a) was Pt 0% B5% Wit
v |Sevinr Specilie eopmvalen rm® NA A WA A MA NA

)

L
_--F.’"

;Hm_.-\_wlﬁlhk IHA)
Fommilne for compatation of mios nee as foliws bass condensed stsldene fisncaal statermmits -

Secairity | Assel cover ratio {MLD Series 1) = Faer valus of the secured nsses ns compaited by mdepencer valers / (Outstanding presipal ameunt of ML1 Senes |+
alr) Iterest poonied theneon)

Siecurity / Assel cover mim (WO Senes 1) 0 Lower of Fa vidue of the secured asesis as comguted by two independent valuers ©(Oumsnmidimg prmapnd nmeaist il
ninp MOT Sewies |+ lideres) acomned i )

Security / Assel cover il (MLD Senes 23 = Fasr value of the secured assets as computed by mdependent viloer / (03 by gl inf LED Serves 2 4
ufain lisluresd pocrued Uigieun)

Security | Assel cover milo (NCT Series 2~ Farr value of the seoomed pesets as cnmpused by imbepenbent valaers { (Outstanding privcipsl smount of BCD Seres 70
ntiw, Imeress neemied thereon)
iy Total Il - Long tenm bomswngs ¢ Shoit lem bseowiogs ¢ Inerest accrusd on debts (camemt and non-currem)
bt Ddelst Equaly Ratio = Tedal Debt'Total Equity

[2ebt Service Covernge Ratio = Enmings before emrerest [net of copibizntion], deprecuntion. exceprhemal e wsl s ! lileies expenses [net of capitalization} o
¢p  Principal repavments mnde dising the penod whach exclides bigles and full repayment ol estemal bomowings)
di  Imierest Service Coverape Katio -~ Farmigs before misvest it of capilaleeatnon ), depreciatson, ¢seeptionsl ivems and mx / (Imeres experse [net of copitabisalson | §
eh Mebwaih o Corgus # Uil cipitnd + Ok eguity
v Wnirrenl ealse = Uiren) asiets’ Carreisd Lakbwlities
g1 Lt rern Db = | ong serm harrswings (exclidmg coment manmties of b e deln) © Interost acemed an ibehits | Non-cumend b
) Lomp derenalebt i working capital rain - Long oo delst’ woskang cagetal (oe Carrem ssscte lgas cuirrgit liabilites)
o Urrend ladelity rabio -« Cuneid labidites' Total labdlies
31 Total del so total assets = Total debt/ Total ssscts
ki Eebiors Tomover « Bevenpe from opertions | Anmunlisad j © Avernge e reccivahle
1 Pl debis o neeoons recemeable mins - Bl debis (meluding proveosm e doobitful deles) © Average Wade teceivable
my  Eperating niargin < | Farmmigs belose mlcies (el af capslalization ), depréciation, exceptional sems and tax ~ Chher ingoms | /| Imgrent Income ¢ Divdensd Incoriae )
n)  Met profit o = Profie afler exceptional ilems snd tax/ Total Income

=
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X 5 5| menes
{all srints o Ws, million unless others bse stated)

32 Commitments god contingeneics
w) Contingeal Liabililie
mindspoce KETT e prosided sorporite gaarntees Dor looms asaled by loreonview, KRC Infra, MAPEL and Sundew and the outstandang gunmnbes
is [a DR million (3] Morch 2021 Rs. 682 million]

bj Statement of capital and other commitments
1) Thiere are mo ewpiial commitments ds o1 31 Deeember 2020 and 31 Maach 2021

A3 Funancial insbruments @
{01 The eweeyimg valee pod fair valee of finpncial imstroments by cilepnrics are as bebow:

Carrying | Carrying value
vl

Particulars

4 ";;;'I"i’" 1 Marsh 2421
Frmnnenl nsseis
Fair value troogh profil and luss
Fair value through sther comprehensive income
Amortised cose
| | Mon Curmem ) 16,27H 21178
1. ot {Curent ) 5,000 .
o e iy exguevalents LE19 2018
Cither linuncil jesels G5 216
Tatal assets 24,766 M. 332
Frmnnewml labilities
Fair valoe through profin med hevs *
Falr value through sther comprehensive ineome
AomvarTesed sl
Hommswrngs (Moo Uirrent) 63 11,425
Bomowings (Current ) 590
{Mher finamcal Dabilities 072 na
Trode pivahles 5 11
Todad Qi Brilifies 12,180 | 1

he munogement considers thet the carmy g wmounts of pbwve Timpncia? ssets omd Hoanciad Tobglibes spproscomole e G valios

thy  Mensuremens of fnir saloes
The section explains the jedpement and csumaes made in determiming the far values of the finuncr] mstromenis ol are
ab tecognised and measured ol Gair value
) s wl wmortsed costand for sl G vishoes ane disclosed o e Condensed Staindabone finpncial stitements
T prowide win imdicihion mhout the relimbeliny of the mputs s i determanimg T vitue, Mandspace BELD has classified is financial instruments g
the threw levels prescribed under the sccounting standard. An explunation of cach level s mentoned Below
Fuir value hicrarchy
Lewed 1= uantedd proces (umadpasted 3 inagtve markets Ton dentical assets on liabilines
Lewiel 2 Tpuats asther b gquoted proces mehuded withom evel 1t sne obsesvadile for e asset or liabadity, cither danecily (¢ as prices) or imdinecily

(i dermvid from prices)
Level 3 - Liputs oy the assets or labalities that are nol based on ofservable market dato (unobservable inpats)

ey Financinl instruments
Ot italive diselosuies Gur viloe neasuemest erechy for sssels as al 31 December 2021
Particulars Tatal Level 1 Level £ Level 3

[Financial assets & labilitices measared at fair value

Crantitative disclosures fur value messurement hierarchy for nssets a8 at 3 March 2021
Fartsculars Total Level | level2 1 Lewel d

[Financinl ausets & liabilities mensured m fuir value

() Trensfers between Level b Level 2 ond Level 3
Ihese were ao sfers belween Level 1 Lesel 2 on Level 3 during the vear eoded 31 December 2001 and 31 March 2021

(o) Determinntion of Tir values
Fart wilues of (st assets wnd Bl bites have been determmed for megsaremen) anid /o diseligine parposes hsed on i fallswing methods. Wien
upplicable, funher infoomation obiat the assumptions mode i eermmng G values o disg osed m the noles specifio o that asset or labihny

1) The Gar vabee of mwtual funds are based on price quatations a1 reponing due
i) The fair valwes of other current financial assets and financial labilitics wre considered 10 be oquivalem 1o their carmving valises
i) The Tane values of Daowigs ot Ded rates oo considensd o be eguivalent o present valie of the future contrated cashilons discounted ol the

current market rate
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Notes o the ‘wodensed Standubone Funncil Statements

(il gmounts in B, poillion anless aflecwise stated )

M Sepment Reporting
Minmdspace REIT does not have any Operating segmienis s ot 31 December 3021 and 31 March 2021 and hence. disclosure wmler Ind A5 140,
Clperting sepmients has nol heen provided in the Condensed Siandnlone financol stulements

A5 Distributions
The Ciovermng Board of the Manoger 1o the Trast, in their meeting le'd on 10 February 2002, has deelared distrsbunion (o umihalders of Rs 464 per
wnit which agpregates 1o s 2752 million for the guarier ended 31 December 2001 The distirbations of Bs A &4 per unil comprises Bs 430 perum in
il e of disddend and B 032 per undt in the farm of interest payment and B 001 per anit i the form ol oiber binome
Abu with distilution of a9 20 per wmt for e half vear ended 30 September 2021 the comulative distrebution for the mine months ended 51
Pecember 2021 mercpaen o By 13 84 per umit

36 Ve figies for fhe quader ended 31 December 2021 are the derived fgures between the figares m respeet of e nme month ended 31 December 2021
and thiz figres for the bl vear ended W0 Seplemnber 7020 which goe both subjected o limited review.
The Mgures for the quarter ended 31 December 2020 are the denved lipures beiween the fipures i respect of the period ended 31 December 2000 and
thie fipures for e bl yewr ended 10 Seplember 2000, which are both subgect 10 hmed review

38 Previgars penod Digares hve been acgrouped, as compsidensd necessary, Lo confirm with current period prescntagmn,

3907 pepeesenls value less than Hs 00 5 il
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Haskins & SellsLLP N N

IN

Goregaon (East)
rumbai-A00 063
Maharashtra, Indla

Tel: 81 22 6245 1000
Fax; #9171 22 6245 1001

DEPENDENT AUDITOR'S REPORT ON REVIEW OF CONDENSED CONSOLIDATED

INTERIM FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

Tao

The Governing Board,

K.

Raheja Corp Investment Managers LLP (The "Investment Manager”)

(Acting in capacity as the Investment Manager of Mindspace Business Parks REIT)

Introduction

We have reviewed the accompanying unaudited Condensed Consolidated Interim Financial
Statements of MINDSPACE BUSINESS PARKS REIT (“"the REIT"/ “the Parent”) and its
subsidiaries (the "Special Purpose Vehicles”) (together referred as the "Mindspace Group”),
which comprise the unaudited Condensed Consolidated Balance Sheet as at December 31,
2021, the unaudited Condensed Consclidated Statement of Profit and Loss, including other
comprehensive income, the unaudited Condensed Consolidated Statement of Cash Flow for
the quarter and nine months ended December 31, 2021, the unaudited Condensed
Consolidated Statement of changes in Unitholders® Equity for the nine months ended
December 31, 2021 and the unaudited Statement of Net Distributable Cash Flow of the
REIT and each of its special purpose vehicles for quarter and nine months ended December
31, 2021, as an additional disclosure in accordance with paragraph 6 of Annexure A to the
Security Exchange Beard of India (SEBI) Circular No. CIR/IMD/DF/146/2016 dated
December 29, 2016 ("SEBI Circular®™) along with summary of the significant accounting
policies and select explanatory notes (together hereinafter referred as the "Condensed
Consolidated Interim Financial Statements").

The Condensed Consolidated Interim Financial Statements, which is the responsibility of
the Investment Manager and approved by the Governing Board of the Investment Manager,
have been prepared in accordance with the requirements of SEBI (Real Estate Investment
Trusts) Regulations, 2014 as amended from time to time read with SEBI Circular No.
CIR/IMD/DF/146/2016 dated December 29, 2016 ("SEBI REIT Regulations™); Regulation
52 of the SEBI (Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015
("Listing Regulations”); Indian Accounting Standard (Ind AS) 34 “Interim Financial
Reporting”, as prescribed in Rule 2(1)(a) of the Companies (Indian Accounting Standards)
Rules, 2015 (as amended) and other accounting principles generally accepted in India, to
the extent not inconsistent with the SEBI REIT Regulations. Qur responsibility is to express
a conclusion on the Condensed Consolidated Interim Financial Statements based on our
review,

Scope of Review
We conducted our review in accordance with the Standard on Review Engagements (SRE)
2410 'Review of Interim Financial Information Performed by the Independent Auditor of

the Entity’, issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India (ICAI). A review of
interim financial information consists of making inguiries, primarily of the Investment

w -
Regd- OlficerDne Intgrnational Center, Tower 3, 32nd Floor, Senapat Bapat Marg, Elphinstone Road (West), Mumbai-00 013, Maharashira, India
{LLF |dentification Mo, AAB-8737)



Deloitte
Haskins & SellsLLP

Manager's personnel responsible for financial and accounting matters, and applying
analytical and other review procedures. A review is substantially less in scope than an audit
conducted in accordance with Standards on Auditing issued by ICAI and consequently does
not enable us to obtain assurance that we would become aware of all significant matters
that might be identified in an audit. Accordingly, we do not express an audit opinion.

. The Condensed Consolidated Interim Financial Statements include the financial information

of the entities listed in Annexure A to this report.

Conclusion

., Based on our review conducted and procedures performed as stated in paragraph 3 above,

nothing has come to our attention that causes us to believe that the accompanying
Condensed Consolidated Interim Financial Statements have not been prepared in
accordance with SEBI REIT Regulations, Ind AS 34 “Interim Financial Reporting”, as
prescribed in Rule 2(1)(a) of the Companies (Indian Accounting Standards) Rules, 2015
(as amended) and other accounting principles generally accepted in India, to the extent
not inconsistent with the SEBI REIT Reqgulations and has not disclosed the information
required to be disclosed in terms of the Listing Regulations, including the manner in which
it is to be disclosed or that it contains any material misstatement.

Emphasis of matter

. We draw attention to Note 44 to the Condensed Consolidated Interim Financial Statements

regarding freehold land and building thereon (Paradigm, Malad) held by Avacado Properties
and Trading (India) Private Limited which is presently under litigation. Pending the outcome
of proceedings and a final closure of the matter, no adjustments have been made in the
Condensed Consolidated Interim Financial Statements for the quarter and nine months
ended December 31, 2021, Our conclusion is not maodified in respect of this matter.

. We draw attention to Note 20(a)(i) of the Condensed Consolidated Interim Financial

Statements, which describes the presentation of "Unit Capital” as "Equity” to comply with
the SEBI REIT Regulations. Our conclusion is not modified in respect of this matter.

For DELOITTE HASKINS B SELLS LLP
Chartered Accountants
(Firm's Registration No. 117366W/W-100018)

)\f w;.;f s

Nilesh Shah

Partner

Membership No. 49660

Mumbai, February 10, 2022 UDIN: 22049660ABCYVKT7659
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Annexure “A"

List of entities included in the Condensed Consolidated Interim Financial Statements
A. Parent entity

I.  Mindspace Business Parks REIT

B. Special Purpose Vehicles

i. Avacado Properties and Trading (India) Private Limited
ii. Horizonview Properties Private Limited

iii. KRC Infrastructure and Projects Private Limited

iv. Gigaplex Estate Private Limited

v. Sundew Properties Limited

vi. Intime Properties Limited

vii. K. Raheja IT Park (Hyderabad) Limited

viii. Mindspace Business Parks Private Limited
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Condensed Consolidated Financial Statemenis

Consplidated Balance Sheei

(AN poonn s in He million unless otherwise stated)

ASKETS
Mon-enrrend assels
Propery. plant and cquipment
Capinl work-m-progress
lvestmient propery
Investment property under construclion
Cither Intangible assets
Financial asscts

- [mvestiwents

= Enher fnancial aszets
Lagfierred tuy assels (o)
Mon-current Tax assels (net)
CHber nomi-curenl ssels
Tutal non-carrent assels

Cwrrent assels
Inventores
Frnancial asses
= Troue recevnbles
Cash and cash equivalents
= [hnlier buank balunees
< Ulier Dimoncial dssets
Chbher current assats
Fokal current assels

Fastal assets hefore répulatory defereal account

Bepulatory delerral dccount - paseis

Fistal assets

Nale Al Mgl
31 December 2021 31 Mch 20210
(Vnaudited) [ Audited)

§ 1,394 FA10
- 22
1] 197,197 10 T25
T 12,7719 15347
b 1 1
u 23 I%
I 1,351 | o237
11 1,422 [543
12 1.273 (e
13 1,437 o 957
217,782 2 i Sl
14 In 51
15 174 24
16 A RALRY] LR
Ik A3 123
17 1,056 124
18 b7 511
AT Sany
.23, Aol
212 T
A 133,508 T — 330718
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Condensed Consolidated Financial Stalements
Conselidated Balance Sheet

(AN wmonnts in Bs. million unless otherwise stated)

Nate Azt As
3 December 2021 31 Muareh 2021
(Uinandited) {Mudned)

EQUITY AND LIABILITIES
EQUITY
Cipus 1% i i
i Capal 20 162, H3% 162,835
Eiher weuily 21 {5,140 191
Eguity atteibutable to wnit helders of the Mindspace REIT 1LAT.6400 163,030
San-contriolling interest 51 Rl LRI
Total eqpuity 60,313 AT
LIABILITIES
Son-current linhilities
Financial labilities

= Borrowimgs 22 3184 R

- Lease hialalities 11 1?|

« (her limameinl liahnes 23 1.2 2.528
Proswrsons 24 1] K
Peferred v Dabilities {net) 2 )5 258
Citheer nom-vurrent lbalies 36 493 . 524
Total non-current Habilities 35,700 36,945
Current liabilities
Finmameial linhalites

= Tlarriwings 21 1,508 4,065

< Leise lnbilities 13 ()

= Trade pavables 28

total enststianding dives ol mcr enterprises and
sl enléminses 1% 52
« il pustnabmg does of crediors other thim
mibere enterprises and smaull enterprises 1004 813

= Ohther Ninwncial Tuhilities 19 8,072 T.6003
Pravisions 0 0 f
Ciher cureent labalites 3 Th 24
Currem Tax hubilinies (net) 32 1 _H
Total current labilities 21,219 | 3.556
Totad Biabrilities before regulatory deferval account 50,955 SL554
Fotal equity and labilities before regulatory deferrnl account 2,13 208 2,22 hER
Regulotory deferml aveount - Dabalities T E1]
Tustal Eqquity and Liabilities 2,13, 305 211718
Significnnt pecountimg policies L
Sce the accompanying notes o the Condensed  Consolidated A-58
Financial Statements
Ax per our report of even date sttached
tor Deloitte Haskins & Sells LLF fewr amid ony behal of the Goverming, Board off
Chartered Accauntants K Waheja Corp Investment Munagers LLF

Firm's pegistration samber 117366WAN- 100018

‘Nw.}lg

Nilesh Shah

IFartmer
Membership number 456604

{actingt as the Manager to Mindspace Busmess Purks REIT)

Vinod N, Rohira

hef Fxecntive (fficer
(] AT TR R

N U2 R

Place. Mumbia PMlage: Mumbiay
(Mt 10 February 20272 [3ate - 10 I chruary 2022

Phace: Mumlsai
[dare - 10 February 2022

fule w hlaret—

Precti &, Chhedn

Chref Bl C)fices
(310 OROGATIA

Place: Mumba
Date - 10 Febryury 2022
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Condensed Consalidated Financial Statements
Consolbdated Statement of Profic and Loss
[Allamounts in Bs. million unless otherwise staped)

Incomeand gains
Revenue from Operatione
[mmeerest

[ther Income

Total Income

Exapenses

Cost of work cortract services
Ciestof mmerials sold

Cost of power purchased
Emploves benefils expensze
Cewt of property management services
Trsaes fees

Valusbon fees

Insurance ¢xpenss

Audit fiees

Management fises

Fepaits znd maintenance
ezl & mrofesuonal fees
Impairment Loss

[3ther expenses

Total Expenses

Earnings before fnance costs. depreciation and amortisation, regulaiory
meome [ expense. excepiional items and 1an )

Fmance costs

Deprecinnon attd amort it o expensy

Prafit before rate regulated activities, exceptional items and 13x

Add - Regulniory imcome’ (experse) ineti

Al Repulmon meomeexmerse) tnet) in respect of ealier peruods

Frofit before exceptional Rems and (ax

Esceptoonal [berms (refer note 551

Profit before tax

Current tax

Defemed tax charge ' {income |
Tax expense

Profith Loss) for the perinsd/vear

Note  For the quarter ended Fior the cusrier énded For the quarner ended Forthe nine months  For the mine months ended Forthe vear
31 December 2021 M Senptraber I021 3| December 2020 ended 31 Decermber 2020 ended
{1 rmaudited p* (U mnadived { Uinaudived)* 3| December 2021 {Uraudined) 3| Masch 2021
(U naudited) (Audied)
i3 4404 4334 4.3 12,8435 7,040 11.38]
M 9 o 4 32 51 133
33 3 4 | i8 ! H
4419 4284 4308 12.925 TAH 11565
- 137 - 205 ral
+ . - - 2 2
129 B4 137 EEli] | 3|
kL 53 &l 5] 171 bl 11%
37 (11} o 79 it ] Py 181
1 L H 2 2 1]
1 3 f 4 6 @
n 4 19 65 b a7
4 4 3] 12 13 35
128 e =1 LT 190 ilh
38 139 114 I3 360 133 Alh
33 aj 30 57 1z 138
7 . . - . - 175
£ 42 437 27 1. 201 42 (LT
101y TR aad 2.882 1717 3
3406 3316 3313 10,043 3409 H.460
40 654 633 a5 18] 1. 100 1,707
al Thd 733 a1 21,243 1.307 | B
1578 1548 1912 =905 2942 4798
1% 3 ull 38 15 i
2 k7] - (20 (33
1.5993 1951 1,920 K 2957 4.7
- - (1:332) -
19493 1951 1.2 4611 2957 4.7,
42 406 60 <5h 1.234 724 1.3
42 119 192 ed 238 154 412
S35 [ =30 1472 7N [T
1,558 LIm 1,400 3,135 3074 EET ]
eling 25 the
'.---].],,-m 1.362 (.2 1306 1977 1927 1
96 0% aL 62 |52 N



MINDSPACE BLSINESS PARKS REIT
RMN:IN/REIT/9-20D03

Condensed Consolidated Financial Statements
Consolidated Statement of Profit and Loss

[All amuounts in Rs, millinn unless atherwise stated )

hher comprehensive income

Ao (i) ltems that will nat be reclassified to profit or loss
= Remeasurements of defined benefit habrlite! (asset)
(i) Income tax relanmg to ahave

B (i) Jeerns that will be reclassified 1o profit or loss
(1i} lncame tax relating to ahave

Other comprehensive income attnbe table to unit hobders of Mindspace REIT
Oiher comprehensive income attributable to non controlling intercsts
Total comprehensive iacomedloss) for the period! year

Total comprehensive income J{ loss) for the period / vear attributable to unit
kalders of Mindspace RELT

Total comprehensive incomediloss) for the period/vear attributable to noa
controlling interests

Earnings per uni?
Basic
Diluged

*Refer note 53

Significant accounting policies

See the accompanying pobes to the Condensed Consalidated Fraomcial Satements
As per our report of even date artached

fisr Dieloitte Hashins & Selis LLF
Chartered Accaunmanms
Firm's registzation number 11T360W W 100012

Parmner
Membership number 25560

Place: Mumbas
Date © 10 Februas 2022

&

Note  For the quarter ended For the o uanier ended For the g lmntar ended Farthe mne months  For the nine momhs ended For the vear
31 December 2021 30 Septermber 2021 31 December 2020 ended 31 Decemtber 2030 ended
(Unaodited tLinaud:sedy { Unaudited ™ 1} December 2021 {Unauditad) 51 Maich 2021
(Linaudised) {Audited)
1 1 - I i
1 a - I i€}
1459 1.2 1400 3,140 1079 3547
1.363 1.201 1306 1778 L 3,075
kL1 L ‘M 162 (£ 274
4%
230 202 e | s02 578 774
230 am e} 502 578 T34
3
458

for and on behalf of the Gaverning Board of
h jg Carp lavestment Managers LLF
Manager to Mindepace Business Parks REIT)

\\:}L.W ;’g e Y. -:M

Rawi . Huhefa Vinod N, Robira Preeti ¥, Chheda
AMimber it Execwire (ver  £Enef Pimmicied! Cpfeer
I DODZE44 [N O0S606ST [N 03066703

Mace Mumbsi Flece Murmba Place: Mumba

Date 10 Febriary 2022 Date . 10 Febraary 2002 Dute 10 Febmnry 2022



MINDSPACE BUSINESS PARKS REIT
RNCINHEIT A9-20003
Condensed Consolidated Financial Statements

Consalidated Statement of Cash Flow
(Al amounts in Rs million unless athers e stated )

A

Cash flavws from operating activities

Profit before tax

Adjustments for:

Depreciation and amoprisation expense
Finance casts

Irtenest tncome

Provision for doubiul debis inet)

Ciaen on redermption of preference shares
Gam on redempiion of mutual fund units
Liease Rem

Foreigr exchange Muctuateon lo<s (ner)
Liatntitees no langer required wiitten hack
Inventory written off

Exceptional kems (refer note £5)
Iropa:rment Loss

Operating cash flow before working capital changes

Muovement in working capital

{inerease) / decresse in inventotics

tIncresse’ / decrease in trade recenables

tincrease ¢ decrease i other fmancisl msets and olher zssets

Increase / [decresee | i other Tinirdiz] Bab itk other fszhities amd
[EOVESLONS

{Decrezse] ! sncrease i regulatony deferal account essets | lukbilites)

i Decrease) ¢ inecresie in trde payvahles
Cash generated/{used inj from operations

Dhrect taxes paid net al refund recenved
et cash generated{used in) from operating activities (A)

For the guarier ended For the quarnter ended For the guaner emnded For the nine memths For the nine months Fur the vear
31 Decernber 2021 3 Seplemiber 2021 31 Degember 2020 cnded ended ended
(Unapdited)* {Unaudited) {Unaudised)® 31 December 2021 31 Decernber 2020 31 March 2021
flinaudited) i Unaudited) {Andited)
1.995 | 451 1.520 4611 2857 4,794
T8 735 =1 2223 1307 1964
s 633 559 | Bud 1,100 1,707
H] ] i14) {25 [E1N] [133)
2 | 3 4 25 11
- - - - {3 3
123 thh 14 (] {21 15
- . 3 - 3 5
- - 9] - - .
i i18) (14} 27 - =0
- = 1332 .
. . K - - 178
3418 3295 332 10027 S5.540 BATT
16 12 17 a5 15 3
9 5 [43) 7 110 {272)
(351} (83] (E35) (727 (752} 1089y
H HE 7 12671 T4 435
1151 2} 1 {3%) 5 1]
1iM) 105 232 157
3170 501 21858 9,193
{54 1468 (3300 (1. 347)
Ih2a 3.033 1478 7.746

acling as the
Ma-ager 1o

Mindepzce Business

Parss REIT




MINDSPACE BUSINESS PARKS ®REIT
RMN:IN/RETT - 2000003

Condensed Consolidated Financial Statements
Consolidated Statement of Cash Flaw
(AN amounts in He, million unles otherw e stated)

Parag REIT

P T .
ol increasel] q:reﬁt } in cash and cash equivalents (A=B=C)
JRESN
& &)

= A

L= )
\ 7 f)
| e

w.‘/

e
o
o

For the quarter ended For the qutter esced For the guartet ended For the nme manths  Fer the rine monts For the vear
31 December 2021 30 September 2021 31 Deecember 2020 ended chded endad
(L naodited)® (hinaudited) {Lnandited)® 31 December 2031 31 December 2020 31 March 2021
(Uraedimd) [Unaugned) {Audites]
B Cash Mows from iavesting activities

Expenditure imcorred on mvestment property and investment 11,309 (5271 0] 602y {3.147) {2,E15) {3,555
propermy inder construction including capinal advances, net

of capital credimors

Expenditure incumed on Propers. Plants ané Equipment and Capital work-in i} 2] (21} (196 (2] 1301
TTOEress

Procesds from sale of mvestment propery & propeny plant and equiprmens -3 - 5 -
Investment in Governmem Bord {n . - i v -
Investment m mutal fund 1 L830) 1703 (167 [4.193) 18,270} {9612)
Proceeds from redempison of mutal fund 1,832 i 1,670 4.0 6271 G617
Movement in fixed deposisiotter mank balances i192) LY (239 261 (110 (137
Loans repayment receivisd from body corporales - - - 12382 12382
Purchase of Investments - - - - 13343 (334)
Incerest receivad 1 4 [ 30 | 48T 1.526
Netcash {used in) / generated from investing activities { B | (L5110 (996 {18543 3471 111,540 9507
Cash Mlows from financing activities

Proceeds from external borrowings 1113 =2 I.787 5825 1,837 3,542
Repavment of external Bostoastps (2007 (2.519) 16.303) 16.523) (30,293 (34,785)
Proceeds from isse of umits - - - iﬂD’.‘H.l 10,0500
Caibection 1owards 1 ffer For Sole . - - - 33000 35,000
Paymient to Sponsor Graup ard Blacksione entilies 0 respast - 2 - [35.000) (33 0500}
of Offer For Sale

Procecds from issue ol non-comveribl e debentures & 4 s 2400 ERLEL 7.000 l'-.itf."
Expenses meurmed towanes Innal Public Offering - {10 - i E 1] :36-.?
Mor-convertible debenluris saue expensgs (15} [R30) (34) 2% (38 I'IJ'U_I
Payment towards leass [mabilithed (i s i lI_-H el jia]
Dividend pasd (including @ and pavment to Non-controlling mietest holder) {2.728) (2937) 157 (8.730) {187 {33253}
Hevovery Expense Fund Deposis - 14 4 o 4 4
Fiance costs pud (580) [343] (592} 11,568 11140} {16570
Mol ew neraied fused in) financing activities ( C ) Yardgs: o = J4.208) 1378 i3.33) (7.356) [12.986) {15.044)

S\ Windsgace avmass | Dy g 1,458 (2,739 (3.081) 2087 1348



MINDSPACE BUSINESS PARKS REIT
RNINREIT 1920003
Condensed Consolidated Financial Staterments

Consolidated Statement of Cash Flow
(Al amounts in Hs. million unbes otherwise stated)

For the quarter ended Fot e quirte: stded For e quarer ended For the mpe months Far the nine momnths Far the vear
31 December 2021 33 Seprermber 2021 31 December 2020 ended ended ended
[Unsaudited (Unaud:ved ) (Ui ned)® 31 December 2021 31 Decenber 2020 31 March 202
(U mnsdited) (Unandited) A udited)
€ash and cash cquivalents 2t the beginning of the perisd/vear 147% {180 LEE3 | 46E L] i
Cash and cash equivalents acquired dur to asset - . * - 1883) [ x]]
acquisition (refer note 43)
Cash and cash eguivalents af the end of the perind | vear (1615 1478 1,154 (1616} 1,154 1,465
Cash and cash equivalents comprises (refer note no. 164 & I7)
Cash o Kand 2 2 2 z z T
Balarce with hanks .
- On CUITEnt dcoounts 3o 1017 308 0 Fust 3,060
= N7 SO ACDOUnts 0 If . 0 - L
-1 depas it ascounis with azigiml matiriey of less than theee months 17 1,773 582 17 SR 413
Chegues on hang - - . - - -
Less  Bark overdmd {3.654) [5.3441) [2AET) [ER.REN] {2483} 12.074
Cash and cash equivalents a8 the eod of the period [ year {1616 1,478 1154 (1616) 1153 1465

Skaificant accounting policies - refer note 3
Note;

| The Truss has issued wmiits n exchange for poquismon of assen durng the penod ended 30 September 2020 The same was piat beer reflestad in Coridertsedd Consalidated Statement of Cash Flows for Ine vear ended 31 March, 2021 since these
wete pon-cash tansgcnans. {refer mobe 43

See the gtoompiming notes lothe Condensed Comsolidated Finencial Statements - refer note 4-58
*Refer note 54
As per nar report of even date anuched

o Deloitte Haskins & Sells LLP for and on setmlfl of the Goverrang Board af
Chartered Accoantanis 1.4 “orp lovestment Managers LLP
Firm' s registaton number | 17366WAV- 0001 & e Manager i Mindspace Busimess Parks RETTH

\bk,w fr.ui-ﬁ- » ‘M -

“ilesh Shah Vinod N, Hohira Preeti ¥, Chheda
Parrer e Chof Exvpunve (ifficer Cheed Fimancral Officer
Membership aumber: 39660 Ot Dl DIN U0a6hoe7 DI 38066703

Place Mumba Place; Mumbai Place: Musiai Place Mumbai

Pare 10 Februpry J022

g

Date |0 Febreanv 3022 Date 10 Feoruary 202 Dare: 10 Februane 2022



MINDSPACE BUSINESS PARKS REIT

N INRETT - 2000

Comdensed Consalidated Financial Statements
Consolidated Stntement of changes in Unit hohler's Eguity
(AN s in Hse sl Doy woless allver wise staled )

Ao Torpus = Kumiauni
Balance as on 1 Apnl 2020 o
Alditions during the year e
Closing balnmee as ot 31 Mareh 2021 0
Halance as on | Apeil 2021 "
Adddiimms duanng the peood ) -
Closing bakanee ns gt 31 December 2002 n

i, Vot Cagtal Amuuni
Balanee ws an | April 2020
Add: Uning issucd during the period (refier note 200 [ERELE
Less lssue espenses (2415
Balance as an 30 March 2021 1,62 K39
Halance as at | April 2021 162834
Changes gharing the period =
Babunce as an 3 December 2020 PR RE

. Chiher mpuity
Retained Larnings Aot
Palinee as at | April 2020 149§
Add: Profit for the year snribinable to the unitholders of Mindspace R1:10 N7
Add Other comprelensive inceme attribatable o the unithalders of Mindspace REIT .
Less: Distrabution o Unitholders for the guarien ended 31 Deoember 2020* (2.835)
Balance as at 31 March 2021 191
Halwner os al 1 Apnl 2021 1
Add Frofit for (he perod wtiebadabbe o the wmiholders of Mindspace REIT v
Add: Other comprehensive ingame sstribitable to the ymbolders ol Mindspace KELT 1
Lasis: Dhstribition to Unithalders for the quarter ended 31 March 2021* (2.852)
Less: Prsinbation to Ul ibalders for the quarter eoded 38 June 2021* {1,718}
Less: Prastribution i Unithalders for the quarter ended 3F Seplembser 2001* {2, 71H)
Less Transfer 1o Debemure Redemption Reserve®® SR ) §
Bailnmes ws 0l 31 Degvanber 2010 {5.212)
Debeniure Redemplion Reserve* Amuouni

_Balance as ot | April 2020

Balnmce as wn 30 Mareh 2021

Babanee as ol | Aprid 2021 .
I'rarafier from ietanied caimings 13
Balonce as mi 31 December 2021 el

* T distribanions made by Trast 1o s Unithelders are based on ihe Net Disinbutable Cash Sows (NDUT ol Mindspace RETT under the RETT Reguluhions

** Refor Nole 21

Signilicant wecounting palicies - refer note 3

See the sccompanying notes to the Condensed Consolidated Finamciml Statements - refer nue 4-58

A prer s fepint of even die attached

foor Diclokine Haskins & Sells LLP foor anel on behall ol the Goverming Board of
Chartered Accoumants K Rahejn Corp Investment Muomegers LLP

Frrm’s repistodion number | T7IG0W/ W 10001 E
A
ﬂy gl N L

Milesh Shah
Partner
Mlarnbictshp puimber 4960

Muee Mumbn
Pate 10 Fetwuary 2002

{acting as the Manager 1o Mindspoce Business Parks KELT)

&
\f\ .
Vimal N, Hobiva

el haveateve £ er
|3 (MRl

Mace: Mumbm
e 10 Febiuary 20022

Zu.,u T phlrest=

Preeti N, Chheda

i T amspnang s § Mo
[N HEDGGTO

Flace Mumba
Pae - 10 Fehaary 2022



MINDSPACE BUSINESS PARRS REIT
EN:NRENT19-200003

Condensed Consolidated Financial Statements

Disclosure pursuant to SERI circular No. CIRIMDVDEF 1462016
(Al amounts in Bs. million anless otherwise stated)]

Mt Distributable Cash Flows (NDCE) porsoant to geidance uoder Paragraph 6 to SEBI circular o, CTRAMIVDE 1462016
(i} Mindspace RETT Standzlone

Far the guarter Fowr the quarter For the rune manths Far the quarter and Far the year
ended ended cnded nine months ended
SF, N, Description 3| December 2021 30 Seplember 202 31 Degember 2021 ended 31 March 2021
(Unuudired) {Unaudited) {Unaudited) 31 December 2020 {Audited)
(Uinavdined)
| Cash Mows received from Asser SPVe incleding but not hmated 0!
mierest 155 263 782 201 450
dividends (net of applicable 1axes) 2,591 157 7749 2463 5344
repavment of REIT Funding - - - . -
proceeds from bus-hackss capital reduction (net ol applicable taxes) . . - - .
redemphon proceeds from preference shares or mny other simifar instrument a i a
2 Add Proceeds from sale of imvestments, assets, sale of shares of Asset SPVs,
hguidmion of any other asset or investment (mel. cash equevialents) or any tormy af fund
rizise at Mindspace REIT level adjusted for the following %" 340 3170 3,950 2420 T8I0
appiicable capatal gnins and other s, iof any - T =
debis <ettled or due to be settled from sale procecds - - - - =
ransacthon costs - - . 124y {510
procéeds re-invested or planned 1o be remvested 1 accordance with the
REIT regulations - . =
N BCQUISITION - £ -
myvesiments a3 permuted ander the REIT segaiatons - - - - .
lending o Asset SPVs (M) 13170 1353 12.400) (75700
s miavhe deemed necessary by the Mannger &
1 Add Procecds from sale of investimenis, assets or sale of shares of Asset SPVs no
distributed pursuant to an eprlier plan 10 ré-invest N accordance with the RELT
Hegutanans, if such proceeds are not intended 10 be invested subsequently - - - - %
4 Add: Any other income received by Mindspaee REIT not caplured herem 1 L 2 l 2
3 Less Any other expenses paid by Mindspace REIT not captared herein {1 (E}! (33) {33} [35)
6. Less Anv expense in the nature of capital expendiiure a1 Mindspace REIT level . - - E =
7 Less MNet debt repovment  (drawdown), redemption of preferenoe shares / debentures |
diy ather sch instrument | preminms S any other obligations / habilites. ¢, 25 mja
deemed neeessary by the Maneger - - - -
% Addless Cther adjostments, ipcluding but ot himited to net changes
deposis. working capital, etc., a5 may be deemed necessary by the Manager € (26) (25) (125 - (24
4. Less Inberest paid on external debl bormowing at Mindspace REIT level 146) {25) (13%) . i2m
v m Imoorme tax and ather tmes (if apphoahled a1 tve strdalone Mindspace
el : : : : :
el Hﬁﬁbuu bl Cash Flows (NIMCEF) 1764 22410 8237 2H39 5,706

i.ﬂ



MINDSPACE BUSINESS PARRS REIT
RMNAINREIT/19-20003
Condensed Consolidated Financial Statements

Disclosure pursuant to SERI circolar Mo, CIRIMDME 1462016
(Al amounts in s milion unless otherwise stated)

otes!

I The Gaverning Board of the Manager to the Trust in thair meeting beld on 10 Februars 2022 has declared distmbation to uniholders of Rs 4,64 per unit which aggregates 1o Bs, 2752 millon for the quarier ended 31 December 2021
The distributions of Bs. 4 64 per unit comiprises Ks. 431 per umt in the Farm of dividend. Rs. 0 32 per unit in the form of mterest povment and Rs 0,01 per unn in the form of other income. Alang with disinbation of Rs. 9 20 per uni:
for the hatf year ended 30 Seprember 2021, the comulative distributior: for the nine manths ended 31 December 2021 aperegates o R 1384 per uni

2 Borrowing from and repavment 10 REIT, if any within the same perwd has been pdyusted ander "Other Adjusiments”
3 For the vear ended 31 March 2021 lending to SPVs from fund raised at REIT level in the quarter ended 30 Scptember 2020 has been excluded for the purpese of NDUF calculation
< Repayment of REIT funding which i further lent 1o SPVS has been caprured under “Ligudation of assets™

el

Lending wrand repayment from S7V's within the same quarter has been adjusted under “Other Adjustments™

f. Stmement of Net Pestributable Cask Flows have nat been disclased for all the comparative perinds since the first distribution of the REIT a8 stated in the Final Offer Document was made upon completion af the Tirst fell quarter afier
the listing of the Uimts on the Stock Exichanges 1 e 31 Decentber 2020,

Significant accounting palicies - refer note 3
See the acoompamymg notes 10 the Condensed Consolidmed Financial Staements - refer not 4-38

As per our report of even date mtached

for Delainte Hiskins & Sells LLP for and on behalf of the Gaverming Board of
Chartered Accountants K Raheja Corp Investment Managers LLF
Firm's registraiion number 117 360W. - 100018 fas Manazer of the Mindspace Husmess Parks REIT)
N y \L/'ﬁ’ ,dl-l-rl.ﬂ gl
Nilesh Shzh Havit. Ruheja Vinod . Rohira Preeti S Chheda
Partner Member et Exectmve Cifficer Cleref Fumiec il Ciffcer
Membership number. 49660 DiN DON2E043 DN DOAG06ST DIN: BEOGETIS
TMace: Mumbai Place Aumbai Place Muomibai Place Mumbai
[ate ¢ 10 February 222 Date © 10 February 2022 Dare 10 February 2022 Date : 10 Febroary 2022
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MINDSPACE BUSINESS PARRKS REIT

RN INRETT/19-208003

Condensed Consalidnted Financial Statements

Disclosure pursuant to SERI circular Mo, CIR/IMD/DE/146/2006
(Al amounts are in Rs. million unlés atherwise stated)

Nete |- For the parpose of el iminations, séaeyment of loans from AETT (further bent to Acset SPVs) s consdered
Ngte 2 The balance in Book Chverdraft for quarter endéd 31 December 2021 for KRC Infra disclosed ander ather cartemt financiad lizbilithes ks 2dced to determine Net distri butable cash flow
Wote 3. Bomowing from and repovment o REIT. of any within the same quarter has been adjusted wnder "Chber Adjestments”

Note 4 As per Chapter ¥, chause 16021 of Securties and Exchange Hoard of india (Real Estate Investment Trusts) Regulations, 2014 asamended from fme o time, the entity 18 sequined o disiribute not bese than 80%5 of net disiribuable cach flows of the
entity 10 Mirdspace REIT in properion ef it holding in the SPV subjest to spplicable provissons in the Companies Act 2011 Ad per destribution policy adopted v the govermng bowrd of Mindspace REIT s Manager (K Raheps Comp Investmem

Managers LLP), any proceeds to sharehalders other than Mindspace REIT is reduced to arsive a1 net distniutable cash flaws (NDCF)

The abonve note has been preparcd s per the distribution policy adapted by the governing boand of Mindspace RETT s Managér. wiich is farming pan of the Final offer document of Mindspace REIT and docs ot represent amount asailable for declaring

dividerd as per zection 123 of the Compames Act 2015 read with Declaration and Pavment of Dividend Rules 2014

Note § The dividend s decharad by Sundew KRIT and Intime on 23 Devember 2021 smeunting 1o Rs 1691 million o Mindspace REIT and Rs. 209 millien w sharcholders other than Mindspace REIT The amount 15 pud 1o Mindspace REIT on 3

Diecembes 207 | and the balance payahble 10 other sharcholders 15 appeartg in the sarmarked bark acoount as on 31 Decerther 2021 ard the sarme i paid 1n Jamuary 2022

Mote & In case of Sundew, dunng the yuarter ended 1| December 2021, o total amount of Bs 77 million (Including 13 million meuned cunng the quarteri hus hesn transferred from capiml expenditure to other adjustmems pursuant fo Jease

cammencement of fit-outs

Significant sccounting policies - refer note 3

See the accomprnying rotes o the Condenied Consolidaed Financial Stutements - refer note 4.58
As per our reparn of even date attached

for Diedoitte Hasking & Sells LLP and on behalf of the Girverning Bomrd of

Charered Accourtants K Raheja Carp Invesiment Managers LLP

Firm s registranon nymber |1 7366WAW- 100012 ] eraf the Mindspace Business Parks RE[T)
el o

Nilesh Shah " Rabeja ‘iod N, Hohira

Partner gt Executive Lfficer

Membership number 49660 DN Ooo2E0ed DN DOda0dGT

Mace Mumisai Plare Sl umbzi Place: Mumbai

Dte - 10 Februany 2032 Daze |0 Febrnuary 2073 Date 10 February 2023

re

ol ehiret—

Preeti %, Chheda
el Finamondd Cficer
DI, AENG6T03

Place: Mumbai

Dt ;10 Februpny 2023



MINDSPACE BUSINESS PARKS REIT
RN:INREIT/ TS 200003

Condensed Comsolidated Finaneial Statements

Disclosure pursuant (o SEBL circular No. CTHRAMDVDE/ 1 402016
(Al amounts dre in Bs, million unless otherwise stated)

Additional disclosures &s required by Paragraph 6 10 SEBLcircular No. CIRIMIVDE/146/2006
Net Mistributable Cash Flows (SDCF) pursuant to guidanee ander Paragraph 6 (o SEBI circalar No, CIRAMDADE 462006
fii) Cakeulaticn of net distribetable cash Aows at each Asset SPY

For the nine months ended 31 Decerniber 2021 pursuant to goidance under Paragraph & to SEBI circolar Moo CIRTMDDF1462016

Sr. no. Description Avacado MEPPL Horizonview Gigaples KRC Infra Intime  KRIT Sundew Elimination o Tatal
| Profit after tax as per Statement of profit and loss/income and expenditure tstandalone) (A) i || | 305 [581) 149 42 TH s 50 EX ]
2 Add Depreciation and amortisaton as per Statemen: of profit and Joss :ncame and expenditure 5 353 Lt 99 1% = 25 M7 1092
3 Addless Loss‘pain on sale of real esmie assets » % - - - - " = -
4 Add Procecds from szle of real estate wssets, liouidation of anv other gsset o mvestment Ginel cash equivalents] of anmy
form of fand raise a1 the Asset SPV. leved adjusted for the foliowing 130 | Gix) 70 H00 1240 g90 3008 hLTi) {71800 tos
deints settled or due to be settied from sale proceeds -,
fransaction oosts =
procesds re-invested or planned 1 be reimvested - poccordance with the REIT Repulahions =
ARy BOQUISITION >
mvestment in any form a8 permitted ander the REIT Regilations =
as . be deciried necessany by the Manaper -
3 Add Procecds from csle of rieal estate sssets rot distnbuted parsunnt to an eardier pian t se<mpvest, if such procesds are
ol imtended 1o be mvested subsciuenthy - - . - - - - -
0. Addless. Amv other vem of non<ash expense | nor cash mcome (né of actual cosh flows f these items), as may be
deetmed niscessany by the Manager ' g 22 e 104 &3 31y 385 3RS a73
For expmple, amv decrense inerense i camyving amount of an esset of of 2 lobiley recogrused in staement of profit and
lessineome and expenditure on messurement of the ssset or the Tabilit: at for value, interest cost as per efiective
nteres rate nethod, deferred s Jease rents recognised o1 2 stranght line masis e - " . . % = -
7 Add Cash Sow reccived from: Asset 5PV and mvesiment entity of amy ndluding {appicable for Haldoo aniy, to the
exient net covefed abovel - - - - -
repaveent of the debt in case of investments by ‘way of debt
precests from huy-backs capital redaetion £
8 Add [metest on bermewings from Mindspece REIT 108 i+ 153 i £3 1 19 i
9 AddLess Othes adjramenms . incloding bt not limited 1o net changes 1 seouniy doposis, working camial eic., as mo
be decmed necessary by the Mznager ' ™87 #5 i i 35 7 16t T {42 (43 1357
[0 Less Am. expemse in the nature of capitsl expenditute mcluding <apiialized interest thierean (to the parties ether thin
Mindspace RETT), overneads ote ™ 0 95 11 (1 BT (e O3 (38R (5B 12457
1 Less Net deln repenmenm | (drawdown)] | redempuon of preference snases - debentunes © any 0iner such mstrument
premiums * ascried inteten | iy other abligations © abilities etc . 1o pames other than Mindspace REIT. a8 may Be
deemed necessany iy the Manager ™ (08T (LTaRE 435 (41 (232} 62 3713 3250 ilns
12 Less Proceeds to shasehoiders other than Mindspace REIT thiough baivback ef snarew’ capnal reduction divigend pic
on peeference or equity capiml buyoack disirbation tax 1F any pad on the same, snld further o
distrymition tas. if epplcable on distnbution o Mirdspace REM . - = = P17%) 5% (213) 165TY
Aoial Adjusuments (B) £26 £39 350 (170) 638 1478 388 {3.930) 5719
1,731 258 41 71 1388 2068 5192 13.930) THED

£ 2N Disrribioiahle Cash Flows (Cj=A~ B}




MINDSPACE BUSINESS PARKS HEIT

RMINREITA9-200003

Condensed Consalidated Financial Statements

Isclosure pursuant (o SEB circular No, CIRTMIVDE 4622006

(Al amounts are in Hs. million unless otherwise stated )

Mot | For the putpose of elimimuons. repavmientof boatts foom REIT (fusther fentth Asser SFVs) (6 considered

sote 1 1n case of KRIT, amount inchudes wrten down valie [in SPV) of the buildings bearing nos. TA & 18 and plam and mackinery 2né other tiems attached to the buldings amounting Bs 260 million on sccount of demoliton of the i buldings
The Company has récerved concurtence from TSHC on 23 June 2020 for redeveiopmen:

Note 3 Boowing from and repayment 1o RETT if dmy within the same quarter hixs been adjusted under "Othisr Adjisstments”

Note d Ineludes Bs 4,000 million Non-Convertilsle Debentunes rcst in Sundew during the penod ended 31 Dooember 2021

Note & As per Chapter V. clause 1602 of Securities and Fxchange Baard of India (Real Estme Investment Trusss| Resulaions, 2014 as amended from time i Lme. the entiny i fequited to disisibute pot less than 9% of net distributble cash finws of the
ertiny 10 Mindspace REIT in proportion of its holding tn the SPV subiect w0 spplicable provisions in the Comparies Act. 2013 As per distribation policy sdopted by the governing beard of Mindspace REIT s Mansger (K Rahen Corp Investment
Mamagers LLP} ary procéeds . shaseholders olher than Mindspace REIT is reduced 1o amrve ar net disgributable cash flows (NIXT)

The ahave nete has heen prepaed a5 per the cisnbution policy adamed by the governing board of Mindspace RETT s Manager which & frming part af the Final offer document of Mindspace REIT and doet nid represent amount avoiluble for declaring
divedend as per section 123.0f the Companies Act. 2013 réad with Declaration and Pavment of Dividend Rules 20104

Noie & Dunng the perod ended 31 Decernber 3001, 2 1o1al amount of 118 million has been transfiared from capital expenditure th other adjstments parsaant bo lease commencement of fit-outs in Cigaples

Fote 7 In case of Sundew, duning the period ended 3! December 3021 a total amoum of B2 358 mlllon (ineluding #0 million meurred during the period) his been transfesred from capital expenditre to other adjustments pursaant o lose
comnencement af fi-ouis )

Wotc 8 The balance in Hoax (herdraft for pevied eided 3 December 2021 far KRC lafts disclosed under ather cument financia, labilities = sdded 1o derermine Net disributable cash flow

Note 4 The dividend 15 declared by Sundew, KRIT and Inume on 15 December 2021 amounting to Rs 1,691 million to Mindspace REIT and Bs 205 million to shanchnlders other than Mindspace REIT. The amount i paid to Mindspace REIT an 30
Diccember 2021 and the hatanee pavable to other saareho'ders i appearing in the earmirked bank account a5 ar 31 December 2021 and the same 15 paid in January 2022

Significant accounting policies - reber note 3

See the sccompamving notes (o the Condensed Consolidated Finanoial Ststements - refer note 458

As per our repan of even date attached

for Deloitte Haskins & Sells LLP fir
Chartered Acoountings ¥
From s tegistration nsmber | 1T7366W/W- 001K

Vst

an behal Fol the Gevemning Boand af
rjn Corp Investment Managers LLP

“wnhmmwm“\liﬁii?x ’JLL._LIL Py L-!,-J-'—*"L""

Milesh Shah Vinod . Rohira Preeti N, Chheda
Partner el Ewcutne ifiver g Fumonidod €ffver
Nembership number dEAT [N O8O QN DAEGET DiN: DEOBETOI

Place’ Mumba: Place Mumbia Place: Murmbs Place: Mumbsa

Dz 10 Februany 2022 Date |11 Fetruary 2032 Date |0 Fehruary 2032 Date 10 Felwuary 2022
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MINDSPACE BUSINESS PARKS REIT
RM:IN/REIT/ I %-20/003

Condensed Consalidated Financial Statements

Disclosure pursuant to SEBI circular Mo, CIRTMIVDF 14672016
[All ampunts are tn Bs. million unless others ise staned )

Additional disclosures as required by Paragraph 6 @0 SEBI eircular No, CIRIMINDF/ 1462016

Mer Distributable Cash Flows (NDCF) pursuant to guidance under Paragraph 6 to SEB] circular No, CTRIMDDEF 402016

(i) Caleulation of net distributable cash flows at each Asset SPV

For the guarter ended 30 September 2021 pursuant o goidance under Paragraph &t SEHI circular Mo, CIRIMIVIFE1 462016

hT o T

Deseription

Avacado MBPPL Horwavies Gigapley KRC Infra

Intime

KRIT Sundew Eliménation’”

Tatal

il ik Bed =

LA

Profir after tax as per Statement of profit amd lesfineome and expend inure (standalone) (A}
Add: Deprecantion urd dmortiszbon &5 per Statement of profit and less/imcome and expendinine
Add/less Loss/gaim on sabe of real estate msets

. Add: Proceeds from sa‘e of real estate assets. lupwndation of any other assetl o7 invesunent (inel. cash equivalents)or amy

farm of fund rarse a the Asser 5P level ad usted for the following

debis settled or die be be settled from sale procesds

HANEACHON COEls

proeeds ne-invested o planned o be revmvested in aceordance with the REIT

Repulations

£ moqur sitns

iavesirnead in any ot a: permitied ender the RETT Regulstons
s muy be deemod necessan bic the Manager
Add: Proceeds from sale of real ssaste sssets nol distnbuted pursuant 1o0an earher plan to re-inwis. i such proceeds are
nai inended 10 be invested subsequently
Adddess: Any other item of mor-cash expense * non cash income (ner of 2onual cash fows for- thisse items), o mav be
decmed necessary by 1he Mansus
For example, <ny decrease morease in camying amoent af sn dsset of of 2 labilin recognised in statement of profit and
lpssincome and expenditute on mexsurement of the aiset of the lisliny ax fur valie, interest ocom ms per effecing
interest fate method, deformed tay beases rents secognised on a sraight [ine basis, elc
Add: Cash flow received from Asset SPV and investment entity, il any including (applicanle for Holdeo only o the
éxtent not covered aboie)

repavrnent of the debt in case of mvestments by way of debe

proceeds from huv-becks cupital reduetieon
Add Imerest on bormowings from Mindspace REIT
AddLess Chher adjustrnents ancluding Bt not Timeted to et changes in secenty depossts, working capital #ic . 28 may
be deemed necessary by the Mamager = 0
Less: Any expense in the niture of capnal expenditurs including capitnized imerest thetoon (10 the partes other than
Mrncspace REITY, overheads ere ™ 7%
Less et debs repevmem * diawdown) - redempoon of peeference shares + debentures - anmv other such merament ¢
premiums  wecrued tnierest | amy, other phligatons / Habilites et , w0 panties other than Mindepace REIT, & may be
deemmed pecesany w the Manaser
Liess: Procecds <o shareho) dess odfer thea Mindspace REIT through buvback of shares' cagtal reducian dividena paid
on prefetence of equity capial bushack diswibution s §F any pard on the stone, dnd funher |
distripution tax. of epplicable on dismnbution fo Mimdspace REIT H \‘h‘li

Total Adjustmenis (B)

5 Bsh
=0 13

170 1.800

£ 59
155 11443

(30 5

43 (5751

143 )]

(201}
b1

B3

(3

202 i
(Lix] EL ]

L1 520

(114 (239)

(320 1135)

L) {53}

35

20

{m

{55
174

47
7

T8I

T
378

313
Rl

100

| &h

(7T
1055

{=.240]

(3,170

1,833

a8

i1, 605)

1599

1849

(209

Net Distribunatle Cash Flows (C1=(A- B}
oo A
J >\

218 717

87 17

615

347K

13.170)

14673




MINDSPACE BUSINESS PARKS HEIT

BN INRENT 2200003

Condemeed Consolidated Financial Statements

Disclesure pursuant to SEBI circalar No. CIR/IMINDE/ 4672006
(AN amounts are in Ba million unless otherwise stated)

Nete | For the purpase of eliminations, sepayment of lozns fram REIT (further lent to Asset 5PWs) s consadered

Note 2 Durng the quarter ended 30 September 2021, 4 total amoant of 118 million (incurred during the guarter) has been transferned from capital expenditure 10 other adjusiments purswant 1o lezse commencement of fif-outs i Gigapiex

Mote 3: Barrowing from and repavenent to REIT, if amy within the same g unrter hac been adjusted under "Cither Adjustments™
Mote 4 Includes R 4000 m:llion Non-Coaverible Debentures rosed in Sundew during the quarter endéed 30 Septernber 2021

Mote 5 As per Chapter V, clause 16(a) of Securties and Exchanpe Board of [ndia (Real Edtae Investrment Trosts) Regulations. 2014 as amended from time 10 time, the eatity (s requined 10 disribule not less than 907 of not disribintable cash flows of the
ennty to Mindspace REIT in proporion of its hobding in the SPV sabject 1o applicable provistons in the Companies Act. 2013 As per drsinbution policy sbopied by the governing board of Mindspace REIT's Manager (K Raheja Comp Investment

Maragers LLP), any proceeds 10 shareholders other than Mindspace RETT 15 retluced 1o amive at net distripumable cash flows {NICF)

The above note kas heen prepared as per the distribation policy adopied by the governing board of Mindspace REIT s Manager. which s fommng pan of the Fnal affer document of Mindspace SEIT and does not repeesent amount availaple for declanng

dividend as pet section 123 of the Companies Act, 2013 read with Declaration and Payment of Dividend Rules 2014

Note & The balarce in Book Cverdradl for previous quarier desclosed under other current Francial lizbilities e added 1 determine N distributakle cash flow for the quarter emded 30 September 2021

Mote 7 In case of Sundew, dunng the quarter erded 30 September 2021, a totdl amount of Hs. 77 millian (including 2% miliion incurmed duning the guarter) hias besn transferred fom eapital expenditure to other adjustments parsuant bo bease

camrercement of fil-guts

Significant decounting palicies - refer note 3

See the accom pasving notes 1o the Condensed Consolidated Financial Statements - refer note 4-58
As per our report of even date aitached:

for Deloitte Haskins & Sells LLP fior and on behzlf of the Governing Board of
Chanersd Accoumanis ja Corp Investment Managers LLP

FM'WN: 1 17366W W 100018 « of the Mindspace Business Packs REIT)

Nilesh Shah Virdod N, Rehira
Parner ! et Excunive Cficer
Membership tumber. 25460 S (02R04S DN AADGET

Place; Mumhw Place. Mumbai Place: Mumbui

Date 10 Februan 3022 Dt - 10 Felmuary 2023 Date - 10 Febnapry 2022

CS)

Preeti . Chhedn
At Femmon] (M fcer
DN (EMGSTOI

Place Mumixsl

Date - 10 Febmuany 2022



MINDSPALCE BUSINESS PARKS REIT

RNCINRELT 1 9-20/008

Condensed Consolidated Financial Statements

Disclosure pursuant to SEBI eirculir Mo, CIRIMDIDE ] 362006
{4l amounts are in Bs. million uniess otherw ise stated)

Additiona) disclosures #s required by Paragraph 6 0 SEBI eireufar Mo, CIRAMDDE 1462006

Net Distributable Cash Flows (NDCF) parsoznt o guidance under Paragraph 6 to SEB] circular Mo, CIRAMDIMF 1462016
{ii) Caleclation of net distributabie cash flows at cach Asset SPV

Fur the quarter and nine months ended 31 Decemiber 2020 pursaant 1o puidance under Paragraph 6 to SEBI circolar No. CIRIMIVIE 14672016

Sr.ono,

Deseription

Avacado VIBPPL Horizoaview Gigaples KRC Infra Intime

KRIT Sundew

Elimination " Total

Ia i 13

=d

i

1

Profit after tax as per Staternent of prefit and lossfincome amd expenditure (standalone) (A)
Add. Deprecistion and amortizatior as per Statement of profitand lessancome 2nd expenditure
Addlems Loss'gaon on sale of rel estule aeets
Add Proceeds from sale of real estate assets Diguidation of any other asset of imvesiment Gine] cash equivalents) or amy
firrm of fund raise at the Asset SPY level adiusted Tor the following

debts sentied ar doe to be settled from sale proceeds

ransaction costs

proceeds re-inviested o planried to be remvestéd i aocordance wath the RELT

Repulations

amy pequisItien

investment o any form 25 permeied under the RETT Regulations
sy be deemed necessary by the Mansger
Add: Proceeds from szle of real extate pssets not distnbuted pursiant to an earkier plan 10 re-invess. if such procesds are
st inrended o be imvested subsequently
Addiless: Amv other item of non-cash expense  non cash imcome (nef of actietl cash flows for these rermi), as may be
deemed niecetzary by the Manarer
For example, amy dectease/inctease 11 carmy ity amouni of an asser o of a hakility recopnised i statement of profit and
Inssincome and expenditure on memsuctement of the doiel o the labilivy &) for velue, intetest cog as per effecive
imierest rate methiod, defered Lan. Jease rents recagmised o a straight line basis, erc
Add: Cash flow reosived foom Assel 5PV and mvesument enty. iF any incloding tapplicable for Holdoo anly. 1o the
extent niot covered abave |

tepavment of the debt in case of investments by way ol deint

proceeds from buv-backs” camial reduction
Add Intzrest on berrowi s from Mindspace RETT
AddLess Oher adjusiments including but not Himited to net changes in security deposits: werking capital, oic . 2 mav
be deemed necessany by the Momager *'* "
Less Any expense in the nmture of capital expend:tute ipcluding capitalized interest thereon (to the parties other than
Mindspace REIT), overheads: eic
Lexs Not debdt repavmem " (drawdown]
premiums [ accneed interest £ any aaner abhgations
deemitd necessany my the Manager
Less Procecds to sharehaiders other than Mindspace REIT through bevback of shares’ capital reduction’ dividend paid
on preference or equity capial buvoack distribution e of any pad on the same, and furtner né B back
distnibwnon tax, if applicable on distnbution o Mmdspece REIT -

Total Adjustments (B)

redempaon of preference shares | debeniunes ( 2my ather 2uch istrument
labilimes e, 1o paries other than Mindspace REIT, as may be

45
15

|ud
=i
a

A7

2.

I (240
4 F] b

(15 47

151 133

[ B 1 1 53

3t
85

T

Bigj

437

5
33

1]

13330

{on]

{11

296 351

E] a

(1% =

45 47

(LRR R

1

152] {66
114) 157

=31
7

420

(286}

(115}

(63}
135

- 1,708
- 173

200
48
(1758

- (44T

- (LE7)
(420) ¥l

&g .3

S et Distribuitable Cash Flows (0= A= B]
=7 N

F.':".t._:l'rl:
Mindspace BUsinEts
Parks REIT
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[45)
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MINDSPACE BUSINESS PARKS REIT

RM:INREITII9-200003

Condensed Consolidated Financial Statements

Disclosure parsnant 1o SEBI circufnr Mo, CTRMDVDEF/ 1462016
(Al amonnts are in Bs. million unbess atherwise staoed )

Note | Statement of Net Distributande Cacs Flows hove no been diselosed for all the comparative periods simee the first dictrbut on of the 2E1T e szused fn the Fimal Offsr Document was made upon completion of the (it full quarter after the lsimyg of
the Linison the Stock Exchanpes e 31 Decermber 2020

Note - Lending to and repavment frosn RETT within the sarme quarter has been adjosied under "ther Adjustmenis”

Note 3 Sammwinp from ané repavment o RETT, i any within the sume quairier has been adiasted andet "Other Adjustments®

Nete d: For the purpose of diminations. repavment of loans from RETT | funbet lent 1o Asset SPVe) s cansidered

Mot 5 As per Chapter ¥, < lause 1801 of Sesunties and Exchange Bowd of |ném (Real Estate Investment Trustis Regulanons, 2004 s amendsd fram time to time, the entity 15 required 1o destribate nod less than 90% of et disinbutable eash flows af the

ety to Mindspece RETT in proportien of s holding in the SPV suhject 1o applicable provisions in the Companies Act. 2013 As per disizibution pelicy adopled tr the poveming board af Mindspace REIT's Manager (K Ruheja Corp Investmen
Aonagerss LL ) any proceads o sharchobders other thon Mindspace REIT 15 reduced 1o armive 21 net distributable cash flows [ NDC)

The above note has been prepired fs per the distribution pelicy aidopted by the goverming board of Mindspace RE [T s Manuper. which is forming pan afshe Final affer document of Mindspace REIT and dozsrion represem amouns available for declanng
dividend-as per section 123 of the Companies Act. 20132 read with Declarstion and Pavement of Dividernd Rules 2014

Mot In case of MBPPL, during the cuater ended 31s December 2020 2 1oaal amount of Bs 134 millian (incloding & sum of Rs 30 millos inesred during the geanern has been transferred from capind expenditure to siber adjustrents puriuant o
| exse commencement of Tl outs

Significant accounting policies - refer note 3
See the accomparying nofes 1 the Cordensed Consolidaied Fipaneral Stqements - refer note 4-38
As per our repol of even date atached

for Deloitte Haskins & Sells LLP wd on betallal the Governimg Board of
Chanmered Accoymiams Rabega Corp Investment Managers LLP

Firm's cegsstration narmber: 117356 W. %1008 zer of the Mindspace Business Parks RETT)
\’_ﬂ’ /,C_,u-t-‘--u N

Nilesh Shah Vinod ™. Rohira Preeti M. Chheda
Parmer it {href Excrunve (fher e Famancial Lifhoer
Meribershup namber J9660 [H{RARE el S B (260667 DiN DR0B6T3

Place: Mumb| Place, Mumbai Place: Mumbai Fiace Mumba

Date () Febpuary 2027 Dake | 10 Februsry 2031 Dzge - 10 Fobruary 2022 Bax 10 Febrasny 2032
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MINDSPACE BUSINESS PARRS RENT

RMN:INREIT/19-20/003

Condensed Consalidated Financial Statements

Disclosure purscant to SEBI circular Moo CIRAMDVDEF/ 1462016
{All amaunts in Bs million unless otherwise stated |

Additional disclosores as required by Parageaph 6 to SEBI dircular No, CIRIMIVDE/ 462016
Nt Distributable Cash Flows (NDCF) pursuant 19 poidance under Paragraph 6 to SEBI circular »o CTRAMNDVDE 1462006

iv) Calculation of net distributable cash flows at each Asset 3PV

For the vear ended 31 March 2021 pursaant to guidance under Paragraph 6 to SERBI circular o CIRIMD/DF 146/2016

Sronn Deseription Avacado MBPPL _lHorironview Gigaples KR Infra__ Intime  KRIT _Sundew Elimination o Tl
| Profit after tax as per Stavement of profit and los<income and expenditure (standalonel | Al 103 1,357 (HEA) I'F7 (28) 524 i By - 3101
1 Add: Depreciaiion and smormisatisn as per Stwiemen of profitand lossfincome and evpenditure ¥y 220 &0 12 Vi 17 17 153 - My
3 Addiess Lossigan on sale of real csmie assets . 3 i i o - : £ %
4 Add. Procends from szle of neml estoe assets, [quidatson of any other asset ot imvestment [incl cash L
equivalents or any form of fund rame of the Asset SPY level adjusted far the followimg 210 2370 220 2430 230 315 4380 (1.925) 11070
debits zettled or due to be seed from stle procesds . . - . . H - : S
IrASACHon CoatE - = - n 7 = = . . -
proceeds re-nvested or planned o be nemvested 17 accondance with the RETT
Regulations . : = i g K L i = %
Ay aCquisition E . . i ‘ = Z : 3 3
invesiment ir ame form as permited under the REIT Regalinions: B . - : . . . - . .
as gy be deemed neessany by the Manager - - . . . = = s A -
5 Add Proceeds from sale of real estaw assels not dismributed parsuant to an earler plan e re-imvest, 17 such
proceads are pot atended 10 be mvested subsequently . ¥ - t % = : =t $ .
6 Addless: Any other ilem of rion-cash expense ! non cish meome (net of actual cash fows for these tems],
23 may be deemed necessary by the Manager 4% | 267 RN (i 9 s i - 487

Fot example, any decreiselinttease it carrving amount of an wsset or of 2 [@bility tecognised 0 statemert
of profit and less'ineome and expenditure on measurement of the 2sset ot the liabrlty ot air value mterest
COst g5 per effbcnve mierest rate method, deferred tax, lease rents recognised on g siraight line hesis, oo

7 Add Cash Jow receved from Asset SPV and investment enbity, if any including (spplicable for Heldea
only, to the extent fat covered ahove) - . - - - - - . - -
repavment of the debrin case of investments by way of dett . - B - -
proceeds from buy-hacks' capinl reducton - . . - - - . - - .
8 Acd: Interest on barrowings from Mindspace REIT a9t 42 167 124 1% - - 12 - 456
9 Addfiess Other adjustiments. including bat not limuted 1o net changes in seounty depos:ts, working capital
eic.. is man be deemed necessany by the Manzger ™ 213 238 132 373 (316) 141 285 (465) - 625
10 Less Any expense 1 the nature of camital expenditure incl uding capitalized mteres; thereon 110 the pames ) _
athet than Mindspace REIT), overheads, et %" (423 10 (1951 1413 {1294y (61 (2310 (156 = 126591

11 Less Met debl repavmen [ (drawdown) /| redemption of preference shares / debénnaes | any other such
instrument |, premiums Jacerued (ntecest [ amy other obligations ! habiloes ee . to parties other than

Mindspace RET, as may be deemed necessany by the Manager (20860 (2136) * (LRI 476 g 7L (34200 B3 (TRIE
12 Less Proceeds to shureholders other than Mmdspace REIT through buvback of
e divuend pard an preterence or euity camtal. buyback distribution 1ax if
{_,;’r“:-’i?r:&{udng muvback disttibation tax. Capplicable on distnbuban to Mindspac . _ ) ) ) o N R ) o
s T ot} Adjustments (B] 57 643 <5 85 (1) 2% 50 3% (1020) 24K
= Mot Distributable Cash Flows (C)={A+B) 452 2.001 153 833 (407 803 1.181 1,250 {1,120} 584

;.Hn



MINDSPACE BUSIMNESS PARKS REIT

RN:ANREIT19- 200003

Condensed Consolidated Financial Statements

Disclosure pursaant (o SEBI circular Moo CIRAMD/DF 1262016
{All amounts in B million unless otherwise stated )

Mote | Statemert of Met Distributable Caash Flows kave not been disclesed fior all the comparative periods since the first disinbuion of the REIT as stated in the Final Offer Document was made upan completion of the first full quartér afder the
listing of the [lnits on the Stock Exchanges i e 31 December 2020

Mote 7' Borrowing from amd repavment to REIT, if amy within the same period has been adjusted under "Other Adjusmems”

Note 3° For the purpase of eliminazions. repzvment of Inter SPV loans and reparyment of loans from BEIT (further bent to Asiet SPVs) 16 considered

Note 4. As per Chapter V, clavse 16{a) of Securitics and Exchange Board of India {Real Estaie Investment Trusts) Regulations, 2014 as amended from nme 1o time, the entity o5 required 1a distribute not less than %0% of net destnbutable cash fNows
of the entity to Mindspace REIT 1 proportian of its halding 1n the SPV subject 1o applicable provisions 1n the Companies Act, 2013 - As per distribution policy adopted by the governing board of Mindspace RETT's Manager (K Rahep Comp
frve stment Managers LLP), anv proceeds 10 sharehalders ather than Mindspace REIT 15 reduced 1o arrive 2t net distributable cash flows iINDCF)

The zbove note has been prepared as per the distrbution policy adogted by the poverning board of Mindspeee REIT s Masiager, winch is forming part of the Final offer document of Mirdsnave REIT and does nat represent amount avaidzble for
declaring dividend as per section 23 of the Compames.Act, 2013 read with Declormion and Povment of Dlividend Rules 2004

Note 3 In case of MBPPL. during the guarer erded 315t December 2020, a 1otal amount of 85134 millien {inclading a sum of Bs 30 million incurred during the quaner) has been transfermed from capital expenditure 1o other adjustroenis pursuint
10 lease commencement of fit outs

Note & |0 case of Sundew. durmg the quarier ended 31 March 2021, a total amoum of Bs 469 millien {mcluding 3 sum of Re 136 million rxurred dunng the quarter) has been transferred from capital expenditure to other adjusiments persiant (o
lesse commencement of 17 ous

Significant accounting policies - refer note 3

See the accompanving notes 1o the Conderised Consol idated Fimancial Stutements - refier note 4-55

As per our report of even dile attached

for Delnine Hasking & Sells LLP fiar &nd on behalf of the Govermng Board of
Chartered Accountants K Raheja Carp Investment Managers LLP

Firm s registration number: 11 T366W 0 00018 mager of the Mindspace Business Parks REIT)
-

Y \/@f AT T
Nilesh Shah T Raheja Vinod N. Rohira Precti N. Chheda
Pariner Menther Chnef Execunve Qfficer Clnef Furgncial (ificer
Membership numiber 4566 DIN DOOZ8024 D GO45066T DB DECH&6T03
Place Mumbai — Place Mumbai Place, Mumba) Flace Mumbai

Date 10 Februany 24122
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MINDSPACE BUSINESS PARKS REIT
RAINRELL9-20/003

Condensed Conalidoled Finnncial Stalemenis
Notgs ta Aceounts

(A wmeents in Bs. milllon unless stherwise stated )

1

Chrpanisation Struactere

Tl interimn condensed consalidated Gnancil satemens 1 Condensed Consolidued Finanesl Stalements’) compose Tmancial statemients of Mindspace Business Parks
Hend Futate lveshment Trosd CMindspace Nusiress Parks BRENT Mindspace BEFT Traa), s SPVs Mindspace Business Paks Povate Lamited (WEPPLY), Gigaples
Estate Prvate Lirmifed (Gngoples’h, Sundew Properies Lomted (Sondes’) Inbine Propertivs Limeted (latime’s ke Bahe 17 Park (Hydembadp Lated CRRTE) KEC
Infrastructute and Prajects Privene Limited (RRC Infrah, Homemmagsy Progeriees Prvate Limited (Toezenview'), Avacado Properties and Troding dindia) Priviie
Limited ' Avacado’) (individunlly referred 1w a8 'Specisl Purpose Vehicle™ or "SIV or "Asset SPVT and together referred o as Mindspace Dusiness Parks
Ciromp' Mindspace Group'y The 5PVs ate companies domiciled in India

Anbee Constructions LLF (' ACL™y and Cape Troding LLP CCTL') collectively known s (the "Spomsors’ o the "Co-Sponsors’ | have set up the Mindspace Business
Parks KEIT as an imevocalile trust, pursuant to the Trust Deed. under the proyisions of the Indin Trusts Aet, IRED and fhe Trosd has been registered with SEHLas a Real
Fatale livestomnl Trust on 1816 Kovember 2019 under Regulation & of the Securities and Exchange Boord of Indin (Real Estte Investimen] Trosts) Repalations, 004
favimg regstrntion mumber B IBRETTT9-20003, The Trmtes o Modupoee RELT 18 Axis Trostee Services Limied fthe " Trustoe’) and the Manager fir Mosdspoce
REIT is K Rahejn Corp [nvestment Monagers LLP (the “Investment Munager')

The odyecives ond prmepal setevity of Musbspace BETT = o canrs on the activity af @ real estate nvestment trust, as permessihbe under thie R Hegulinms, o saise
funds through the RELT, o make vestments m pccondunes wiile ihe RENT Regolabons aod the lvestment Strtegy and wo'carry on the aenvities a: miy be reqmnmed fos
operating the REVT. mcluding incidenal and ancillary. maners iercio

Mindepace BRI aoquired the 5PV by acquiring all the equity interest held by the Spomsor Group and Blcksione entities i the S5V ot 30 July 2020 In eschange tr
s ciguiby inbesests, the abve shuscholders lave béen allotted 5506450 582 Units of Mindspace Parks REIT wssued ot Bs. 275 each

Minidspace BELT went public as per its plan for Initial Pablic Ofer of Uaits aflier obtaiming the reguingd apprasals Tivm the relevant mdhandes. The Dnits woreallonied
1o Ui suceesslul wppheands om 4 Somgroasd 2ie

A these wmins were subseguently lested on the Hoambay Stk D stempe 0850 Damited ) amd Mofonal Steck schanpe (SR on T Auguat 20240

Vb beeel activabses gnad sharcholdhng palteon of the 31Ws are proveded Indlow

ciFr) Shareholfing Sharchokling
Same of the Sy AgHvitis (i perecitagel as at 30 Mareh 21 | (in pereentage) ws ul 31 Decem bee 2021
| LEad i The  BPV s engaped om0 real  estilefimdsphice Business Parka Mindapace Busness Parks
development  projects such ms SpecalfRIEET 1t RELT 1004

Ueopomie  fone  {SE4),  Information
Technology Parks and other  commercial
assets. The SPY has s projects in Adrali
Moy Bumbm),  Pone and  Pocluram|
(Hyderabxdl  The 5PV i 0 I|ﬂ'l'ﬂl.'d|
distribution lreensee pursunm 1o which iy
can distribute power 1o the 5K tenants
willvin e Park 1 commenced distibution)
of eleciraenty v s progect wi Anoab, Mo
Mlimbah Trom 9 Apnl 2019

Gipaplex Mhe SPV a5 engiged moorenl  estaie]Mndspoce Buaness Parks |Mhindspace Businges Parks
development  projects such a8 Specaal|RETT 1005 REL  100%

Foomomie Sowe (504 Information
Tewhnolopy Porks wod  other  commercial
lassets. The 5PV has s peogects i Avoh
(Mavi Mumbn ) The SP% 15 o deemed
distributton Heensee parsuanl 1o which )
can distnbrle power W the 514 lenants)
wathim the Park 11 commenced donbadion
of electneity m s progect ol Ao, N
IMumbai freom 19 Apnl 2016

Sundew® The SPY i engaged in development pnd{bimdspoce RETT - 59% Mindspuce RENT - 89%
|leasinglicensang  of 11 park, SE2 )
defferent customans i FHyderabad Andhra Prodesh St Industal lelmppana  Siate Iichstial  Infiastirucie

|infrastirectuee Corporation Limited £ 1 1% JCorporation Lmmited 1153

Infime* The PV is engapad i development amd[Mimdspoce RELE 899 [Mindspace REIT - 59%
[leasing leenging of IT park o diflerent
cuslimers i1 ] lysderabad Anadbivn Prndesh Stane Indastial {elanpana State Indusiral Infraireciuee

|indrasruciuee Corporstion Limited (11%) [Corpnomtian Limted (11%)

TE Thie 531°% 15 cagaged in devebopment and - [Mindspace RETT - 8% Mindipace REIT B9
|!|_".n|r|g'l|5.'r||.\1|r]l1 ] p.nl’-. 1o i Eerem

Adidltirn Fradesh State Industrial Telangani Stste  Industral  Infmstcture
Il st ucinre O paration Lamited (1 1%%) [.'l:lmnrnllun Lomvined (1 1%e)
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AUNIEPACE BUSINESS PARKS REIT
RN IS HELT 8- 20000

Copdensed Consoliduied Finnneinl Stulemenis

Notes W Accobnts

(AN s bk Ba, millien unbess etherwise siated
1

MMimalspiee Business Puks
AR LE

1

The 5PV 5 eopeped i oeal  estatefMindspaoe Business Parks
development  proqects such s Special [REIT - 100%

Feonomic  £one (SEL) and  Information
Techmalogy Parks The SPY hns i projeet
i Khomads Pane The SPV 15 a dm.'mcdl
bt boemsee pursaand lp wlhich
can distribie power o the 514 tennnis
within the Mark. 1 commenced distnbution
of ehectncily i 08 progect at Kharadi. Pune]
Ilmn i Jupe 2014

KRC [nfra

| owizony i The SPY i enpmged in developmen) and{Mindypace Bosiness Parks Mindspace Fusimess Parks
leasingg Hcenging o 1T park e diilferem [RETT 1000 RETT . s

customers in Chennal
The 5PV has developed an Industoial pack{Mindspace Busmess Parks tindspace Husiness Parks
i the purpeee of letting oul fo different{RETT - 1005 KT - 100%

[pustomees i Paradigm baoldeng ot Ralosl
Mumbai and 5 b mamtained  wnd
operated by the SPY. The SPY wlzo has a
leormmeseanl  progest in Bandra Kurla)
Comples, Mumiln

Aovaendo

*Pursuant 1o transmission of shares from Andbra Pradesh Indusiriol Infrastructure Corporation Lamited (APICT 10 Telangana State Industinl Infrastrocie: Compsniton
Loammsted { TSHC ) elfective W0 December 20021

Basis of preparation

The Condensed Consolidated Finimeinl Siatcments of Mindspice Hauness Puks REIT comprise the Condensed Consaldaved Balimee Shewt anat 1 December 2021

the Condensed Consalidated Statement of Prafit and Loss, mgluding s comprebenssve moome, e Condensed Conenhidated Stmement of Ciash Flosw lise the quuaner
and niinee it ended 31 Decemier 2021, the Condensed Staement of Chinges in Dnithalders Fauiy lor the mos: months ended 31 Decernber 2021 e Simemen of
Mt Dhsanbmable Coshilows of Mmdspace Bosmess Packs RENT and each of the SPYs Tof the quarter amd nine months ermbed 31 [ecumbes 2021 and 2 summary of the
sigmificant accounting policies ond sélect esplamiory mlosmation and aibr addisdnk] Graneinl disclosures. The Condensed Comohduted Financial Sttements hive
been peepared in accordance wnl the requiremems of Sceanies wnd Exchange Hoand ol Iricdiia § Beal Ustate Investment Trusts ) Regulations, 200 s wmesded Trom Hime
b Barte siae Dnshintgt e gaeidielings and cacuilars inssed thereunder rend soith SERT Corcular Mo CHRAMIFIE G206 diad December 29, 2006 Cthe R neguliions™)
Heguinting 57 af the SERL (LISTING OBLIGATIONS AND DISCLOSURE RECUTREMENTS) Regulphons, lodon Aceounting Standard (Ind AS1 34 “Inierm
Financiml Hepormg ™ 1o the cstend md meosissesdent with REDE iegulations. (reler iwile 20 on prescitation of ULt Coptal’ s “Fguty instead of compound instruments
under Ind A% 32 Financisl Insinuments. Presentistion), rend with relesni niles insued theréumder and othee pecouniing prineiples genenily speeplod i inds

[ proparation of the condensed consolidated Mnancial stiements v aller lking: b caslbesation, effeet 1o the amended Schedule 11 of the Compammes Acl, ELLTE)
nentafaesdd vdule Ministry of Corporate AMuirs notification daed 24th March 2021, (o the extent thise are relevant o the preparation of the condensed consohidated fingmml
slalemedils

I Condensed Consalidited Fluoncial Sttements were authorised B issee in aceardance with the resalution passed by the Governing Bonrd of the Manager on 10
Februnry 2022

Stemend of compliance o Ind AS

These Contlensed Consolidated financial statements for the nine monihs ended 31 December 2021 huve been prepared in accordance with Indion Accounting Stimdard
itmd A T “Interim Frmnnein) Reporiig’ o the extent ot inconsistent with the REIT regulations oy more fully deseribed above and Mote 20 1o (he condensed
consaliduied linancial statements

Basis of Comsolalation

Mhmadspace Husees Parks Group consolidates entities which 1t owms or controls, The Condensed Consobidited Fmancial Statements eoniprise the financial statements of
Mimdspace Biesimess prks RED amd it sulsdiisy S9Vs ax disclosed sn note 1. Control exists whin (he parent has power over the entily, 5 exposed, of has nights. 1o
variable returms from it mvolvement wath the entity and has the ablity o sifect tiose returns by using it power over e entity. Power 15 demonstnited though caisting
pighits that give the abliny 1o direet relevant activities, those wiich sigmlently allect the enbily's iebutis. Subsidinnies are comnelidaied from the dite contial commieie
bl e date contrl censes

I provedisre T pregmeiag Condensed Consolidated Financial Statemients of Mindspace Business Marks Groag are staled below

0 The fimaneial stitements of Mindspree Basiness Parks Group are consalidated for like Sems and intrgroup balances and tramsschions for assets amd Lalities. equity,
income, expenses and cash fNows between entitics of Mindspace Business Parks Cirau are elinninated in Tull upon conselidation

b Telangana Stare Indusirinl Infrastructure Corpernion Limied, which s o shareholder o inbme, KRET and Sundew hag not agreed 1o cxchange ther squity snterest m
the SPYs (lntime, KRIT and Sundew), thus, Mindspace Musiness Parks RETT has recorded o non-conirelling ulerests G these SIVe The interest of non-comrolling
sharehulders miy be witially measured ender ab G value o at the nor-controlling inerest proporienate share of the far vibue of e scguives’s identifiable nel assets
Ihe choice of mensirement basis i mose on o acquisiissieby-aogaisition bisic Subscquent to acgulsition. the carryamg ammuni of mon-contiolhng imleresds s the
iimaunt of those mterests ot imunl recogmivon plis the non-contramg iemests” shiie of sehregieent changes in eguiy

o1 The Tigures in the notes go accounts and disclosunes hove been Consohdated e by bine and stee-comgany. nsactione and balances including unrcalised profivs we
eliminmted i full on consolidation

Uy Mindspace Dusiness Farks Group holds 4% of the equity share copiial of Stargaee Fropetes Prvabe Limitad, a company invelved in the real cxmee development
Shindspate Hustness Farks Group s of the view that 0 sonot able 1o excreise significom mfluenee aver Stargase Properiies Prvale Limited and henie it has not heen
jweonbed wang equty method
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Significant accounting pulicies
iu ) Fungoonal and preseninuon eurmency
Ihe Condensed Consolidnted Financial Stements are presented i fadion mupees, swhich is Mindspace Busingss Parks Groug™s funchonal careency and the curency of
the primary economic enviranment in which Mindspace Dusingss Parks Groop operates. All fnancial information presenied i Indhin ripees ks been imaded ol in
rearesl melbion ¢ seepd ol lerwise slated
(b Bsis of mepsuremien
The Condensed Consolidued Finanend Ststemiens are on tbe lustoncal cost basas, except for the fallowing
= Cenain financial psscts srd liwbibinies (reler pecounting policy regarding fimungn] instrument j. measured al G values.

Mot defined bemefit (asset)’ liability kss presem value of defined ablignons: Fur value of plon pssets less preseo value of defined benefit plan
{¢) Use of judgements and estimates
The preparation of the Condensed Consolidared Vinancial Stements in conformiy with pengrally accepled accounting prineiples i Indin {Ind AS) reguiress mpmigement
fiy ke st tes wod assueptions that affect the reported amounts of wssets, Habilites, imeame and expemses. Actial resalts could shifer Tram those crimates
Estimutes and wnderlving assumplaons are nevieswed on i periodic basis Revisions 1o accounting estimmes ang recogmised i the period s which thie extimates are revised
and o any e peniods oifected
lifurmation atsmt critical judgements in epplying sccounting policies than have the mast sipnificant elfect an e amounts recognised in the Condensed Consulidmed
Fomaneu] Stitements s ineluded o the followsng moles

Pruseitatien of “Unit Capital” ae Vguity™ in sccerdanee with (e BETT Repgulations snapead of compiind imstiunient {Nele 201

Fatimmationn of hease ferm lor révenue recegnition

Fstimatin of useful life of propeny, plam and cquipment and myvesiment property

fratimation of recognition of defermed tas asscts, avatlability of future txable profit agninst whech tas Josses cannied forsand can e used sid inceme 1ases

Prspasment e Fane vabuation of livestment Propeny . nvestment propeny under consteuetion, Properiy, pliad ansd apopinent and Capial warb-im-projress
Feewopm it aned rewsarement of jrossions fin contingencies and disclosre of contingent labilites
A} Current versas non-gurrent elosslicalion
Mindspace Business Parks Group presenis mesets ansd habalibes o ihe Condensed Consolidated Balance Sheat based on eurrent! non-curent elpsslicaton
An asset I8 treated ua current when it iy
- Expested to be realised or inended o be sobd or consumed i normal eperating ok,
Heled promraraby for Ve puepese of tading
- Expeeted 10 e realised wilhin twelvae monthe aflos the reporting penod, or
- Cash or cash equivilent unless restricted from besmp eschanged or e b setile o Gability oo ot least iwelve manths after the reportimg el

A aiher vssets e cliss led a5 non-cuarmenl
A lubaliny es current when
< s enpented by senled in permal aperating cvele
i Dahall govmanily fow thio parpase of wading,
= 0w chuse 1an e setibind wathan Daelve inoanthis aller e reperting peilsl, of
[Mere i i unguadstenmud reehl o defer e seltement of e Tabilitg for an lenss vwelve months sfer vhe repar g perniod
imbspace s Parks Grosgs elassilies all sther Dabd s as non-current
[3elherred tnx ussets wnd Divbelises are classid s morecareent asscbs and latilines
Theaperating eyehe 15 Uhe fime Between the acquisnion of pssets lor processings and then sealiation cish and cash oguivatems. Mmdspuee Husiness, Farks Group has
ihemtified tnelve momhs as its operating cycle

{e) Measurement of fair valucs

Mindspace Busimess Parks Group's sccounting policies md diselosures require the measurement of fair values, for both financial and non-finsneil assets pmd hishilitaes
Mimdspace Hustiess Paiks Ceeip has an eitlablished control framesork with respect to the mensurement ol lnir values

They regulorly review significam unotrservable smpats sl vduation adjustments. I third party information 15 used fo menstre Fae values then the finaice feam assedses
the evidence obtaingd from the third panses 1o support the conelusion thit sueh vahutiuns meet the wequirements of Ind AS. including the Tevel i the fa valde hicrchy
in which such valuations shauld be classified

When memsuring e fai value of ai asset of a lisbility, Mindspace Dusiness Parks Group uses observable market data s far as possible. Fai valies are curegorised imnto
difTerent levels ina linr value Wemrchy lased on e inputs wsed in e caluntion techniques as follows:

« Level 1 quinted prices {unadjusted) in active markets for identical asscs or labilines thit eniny van aceess on imeasaement date

o Level 1 mputs other than gquited prices inchided o Level | that are observable for the assct of Tbalite, either Beeotly (e s prices) on indieally e derived from
prices

o Level 3 inputs for the asset or hability thit ang not based on observable mitket data (anobseoabide mpils)

1T e st s 10 mcasure the far vahue of on asset or a Habiliy Tl into different levels of the G valine hictichy, e e fair value mcarurement i calegorised m
ibs endaety’ o0 A sanbe bevel of s fuir value higrarchy as the lowest Tevel mput thit 1s signiNcen o the emtae mapsirement

Financial guarantee contracts

A finaneial guaranies contract is a contract thil requires the wsoer b miake specfed gaynseats o remburse the holder for o loss 10 neuars becinre a speeified delstor (il
tor ke payments when due in accordnnee with the terms of a deb instrument

Finungsa] pruarantes contrscls ane measured aitially o1 e fair value bnd in sccordance with Ind A% 109 unless nn o cose o case basis clects 10 accoun for fnpnginl
guamntee as Insuronee Contrects oy specificd under bnd Ax 14

Praperty, plant and equipment
Hecopnitiun nad imeasuremenl
Property, plant ond equipment e stated w cost bess accumulated depreciation and impairment, i any. Depreciaton s charged when the assels are ready for their
intended yse, Purchase price or comstriction cost is defined o any consideration paid or fair value of any other consideration given Bo acsguine the nssal

Subsiguenl expenditine

Submequent expenditure is capitabaed only o' it 18 probabic that the futire coongmic bienelits assovyded with the expenditure will Bow 16 Mindspace Business Furks
e Subsequent costs are mehuded i e psset’s carrying dmount of recognised as a sepamie assel. i appoogtate, anly when s prabable that future eamomic
beenefits assomied with the e wall Tow 1o Mindspace Business Packs Group and the cost of the tem ean be measured rehably. Al other répains, —
chatged to the Consolidated Statement of Pralin and Loss dutogg the ieporing period i which they arg incurred
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Depreciation

Depreciation | amanisation is provided using straight line method os per the useful life of the assets extimated by the management over the balance weful hife The
extimated wseful lives of the assets, which are higher than, Jower than or equal o those preseribed under Schedule Il of the Companies Aet 2003, are listed in the ahle
below Deprecaation an addition | deletion of property, plamt and equipment made during the period oy provided o peo-rats basis fram [ 10 the date of such addition /
delenion

Thur assets wnd estimated uselul bfe are as under

Pr— Estimuted Uselul Lale
{in years)
Puwer assels Other pssety

Rigsht 1o use - Leasehold Ll Balunce Lease term =
Tanbdinps® 150 -
1Mlant and machinery 15 15
Flectrical installation® 1% 15
Compulers 3 3
Temporary Structure® . 1
Office equipment® 4 4
Farmitwre nml stures® = 7
Vehieles® . 5

* For these clnss of pssets, based on echnical wssessment the management believes the useful life of the assets o appropnate whech i ihifTerent than those prescribed
under Pant C of Schedule |1 of the Companies Acy, 2013,

(1) Based on internal assessment the mumagement beheves the resaun) value of all assets except Lenschold Land 15 esumated to be 3% of the original cost of those
resgrective asscls al SIFY

124 Assets andividually costing less than Bs 5,000 pre fully writien ofTim the year of seguisitun

{31 The estimated vseful Tves, resiudund vibues and deprecintion methed are reviewed an the end of ihe reporimg perosd will fhe effect of any changes in the estimation
necounted Ter on n prospeelive bass

De=recognition

An item of praperty, plam and equipmen 18 derecopneed upon desposl or when ne fulune econemic benefits arc expected 1B anse from the conbmued wse of the asset
Any pain or boss ansing on the dispaaal or renremem of an ilem of propeny, plut el epmprment s determined as the diffcrence between the siles proceeds and e
arryimg mmound of the asset and is recognised i the Condenged Conpolidared Sutement of Profi and [

Canplial work in progress

Property., plomt pnd equipmient under eonstroction i danclosed as capital work in progress which i carricd of cosl less any recognieed impairment lnsszs, Coay comprascs
af purchnse price and any suribuiable cos such as duties, freghl, bormvang costs, ervction and cammigsioning capenses incurmed in brnging the assel to its working
coridition W (15 inlended use

Advarce paid and expendiune ingurred om ncgursition |/ constiuctien of propey, plant and cquipment which ore nol seady lor ther intended use a1 cach balance sheer
date are discloscd under other non current assets 05 sdvances on copinl sceoet and cagrtal work-in=progiress res peetively

Tangible nssgrs

HRecognition ind measurement

An intengible sseer s an idennifiable nonsmonetary assel withooy physacal substance linangible asscis with finfie useiul lives that are acquired separately are instially
gasred at 14 ot and then carried a1 the cos less necumulated amortisation and rmpusment, iCany Th estimated useful ife and smartsation method are eviewed ot
e iersid oF el o 2punting: perioed, with e effect of any changes in cslimate being necounted for on a prospective basis Intangble assets with indelimie wsefol Tives thiri
i nequired separiiely pre cormed at cost less inpinimend, of any

Subseguent expenditure
Sulssequent cxpenditure i capilalised only when it inereases the fulure econom benefits embadizd in the specific asser o which o refates. All other expeaditue,
sl expenditsne wn anternally generated goodwill and brands. 18 recogrised in the Condensed Comsolidated Statement of Profil and 1o as incuned

Amortivatien
Adnoetisation is cabeulited ever the cost of the asscl, or other amount substituted For cost, less s residual value. Amontisation 15 recopmsed m the Condenised
Consobidated Statement of Profit and Loss on a “"lg‘m line micthisd aver the estimated uselol hivies ol |n||1|1,|l_||'|l|' assets, Trom the date thm they are avinlable for use

Estimuted Uselul Lile
Asaet group {in vears)
Oiler assets
Commpiles Salbwares 3
Trademurks ]

T st jimated wseful life and amonization methed are reviewed ot the end of each reporing penod, with the effect of any changes in estimate being accounied for on @
prospecivve bsis

De-recognition

An itangible asset 1 derecognised on disposal, or when mo fiture sconimic benefits are expected from wse or dispasal, gains or losses arssing: from dosccognition of an
intangible sset, measured as the difference between the net disposul proveeds and (he corrving amount of the asset, wre recognised m the Consaludnted Satement of
Poull wimd Loss when (e nsset 15 derecogmsed
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)
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Bvestmenl progrty

Hevagniio amild mensucm el

Progerties. moluding band, hoildimg and otber assets, which are held wither for leng-werm remal yaeld or for capead npprecatiom o fos both, and whicl ae nol occugied
silbstmptindly by Mindspace Busimess Parks Group ane clissslied as mwestimenl property

Inwestmint propertres are wmitsnlly secopnised o cosl, meluding reloled ansaction coste Subsequent B initial recognivion, mvestment properbies e messured m
accordance with the requirement of Ind A% 16 reguirements Tor cost madel e Cosl e dopreciation less impairment losses, i0any. Deprecanon i charged when the
investment propeny is ready Tor ity intended wse Cast comprises of direet expenses Dike lond cost, sile Tnbwsar cond, muderinl uged for project constiuclion, praject
management consultancy, costs for moving the plant and machinery 1o the site and general expenses incurred speaifically for the respective project ke maanunee, desgn
anil fechmieal pssestanee, and comsirsetion overhebs me allocabed on a ieasonable basis to the cost of the praject

Plant and machinery, furniiure and fxtares, office equipment and electren] cpupments which are physically atlachied 1o the commencial buildings are considered as pan
el investment propeny.

Acquisitions and disposals are accounted for at the date of completion of acquisitiom and dispasals.

Subsequent expenditare
Subsequent expenditere 15 capitatised 1o the asset's carryimg amount only when it 15 probable thar fuire eeonomic benefits assoomied with the expenshiune wall flow o
W mabspace Husimess Purks Cimopand the cost of e deon can be messoned wehally, A0 ather repaiis and miivienanes costs bre gxpensed when mcuired

Dhepareciatiom

[epreeialion | amorbisation o provided s gl line method s per the usefil Nfe of te pesets gamped by the mamagement over e balance osell i | e
cstimated el lves of the sssicts, which are loghes han, lwer than or equal fo these preseribed under Schedule 1o the Compames Act 2003 and hsted i ihe uhle
belaw Deprectation on addinon @ deletion of myesment propeny mnd durmg the perod o pryided an o sata basis fem o the date of such sddivion © deletien

i Estimared Useful Life
Asel o

fim years)
Rrght to use - Lensehobd lnsd Halance Lease leom
Bunkdings* T80
Infrastructure and development 15
Foonddwork® 15
Broadwalk, vantage cnfi et * s
Plang and maghinery 15
OMfice evuipene® 4
Furmiture pgd fixomes" !
Iileenrical installation® 1w =

* o these eliss ol aets, based on techineal assessment the management believes the wselul lile of the miscts o spprsprinte shich o difeomt G tose prscnbel
urgder Pan 4 ol Schidule 11 ol thie Compomgs At JO1E

(1) Dmged an internal assessment the management belicves the residunl vaboe of all nssers excepl Leaseholl Lasd s aetrentedd 1o be ¥ of the ongimal con of thise
reapeciive asscls ul SI'Y

120 Assets Indiv kdudlly costing bess than Bs 3000 e Tably woinben o7 i e senr ol iguisitin

(31 The extirated uselul Tves, revidiol valies i depreciation method are reviewed ot e end of the reporting period with the effect ol any clanges m the estinition
pecounied for on o prospective bass

Fair Yalue

Fair valug of investment properiy 15 based on 2 valation by an independent valuer who hobils @ recogmsed and relevant professional qualificanon asd has rocem
expenince in the location and eatepory of e investiment property boing valwed, The fair valug of investment properly s duseclmed m e Stlement uf Mel assels al Far
Nk

D= pecopnilhin

An investment frapenty s derecogmieed upon disposal or when the investment property is permanently withdrawn from use and no future eeopomic benglits are evpectid
from the dispesal. Any gain or loss wsingg on de-recognition of the property {caleulated e e difference betwesn the it disposal proczeds and the carrving imount of
the asscty is included in the Condensed Consolidnicd Stmement of Profit and Loss m the pesiod im which the propetty is de recopnised

Investment propertics umder construction
Property that is Being constructed for finwre eve @ mvestment property 1 accounted for as rmecsament propery. under constrcton until assetn fre rendy for thelr
intended use

[Mireet expensgs ke land cost, wite labour eosl, maerinl used For project construction, prmect mmagement cansaliooey, costs for moving the plant and machinery to the
site and peneral expenses incurred specifically for the respective project ik insurance, design and technicsl pssismnce. and const mctien averheads ane laken as e cost
ol Uhe puarged

[mvestment propentics under construction represent the cost ingurred in respeet of arcis under construction of the seal estate develaproent grjects less unpamment isses
il vy

Advanee paid for acquisition of myestment property which nre not ready for theer ntended ise al eavh halance shieed date ne disclosed wider olher ton current 2uscts o4
copital sdvance

Tmgriement of issets

Mindspace Busingss Parks Groop sssesses ol each halanice sheel date, whether Mere s any odication hat ain sssel iy be impaired. 17 any such indication exiss,
Mindspace Business Parks Group csnimmes the recoverable amount of the asset The recoverable amoont of the sssas (or where appheabibe that of tha cash generating
wnit 10 which the seset belongs) (s estimated ae the higher of its fdr value less cost of dizposal and its value m use Volue i e o the presenl salue of estimated T
el Mows expected b ange from the contingmng dge of Uw assets and from s dispesal at the end of its useful Tite An impairment foss o recogrsesd whenever the
crrrving amount of in wsset of the cash-genemig ma b which o bebigs, eseeeds s recovemble amoun Tmpaloment loss 15 recognised in the Conselidaed Stalement
of Prafit and Loss

Wheen an ammpaitment loss sabsegeently neverses, the cotrving amisil af e st (04 o cash-geneating unit) 16 increased 10 the revised csnmate of ns recoverble
amount, so thot the incrensed curmying amaount docs ol exceed (he commymg amoant that waild bave been delerminad kad s impairment Toss been recagmsed for the
llsgiu_t cash-gencrnng umith i prior vears. A reversal of un impainment loss s recognied mmmedudely in the Conslidated Statement of Profit and Lg
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Burrowing casts

Horrowing costs that are attibutable e the acquishion. construction or producton of qualifyirg mssets are repted s dineg) cost amd e considered a8 part of cost of such
wesely Hopowing cosis comsast of ilereal and other cots that an entily incuss in connection with the barrowing of funds Investment incone camed on the femporry
investment of specilie bormwmyis pending heir expendiiure on gualiong assets is deducted from the borrawing costs ¢hgible for capstnbsntion A squnlilying nsset 15 on
st that meceasarily teguires o subsiamiial period of tme 1 g ey T s demdis s or sale

Capitalization rare used o desermine the amount of barrawing coss o be caplised 1 the wenghted iverapge inferest e applicable o the geacral bormowings
aprtalisation of barrewing costs s suspended during e cxtonded perbod in which setive development s mterrugsted Capitiabsalim of barmes g costs i ceased when
substantully all the sotivities necessan 1o prepare the qoalilymg assel foeals intemded use or sale ane cemplele

Al ther barowing cosis wre recognsed us an expense in the penod mowhich they are meaned

lortobang cost incurmed by the SPVs on fnee-company ki is continued to be capitalized ooty 1 the extent Mindspaee Groug his mearied gxtemnil bogrowing cost

I eniories

Mensurement of inveniory

Imvenianes comprse of bulding maenal pnd componems Comractual work i progeress, mopespeet of Boed gy customers, ks classified as work In progress. Mindspice
Dhusiness Parks Group mehsieres s inventorics 81 the lower of cost mnd net realisahle value

Cost of invenlories

The cost of inventories of bubding mpterm) md components ond work m progress comprise all eoats of puchase amd other costs incurred (0 bringing the invemonics s
their present becation and condition. Coat is determined on moving weighted ivempge basis

St realisuhbe vilue

Met realesnble value 15 the estimuted selling price i the ordimory conrse of busiess, less estimated costs of L‘l!mp|dliun and estimated cost1s nocessany o make the sale

Hevenme resugnilion

Fuvility rentuls

Pevene [rom prapeny lensed o under an spermnng lease s recopnised over (he lease e on a sitaphil hine basie exep whele tiere is an wieenainty of wlimie
walléction

Hevenue from works contrpciual serviees
Revente Mrom works contractial service iviveounied for on the bagis of completan of work as pes the spee liemtwn and agreoment witl ihe custormer

el sy ives

Almmienanee imciane o reeopnesed oven a oot ol Lime fisr services rendered 1o thi Cuslimiei s

Revenue fram poswer supply

Becvenue from power supply 15 secounted for on the basis of billings to copsemens and mchudes unballed fevenues aceneed up to the end of e accounting yeur
Mindspace Husiness Parks Group determines surpliss'deficit 1€ exeess’ shonfall of aggregnie gein over retum on eguity enlilemnen o the i in ecspect of i
uperitioms bised on the pranciples laid down under the respective TanlT Regulations as notificd by Moharashim Elceinenty Begulatony Conmmssion (MERC) on fhe
s ol the t ) order psued Ty b in respect ol such surphoddeficn, appropoate adustments os stipulaied ender the regulatin ane mode durmg Uiz periid Pt any
add| ustments that muy arse on anneml performance review by the SEERC under the ol T regulations e made allos the complétion of such eview

Finance | ense

Pt musets 161 o oander Tmange lease, Mindspree Business Parks Group weogmses @ seceivable at an omount cgual i the net mvestmenl in the lease. Kentils retevd
arc accounted ok o sepuyment of prmeipal and fminge ingome, Mimmum bease prymenis receivable on lTnance keoses ane apporoncd botwoen the finance income and
the reduction of the oustanding recervable The Arance inceme allecsied 1o chch period during this luase term so s o prsduce o costant peoodee rate of @leest on the
reaniiienge ek invesiment m e Gnaee hease

Cantingent rents are revorded o meame w the penods i which they are eatned

Sale of surplus construction material and scrap
Revenue from sale of surplus’ construction muicrial and scrmp i recognied when contral of Uhe goods wie tmsisfened b i customer 0 a0 amount that relleens the
sonasderation to which the Company expects 10 be cotitled i exchange for these goods

Recognition of dividend income, interest income :

{1} Divigdend income is recognived in profil o logs on the dme on which Mindspace RETT grop has right o neverve povincil e estalidished

{11} Inberest income is recognised on lime propartion basis, by relerence 1o the principal outstanding and the effective interest rbe applhicable

(o) Doy paymaent chirges pnd terest on dielayed payments ae recognised, on Ui propecion basis, except when there s umccnnimy of wliimite collection

Las eapense

Income fax expense comprses corrent s ind deferoed fus chirge or credit’ 11 is recogmised in the Staterment of Proft and Loss except 1o the exient thal it relutes 1o an
fem tecognised directly m equiny of in sther comprehensive meome i which case, the current and defeerad lax are also recopnised i equity and oiba compechensive
Ingarme respectively

Current twx

Current 1ax comprises the expected tax povable or reccrvnble on the tnxable income or loss for the year and any adpistreid e the L payable of receivable in respect of
previous years. The amount of custent fax reflects the best entimate of the tax amount expected 1o be poid or reeeived aller eonsidirtig e uncentanty, iCany . related 10
matme Bses s measared s G ates fand tax faws) enacted o substantively enacted by el of reporting penod

Deferred tax
[3eferred tax assethabiling 18 recognised on wmporary differences berween the enrmvmg smomis of asseds and hubilies m the Consolidated Finaneial Stements and
ihe cormesponding s bases used in the computation of taxable profit Deferrgd tax assers ond liabilities are mensured (hat ore expected I apply 1o e peeod when the
mesel i venlsed o the Dability s seltled, using the fax ries and s faws that hove been enacied or submantively enpcted by the end of reporimg penasd The
mensurement of defirred ey Tebalities angd maets reflects the s consequences Uit would follow from the manner i which Mindspace Business Marks Group expects,
the end of the reparting penod, o recover or settle the corvang omount ol is assets amd bodadies
Peferred tax s ne recogmscd for

Temporary Jifferences arising on e mitial recognimion of assets and Dipbilinies in a transactnon that v onel o besiess combimation and that alfecs neilen accouming oo
faxable profat or loss at the Ume of O tasaction, and
- Tempomry dilferences reluied fomyestments moadsicdiaoes, asaiointes, o joint irangements 10 thie extent that Mindspace [usmess Park Ciroup 5 b sagrol the
fiming of the reversal of the wemporary diflcrences omad ot {5 probable thid they wall ned
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Eeferred rax liabilnies are generally recognised for all wxoble sempary dilferenies. Defernod b wseets are pensially recognised for all deductible emporary differences
b the extent that it (5 probable thar usable profing will be avallable aguinst which those dedueible fempornry dillerenees can be ubilized: Such defend s assets and
Trahilities are nob regopnised if the temporary difference anses (om e nitiad recognition (other than in o business combination) of nssels and Dabilites oo s
thod offects meriher the taxabbe profil moe e aceounting profil

The earrying amounk of deferred tas assets are reviewed ot the end of cach reporting peniod and reduced 1o the exent than st 15 no Jonges proboble that suffioent oxble
prodtits sl be wvaskable to allow ol o part of the asset (o be recosered

Deferred tis assels and lubnlitees aie offsel of there is 8 legally enforceable right to offset current 1ax linbilitics. and they relate to meome taxes evied by the same fax
oty om the spme tnable entiy, or on dhiferent s enitees, but they inbend fo setthe current ts ki lities and fssets on o net basis or their v assets and linbalites
will be realised simulmneously

For pperutions curmed out under s holiday penod (B00A benefits of ncome Tax Act, 1961), defened lax assets o liabilities, il any, have been established for the 1ax
consecuences of thase temporany differences between the carrving values of assets and Dinhahities and thew respective s boses Dhat veverse after the tas haliday cmbs

It thie situations white odie o more units of e Groug are entitled 1 o s holiday ander the ts Diw, no defierned o (nsset o Tobelid s ecogneed i espeot of
temparaty dhiTerenves which reserse dunig the Tas ohiday peood, b the extent the corcemed unit's gross lotal income i subpect 1o the deducnon daning the s holuday
persod Dhelermed s o sespseet of emporaes differences wheh severae aller the tas bbby peeiod s ecopgntead in the year 0 wloch the iemporany differences opginme
Howsver, the Group restricis recognition of defirred tax ussets 1 the extent it s probuble that suificient future tevable weome will be available agamst which such
deferred tax assets can be realized. For recagnivion of deferred taxes, the temporary dilferences which origmate first nee consadered o wwverse lirsd

Miminasm Allermate Tas (MAT)

MAT eredin entithement s recogniesd as an asset only when and 1o the extem there 18 convinging evidence tan normad meome s will be pad dunng the spocilcl
peried b fhe yean o owhich MA T credib beoanmes eligibile G be recognized as an asset, e waid assel is created by way of 2 eredit 1o the Comsoludsted Statemen of Profit
and Loss ond shown s MA T credil entnlement under defermed s pssets. This s mevsewed ol eoch alanee shoeet date and the corrving amount of MAT credinemnlement
15 written down to the cxtent it 18 nat reasomably certiin that nermal incomne i will be paid dunng she specibied penod

Earnings per unit (EPLUL

The basic carnings per unit is computed by dividing the ney prafit (lossh attributable 1o the unit holders of Mndspace RET] by e weghied average sl of units
eutstanding during the reponting pericd. The number of units used in computing diluted camings’ (boss) per unil comprises the wesghted avermge umils cunsibered fin
derving basie entmengs) {loss § per wml s alzo the wesghied avesage number af wmits which could have been wdeed on the conversion of all dilutsve petential mmits

Drilunve porenual unies are deemed convened as of the begmming of the reporing daie, unless they b been el at o loter dade. In computing diluted camings per
i, nly porential equity uinits that sre diluvve sod which either reduces camings per unit or pnerease loss per units sre inclisked

Fravisions, conbingend Dhabilities aml conthgent wssels
Poow'isiemes ape revopmisedd when Modspocs Husgess Farks Giooup bos 2 presend lejpal o gomsirecisg ohhgabion as o resull of o past eyvent, 1 s prodsable thin r’-1'||l|-|!'['|||$'1-'
Hirviness Futks Gieotip il be reinned o scitle the obligsnon, and o orelishie estemmte can b made ol the mmant of the nhlgsation

I b mwoven recognised as o provicion i the best estimate of the consideration requined 10 sentle the present obhygnion ot the end of the oot peood, Gaking ik
devenel the paks aud apceraties surrcunding the afdagition Provisons aie determined by discounting the expected future cash llows ol o prestax ride that eellects
corrrent mprhet nasessments of the tme vilue of money ongd the veks speeie o te balnbily  The unwsnding of the discount & secagnised a3 Binnee gost

Conbrmperit lisbbities wre desclosed when tsere is o porssable obdigation or o present obligation that muy, bt will probobly oot sequiee an ouflow of ressutees. When there
i @ possible abligation of @ presem obligation in respeet of which the likelihood of eullew of ressurces 5oemole, i rovesin o diselosure 1= nunke

A contingen assel is disclosed when there would be o possible asset thid arses From past events smd whose exitence wall Ie confismed only by the ovcarrence of non-
oceurrence of one of mere uncentain future events not whelly within the control of Mindspace Business Parks Group
Provisions, Contingent Liabikies and Confingent Assets are reviewed pl each Haluce Sheet date i adjusied o reflect the curment best eanimnics

Forelgn evrrency tramsactions and trnnslntions

Iransciions deteminated in foreign curreniy are reeerded ai the exchange re prevailing: on the date of ansactions. Fxclangs dilferences ansing on foreljn exchanye
transacirons scttled during the year are recopginised inthe Consolidated Statement of Profit and Loss ol the penod

Muomelary assets and lablibies denommted m foregn cusrescy, swhich ae cstanding as o the period-end and pol cevered by forward contracts, tre tramslated al thie
penod-end ot the closing exchange rte and the resultm exchange differenees are recognised m the Comdensed Consolidated Statement of Profit and Loss Non-
monetary foreii currency lems ane carmied ai cosl

Leases

Asa Leasor

Mindspace Dusiness Parks Group enters inlo lease agreements as o bessor with respect to some of its investmet propariics.

Vs fon which Mudguee Husmiess Facks Group s oa lessor s elissficd gs Gnonce or operting leases. Whenever the terms of the leasc transfor subataniially all the
ks el rewarcks of swnership to the bessee the eantret 15 classified oy oo Gnaoce lease A other leasses gre classfied s operating leases

When Mindapace Business Parks Group is an intermediate bessor, it gecounts for the hend leuse and the sublense gy twa sepoiae contrsets | sublease & elassified o o
finance of oprating lease by reference 1o the nght-of-use assct ansing from the head lease

Rendal ingonse foom apeiating leases is recopnised on a stoght-line basds over the term of the relevant bease. Initial direct costg ancurred 1n negaiintng and orranging an
opernting lease pre added 1o the carmying amaoant of the lensed assel and recoghrses on a strdght line basis aver the lease teom

Amounts dise from lessees under finanee lenses are recognised s recenables an the amount of Mindspoce Basiness Farks Gooap's nel iovestonent in the luses. Finance
bease ineome 15 allocated to reporting periads 4o a8 1o reflect o constam pepoadic e of rewum on Mindspree Business Porks Group's net invessiment anlstanding m
espuct of the leases
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1

[ET}
[

{n}

A Lesave

Mindspace Husiness Parks Group pssesses whether o contred 15 e contams o feose, al mcepton of a contract. Mindspace Business Parks Group recogmacs o nght-of-use
asset and 1 corroponding lense labilitg with respect o all bemse agreements i whieh o n the lessee, excepl For shint-term leases | defived a9 beases with a lease tem of
12 months of less) and leases of low valug assets. For these leases. Mindspace Busines Parks Group eecogmises the leuse payownls as an operaling expense on o straighi-
B basis wver the term of the lease unless another systemntic hasis bs more representative of the tme parsern in which economie benefits Trom the feased wsen one
cinmsumel

The lewse linbihey 15 imnilly mensured ai the present yaloe of the lease pryments thal e ool pand ot the commenrcement date, discounted by aeing the rate imphicitin the
Teasge [P rate connaol be rendily derermined, Mindspace Business Parks Cirodp uses s incremeninl boerowng e

Lease payments includted in the measurement of the lease labiliny comprise

= fised lease paymts (cluding in-substance lised payments), bess any lease incentives,

=yl Tease payments thut depensd on an mdes o mbe, mibidly measuned wsing the medes o rte al the commencement dine:

* the amount expecied o be payable by the lessee under residunl value guamntess,

+ payments of penaltics for eeminating the lease, ifthe lease werm rellects the exercise of an option te fermmabe e e

Thie lense Tabahity i presented sepaately as pan of Fnancial Lubilines i the Condensed Consolidated batance sheet The lease liabilny 15 subsequemly mensured by
inereasing the camying amount e refleet inersst on the lense hability (usmng e electve mierest method) and by sedusing e camying amaunt 1 reflect the lense
payments made

Mindspace Business Parks Group remensures the lease Hability (and makes a corresponding adjustment t the related night-of-nse psset) whenew

* e Tewse term b chinged o there oo chimge in the wssessment of exercise of a purchase option, in which case the lease liohilny o remeasored by descounting the
revased lense payments yang o nevised discomnt mie,

+ (e lense pavments chinge due o chamges in an index or raie or o change m expecied payvmiem uner a puatanbeed residual value, in which cages the lense Hability i
mueasured by discounting the revised bease payments using the minal discoum rate (unbess the lease paymenis champe 1 due foa changs oo oating imerest rake, in
which case a revised discount rale moused)

1 lewse coarract s modiled ond (he lease modilienion s wol aceounted Tor as @ separite lease, i which case the lease labiliy s remensured by discountimg the revised
lense pay miems wsingg i revised discount mie.

Thie right-al-use assets eompese the mital mepssrement of the corespondmmg; lease bababdy, lase payments made al of before the commcteement day amd sy inial
direet vosts . They are subsequently measured at cos less nccumulaied depreganiion and mporment losses

Whenmever Mindsjsace Business Fatks Croup incurs an obligation for costs 1o dimamile and remove o leased nssel, restore the site on which il s located of restore the
ey ing wsseh fo e condition resgaired by e lerms and conditiens of the lease,  provision fs reeagnised and mensured under Ind A% 37 “Provemm, Contmgent
Liabalrties angd Comtingent Assets” The costs ore ociuded i the rebnted ngli-of-use asset, unless those costs ane incurred 10 produce Invensres

A gh-of-use axscts are depreciated over the shorter penod of lense term and wselil Dife of the andeslying asset

Mindspace Busincss Parks Group applics Ind AS 36 Impairment of Asscts o determing whether o right-ol-uve assel o imgared ol acceunts e any dentificd
ypanmend loss as dusenbed m Note 3 5

Varuble rents that do oot depend onoanomdes o ode are sol idcluded o the ineasurement the lease lobility dnd the right-of-use msel The relited payments ore
recopmzed as an cxpense i the period i which the event or condibon that Inggers those payiments occurs and are included in the e~ other cxpenses™ in the
Condensed Conselidated Siatement of Profit and Loss

Fommneaal msiesimenis

Inviial eevcogmitoon dail measoremei

Finmnein! issets and'or Heoneind Babilities are recopnised when Mindspace Busingss Parks Group becomes party 108 commit embodveng the: relmed  financia
wrtrumients Al financinl assets, finanem] Iabiliies are minally messured ol G value Transaction costs that are attributable 16 the acquisition o issue ol linancial
ussets and Nnancial liabilitics (other than financial assets and Ninancinl lobilities ot e valoe Gerough profil or bess ) ace added 1o or deducted iom as the case may be, the
foanr value of such assets or Habilities, on iitial recopnition. Transuction costs directly annbiable 1o the acquisiion of Tinancial assets of financial Babilites at fair valie
theaugh probit o loss are secopmsed pmmedistely an e Coandensed Consolidmed Statement of Profit and Losa

Finaneial wssels:

Clnsadleation of Tosencial paseis:

Mindbspace Busiess Parks Crongp classilees its Dinancisl gssets i the following micasurement calegones

« those 1o be mearured subscquently i fair value (either through other compeehinsive meame, o through (e Comsolidated Statement of Profit and Less), and

= those meassred at amorsed cost

The elmsafintion is done dependimg wpon Mindspace Business Farks Group's busisess model for managing the financial asscts and the controctunl erms of the cash
Mows

{im) For wasvestments in deb instruments, this will depend on the business madel in which the imvesiment is held
(1w} Mindspace Busimess Porks Group seclassifies debl msestments when am) only when its Busiess model for mnaging thaise assets changes

)
(1]

Subseguent Measurement

Delit instruments:

Subseguent mensurement of deby mstruments depends on Mindspace Busmess Puke Group's business model for managing the sssct and the ensh flow chirmeternsties of
the assel There are throe measurement eategories into which Mindspace Busingss Prrks Group classilies by debl instruments

Financial assets at amaortised cost

Fimnneinl pssets ane subsequently mensared ol amortised cosd of these Gnancial sots ane lield within 4 business whose ebjective is 10 hold these assets i onder to onllect
contrsgtual cash Dows and the contrectual terms of the fnancinl assel give nse on specified dotes (o gmsl Miws iat are salely payments of principal and interest on the
pringipal amount cutstanding

Financial sasets al faar value theough other comprehensive income (Y TOC1)

Finsncial assets are subscquently mensured &l fair value through other comprehenaive rcome 1f these lmncial assets are beld within & busingss whose abjeetive is
achieved iy both eollecting cantraciual cash Nows that give rise on specificd dates 10 3olcly payments of pringipal and mieres) g (he prosipal amesid ouldanding and
by selling Minancial assels

Financial assets ot fubr value through the Consolidated Statement of Frofit wnd Loss (FYTPL)

Fimeneanl fssets are subsegquenily mensared at for vislue Dieoagh the Conddesed Consolidated Statement of Profit and [oss unless 1148 measured mi omortised cost or Tivir
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Mindspice Dusiness Parks Group subsequently measurcs all cquity investments ot fur valie. There ans two measurement categories inte which Mindspace Dusiness
Parks Ll el lies s caquily imstiiments

Tnvesbments m equiky msloaments al FYTPL:

Investients in equity instruments are classificd as m FVTPL. unless Mindspace Business Parks Croup wevesildy vhects on initial recognition 1o pieeent subsequem
ehranpes i Gur value in otler comprehensse incame for equity insieuments which are not held for rmding

Tnvestments teguity msbroments af BV TCCT:

Ul sl recopiition. Mindspace Dusiness Parks Group can make an irrevocable clection (on an mstrument-by-instrumend bisis} o present the subsequent changes in
fmr wnlue g ather comprebemave meome Vs election oot geomstted of the equity investment 18 beld for mading Thise clected mvestments ane amitsadly masieread il
flir value pliss trasnciion costs Subsequently, they are miasored af G valie with gons and Josses arsing fin changes in Gair value recognesed i other comprehensive
income and accumulated 1n e reserve Tor ‘equiy msinmments through sther comprehensno wenme’ The cunulatie gain o liss s not reclassilied o Comolidied
Statemient of Profi and Loss on disposil of the ipvestments, bt b transfereed 1o remmed camings

B panrment of Donancial assels:

Mindspace [Busingss Parks Group apphies the expeeied eredn Toss model for recogrsmg impunment less on financial asscts measured it nmitized cokt, lease
vocervihles, trade receivables, ather comractual rghts 10 receive cash or other fnuneial pssct. For trode reeesvables, Mntspace Hininess Parks Gioup meassires the loss
alinwanee ab an amoun) equal W ifoime expected credit losses. Funber, for the purpose of measunng lifcime expected eredit loss allowance for iade ieconvabrles
Minlipave Bissiness Parks Croup s used o practical expedient as pesmitied under tnd AS 108 This expectid credit loss allowanee 15 compuied based on o provision
miris which takes inte sccount kistorical credit loss expenence and admsted Tor forward-Tookug nfoimation

Pereeognition ol Timaneinl wsseis:
A linmoenal assel o promandy deseoopgimsed when
{11 the rigght o reeeve cnsh Nows Froam e asset b exprred, or
{11 Mindspnee Business Parks Group hins srsmsferred s nghts 1o recerve cash o froom e assel anad
Mindspace Dusiness Parks Group has transferred subsianally all the nisks and rewards of the psset, or
Mlindspace Business Parks Group has nelther transferrod not retsined substantinlly slb the rosks and reswunds of the wsset, bl bas transfered contral of the asse

O deseeopmbion of 2 Goancial asset i ds entirety (oles i investments in equity instruments st FVOUCT, the diffierences briween the carming amounts measared ai
fhe dute of derewagmbion ol e consdenation received s rccogiised 0 Comsotidated Saemont of Profiv and Loss Any interest m ramlernmed Timoend aawts that
erented or retmned by the SPY o5 recognesed os o seprrate psset on i ity

Financind Babilities and equity instruments
Clnssificnvion as debt or couiny

Famaneral ntnisties pwd cgpoty nstiements sseed by Mimdsgsee Husiness Parks Group are classifiesd accotding to the substance of the conbrasiual phomngements cilerel
i e the definiions of 3 Gnange] habibyy and on ety istromen

Faguity lnstruments

An equity instrument s any condrct (hal evidemees o residual anterest i the assets of Mindspace Dusiness Parks Group afier daducting: o1l of ts habebilties Egquay
rrstryments are recorded o the posveeds receved nel of deect s cosis

Repurchase of Mindspice Husiness Parks Group's own eguily instoiment s recognised and dedusted direetly in equiny. Mo gin or Toss s fecognised i U
Consolidnied Statement of Profit und Lass on the purchivse. sale, issue on coneellioion of Mindspioe Business Parks Groups own cquiny instruments

Compounil finnacinl instromenis

The eomponent pars of compound linancial mstruments wsoed by Mindspace Dusiness Parks Group are classthed separately os nancial habidities aml egquaity in
scvordance with the substence of the contrictus arangements aiwd the delinitions of a fnaocial lability and an equity instrument. A convisaon uptian Tat will be sctbed
by the cxchange of & fixed nmount of cash or another Brwesl aset for s fived puember of Mindspace Husiness Parks Groups own cquity msiruments i o equily
instrument

Al the date of issue, e fair value of the liabdlity companent is estimated using the previiling markes imigrest mie e somboe s convertible istruments This smaant 15
vevorded os i litality on an amatisaed cost basis aseng e efleelive interest method untsl extinfuished upon conversion of ot the insimment s matunty dide

I comversion option classified as equity i determined by dedusting the amouny ol the hability component from the B vidue of the componind instument as a whobke
This i revogmived and nihided moegaity, net of meome tx effiects, and 18 not subcequently remeasured

Transaction ensts that rebate e the wsoe of the converible matnoments are allovated o the hability sid equity components in propomion 1o the allecation of the gross
proceeds. Tranaaztion coss relang o the equity componen are reeopmsed direetly m equiy  Franscinn costs relatisg 10 e lubiity component are included 1n the
carryiig antount of the Bability component and are amomisied aves the lves of the converible imstrument wsing the elfective intesest method

Fimancial Laalilitees

Heerpnilion, measurenent and classilication

Finuneial labiliies are classificd as cither held at a) fair value through the Consolidated Staternent of Profis and Loss, or b al amonised cost. Management detenmines
the classaficatson of i1s financial Lubalites at the time of initial recognition or, where applicable, o the me of reclassificalon

Mindspace Business Parks Girowps finmncial babites melode toade aid other payahbes, oans and Borowings and denvative financial mstruments  Subscguent
menswrement of fnaneiol Habihties depends on thelr elussilicntion ms fir vabse throigh the Consohidalod Statement of Profit and Loss or a1 amortized cost Al changes
in fair value of financial lioshilitics classificd as FYTPL are recopnized in the  Consolidited Statement of Frofi and Loss Amorfised cos) category s applicable 1w lonns
and Borsowings, rade and other pavables: Aller imitial recogminen the fnancial liabdlities are mepsured st smortised cost usimg the I ilectne Infered Bale metlid

Derecognitian

A financial habaity is derecogiviesd when e oliligation under the labilily is discharged or cancelbed or expires Guns and losses ore recogmized o the Condensed
Consolidnied Stotement of Profit sed 1 oss when the labalities are deresopniied

Orfsenting of financial Instruments

j'pﬂmﬁlﬂ et sl Dinaneial bdailitivs are offset amd presented on net basis i e Balasce Sheet when there is o currently enforeeable kegol 1 gl

48 o U

1p'|i|'l.|'1"|ﬂ.‘lp|ti"i-hq\|:r 5 0 it b erter G0 settle om o nel basesoor o reafse e sssets and settle the labilitics simultaneosty
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JL'q,;MII.I!LI_J_I_I\ eslee 18 no longer equily accounked
e

Csh el ewsh cguisalenisy

Canlh and cash exquavalents comprises of cash ar banks and on hand, demand deposits, avher shortsterm, highly hquid imvestmenis walh oiiginal mititities of three months
o Bess that are remibily converdile o koawn amounls of cashyand which are subjeet oan isignificam risk of changes m valoe

Statement of Cash fow

Cush Now 1 reported usimg the muireet method, whierchy nef profil hefore e s adpeted S tie effects of tansuctions of a non-cash nature ond any deferrals or noereals
of pust or future cash receipte or payments, The cash Mows (rem operaung, mvesting and finmmeing sctsviies of Moadspace Husiness Parks Group are sejregated

For fhe purpase of ke Comsdensed Consolidated Statement of Cash Flow, cash and cash equivalenis consisr of cagh ond short-iorm depoats, o detimed above, net of
erstumding bunk wverdmis s they are consadered pnomtegsrnl part of Mosdspace Bushsess Paks Group's cash managemant

Asper para B of Ind A% 7 “where bank averdrafts which are repayablc on demand form an micgral part of an entily s e management, bank overdrafis are included as a
cammpanent uf cosh and cash equivalints. Bank verdiafl, in the Condensed Consolidied Dalance Sheet, i inglieded os borrowinps” under Fiiscinl Linblities

Employee benefits plan

Diaclosure pursuant to Ind AS - 1% *Employee benefing”

Short term employee benelis

Al emplsyee henelits payable wholly within twebe months of rendenng the senvice are classified as shon-wom employes benefin such as salanes, wages, cic anid ore
recognised 10 the peniod in which the emplover remdered thi relited servives The unduscommted amuunt of shon-term enployee benelits evpeeted 1o be posd in exchange
for the services rendered by emplovees ke recopnised as un cxpense during the penod

L berm employer benelits

Defined contribution plans

Comribunons w defined comnibunon schemes such us provident Tund are chirged as am expense based oo e aoount of contribution resglired 1o be msds as and when
services are rendered by the employees. Mindspace Business Parks Group's provident fund contribution, e respect ol cortmi anployess, i mide 10 a8 government
administered fund and charged as an expense. The above benelfits are classified as defined contnbunon schemes s Mindspace Husiness Farks Giroup has ao further
ezl abligist wws beyomd the manihly contoboinms

Defined benelit plan

Mindspiice Hisiness Paiks Croup's gratuity benefil scheme is a deéfined benefit plan. Mindspace Busingss Paks Group has determmed e ratuty Babiliy hased on
wnternl cabenlubion based on the number of vears completed and List diawn basic salary as mentlomed i the Payment of Gratity Act 1972 The lability s aste
reciyiniaed (n the balance sheet in respeet of defined Benelit gratuly plom o One presend vilie of Uve defioed Benefil obligation sl the end of the reponing period less the
fant vali of plan assas. | any. The delined benelin obbgaton is caleulnted snmnlly by actopmes - SPYs wsany the progected un coedit methed

i prtesemt valsie ol the defined bemetit obligation denominited in M s determined by disconming the estmated Tt cosh oniflows by refesance fo madhet viclds al
the enid ol the regsiiong peood oo governmen] basds Dl bave beoms appoosimating to the ermme of the relmed obliganon, The net imterest cost v caloalated by agiplying
thie dhiweoumt rate (s thie met badmee o thie defined el olsfgation s e fiie vabie of plan assets This cost i eluded in emplayee benefit expense in the Candensed
Consolidated Statement of Profit and Loss

Clser bong bevon emgiboy ee leaelins - Conpensatod absenoes

[hemeline under compensated nbachees are necounted 03 other lomg-term employer benetns. Mindspace Husimess - Parks Group hps determined the Tipbaliey For
compentated ahsences based on Internal caleulation which is derermined on the basis of leave erodited 1o emphoyes s aceount aimd the last dawn salary. Mindspace
Fnsiness Parks Clioup's sel oblygation i respect of compensated absences is the amount of benelit to be sertled m future, thig employees hove camid i seturn For hesp
sepvice i the curment ond previows venrs The benetin i descosnied o distesmine s resent ol The obligatiun s measured on the basis of an sctinal vabustion @ by
Sy wing the prafected uni eredin method. Remeasurement 15 recogmised mo the Comsolidnled. Slateinent of Profit awd Loss an the geood in which they amse
Compensited absences which are not expected 10 occur within twelve months ahier the end of the penod m which U erplioyee redess e related services afe
revapmsed i a labality

Earnings belore fomnee costy, deprecintion aod amoriisation, regulatory imcome S expense, exceptionnl items and fax

Mindspner Busmess Parks CGroop has elevied o presont eammings before terest, depreeiaton and amorisation, regulatory imoeme | expensc, exeeprionnl ems ani tnx
as a separne line nem on the face of the Condensed  Consolidaied Statement of Profit and Loss Misdspoee Husiness Farks Gioup measurcs camings belose interess,
depreciation and amonisation, regulatory income / expense, excaptional nems and tax on the bags of profit (loss) Trom contimung operatims

Suliaeguenl evenls

Ihe Condensed Conselidated Financial Sttements are adjuvied 1o reflect events that eceur after the reporting date but before the Condensed Consalidaed Fusancial
stvlermems are mawed e Consolidated Finsscial Statements have their own date of sitborsation, which differs from that of the lindncial sitements of the enbilies
which are pan of Mindspace RENT group. Thepefore, when prepoong: the Cosdensed Cosobidated Fimancin] Statements, manngemen congiders cvents up s the divie of
authorisation of these financil saements

Errnrs amd estomatis

Mindspuiee Busingss Parks Chiop revives ils scooanting policies i the change is requined doe s change in Ind AS on ol the change sall provide mare: nelevant anil
relintle mlormmntaon to the gsers of the Condensed Comsolsdived Tinanelial datement Changes in accouriting podicics are applicd retrospectively

A change i an accounting estimine that results in changes (o the comrying amounts of reeopmsed assets or lnblies o W molil on liss s applicd prospectively o the
periodd ol chape

descovery of errars resalbs i fevisions melrosgeclively by restating the compatative amounts of assets, Habilities and cquity of the carliest prior penod im wiich Hee eron
1w dssenvered  Thie openimg bodces of the carlest petosd presented ane pls restaled

Nu-currenl issels el Tor sale

Mon-curient mssels e el fed as hild for sl 00 lnghby protabie thit they will be secovered primanly throageh sale ragher than throagh comtining ine Such dssets
wre ey messured of e lvwer of ten carmyargs mmnt pnd Dor vialue less costs o sell Lasses on iminal classificauan as held for sale and subscguent gans and
Jodses on ne-measurement are recognised in the Consoldated Statement of Profit and |

Cnee shussificd as hehd-for-sale, imtangible assets, progserty, plant and cquipment aivd invesiment properiics are no Ionger amotised or diprec

i
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Segment Information

Primury segment mfermation
The prmury reporinhle segment i husiness segrnis

Business segment

The Mindspace Group is organised inte the twe operating divisions - 'real cxtate’ and *power distinbution”, which are determined based on the imemal arganisation and
managernent structure of the Mindspace Group and its sysiem of mermnul financinl reporing i the sature of s fsks anid e retams. The Governing Board of the
mariapes has boen identified as the chiel operating decisian makes (CODM1 CODM evaluates the Mindspoce Group's perfarmmance, allocatis esources based on analysis
ol varous performanee iadscaines of ihe Giroup as lsciosed below

Heal eatinte segmont
[ical cetare comprises development und monagement of projecs umder Spectal Feonome Zone (5143 Infonmation Techimilogy Parks and other commurcinl asses The

Giroup has 118 project/propentics in Mumbai Region, Hyderabad. Pune and Chennm Tor developanent and managenent of commnercial SEA 1T parks and commercial
resanls

Pawer distriliation
I'he state power repulater has taken on record the SEZ developer MBPPL, Gigaples. Sundew and KRC Infri os Devmned Distiilution Licensee i Power. The approved
AV bemg Do Distobuton, supplies power 1o customers within the notified 5154

Secondary scament information
Mlindspace Pusiness Parks Growp's eperations ane based in India and therefore Mindspace Business Parks Group has only one peepraphical sepment - India

Non-eontrolling inferesis

omcontrolling wmierests represent the share of reserves and capital antpibutable 10 the sharchalders of the SPYs who e vol agreed o exchange their shares in the
SV for amits of Mandspace RENT i will ool beeome e umitholders of Mindspace REIT. Below is the list of shareholders of the SVl whom aon-gontiolhing
wnserest hay been recogrised Nonscontrollimg mieresis i the resulis and eyuity ol sulrsidianes are shown separately in the Uondensed Consulilaned Stnement ol P fin
and Loss, Congensed Consolidared Stmement of Chinges in Fguiny and Condensed Holance Shiee

Py - shareholiler % Makding in SPY
LA o reparLing date )
KRIT Telwngeana Suase Industrmd [nfenstciure 11 P
Contprreations Lisled *
lintiimee Telangana Stase lodustrin] Infristroctire |
Curporaton §mied *
Sinabess Felampans State lndustiigl Infrastictune Il

Corpomaiion Loarnabod ®

st fon Cremsnssimn of shooes oo & odbo Posdesh lindust Infiastruchane Corporition .I._i.lhlﬁ_ﬂ AP 1o |Ev1ﬂ[lilﬁﬂ Stz ndyistoal Jnlustouchee Carparation

Lominid (TS effisenive 30 December 2021

Ind A% 110 equires entities to aiinbute the profit of loss and cach compenent of eher comprehensive ineome b the wwies of Mindspace RETT and w the non-
comdrolling berests |l repurement meeds to bo Tollowed even o this results in the pon-cantrolling interests hinding o deficn balmee
Cashi disteibution o uail hebders

Ihe Group recogrises o linbility 10 make cnsh distobutions 1 Unitholders when te distilution i asborised and a legal obliganen has been crented . As per the K0T
Regalations, a distribution i authensed when 1t s approved by the Goverming Board of the Manpger A eoreesposiching a1 fecogmsed daeetly n other equiy

Mstribtion Policy
he Net Distribable Cash Flows of Misdspaee BEFE are bused on the cash Bows geneited from Mindspace REIT 8 nesets and imvestmems

Lo terms of the Distribution Pelicy and the REIT Regulations, not Tess than 0% ol the NICF ol cach of tee Assel SPV s required 1 be diantuted 1o Mindspace RETT,
i propoetion of thei shaeholding w the Asset SPV, subject o applicable pravisions of the Companies Act or the LLI Ac Preseatly, NICE 10 be teceived Iy
Simedspace RELT T e Asset SV miy be i the Goom ol doidends, interest inceme, principal loan repayment, proceeds of any copiial reduction of buy ek fiom the
Assel SP'Vs sale proceeds pm of disposal of imvestments i any or assets dreelly held by Mindspage REIT or as specifically permined ander the Trust Pecd o msich
ather foom as may be permissible under the applhicable low

The Mamger 18 tequrred 1o and shall declare and disuibute at least 90% of the NDCE of Mindspace REIT sy distributions (HET] [Bistodubans” ) o e Unithelders
Such REINT Dastrbutvons shall be declansd and made for every quarier ol a Fuumcial Y ear

acting s the
Wanager o




MIISDEPACE HUSINESS FPARKS REIT
R IMREN 1R B

Uit msead { unlidatod F 1l 5
Pellirs i N dwiim e

1A mmiaans in He milles wedess oiberwise stanrdi

@ Patuant wohy shiic segiisihon aghmdme cend hevaom Mindapaey WEIT, Spenant G and Blsckoone mmies (o amguisnim of thi shary of the Aast 5PV bl b ihe Spomor Crinip s Diackasons Latilis, fiy
actuiution e el on 80 July 2000 Dlimever. cumliddation of the Manvaly of s Avsets 8PV has b dom elbng | Augeid BUD somdonng ts st of | din i rlios o the Bnsciad iousii o smaicoal
Agvondingly Tigsees T perssd sdedl Drosemtegr 1M aml Pogonden T ang msd wompaably

5 Pruperiy, plest snd sgeigmest
Mecoalilation of carrying amanars lor the alae monrhs paded 11 Deeember 2021

Fower ssurin Uhbigr wpsetn
A 1 ol wer
Vil e« Planl anid Fleetesssl Righ PFlaniasd  Eleairieal {Hfie Furnsiuer Tl
Fariiculars High Wuifili r Yl = plunl mml Al s ca b 1 Campiibers
lrasehald Land "y wschibery Ll quip el fisbures
Eerema Mok vush oo deemed gusi
Arl Al 203 . . » - . = »
Al e b Al sy 1 nr m [&] L] an . i | 1 bAs
Aokt duimy Uk 1o = a - O . M ] - i 1] i
A1 Marh dna1 ] an? I T 1] W i L5 I ] 1470
A0 A ol ] AanT T (£} (4] 1] ([1] 5 1 a 1470
Adidatiirin g ihe ponad [ [ [ 5] L L} : e
e Fo s . L ; L
A 8 Oweember 2010 ] T8 b1 15t 148 [[] [ L] 4 LAY
A mmnlabrd bppergailiig
Ai 1 Apnl B . .
€ hange Bt ey i ] ' ar ] L} d fl L] I I [
L, | [ —— — —? ST T R
ALI Mk 101 W i ] ] [ d [ 1 1 I ha
Ad L Al Bl L] ] 4 i L] 4 L 1 [} 1 L]
[ hasge B B il L} L1 L1 4 ] L] | ] ¥ L] ™
Db - i i . . . L]
ALAT Dherembare BIEE [ [ 1HI 1 . n i ] 4 [ A
 arryhng amasn) [nay
AN Mareh 201 1 a0l el 147 A (] L] 1 L] i | did
AL A erembsrr 2021 i Aiif (11 [EE) - 13 [] ] (5] k] [l
Mot - ok e 4 B Al suueden
& IEvEsLmes sy
e mani diaBiin ol Cadraiiig @iiiaals fae 188 wlinr mi dileal 0 Dhowpmahiv J01i R
Deselipnient rights Lawwrhihil Flantand  Fwrmiiury Eliviaoal
Fiirolay ol Lanid** Wropheld Loy Lanil Ll Handwat) iy wnd li ey duslallabiog Yo
Wiaekn bl §ead ad dewivied ¢ oall
vl | Aprdl Jain
Al muma de o At s igiinilioes ¥ W Ry T iy (TR 148 il IKN L1 1w (AN LT
Al i A Uhe i (L] {1} L] 11 1 (B
Dupualy 5 . z . - . : e
AL March F010 bl et ] T, el po L L LR L M 5am e | dig B e
A ab | Apedl 1831 1,78 [2FE T b, e BSRE A0 m 1% u 1.4 1,546,740
Al s distig, Bhe ponasd uy 1A% Wil i Ll i L IHE
| Puaprass | Holior nes 44 EALI i : n 1 [ [Fl
Al 2E Droem bwr 203 LTy AT 1028 . b 440 ki T (L b BN A
Acsummulaivd depreyioises
A ab 1 April 1000 . . . . . . 1
W B bt U i " AN LN (L] 1] AR L1} ny (B L]
Dinpucrnale . - . 3 .
e . 1 B = i
A 3 March 2010 LH ] wia L] i ] 1] s 1
A ar i A 1031 A o %5 1 ks (1] s Ty
Charge for the panad m ush 1 i bin i 128 20w
Dapersaly (Weler ot 35 . . ix s i - iy - LN 3
At 3 Dgggmler 1021 F ; LTS iAM 4 1 Riv¥ 1 e 4.15¥
Ardl mﬁl 2011 BTN WA IR WIN LS LR b 4417 1] By I.“I.%
b 31 Drermber 2031 1,7 ) FATE (LA (R [ i idni | e

Mok - el note 1) len Assan scguisition

**Cmvuvass ol the propenionats share m the land ol happen spon Sanboyer of 21% of e proporiionas share ol the comaietid srca bebompimg ts s Laindon ms s pot the doar 1 wcbipmint Agreesein

atting as the
W anager 10

Windapace BugIness
Parhs REIT



Mlﬂ[ﬂm‘{ HESINESS PARKS ML
M ENALE T HL
Canfemsed Cansobdateidl Finsnilal §

Plabe® Bo A ¢ goanky

CAT mmsmmts i e, mallion wnbess uibeemse swied)

T lwvesimesd propeciy ussber sesire s
Thet gk of sy ool panpars undes

Fatinulare " Anal

A Deupmber 3120 11 Masch M0
e (7] Ly
Chgaphes i TATR
Bl an [
KRIT iy Wit
KHE bl i 413y
Aninde nt |
| birgps 1w LE— I ]
Viital 13,119 [ENIR

Nuts - ivhor moy A5 Tod Ay acyumilion

* Dbl sl cacheed 11 Mgtk 01, i ispssemdin b o R 170 mlars has béen necogniecd in the Kiatwmsanil of Praf and Lo (i Mindgace Focharam, |abertad and socorded s~ Buildngs” undes Inveamens Bmpery

ml I vt Properny s

w o parka The IV e ditaihy g as flhms

i prasremg il amnd Juss Roin b el o U oyl of T CGL0 I dotsmiing vakes s of fet juojns 40 @ 10 blarch 3| the baalep
el | R T il comatriiglion bullding i @ pee s ham

* T ooml of wonmir o asd b plabed v mutred on buikding 1o G 1 T Ghern D kopeionts Private Limiited m clanificd undd) (P00 as on 30 Drveomber 1001 wnca thd S 1o W prissn 1 Pealeiing s

atranpenreil ot G Ds dhoptcnts Prici Lamited

B Chiber iminngibbe s

Mrrunniliatien of carrpng sssounis lor the s mouths coded 31 Drogimbes 2000

Fariigulars

Trmilrmiarks

Farian hback

A an | April 2030

Akl dup o A ] ayusitan
bl il

L Bgpossh

KA Abwrek Jo1

A i | April 2021

Addiinnn

|2 _S——
&t 31 BleromBsr 2020

Avrmmulaied smopimisos

Auan T April 3k
§liarps e s s
Disponaly .
ALY Marg b tnzn
Asal 1 Aped e

{ harpa e th et
L L E—

AbH Bpcem e 2610

| Careylag nmuunt juet)
A March
(Kl ]

* g bk ek s gomgailyr sofle isgs Choss Than Ha 0 S mdion)

Mok = duir ke B8 B Ave g lin

i o the Clrowp ( Prapony b Thews avsis aivused m the Geuup s “Real citale sopmont The e b dercrmingd thes Propeviy as Cask Comsrating Lnid
LECH )l the o e the parpess oF Ik A% 36 T mpstinmsent chatge anee due b vacmmars o U Pioprts sl Ui Grosp s cspoctation of kinger time i loser the cacmet ares agamnan sods exlimalss, s 4 el of the
evmiang bt sl dus b Cond - 19 b, T scouyseshls amoust of Bi £ 780 pillon s o 10 March 00 ) bong the hegher f vl @ use snd the o o of U Froperly a gl lind AS 06 1 conied ol I
J i e Momw o vk 0 12055 Tor onmgbeted Bainbdings

acing A% the
Wanaiette

Minees ioe Buainess
parks HEIT




AUNDSPACE BUSINESS PAKRS REDT
RNANRETTAS-20003

Condensed Consalidated Finaneinl Statements
Moles Lo Aecounds

(AN amounts in Rs. million unless otherwise stated)

B Investment

Farticulurs

Asat

As

31 December 2021 31 March 20210

Finnneinl ussels

Investments in equity instrumenis
Ulnguoted couity shares measured af FVTOOC]

2,000 equity shares of Sarpuse Properties Private Limited, Baee value ol Rs, 10 cach fully paid-

up (31 March 2021 : 2,000)

['nguoted investment in Government Securities ot amoi tised cosi
7.60% Centrnl Government Loan (7oce value Bs 1000, 25,000 units (31 March 2021 25,0000

B.24% GO 2027 Bond {Face vilue Bs 100). 25000 uniis (31 Muareh 2021 25,000)

T Centrul Government Loan {(Face value Ks 1003, 25,000 units (31 Muorch 2020 25 (000}
7264 Central Government Loan (Face value Ks DOD), 220000 wotts (31 Muaren 2021 220000
T A6 Central Governmem Loan (Face valoe Rs DOUY, 22000 wons (31 Muoareh 2021: 220003
.67 GO 2050 Bond (Face valuwe Re 1000, 8000 units (31 Muarch 2021: KI1L)

T.72% GO 2055 Bond {Face volue Bs 1000, 10,000 wnits 431 Mareh 2021 10,0003

T8 GOD 2029 Bond {Foce value Rs 1000, FEO unats 431 March 2021 18,000)

TAN GO 2055 Bond (Faee value B 100, 28700 umits (31 March 2021 28,700

B.33% GO0 2036 Bond (Foce value Bs 1000, 21200 umits (31 Murch 2021 NIL)

T.06%5 GO0 2006 Bond (Face value Rs 1000, 12,000 wnits (31 March 20212 ML)

Bo33%s GO0 2036 Dond (Face value Bs 1003, 1790 units (31 March 2021 NIL)

e b wm e P B B L

-—

Fud Bd Tl

Prvestments measured i cost (pEross)

Investments measured al air value through profit or luss

Tovestments measured at Tair value theaugh other comprehensive income
Investments measured al amortised cost

Aggregnte womount of impairoent recognised

Apprepate amount oF quoted investments and market value thereol
Aggregnte nmounl of unguoted myvestments

atting a5 the
Wenrger o

Mingspese Qusiness
Parks REIT




MINDSPACE BUSINESS PARKS REIT

NN/ RENT/19-200/003

Condensed Consolidated Financial Statements
Moles (o Accounts

(Al amounts in Ks. million unless otherwise stated)

10 Other financinl assets (Non current)
Particulars As at Asal
31 December 2021 31 March 2021
Unsecired, constilered good
Fised deposits with bunks®* T 201
Lnbilled revenue 728 446
Interest receivable 23 =
Finanee lense receivable 934 712
Security deposits for development rights (]| fr
Security deposits 522 506
Cilier receivables ] f
2,351 1.927
= These lxed deposits are held as lien in respeel of loan availed by the 5PV,
11 Deferred tax assets (nef)
MParticulars Asat Axal
31 December 2021 31 March 2021
Deferred ax assels (ne) 1,422 1,543
1,432 1,543
12 MNon-current Tax assels (net)
Particulars As al As
31 December 2021 31 March 2021
Advance Tax (nel of provision [or lax) 1,273 | Ol
1,273 1 ibead
13 Oiher non-current nssers
Farticulars As ot As
31 December 2021 31 March 2021
Unsecured, considered gl
Capital adyanees 62 577
Dreposits 1 -
L Lo stalT 0 -
Advanee o vendors o 12
Balances with government authorities 130 el
Prepaid expenses 598 544
1,337 957
14 Toaventories (valued at lower of cost and net realisable value)
Farticulars As atl Asal
M December 2021 31 March 2021
Huilding materinls and components 16 3l
26 51
15 Trade receivables
Particulars As al Asa
3 December 2021 11 March 2021
Unsectired
Considered good 194 204
Credit impaired \,:NE-ST ME.-',r) 44 02
Less: loss allowance e 4N () (62}
NG T [of ¥IaRTE K-z 194 214
Bz RN <C| Mindupare Business
| Parks REIT
\E ) Uz
0\ I A&
NoRA=gey &
\ &Y [



MINDSPACE BUSINESS PARKS REIT
RNINRENT/19-200/003

Condensed Consolidated Financial Statements
Notes to Accounts

(AN amounts in Rs, million unless otherwise stated)

16 A Cash and eash equivalents

16 1

Particulars Asat Asal
31 December 2021 31 March 2021
Cash on hand 2 2
Balances with banks
- In eurrent accounts® 019 3,060
- in escrow aecounls [ il
= in deposit accounts with original maturity of less than
three months 17 413
3058 35549
*Includes balanee with bank of Rs | million (31 March 20212 NIL) Tor unpaid distributions.
(Mher hank halances
Particulars Asalt As
31 December 2021 31 March 2021
Dividend Account# 209
Fixed deposits with original maturity for more than 3 months and less than
twelve months® 73 123
Balance with banks** 48 5
30 123
* These fixed deposits are held as len in respect of loan availed by the SP'Vs,
** These are amounts, deposited in separate cserow secounts, eormirked Tor on-going Corporate Social Responsibility (CSK]
projects.
i Earmarked for pross dividend payable to Non-Controlling Interest holders,
ther financial assets (Current)
Particulars Asal Asat
31 Devember 20210 31 March 2021
Unsecured, considered gomd
Interest receivahle
-on lixed deposils 2 2
- Irevm others I 24
Iiterest acerued but not due
- lrom olhers I 17
Security deposit for development rights - il
Securily depusils k1] 23
Fixed deposits with banks® 400 221
Uinhilled revenue 290 526
Finance lease receivable 178 29
Diher receivables*®
- Considered good 44 46
- Credit impaired 1 |
|ess: Boss allowanee (1) (1
1,054 1,129
* These fixed deposits are held as len in respect of loan availed by the SPVs,
** Reler Note-52 for reluted purty disclosure,
Other current assels
Farticulars Asal Asal
31 December 2021 31 March 2021
Unsecured, considered goud
Deposit £ advance [or supply of goods and rendering of services 109 6l
- Loan to stafl’ 0 -
'l’_!i][uncuu with government authorities acting s the 106 206
Prepaid expenses Managerto V) 452 244
[ s 007 1 B




MINDSEPACE BUSINESS PARKS HETT

KM N RELTH 19-20/003

ondensed Cagselidated Finanekal Statenents
Notes i Accouniy

fAadl amaunts in Bs millicn unless otherw bse sinteid )

1 Lurpius

“Turpus === ; Aauunl
Asal | Apnl 2020 L)
Acldations duing e year ¢
Closing balpnee ws @i 31 Muoreh 20210 i
As ot | April 2021 ‘-!
Alalabions dliing Ui greiiml o o >
Closing balunce ws wl 31 Deecem ber 2021 n

20 Uain Cagrital

A Unit Cagrital M. Amonnl
Asan | Apnl 2020 -
Usits issued et the year
- i exglange for equily mlerest m 5PV (reler note o () eliw) 55.66,54,582 153,000
- el b the el e olTer, ssoesl, sabscnbed aml fully
pmiid-up in ensh (refer mote o (in) below) A A i Bl 10, K
s [ssne expeivses (refer note below) - ey
Closing halanee ms 0t 31 Aloreh 20210 H9.30, 18,182 (RO R
Avan | Aprll 2021 S0, 30, 18,142 1.2,
Adbiniens during the period T p—— . -
O lang Dalanve as at 31 December 2021 59.30,18,182 | A2 RN
e

Wote. lssug ey pennes perminimg 1o the Ininal Pulshic Oeong (P05 and Hsteg ol e mats o e Satoenal Stk Bachange and Bambiy S1eck Exclinnge kave been
recdiced Trom the Unitholders capinal i sccondance with lod A5 32 Financul Instiumems: Presemtanong

[E1] Terms/rights ubtached fo Units and atber diselisures

{1y The Trust hos enly one class of Units. Frach Unit represents an undivaded benelicad mbenest o ibe Trust Rach halder of Units i3 enntled 1w one vore per vmt The
Unithobders hinse the night 10 reecive i beast 90%% o the Net Disinbutable Casl Flows of the Tont ol leas) siwe i evary sis ienths in each fnaicil year in
accordmnce with the RENT Repilations. The Governing onrd of hivestment Monuger nppraves distnbuons Ve drdnimition will be i progarion o the mumber of
Linits hehd by the Unithodders The Trast declares and pavs distribatiens i Inddan Bupees

Lipier the provisions of the REIT Regulations, Mindspace Boyiness Parks REUT 3 sequined fo desdobsile to Llniihobderd nol Jess than 90% of the net divinbutible cnsh
Mo of Mindspace Business Parks RETT for ench financind yenr Ageordigdy, o poriion of the Uit Capilal contiies a contiactial obligation of the Mindspace
Disarien Parka RETT o b ite Unithedders cash distribations [lence, the Un l,'||1:||||j % n |,;v;|||'||1|,'||.||||j Fermipenn] wredtinmmenl whicli contnme ORTTARY wiml Irﬂhl.|ll!|
compoiints in acconlance with lnd AS 32 - Financial Instruments: Prescmmion |However, m accordanee wih STTHL Cronbars (Moo CTRIIBED L8N D dated 29
Phecenibes WM and Mo CIRAMEVEE VN dated 26 December 2016) (anued under the BRI Hegulaions, the Unithelders® funds hiwe teen meseated as
UPgpty” e swaber B enanply watl the cegquarements of Sechon ol Aimessre A do the SERT Crcular dotesd 26 Decamber 2010 clenbiregs sl the wminsmuny peesentatun
anied dlasehiasiare requiiereis fon key liaocial stateients. Consistent with Unil Capital beag classiliod s cquity . the distitiaons o Uiitbiolders ie abas presented in
Stwtermen| of Changes in Uaiolders’ Squty whien e distobitions are approved by the Governing Boned of Investment Mannger

i) Mindepace IRET has acquircd the SPV by nogquirimg sl i equity interest held by thie Sponson Crong il Blackstone Babities i e 5PYs The acuising of cquily
imterest in tv SPYE has been dong by isses of 55,66,54,582 Units of s, 275 ¢ach as per ihe tnble befow

Number of Units allsticd for equiring equily imlerest
held by Spansor Group and Binchstene enfities in 5F Vs

S of The 51V -
Spensor groug  Blackstone Entities Total
Avicido 2.93.04.371 51,71,35% 344,775,730
Hottaaim iew o (2] AR
KR Infim 212683 ¥ A45522 2AG 0118
Girjnpies 4.73.14,7458 1T A 0 RSN
Intuins 4,67 R 018 48 AM 62,7406
Hurmdew 10, 19,435,753 20664275 12.36,08 004
KRIT T.7,43 k59 15 WS U L L
Mindspace 150855360 26621661 1774774000
Tolal oumber of Undls swed 47,48.97,081 R.17.57.501 5£5.66,54,582

ey Imatial Public Offering of 3,63,63 600 Undts for cash at price of BRe 275 per Lni aggregating 1o Re. 10,000 million

(k) Unigholders hobling more than 5 pereeni Units i the Trost (other than Sponsar and Sponsar Grougs)
Name of the pnitholder o As mt 31 December 20210 Aowan 31 March 22|
~ Boof Units B haolding Mt ol Ll = Dl

5.42.91.415 9105 5428140 9 16%

ili[ﬂil—' ASIA SG FEARL NHOLIING (NQY FTELTD

) [he Trust has ol allotied wiy Gully gaid-up umits by way of boiis unils ner has 1§ bought back any clnas of nnits Trom the dude of régastrison () the balanve sheet
diste Fusther the 1iust has oot issued any aoits o consideration othes than cash fiom the date of incorporanion 0l the balanee sheet dote, exeepd as disclosed nbove

acting agsthe
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AINDSPACE BUSINESS PARKS KEIT
HMANHEIT/%20/003

€ omdensed Consolidabed Financial Statements
Moles Lo Aceounls

(AN pmuaunis in Hs, million snless siherwise stnted j

21 (nher Eyuing®

Purlivulars As il Asal
3 December 2021 31 March 2021

Heserves i Sieeplis
Hetnimed earmings (5212 19
Drebemuge fedemption e k)

[ENELT 191
*Refer Condensed Consolidated Sutement of chimges in L halder's equoy e detmded ooseosmi i other sguity balances

Hetained earnings
e cumulative i or boss arising fom the operwiony which is reiined und i recopgmised ml scemmaidated uden e ubing of retied camings A e end of

the el the profitloss after tis is transforred (rom the statensent ol proflt and loss 1006 reied danmmgs aceount

Belenture redenyplon reserve

As per the Compiies (Shaee Cogatal amd Debestures) Rabes, 204 (amenabed), Sondew s coquired o create Debentioe Redemgmion Reserve (DRI out of profis,
which is mvailable for payment of dividend, caual 1o 10% of the amuunt of debentures el - Accombngly, he Contjuany has crented DRR oul of the profits of the
Connipany 10 terms of the Companigs (Share Capital and Debemureifides, 2004 (s mmended ) wineh sondd e atsbieed for redemgbu of delentines dong s
kil ity

Suidew s tnnsterved INK 73 Million o Uebenture Redemption Beserves in nccondance with Secten 71 6f the Companies Act, 2013 and ihe Hules mske
Mretimiclen

22 Honrowings

l‘-rlltult; Anal Asm
S Dhgenber 2021 31 Mharch 202}

Sewuiid
Terms loans
= from baanks  Mnancial instititions 1,388 273 {1
Tieheninres
P venr Ge%ee hnked secured, Db, punmamieed, senid, (asabibe, oo . A97S

cumolave, rmed, pringipal proweeied ke hnked, wdeomable, non-
convenible debemures 1 Marker Linked Debentires @ ML Series 17} (net of
Iadig X i, nl anvortiood oot (el Mol i)

Sevuied Dded, senmi, lasalde, wmmccamodiabive, alel, edeeiniable  bion- 1,986 1,981
wompveriible delseminres (RCE Senes T (oen o psee expenses, of oo ise]

el e ler Mide 1)

10 pear CiBew Dinked sedunml, btml, senpn, lasable, muecomulabive, saled L% ] imne
prancipal pidictad - markel linked, edecmable, oaecolivenible debenlunes

1 Manked Linked [debemtoies — SUID Aeves- 27 Toel ol i Expuiaes, wl

s wost ) Creler Bose o

Sceured, lsted, semor, taaalle, poi-cumulative, led, tedecniable - TA0 50
comyertble delentures (NOCE Seoes 23 (ot ol sssie explemes, ol ma sl

coath {refer Node v

Semor, Listed, Bated, Securcd, Non-Cumulative, A

lunable, |imnsferable, Redesinable Non-Convertiable Debentures of Face

WVislue of INIL 1000, (6K {refer Nile v}

3,824 BRI

1] In Seepleniber R, Minbgace BENT il 5000 10 yer GeSec linked secimed, listed, puatanteed, sendor, tbie, nodecamulatie, med, principal prosecied
mnrket fnked, redeemabile, von-converiible debentures ("Mimkel Lnked Debenbines ¢ SMLL Senies 17) hivang Gee sobue of Bs 1000000 (Rupees en lakhs only)
cach, pmounung (o Hs S00,00,00 0060 {Rupees fve hundred crozes onlyd Thie temme of the sasl MU Seoes 1o 377 diys fron 29 Septamber 2000, by date of
pllotment of the ML Senes | and ¢oupan, ifany shall be payable on the Scheduled Redemprion Cate 1o on ity an 9 Apnd MO0 The cougan pavill stosbine
is linked 10 condition when: the pavall will be fixed on the fingd fxing de ¢ 30 March 2022, I idemifled 10 venr G-See's Tast triwded juoce s on el Gs g date i
greater than 25% of its last raded poce as on mibial fixng date 1o 39 September 2020, the coupon rate will be 6.80% pa I denmiied 10 sear G-See”s st trded
proiee s an Timal Ginnge date s less than o equal o 25% of 0 bast iaded price 2 on ksl fising dme, the coupon e will be zoro percent. As per the valuers repon
iyttt of valoiton of MY Seroes 1, e probndnbity of ocvormence of such my vent (lest imded price of adentified 10 yenr Gadec on Ginnl fiving dme beng less
e w egpund fan P55 ank atw st dracdedd proce o ol Gy deie e vensle and Bence the valee of e opbon conssdened s seio
This MLD Senes 1 owas ligted on BSE Limited on |3 Oglober 2000

Rewvurily lerins

ML Seres | e secwed by engls of e Taliowang secanty o G ol the Debenime Trosiee (holdog: fon the beetit of e Debeniore bokkers)

) Vst s enelusive chiarge vegistercd by way of siple morigage Gincluding teeeivables ansmg therelom ) on (he apsregmbe lensnbile ares of sppioxemaely 978500
S I or thoreabonan i Wuildings ng 6, 7 and & of Commereome Vernwadn (approx, | 78560 5 10 in building no. &, approx. 371799 sy 01 e buaddimg o 7 ol
apgeos. 424,132 o babdigg oo B) together sth s propomionate undivided rght, title and st i the nononally demarcmed land admeisinng approximiely
25 313wy mbrs em which the said thiee builliong no. 6, 7 and & ot af all those pieces sl parcels of larger lind are sitnane, yvingt ond beang in Villnge Yernwndo,
Faluks Havely, Ihateied Pae (“Wortgaees) Propesties ) of ML Senes |

B A cliarge on e escrow account i whach reccivables of the Mongaged Propenics of MOPPL shall be recened
e} Ul pmitile puiacamiioe excenled by MHEIFFIL

Hedemption lerms:
a3 ML Serves | are redecmalbide by way of bullel paynvens at the end of 577 davs froni the date of alloonene, be 20 Apn] 2022 s secondingdy,
..--"'_"'-hl.'tﬂﬂ“ﬁl.‘tl ns cument borrow s as o 31 December 2020 (refer note 217)

acting s the
MY IR 00 Lo

g ety

I Cerigwrn sliall be piwreased [ 25 bips for every sotls dosagrade b the rting by the Credit Rahing Apeties, Incibse vatomg is ipgiracded
prande, the Coargrrn sliall be decicased By 25 b G cact uperade  Che tnvestors shall have e nghi to accekenate e MLD Senes 11

o ocnmence of i mandory redemption event, the Debweninee Trostee may, by soany ool fess san 30 (et ) Business Give nobive
o medeem i Al all the Debentres then autstanding by pasong s ami el b the fstal mansdators sedemgaon s i eespect o




ATINESPALUE HUSINESS PAKRS KEL

WA INTHED Y- 2000

Condensed Consolldated Finuncil Statements
Mules e Avcounts

(AN amuanls in B million aeless otherwise stated |

fivh

I Diecensber 2000, Mindspice Business Parks KT seaed 2000 secured, listed, senior, tasable, non-cummlative, mted, redeerabie, mmncconveiibie debeniones
(MO Semes 1) hivang Inee vidue of Bs 100000 {Rupees ten likls onlypesch, amoosinting e Re 200,00,00,000 {Rupecs tae hundied ensies oy ) wtly @ eotpen
rabe of 8455 po. pavable quarterly begmning from the gnd of fiest [ull guartes T the dale of allotiment e 31 March 2021, with [ast coupon pavmient on the
s heduled redemption date | ¢ 16 Decerber 2023, The wnure of the swid NCT Seres |oos 36 mandhy G 17 Becember 2020, being date ol allotien

Thas MO Series | owas listed on B5E Limied on 21 December 2020,

Arcurily lerms

MO Sepes | ore secured By enchool the Tallowing secarry i Fevod of e Deberiture Trustee (holding for the benefn of the NCT Holders)

a) First nid exclusive chirge regasiered by way of sinple morigage (melsbing recerabiles srsing therelomi on the appregate leasable aren of approsximately 414,264
£q. Fr. o thereabouts in bulldings no, | and § of Commereone Yermwnun (oppros. 43000 s 00 o bnobiliige o 1 aml apgices. 371,399 in building nie 5§ 1ogeiher
witlr the proporionate undivided right, title and {nteres) i the novonally demnremed Tind admeazomg apprasiutely 18204 s, mirs on which the said two
lnbidinge o | aned 5. ot of all Uwese pieces and parcels of larger land ihat are gsimied, Iving and being in Village Yemwaba, Toluka Haveli, Distret Puise
{Wloripnged Properbies”) ol NOT Senes |

1% A eharge on the cserew acconin in which réceivables of the Moriggsed Propetfies shall be receved save amd gxecpl iy commeon asea munenmee charges
pavable o MIEBPL with respeet to ihe makmshanee of the miostgaged popenics

€) Corparnie gunmmice exceuted by MBPPL

Hedempiiom terms:
Ab NCT Sertes | ang redecimiable by way of bullet repsyment b the ond of 36 montle o e dile o allotment, (e 16 Decomber 2023
b} listerest is payable on ke las day of gach faancial quaner in n year (aaming fram 31 March, 2020wt ihe scheduled redemption dabe

€ I Congon <hall be mcreased by 25 bps for every noteh dewngerde in the mnngg by tee Credin fanmg Apency, Inesie idmgg v appaated afler any mting
ioenprimle, U Cougon shidl be decoeasedd by 25 Daps for each iperade

i) Ui ogenmence of o nomadatory redempiun cven, e Debentune Trosies may, by g mol bess tan 30 ohiry ) busingss doys” notiee o e Psmer megqune the
Isstser 1o risibeen i il ml] the debientures then sutsimeding by pying an o) el b il fatal ssamdaiony teslegion anneaid i espect of cich debentine

In March 2071, Mingspuoce BEVT wsaed 3,750 10 vens G-%ee Tnked secmed, st seowr, able, non-camulimve, mied. ponepol prowecied — markes boked,
redeemnlile, non-comvertible delseptires | Marked Linked Debeminres £ METY Sees 1) bavig Geee valaie of Ba 10,00,000 (Ropees ien Inkhs onlyl cich, nmounimg
1o Ra 374,00,00,000 (Rupees three hundred seventy five erores only) The temee of the smd ML} Seoes 2 i 38 months from 1 March 2021, beng dme of
allstment of the LI Series 2 and coupan, F any shall be payable on the Schediled Redemptiom Uhale b onomationdy o 17 May 2000 The coipan payo!l stnsctule
i Ninkedd 10 condition where the pavoll will be fixed on the fnal fising dase ie 16 Apnl 2024 I dentified 10 venr G-Secs sl ioded joce as on Gal ling date is
peated Than 25%% af s bt dosbed proce as onoinitlal g date Le 18 March 2020 the coupan rme will be 6 65% o 17 adentiTied 10 yein O Secs last tiaded prce
s wenn Finnal B dlate s Qess thum on equind o 35085 ol it fast taded price o on initial fiing date, the Coupon me will be sero pereend. A pee the valiers seport m
reapeet of walupien of these MED Seones 2, (e probabshiy of oceoremee of speh an event (last taded price of bentifed 10 year GeSec on Tl Dsing dale i bess
han or 4;q||n1 e A% il i list troded price on wrrtil Hl;ullg ihnie) o5 reemte wml hesy s vidlue ull the wlium wonkidered ns e

Thia ML Senies 2 was lated on BSE Limied on 22 Murch 2021

Securily terins

#l L Senies B ave secured by ench of the follswing secuny in favour of the Bebenmre Vrsiee (ol for e benel of the Debeituie Haldeisg

Pt wnid exclusive chanpe belng ciested by way of equitable inartpage on the aggiepnte leagsable atea of approxamaely 1371443 Sy kv oo thereabouls an
Puildisges o 12A el Uil of Builiding 128 of Modbapur, Hyderabod (appros 1269090 sq. 0 m bulding mo 125 and appos 10500 ap 0om ebding o
F2H ) ettt wilh fhe proporionie dndivided g, ke amd iterest in e sotionally demarcated Lol adimeasuining approsimately 29 800 s asitis on whisch the
satned tw biuitTebimn vms 024 amd 12H, ol of ol e paees i pargils of Tugser T it are sitwied, ying and being in Musdhapur Village, Sentmgampally Maodal,
fangn Feddy Disirict, Hydembosd (“Morgaged Projperties”), for S0 Seowes 2

by 1Furst sk exchusive charge cremed by way of a lypothecation over the Hypotheeated Propeities o MLID Senes 2

o) A chirge o e escoow necount ereated, mowlieh recevables of the Morgaged Propenies of Sundew shill be received, save imd excepl iy commmon it
nEnternee ©himges peyvalle o Somdew soll respect o e ramtenmisce of e mongaged oot

di Corpnte punsaites executed by Sundew

Redemption terms:
i) MLE Series 2 are redeemabibe by wiy of buller payeent at the end oF 38 months frn Qie date of allotmen ce 17 May 0

by The Coupon shall be increasee by 75 bps For every notch dosagrmde m s atmg by the Coedit Batng Agency. In case rting s uppraded afler amy mig
downgrade, the Coupan shall be decreascd by 25 bps for each upgrade,  The Hvestors shill ave the spht o accelenite e ML Scries 200 e iating is downgrsded
T A

¢f Upon veckimence of a iandalony edeniption evént, the Debemture Trustee may, by s nof less than 30 igherty) bisiess days nadice W the bauer seguine
Rssurer b eeideweine o Gl ol the Drebentires ten oustamlage by pay g a amvoum eoqual W the sl mundatens redeniption amount im respect of sach Debenhie

Irv Ml 2001, Mindspive Himdness Parks RENT issoed 750 secured, listed, senior, txabie, non-cunvdative, mied, redecmntle, non-gonvernble delenumes (WU
Seres 770 hiving fce soloe of Bs 0000000 (Rupees fen Ikl only] each, amosnbeg o B 0% 00,00 000 Rupees severmy Nve crones only) with i goupan mie ol
& 686 1% pn panble quarterly beginnmg fom ihe end of first Tl quirter from e dote of aHotment e 300 Jume S0 witli list coupon payment on the scheduled
redemption dine i¢. 1T Muy 2024 The tenure of the said NCD Senes 2 15 3% months from 18 Mosch 2071, bemg aite of allodoen

NCL Senes 2 was listed on [ASE Limited on 22 March 2621

Security terms

WD Series 2 are seeured by ench ol the following seeuriny in (avour of the Pebenire Trostes (hakdige o the henelit of e NCL Fobdeds)

) First il exctusfve charpe being repistered by way of simple mangape (including receivables arsing (herelmm) on the agprepenie leasnble area of approximately
TH000 Sgp Froe thereabouts e baldame oo 4 ol Commeraone Yerwila wpether with the propotionare andivideld right, ile amld imbeiest i e noliomilly
diemmreated land gdineasong aggrosisiately ¥ 560 sg imbs o wldcl the said Building, el of all those preces and parcels of larger land that are sitited. Tyt il
by o Viallagse Yevawisla, Tolokis Davels, Dot Pone (CWomgiged Froperies”) ol KULY benes 2

) A chnnge o the eagnow account 1o be cremed, in which recenvabies of the Mongaged Properies shill he voceivil, sive wml exee(i 20y comimen arss mamlcnne
charges payabibe to MIPEPL with sespedt 1o the matimetance of the marigaged propertics

¢1 Corpommte gummantee execufed e MBHPI

acting as he
Marager lo

Mindspicd Business
Paris REIT
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RACIN/REDT I 9=200003

mlensenl Cvmsolalabed Financanl Stalements
Sustes D Arvcounis

(AN mmoams in Bs million unless odherwise stmied)

4

v}

- CooRating agency CRISIL hag assigned a rating of "CRISIL FP-MLID Asaa/Sbie™ 10 ML

Hedemplion lerms;
i) ML Sories 2 e redeomable by wiy of bulbet sepoyment al e end of 38 months foom the date of alloment, ve 17 May 2024,
By Intevest is puynble o the last doy of eneh nmscinl quiries m s year (sinetig Guom 30 Jume, 2021 witil the scheduled fedempticn date
€1 The Coupon shall be imcrensed by 23 bps for every notch downgrade in the mting by the Credit Batongg Agency. Dncnse mabing: s upgraded after any tling
downgrade, the Coupon shall be decrcased by 25 bps for each upgrade.
i Upon ocounence of & mandatory redemplion event, the Debentiore Trustee may, by tiewing mo less than 30 (hiny) business duys” atice (o (he Tssaer ieguine the
Tssmer b sedeem w Gull, all the delestures then outstasbing by payege o sanount equal o the total mandatery redemption amoeunt i respeet ol coch delbsinme

In Seprember 021, Sundew Properties Limited isued 4000 Seiiod, Listed, Rased; Secured. Mon-Cunalimive. Taxable. Transferable, Redeemable Non-Convertible
Debentues of {“Mon Convertable Debentures "7 M) Tavag face saloe of Bs: 00 00,000 { Rupees ten lakhs onby) cach, amaumting 1o Ra. 00,0000, 000 (Rupecs
Tt thewesand mollmn ondv ) wille o conpon e o't 1% p oo payabile guariedy begiomeng Tom e end of Tt full gguarter from the dite of alloiment (dale of
wlloament bemg X6 Sepiembser 2021 and emd of Birst (ull guarter beyng 21 December 20213, with last congron payment on the scheduled redemption date e 28 June
2024, The renure of the said MCT i3 from decmed dae of alloment (e, 28 Sepromber 2021, 0l scheduled redemplion date ¢ 28 Jume 21024

This NCT was listed on B5E Limied on | Ogtober 2021

Rerurily lerms;

WO are secured by ench of the following seeurity in favour of the Debeniure Trusige (holding Tor the benefit of e MCTY Hililersh fas fuher detailed i socuity
documenti);

. First ranking exclusive security intérest by way of an equitable mongage sver identified inmoyable properties (as identiNed below), Frest snnkomg sole oo
enchissive secunly milerest by way af hypothecation over

{0 b wuprenl & Lodore ovabibe assets awed Dy e Comgsay and receivalibes pertamimg b identified immavalde properties Building 20 with 709,165 square fect
carjel wren (save nnd exeept |1 974 sapure et enrpel noes of eafitens amd | S5M0 squme feel corpel aten: of $EZ office), Buldiog 125 (unit no 1301 (22068 square
Tt covrpet mrea b, vl e 30 1A, 296 souare Geel carpet nrend, omit e LA {37050 squnee Feet corpet mrenh)- Fart Progeo! Mooslsgrce Madbaga, Hydesabad
Busldings

(1) the escrow accoum and the subseri pion aceeum nnd all amows sianding 10 e credin of, or acemied o necring oo eserow seesm i e subeernsion
=

2 NOD nre backed by gunmnieg proyided by Mindspace REL

Redeniption terms:

) WCD ‘ore redeemable by way of buller paymen on 28 June 2024 and necordingly the snme his been classified ns non curvent bormwge s on 31 Deeoober X021
) Iimerest is payalle on the lise day of exch financinl quaner ina year (aaning from 31 Decernber, 20215 ummi] ihe scheduled redemption dote

) The Coupun shall be increased by 25 bps for every notch dowmgrde in the mting by the Credin Rating Agency, In case rating is upgraded aiter py raning
davwaigiincle, the Coupssi shall be decrensed by 0% bye Do epch ugeprade

il Ipml peeurrence ol @ mmmkaiory 14,'|.1|..'1|||1|||||| evenl, the Comngmny sholl s oummlatory sedemjplion notiee willon I LSl eEs Lln}-x- anud 0o Taver tan vhan 30 Ilhll'l}l
Basrmsess Dhisys o fssapnee of sumbniory edemption pebice (unless insboacied ofherwise by debenture Gustee), vedeens i Gl (or as the case miay T, in pain) il the
DPebentures then custanding by poying sn smaunt cqual 10 the mandimory sedemphion nmount in respeet of ench Blebenime

Detmils of doschosure requaned as per SEDE cimoular STOE DO TN SIS CIRP 2008 doved 13 April 2008 arg s fnllows

T Seured U nsecured Previous due el due
wrliculars date itk
Il‘rtru:lpal « N
10w GeoSed linked sccuned, Disled, guaranbéal, seous, tsable, non Apglicalde Pramcipul = Ui My
camlabive, ed, el potecied  marked linked, wedeenable, non- Secused
comverible debentures (Cdirkel Linked Debentomes £ MLD Senes 17 fimterest - Mol Indeaiesl - Ul Muaturity
Appleahle
Prineapd - On | Pricipal « On
Bl 1 Mdaturin
Seeurgal, Dsted, semon, tasable, nonceomndaiive, @ed, edeemable. nons Hlirity .
copmveriihle debentmes (MO Series 1) g
Inerest - 31 Idérest - 31 March
Dheeember W21 13072
Primcipn] - Cin Mty
Prancipal = M
10 v C-Bee Hoked secued, listed, senion, taxalile, non-canudative, aled Applicable twterest « O Matarny
princijnl ptected  makel Basked, edeemable, non-eomverhble debentures | Saecned
{“tnrket Linked Debentores ¢ 8411 Senes 27) [nteest - N
Applicalile
1‘r|rn.'||n.-tl ~0n Pringipul = On
ity Maturity
Sccurcd, lisgd, sendor, taxable, non-cumulative. mied, redeemable non- Secured
convertible debentures (NCD Series 1) [neriesd - 31 Iitcrest - 31 March
December M2 | 2122
Prancipal - Ml I"rlllZli;ulj“l'.!.ll
. 3 Applicable Matim iy
Semior, Listed, Rmed, Secwrcd, Mom-Cumulmive, Taxable, Tranaferable, Secyred
Redpcmte. Mop:Comertitle B bemmes ICEN $HESTME¢ Intetesn - 31 Imterest - 11 March,
S =N [pecember. 2021 [2022

(o 18001, )
'an‘tdipﬁiium’fn

Parks REIT

bite™ 10 the NOL Senics | & 2 of the msucr
v change i the credit ranng

:.‘)ﬁmdlmu: RETT amd “URISHL AAASTIEE 1o e NULY of the issuen Sandew Progreriegd
)
Kdler Mote 53 for Katm dischosg o
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Condensed Consslidared Financkal Statements
Marles fo Agcounts

(AN oo s in Ba millien wokess alhery ise staled )

24 ARl mon-cwrcend Dmancial Halililes

farviculirs As ol Andit
3 Uevembier 2021 31 March 2021
Secutiy depasils 1,508 201
Retewtion pomey poyalide
= dhig 1o mikern il small emcrpiises 114 It
- ithers 1 58
livderiesd ocen e Dl amid abise e deleiilines ) I:“.'l! 185
1,0 150

24 Proviskims i Non current)
Partivo s Aol Al
3 Degcember 2021 3 March 2621

Frovision for employer benefins

praliity I 15
= compriiated abichces 15 I3
R - 31 %
25 Dhelerred tos linhilities {oei )
Farticulars As Asat
3 December 2021 AE Mwrch Mol
ielerred tax labilinies (net) 178 15k
ERE] 158
2 Enher nin-carrent lbilites
Particulars As As i
3 December 2021 3 March 20210
Uneamed ren o 184 sl
Cther ndvance i 4 10
E LA 524

17 _}il‘lllrt lerm borrawings
Partieulars As i A al
30 Dreeemer T2 11 Miarch M2 1

Securdl
Lasums repuvable on demamd
awerrid el Do banks L0654 2074
« Fgrn loan from banks . 400
Uwrrent matirites of long-term debt

=10 wear GeSop Hnked secured, listed, gunmnteed, semot, manble, mon-

cunmulative, rtd, poncipal peetecied - markgt binked, icdecmable, nop

converible debseitues {Market Linked Delsentures < M1 Serigs 1) (net

ol 1ssue exponises, ob amoised cost) §Refer Note 2201 4,989 -

= from banks / (inuneial insieutions 1,674 1,451
11319 4,065

m Trade pavables
Particulprs sl ER
A1 December 021 31 March 2021

Trade Pnvablcs

~ botal outstambiog dues of micre cnlerprises and snall enterprises 18 52

- lal ositstamding dues of cocdnors other 1 mecrs cerpiiss
mtil aniall waleigphios * - I.iﬂ_lgl- ¥
J 22 R6S

* locludis ReA7 iwillion (31 Mugch 2021 s 40 pallion) pavalde o the Mannger for Management Fees Refer e 32 for relnted party bidances
29 Ulver corvend Doanoei] Hnlslibes

Farticulars As mt As ol
31 December 2021 3 Murch 02|
Employees dues payalde 1 o
Imerest scetved D ol due om boads o
- bimks / linmneial mstitutions R 62
= debemurg 437 2
Interest accrued and dus 68 0
Sewin iy dlejumily S.309 4,307
Resenwon dues pyvahie
« el v amieno and sl enterprises b L acting az the
Mhnss i [EL] Managet to
Bowk ovendinil n Mindspace Business
Ihvidind Pavable | B8 Parks REIT
Unipad Ersiributions | :
Cagital credios
T bin sy wisd senall entergises 211l A0l
- CHhers 1504 1,255
her lipbaliies® o o Kty 142
! EXTRF] 1 fid

N ‘;"""-?,/ * Iincludes Ba 25 il (3 March 2621 Rs 17 million) is payable to the Manager for Mindspace REN Managenient Fees Reler nate 52 for related party nute
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Comibensel Comsolabated Fionncinl Sintemenis
Notes i Arcounis

(AN amouns in Bs million unless otherwise stated )

A Provisiens (Cuarrent)

Particulars

Asmi
21 Peeemler 220

Azl
Vi Mareh 20210

Provisien for employes benefin

« galinity 1 A
= gompensed absences 3 3
Praswision lor pompensuiion® 14 -
20 f

o povisson represents estmded comtraciual olsbpgataon exmg o ol the balamce sheet date on account of pending handover of possessaan b the b swner o

per Land developeent apreement

3 Uhher current Babilities

PFarticulbars As il Asal
3 Dewembier 2021 A Mlnach 22|
Linearme tea 16l 254
Advances pecenved [rom cuslomers 155 A
Statudiny s 192 174
Chiber pdvnnges L] L
Lther payahle 3 5
762 [
32 Unrrend by Babilifies [nel)
Partivulars Aw i Akl
3 December 2021 31 Mareh M1
Provision fof ineome-tax, ey ol mivance s, 1t LS
11 15

acting as \he
Mymagel o

Mingspace Evsiness
Packs REIT
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Candrnwed Comsnbidated Fanamrinl Sistement
Mubr iw Acgumiis

AN winv b iw Ha, million wibesy ailierwod dated )

5 Hevemir from speraisny

F Fai 1he nine mnmbs  For the sing mondhs Fan ibe year
et th igimtter s Fin the guariyr For i quare sniked L] IL‘N:; iyt m}"
A Deeember 8y, oppomber 2021 ""’“l ﬂ’“b:dm“ Ul Decembier T021 ) Dieinber 000 10 March 2021
(Hnmediied) (L imdibed) (kacboviy P — U naidisend L Al
malr wl servie i
Fagility rgntibs 1,554 wan Bl o 1K3 ol LEAE]
Sldimtemanee seraces el naT (111 1924 | 1A
Fovenes from wurks sumBad senaun LT T o] ]
Wevemig fram power smpply {F 1] [[K] 121 (211] LT ni
(kibier ppernling impsme
Bulerest inconse Lo finance bease 1 dis R a2 L n
Sale af warphis conenmthon maeral snd serap 1 n [ a1 1 n
Servier oonnecsin anil sher charges - 4] I -
Chiver AUy o - = i - %
T e o - 1A 1,34 (K1) [EELL 74H0 11,451
M mpeeral i o
Tew'th thas  Fus Ui sy munthi e the veat
Pasticulars Far the guaner emleil hlf:h:,‘ﬂ':lﬂrl Fun the quiartes wndid o ltmmml [ o s
M Theerinbier 2011 16 i 07 Al mnmm‘u H ber 302 11 Becetmber 2498 {f Mearch 31
M Pty i ¥
- “.“.'E".':‘;r_ A\ maciried) o) ALl {Lnditgd) {hubied]
lsbprest i s
= ik given 1o bindy Corpovinies 5 1 22
Tl dpniin 4 L] [} % 12 r
i gty dopunita | 3 it ] u 1
o I v Pefundi " L2 ™
ks ¥ 1 | ¥ 3 1
i ik /4 17 T v
L
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vy ki %
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et} ik nmiidinesdy e Urnusdited} iUl (Mdtedl
Fruli om wsle wl vk dewi) 1 !
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1w wachange pam (netd I
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b Empdsyee henelio evpense®
; ik loril th Fion thee yewr
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Lo yated sngn b | s ] B ] 4
Stall wellarg capnsts ('] ] ] r
L7 1] E] 17 2] K]
* Fanployee benelits exposes mapasly selevs o omjduver bynefil expenses of lagilibes maiibgeam g seiviggs
A7 Westul prupens 14 AETVIDE
he T ihe il For the yeae
Partisulars Ve The qartis chded Fun the quaner Vo the amamer snded b |H:dn:lnmn: LR K] 'x;nl umhr
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Candensed Comsolidaied Finaneinl Sinbrmenis
Nules fo Acguaniy

LA mitiimtn i HA il wilevs niliers e siatied)

3 Ll rajieiies

Fartamlars W i sunrie vidied T he quanet i Lo o e F4l1bn.in‘;n|.nl.h Frui h:dnd el I'w'::ur:nr
A0 December 2014 W Diecemher 2036 b -
[Unadiled) 10 Keptembser 2021 i insalined) B Dhecember 220 1 u«:mh_ﬂ W N0 Mareh 2021
{Unauieied) [ massdiled} ILinaudised [Audited |
R I i [ ] E i 3
Projeaty L | (111 14 i L] umr
Ranaliy 1] - ] ]
Flectrieity, waler and dievel chargen [0 a (it T (LA hal'l
Teanglling and comeyance -, ] i I i 4
Maers amd ianey R 4 ¥ 2 L1 bl ]
Dnnlmis buppan fece 14 [E} 1n 42 -} I
Hiwkevage and cintiimession (L} (A a8 a9 Ta nr
Filiny fres and susmping charyes L] 1i L] £ L] (1]
Ehuntirens promation gxpenigs adverlinag copensc 1] L] i n £ £l
Hank Charges [} ] 1 * b h
Wad debiy wrislen ofT = ['] iy o i &
Corporme Social Revpnsinling espenaes ' n (L i 43 LA
Pravabon For [odbeful Dbt fowpected crodi
Fuss allenwanse) 3 I ] ] ] "
Faueign eschampe ks (i) i a 1] il
Vhagclon’ witing Fres 1 | | " | | a
Mincellaneonis expenses 12 In 1 L 1 M
= [ 17 . 1,341 [ [k
A Fonnmer cusiy
Paitinlads Vo ifie finiter-sndig it e quatier T Fo ihe pine months  Fof the nine mosiha Fiii the year
31 Derember 2021 i 30 Rvembey 020 madrd el enied
i b Seprcmber S ) Wil ¥ Dcemher 2021 V) Eecember 2030 71 Marsh 2031
I Uipakidivedh (Umaisdined) (Unaidivedy  (Aadioel)
Diflgionl wapenee o
< o boxrowimngs rom bnks and finarcial instisitions A% AT LLL] (LU Ki L] (R0 ]
wnt s (swm Donly wxwpanaies & a4 s
« i debehlses T 0% el hm i ] ]
- i peeference sharey - i a
o leang liability ] I » 1 ] (&
Wi i = i i A L] £+
Uinnaniizg of inmres) expenses om seeunny depimi Ll m An 1ia i L]
Lidven Dinmiine o bui pei E ] 1 17 L L2,
Lewn Finance colh capetilingd B9 v ibment iroperts
e e P T - L ] LR — i bty [ELL . [LELY]
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43 Asset Acquisition
The Mindspace REIT entered into share uequisition agreements with sharcholders of 8 Asset SPVs (refer note | for list of these SPVs)
for acquisition of shares of the Asset SPVs in exchange for the units of Mindspace REIT. The acguisition was effected on 30 July 2020
{“Acyuisition Date™),

Requirements of Ind AS 103 apply 1o o transaction in which assets acquired and liabilities nssumed constitute a business. However, pari
B7A und B71 of Ind AS 103 allow an optional concentration test 1o perform simplified sssessment of whether aequired set of activities
pndd assers is not o business. The consequence ol the test s thal 3 the concenbiation est is mel, the set of sctivities and assels s
determined not 1o be g business and no further assessment s peeded.

RETT has opted Lo apply optional concentration test in respect of acquisition of these SPVs. Acquired 5PV are engaged in the business
ol real estate devilopment and leasing. Major asset pool of these SPVs comprise of investment properly and investiment property nnder
construction. Based on the assessment performed, management has determined that substantiolly all of the fair value of the pross assels
acquired is concentrated in investment prapery and invesiment properly under construetion (including other assets which meet the
definition of group of similar idemifiable assets as per defimbion provided in pare B7B of Ind AS 103 such as investment property,
property. plant and equipment attached o these myestment properties which cannot be physically removed and used separately from
thiese investment properties. without meurring significant cost. or significant diminution in wtility or Tar value o cither psset).

Accordingly, nequisition ol these SPPVs has been accounted us aeguisition of group of assets nol constiuting & business and requirements
in Ind AS 13 Tor business combination seeounting las not been applied 10 this transaction. The RETT has accounted for the transaction
s Tollows:

o Identificd asset or lability initially measared ot an amaunt sther than cost and applicd applicable standards for initial measarement of
these assels and labilities

b Pl ssmed Machimery recognised ol fair value as detenmimed by an independent valuer

. Dedueted from the gross timsaction price of the group acquired, amount recognised in respeet of items listed i point (0 and (b)
ubwve

d. Allocated the resldual transaction price to the remainimg identifinble wssets (e, Land and Buildings which are then being elassified ns
lnvestment Propeny and Investment property under constructivn) bused on their relative Bair values b the date o gequisition, arrived ul
by i independent valuer

he transaction s not resulted inrecogmition of goodwill or bargain gain in the books of the RENT. Non-controlling interests in these
subsidiurics have o present ownership interest and is entitled o a proportionate share of nel assels upon liguidation, These pon-
controlling interests have been accounted at their fair value on the date of sequisition of the SPVs, For this purpose. fair value has been
determined in secordance with Ind AS 113

As consideration Tor the wssels acquired. Mindspace REIT issued §5,66,51,582 units a0 unit price of Rs, 275 per unit wowlling o R
ES3.080 million. Mindspace RELT his also incurred directly antributable expenses in relation (o the assel aequisition, amounting 1o Rs
23 million, resulting in the 1otal transaction price of Rs. 153003 million. The Gollowing tables summarize the total transaction price,
pross transaction price and the allocation of the transaction price,

. Amount
Particulars ~ 2
Lin million)

Purclinse vonsiderition 1,53,080
Avyguisilion costs 23
Total transaction price 1,553,103 I
153 — 275 acting at the

S5ue price per unil 2 Wanager ta
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Based on the shove tolal transaction price and adjusted lor the other assels and Babilities assumed, the gross iransactiion price is as

Tullows:
Amount

Fnrtieuinrs (in million)
Total Transaction Price 1,58, 104
Less: Onher Assers 44,344
Addd: Other Liabilities 91,570
Add; Non-Controlling Inerest .27
Coruss Transaction Price 209,576

Based on the above total tansaction price and adjusting for the other assets and lubilities assumed, the gross transaction price s
allocated as Follows on the basiz ol the allocation explained above

Amuount
Particulirs {in million)

Land — Trechold. leasehold and
development rights of Land as 96,631
part of Investiment prapeny

Ruilding us part of Investoent

H3.720
property
Investment  property. under 12898
Construction
¥ 0 . i a
Propeny, plant and eqguipment 11,327
and other assels
Tutal 209,576

Depreciation on leasehold Tamd, huilding, plant & machinery and ather ussets s Been culeulated on the abave allocaed mmounts hased
om the balanee uselul lives of these pssels as per the aveounting policy
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44 Cantingent Fimllivies snld Cagitn) comeitments
Particulins As al A m
A1 Devemibies 2021 | 31 Slaech 2021

Cambingent Baleilities

Clnims not acknowledged as deby i respeet off

« Inwome T s mabters | Befor oote | below) excladng intercst LA LA
« Services Tus mateers (Hefer note 2 below) i L1
Customs duty manes {Refer nale 3 below) MM 13
= Stamp dity (-3 64
- ank gumrnniecs to Telnngang Stue Polluton Control Boand i i
Capaial comm itmenis
Festurmutesd womemd ol conacts remiiming o be esecuted on capital accoum (et of sdvances) and not provided for 6,75 4,980
{ Hoter Mot @ bebow)
Nulesy

1 {ul Cigaphes- An oppeal s been Gled for A Y 200011 belme CTA) apzanat ihe penalty order mising demand of Rs.3 million and the appen! v peading, This
company has pard 2075 (R | mithon) with o reguest 10 keep the demnd in sbevance: As per Income G webate | there is no demand eustanding

by KRET - Comsimgent Babiliy of Ks S35 millom oelate i A 5000 100 AY 201819 fop shich Campany: his filed appeals belore CTITAD st onders uridie
section 14331 0 14330 rend with seetion 1534 of e Adt combestg the disalinsimee of dedoction seden section. B00A of e Income Tox Aot 19061 The
Compary 13 hopelul of @ fvourahle oucame fsr these Assessment Years In case of anfavourahle decisins i agpeal for AY 2002-13 e AY J00819, the 1ax
would be payable under normal tax and hence. MAT encdi currently available with the Compuny will no fonger Ix avanilable. A o resall, i addition 1o abiye
contipent liabiliy, the Company would fequice 1o pay addivonal was ol Be 326 million w et AY 2000920 amd AY 2000277 Pliese seins ane ool nder Tilgatin
bewmise durmpe e years the Company has utilised the MAT credit availed during AY 200213 o AY D00E-19 The dnallowance of dedocton umicr soclion
SOLA Tor AYs 01213 10 200818 by the fnconw Tas depantment was baded on the onder for carlict AY 200012 wheren simibur deallowance was made [he
Company b challenged the sasd ondes of AY 200112 befiure the (TAT The Hio'ble ITAT vide its onder dated 06,035,202 allowed the appenl i favan ol the
Company by quashing the disallowance made by the income-tis aithonty

For AY 200910 and AY 201011, Income wx cases on 8014 desallownnees ore pendimg wath $on'ble HE of Telangina bived on appeal fod by the deprtment
ajgainst the FTAT - Hsderabad arder, whizh were in faveur of the Company

- S As il As
H December 2021 VI Mlarch 2021

M o ——— T %
Hundewn [ |
lwime 42 43
kK 1 18y
Avnendo o b L3

332 b2

MBFPL ; [he SPY has revored show calse and demand totices [ inclusion in lasable valoe amounts reeerveld in neimbueseinent of electioty amd allied
chirges and demand service s e on ol Ke 92 oallion excluding applicable imerest and penaliy, S has Glkd spproprinte replies ot shiow canise sl
demand notees

Suntlew : Demand for Non Pavinent of service wx on reming of Mouts and cquipments Rx. 1 hGillon and Demand fos Interest and Penalty on account of wiong
pvailment of eredil of service b paid on inpul services Ry 0 million . SPY has fiked an appenls with CESTAT and matter i pending,

Intime ¢ Demand for Non Payment of service mx on reatng of (outs ond eqmpments Bs 21 amd Densd for Service tas on elecineity amd water and imegulns
avatlment of eoedit of service tas paid on inpul services Rs. 21, The 5PV has filed an appenls with CESTAT and matler s pendiig;

KRIT : Demand Tor Mon Payment of service t on remtmge of Ritouts and equprments. Bs 96 mallion aed Demand for Servoce taxoon clectneny and water and
irreguilar availment ol eredin of service s paid on input services Bs 93 mllon SEY b Tiled oo aggeals with CESTAT o martes i peiding

Avacudo : (n) The S hos receved an onder dated 31 Toruary 2008 precmmeed by U Comanissanes (Appeals), confirmmg the service 1ax demand of s 7
mvillion deefuding applicable intenest and penaliv thereon) vn resting of immosabile propery senaces proveded b tenants dusng the perod Apel MEK 10 March
2001 The Company his fled an Appeal before the Cusioms, Ceatral Fxeise & Servace Tax Appelinte Tribunal Ve mate o peidimg adjudation

i Far e pesiod Apel 2001 September 200 1, e Company bas reccved a Show Caise cum Demand Nogiee doned 22 Oxtober 2000 allegung non payment of
service s of Bs 1 malbon texeludiog applivahie sberest and penaliv oo o tentig of immavable prepey senioes provided to waants. The Cempuny b
filed mis adetmtbedd reply om 24 Decenber 2002 Mo Turther oot respoancdence has been necesvedd in s e

For both the above mutters, the Company has (iled applicatons i Form SVEDRS-1 under thie Sulkin Vishaw (Legiscy Diapote Reslution ) Schiome, 2009, The

Campany has received SYLIRS-3 with wrvice tax demand in respect of above matters. The Company has not aceeped the demind and therelore e niate
Feriumaiy ki dln;n.ﬂl.'

Fatre epsh Do o espeel of above matlves are deterniable anly on receipt of jugements decisions pending at vistious forums sihariies

3 Customs dity demand gt the nme of debonding of pssets from the Software Technobogy Farks of Indio scheme © ST19 ) for Intime @ 16 million ond BRI Hs 18
million
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The 5PV wise detsils of capital commitments are as follows

Vs Al Asal
3 December 2021 31 March 2021

ML a2 T
Cingeapley 1451 YK
Sundow 163 454
KRL Infra REL Lo
Hodvemm e W 167
KRIT Ll o)
Avicadiy RL] 102
Intsmat = 1

0,078 A ki
Avacada

A Suit has been fled in the year 2008 by Nusli Neville Wadn ( PlanifTy mgamst Ivory Properiies and lolels Prosate Limited {lvory) & Others which ineludes the
Company a5 one of the Defendants inter alia in respect of the land and the ‘Parndigny’ Industran] Park bl of the Cormpany The PLuntill has prayed g
thie Company and the sad lvory restrmining them from carrying out further construction of any other nctivity on the land (o shich the balding Paradigm i
construgtied), demalition and removal af the Stictiores on e said land, appeintment of o Coun Recciver in respeet of the suid tand ot Faradigm bunlding,
dechimmg e MO ¢ Agreements entered it by the Comgany with lvory and the Plaintiff as voldable and hiving been nvonded mnd resemeed by the Flambl |
and 10 be delivered up o concelbed, restromang from: abenoteng, encumbering o gartigg with possession of stractunes and reseraining from dealmg with,
creaningg Tresh benses / Theenses o renewing lense / license n respeet of the sl Paradigm burddig and foe eceiving of recovering any tent [ license fee
compensation i respect of the siid beases | Hoenses, depositing ol the rens in the Coun, ele. The Caut hits nol gersited wy ad-iiterim reliel 10 the Maintff The
Company has filed its reply e the sakd Surt denying the allegations and praying that na imenim reliel be granied w the Plumill The Company i its reply has also
e i @ phea that ssue of Hmitation should be decided as o preliminary issue before any interim relief could be granted lo the Planbfl Puisuinl to the
Plisodsf s apglscatonn for expeshited beanng ol the case, the Hon'hke High Count Bombay vide an Osder dated 1909/ 2003 pned 0082003 Tl fhee s of
Tortaibon ider sectaen 8 (A ] of Code of Cril Procedure fo be ired as o jurisdiction for the matmainabiliey of the st and direeted the Plantll i ke an
alTidavit in Vien of examimation 0 chiel of the T wabiess on o befoee 171000103 Prirswant i the Flamtii’s SL1E° m e Supreme Court challengimg the Dders
of the Henble High Coun dated 190093003 apd H0E2003, the Hon'hbe Swpreme o vide its Osder dated 08710 2003 stayed the operanon of the alaresand
Crders and further procecdings in the Digh Coun Suit Mo, 414 of 2008 Thereafier the Hon'ble Suprems Coor Iy is Order dated 25 August 2015 has referred the
sind 8L to & three Judpe Bench o be posted along with SLIP  C3 Mo 22438 of 2005 The SC by s Ovder dfed 12 12 2018 disposed aff the said SLI* as
infrictimees o view of deletion of Section A of the Civil Mrocedure Code by the Moharashira Act 61 of 2018 on 29 100 M8 In view of the subsequent
wimerndrment by the State of Mahacashtr o the said proyvisions, purssan to the Petitioners spplication fo reston the SLE by cancellig e Ordes dated 12 12 2018
by iyt dited 410 2018, three binpe Hench of te SU bebd that ws 94 CPC (Maharashtra) question of imimtion cannol be decided as o prebmiminy issue
s 10 junschenon The 5L nppheption for smtene rebiel and the High cour Sait o peoding for the Gnal hearing

based en an advice obtained from an independent legal counsel, the monmgement s conlident that te SEY sl be abde 1o suitably defond snd the impact. iFiny.
on the Ind AS financial swlements cae be determined on dispisal of the ahove Petition wed accordmgly, Ind A3 Fisaical statengnts of the company kave been
prepared on a going concern baxis

Further, the Pluintiff, thiowgh his advocnies & solicitors, had uddressed Ieter dnieed 13 February, 2020 ineluchig b Mindspace RELE. the Manager. the Trusiee,
e Speinsars, Avacade, Mr. Ravi C. Raheju, Mr Meel C Rabeja, Me, Chandra L Rabicin, Ivory Propertics and KRUPL, expressing his objection 1o the proposed
Offer anid omy actene concerning the building Paradigm located at Mindspace Malad project The allegations amd avermens matee by the Plaintifl have been
responded wmd denmed by the podresees, ol e advocabis & salicitors. Mo further correspondence hos been reccived

Pursunnt 1o the levy of service tax on renting of immovable propemics given for commereial use, retspectively with effect from | June 2007 by the Finance Acw
M, s ol e lessees i wham the Company bas Tenout its promiss, have based on o legal advece, chaflenged thi sid levy il siter-alia, i1 retrospeatine
application and withheld gaymen of seevice lax o the Company, based on cenain judicial pronouncements and stay onders pranted by sppreprte High Couns
from time to time. Fusther i this negared the Hon Ble Supreme Couan hos passed an interim order dated 149th Octobsée, 2001 m Cival appeal nos. $3H), K391-8393
oF 2001 and 1 complance of which, such lessees have deposited silh apprapeiate anthonity o 3 installments. $0% of the ameunt such sorvice tas mi so poid liy
them upte 30 Seprember 2001 and have furmished surety Tor the balance $0% of the pmount of seviee s and which amount has alse been deposived by them
with the mutharities. Further as per Hon'ble Supreme Court’s Order dated Sih April 2008 m Chal Appeal o (8} SIRT2010, the matter is deferred umil disposnl
of the issues pending before the nine judges Bench in Mineral Area Development Authority nnd others

i waew of the abave and subject o the final orders being pagsed by the |Hon ble Supreme Coun in the plorcsaid oppenls, thene may be  conbimgient lalality on the
Lronmgmany in respect ol interest payable on account of the delayed payment of service 1ax, which ament would be recoveruble from the respective lessees by the
Company

KR Inlea

I I respert of thie Cioingsei's e al Villige Kharadi, Pune, o special civil siit is Giled The sor filed by Ashok Mhulchand Bhandon ngams Halasahel
Lascman Shvabe amsl 29 odhers in respect of mler alan ndivided share adimeasuring 44 15 Ares ot of te lind bearing 5. Mo 65 Hssy Wo, 3 for declaraton,
speetlie performance, injunction and other peliefs Nerther Gem evelopments Prvide Linited i KRC Infrastiscture and Projects Private Limited is a porty 1o
the aforementioned suit and neiiher of them hive been joined o5 parties fo the ool sl or Ger Develogenents Private Limited nor KRLC Infrastructure and
Mropects Private Limived have fHled any intervention application. There are no orders prssed m (e mutier affectig Ui suit lads of e develapoien thereal o
restriming the transter on develepment of the afonesasd Lnd i any manner whatsogver, The mutier 1 carrenily pending:
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KB and gl comfiemed 1o the vk that TSHC wall wn claim any amount fram the bank wnder the Bark Guarantees and the bk s elieved of i ol
- 'E_W@WMH\' s revogtivsead bowards e prce of the ot of land
A i

MEPFPL

st tothe desnenper and sesting of e Commereone Undertaking of K Rabeja Corp Por Lud, (KRCPE ), m the Company MEPPL the company MBI s
the ewner 10 the extent of B8 1A % undivided ot bile and interest i O fand bearing 5. Mo Ldd, (45 Yemwada, Pune which o comprised in the sad
Uncdertnking. “Shrimant Chhntrapati Udavien Boge Bhosale (e Plantif ) has Gled a Special Civil Suit bearing No 133 o 2004 i the Court ol Cal Judpe,
Sentor Division Pune aguinst the crstwhile land Owner Shr Mukund Rhovan Treg (who bad entrusted develapment rights o MBITL) and the Siate of
Saharashira, clarming 1o be the owner of the sald lind The 1lan"ble Lt was plewsed 1o repevt the Applicatios fon amemdinent of plasi Gled by the PlamniTand
illow the Thind Pary Applications an 14112006, The Flaimtill has Tled twe wiit petitions beanng Nos 38157007 and 426872017 in the Bambay High Cour
cluallengug the aforeraid orders passed on 1411 2016 The matter was transferred 1o another Court Tor sdministritive tesons and adoured an several occasions
fut commpliance of the onder by the PloantiT O St March 2018 the Advocate for the Maintill fled a purshis on record statigg that sise be dovs aol have any
nseructsnms i the matier o the Plambi?, the: Vakolatmama s bong withdran by him and the motier wiss posted on 20th March 2008, Un 20h March 201K the
lon"ble Cour was plemsed 1o adysurm e mofter 0l 2 Jong 8018 snce te Advocate for the PlaintfT had withdrawn the Vakaolatmama and the Flarmil) s mod
reprerented by any Adveenic Wit Petivien Mos, 44152017 pned 426874017 lited m the Huonble oy High Ciort challenging the srders doted 14ih November
2016 by Shrimant Chispat Udsyanraje Bhosale against Shre Mokund Bhovon Trust dnd others come up fie learig on 28 November 2087 wherein the
Advocate for the Pettioner undenook 1o serve the copy of the perition on the Respondem Mo 2 e Sinte of Maharashirn wsd the Hon e High Court was pleased
tor addpnsen the samme Bl 16 D1 2018, 3602 2008, 32006 2018 On 22 06 2018 the Advocate Tor the Defiendant No 1 fibed a purshis stk that ihe Defendan Mo |
foh expree) modter wars Tarther odgamoed Gl 29 00 18, 2600 18 20 1208, 0] 022009, 25022009 and 13042019, [506 2009, 27 08 NI 19 08 HHY On
k40 26015 b mtier s Taeem staved T thee o Ble Court oo Giciben postod on 00 112009 for compliance of the erder dated 1417 200 by the Plamtd ] Ve
maner bns been stved ander See 10 ol Code of Coal Procedure. o 0700 2070 e maiter has been further adiourmsed ol 17 06 2020 On 1106 2620 the momer
was further adjourned 1l 1108 2020 and the sume bas now heen Rerther sdjoemed 0] 04 10 20000 Eli 084 02 20 (e matter was Turther sdieumed oif 240231
aid was thercaller posted on 3410 21 for sieps. On 2400 20 the maner has been further adpoirmed G110 1408 2022 Hoth the Wl Pelibions were pasted on
TUUS LK D010 0K, 22 10 18 and Turther pasted an 10 06,19 for Admission The maiters came on Toursl om 20 06 2008, 14 11 2009, 15 00 2019 i 21 02 2019
A et the CMIS Wil Petilion Moo 440152017 was last posted on 27 03 2020 and 8 yet not Hsied. As per the CMIS Wit Petition Mo 426823007 was list pusted
on 703 2020 amd  Wiervalbes on 2307 20 for Adeissaon and e ovel pol listed Inthe management's view, a8 per lepal sdviee. consdermy the matier andd (e
fioets, no provesion for ooy loss & bty s presendly eggored (o be made

Mahivrnshir State Flectnesty Dhstndaution SPY Lomted (MSEDCL) lad sent a letter and subsequently, a show cause nodice 3 10 why the K Ruhepa Corp v
Lt (KRCPLY {of which the Commuerzone Underibing s demerged o the SPY MBUPL) slisild i be jenalised for alleged laying of cable without obasiping
praper permission from the Pune Mumcipal Corporntion (MO amad levied n penalty of Bs 23 millon on MEEPL. MEPPEL has sdequately respandsd 1o such
allegations. Pune Muntcipal Comporation has isued v MSEDCL twarh o copy te MBEFPL and Prnchashal Corporate Park v L (Panchasil | statiag thar e
penalty has been waived however, since there has been a vialathan of PMC appraved srenching policy the penaliv of Ks 5 nullion o b Yo piid by Panchisil and
MBI MHPPL has received ketter from MSEDCL addressed 10 MUPPL and Panchashil to pay pemaly charges of Hu & mibllions snd complete (he balance
cahbe baving woik i pronty by observing tales and regulations of MSEDCL with due permiasion frem PMC. MSEDCL senb g letter io Panchisdul o] MEFPI
proadeny: the bilimeaism of penadty of Ks 5 el wod reguesting Panchashil and MBPPL 1o make the payment al the curhiest MBEFL R senl w teply lelie
wpyfoemrimg BASELACL thot SARPIL b ot Dokl 1o pay penodie of Bs 3 mallon and o respect of the penalty of K. 2 milllions. MBIMTL and Fanchnshil are both
joimly fnbde w pay e same SEPPL hos imber regquested MEEIET oo confiom on (e sme fo cridrle BAEPEL wnd Panchashil to discuss pegonate an the sime
I b Jeamn that Punchahi] made the pavmiem of i 3 ayilon ax penalty chorges fo MSECCL and pompletend he work of Ty cablie. No pro ision i considered
Heensiry an s s

The Compnmy 15 subyeet 1ooofher lepal proveedmgs md clames. which ove posen m the ordmary course of husiness The Cmmpany's management does nis
swilsenably expect thal these lepal actions, when uliimntely conelided and determmed, will have o matenal and wborse offect on the Company’s sestifls of
operations of Nnancial condition

MBPPL recewved & commumention (alleged remmmden) from Pune Municapal Corpasation (PMO) demanding an amount of Bt 157 million allegedly due from
MUPPL based on objections by intermal audit report of Pune Mumeipnl Corporation MEPPL, hie subamitied o letter denying all allegation of 'MC. ns MBPTL
has not béen served with any document referred 1e the 2aid PMC kerier Subsequently MBPPL addressed gme more communicntion slabing that MUPPL would be
i pesations 1y subandd their reply upon reeeipt of e details of amaunt demanded as per thetr reply submited which states thit 1 any prancapel eulstanding s
diselpevovernbile, MBPPL agrees bo make the said paymen and sougli detailed clasificaton on the imerest amount. By lener doted 2007 2009 o MEPPL, FMC
provided the copy of the it report o MEPFL aml sequestid MEPPL o provide ils clanfications in respect of obectionable issues and irmish the ehiflans m
ligu of payment of the recoverble amoumi By better dited 17 08 2021 1o the arcltect Gim and another, PMC stated that it hax not received any clanficwons and
provided the challans of amounts by nsscssing interest thereon aned required submission of challan‘receipl twands payient of an amosnt of @ 13368 million
ecoverable against oll ebgectionable issucs, By ins reply berier dated 06,09 2021 to PR, MBPPL has agmn reitendead that e carlier PMC letter dated 04 02 2019
and the FMC letter duted 17 08 2021 are addressed 1o the wrong persons and informed PME of the non-receipt of refevant information o docutments from PME
ay regisesled Dy MEPPL sarlier By letter dated 11 102021 1o PMC, MOPPL replicd stating thit the impugned challans, demimeds amd aotice e illegal, aull and
voned wid ulten vives. and Iikewase the et of g the better dated 17 08 2001 s wltra vires and without the suhorny of s and called upon FMC o willadraw
fhe impuened challans and feter fonbwith By e sl leter MEPPE Turther stated that i the challans and keaer s oot withdiawn and oy further action 1
iminneed in thae cvent the Better dated 1110 2071 may be treated o @ nolee wadet secton 487 af The Mabarashitn Municipal Corporations Act, 1949 and ander
setion 199 of The Maharushira Begional and Town Mlunsng Act 1968 Furiber, withoul pregidiee io the contentioes rared e eply and without sdm itting
any linbility 1o pay the amoent s per the impugned challand, MBPPL s submined that, i arder 1o reselve the comtroversy, ML i willingg to offe 1o pay
bl siniel Ghinat] setlenseat on all sccoutits of all demands raised in e sabl challans, a lumpsum one-time amount of £ 2064 million wilhamit any labulity o inteeesd
feroum or fon oy otbes ey elatog o e subieet and o provide an oppariuiity of hearing and furmashing clar ficnrons, F reguimed by PRU

Tt omis, Sundew aml KELT
I meeordanee with the Scheme of arranpement wlich was apprerced by Hon'ble Andboa Pradesh |high Cowrt on 23 March 2007, (he Industial Park 1 and 11
unigrinkings of K Habep U7 Park (Hydernbod) Limated § fomely known s B Rabega 17 Park { Hyderatad) Privae Limied) (CERIT™, “1Y Company™) have been
demerped and vested in the Compamy with eflect from the pppamied dote 1e 01 Seplember 2006

The Company had acquired the land ot Mndhapur, Hyderobad m part of the demenper scheme fom KR The said land s in lieu of the cmployment
oppoertunitics 10 be generated by KRIT snd others.

T Teabubity, of vy, arising due 1o e obligation 10 create the jod oppormmities tor the entire lorger land of which the abose property is.a pat, continies o be
retained by KRIT as ot 30 June 2020

[3uriig the vear ended 31 March 2006, Telangana State Industrind Infrastructure Corpotation 1amited (TS0 has retarmed the gl Hank Guaranty
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Notes to Accaunta
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HETT -"-'Ilnngrmml Fees

A ot ol igstion fo pay amounts due o Andley Prodedh Industial Infrassructire Corporation Limited (APIC™ in respect of APHCS glaims of losses
due 1o any diflerence i values pertmneg o sale tomsacions of e project wndertaken by KRIT Losses incurres by the Government TSIC in s 1V Company, (T
any. will b paid i full by B Rislepn Comp Pt Lid nnad it has farmshed G0 (he IV Comgany in wiibig agrecing and sdmitting Hability 1o make such payment 1o
CGovernment TSIC,

The shareholding pamern of the Governmeny TSHC in the JY Compary and the Company will el ehonge s o ressll of coversisn fom Prsate o Public, e
Goveniment | TSI equity of 11%6 will remain the saine in the Company and all the demerged companics and further i Tabee, Govermment /TSUC will iml b
psked o infiese further cash o makitain sts 1196 dake

Crigapiles

Fegular Civil Sui had been filed befome the Hon. Civil Jusdge (0 1) Vashi ot Ceneral Business Distoen by an Educanon Socicey (“the Planid ™) who o clamng
pights i existiing sclool shischure, claming ils area s S00 square meters and i existence sinee mere thin 30 years, secking an mjunction nod o disposess him
The Comguany has (el ats reply oppeesang e PlandaTs prayers. Aler beariing the parties, the | lon"ble Judge an the Yashi Coun had rejected the Plamg s
Trprreneom Apgdiwation by Crder dabed 2008 08 (Cder ) Thereafier (e Plaihi ! has Gled snoappesl s Claie Disioict Count. The FlantiTs Appeal filed in Thans
Dhsericr Coun s snll penibing, s mextdue s 0203 2022 In mampgemes vies, the estimute ol lnbaliy ansimng oot ol e wme 6 mmale, i pros ison his bezn
tuken

KRIT

A Wit petition has been fled against the Company in the Migh Coun of Jadicansre of Andbe Pradesh o Hyderabid sl respect o spesalic s ol tae land
admeasuning 4500 square yards, carmarked as plot 18, Purswant to 1, the Court has passed an Order for no consiruetion aehivity upon the tramgobie pece of 2
acree 40 cents af land carlier identified a1 the time of allotment as *Commen Facllity Centre” in the software layou unuil fumher orders of the Court IALA and
AP have filed affidavits opposang the wit getition, conlinning Uie allstinest and fghts of KRIT i the Suit Lind, and Tor vacating the Sy Order. The mater
u pendigg before the Cowrt, Erester Tydembiod Mumegal Corporsion (G b Gl an applocation m the Court for clanfication that the Sty Urder dec
niol preiude GHME rom acquinng o portien of 014 seres (oppeosimiely 567 squore meiers) for ol wideming Subseguently, GHMOC has acguared he porrtian
of Land snd conamcied the road The maner 15 pending for disposal by the Iligh Coun Based on the lacts of the cose, the mangemest does wid especd any
abrabiny sanad ks of M apanman ghat e provisiee nesde b be misde

Horizonview

WS Industrics (india) Limised (WSIL) his filed i won petmon before the Madins High Court agamst the Distrct Revenne Officer, Unovallue (5RO ) and
1", Jevapal S0 B Perumalsamy (“leyapal™) secking dircctions Tr quashing a potiee dated Moy 25, 2007 sssued by the DR and Addsinnal [hstoct Jushpe
{Botiee ) The Motee was issised Dy the DR cuin Addational Distnet Judge on 8 complaint presented by Jevapal alleging that lands were handed aver o WS
on certann conadilins, and anstemd of wang sl bods For comnon parpose, WL las been asing the lands for commercial purpose WSIL i the eraphile
wwrigr ol (e Banndd, i oo e od wiich s suibsespuently sold ond freslerred I WAL 0 cemtan entitess homeonview has been aranmed desebopment sghts ove
such lemel [he Madems Higth Court, by s order dated June 5, 2007, has grged ipleom stay, The matben s pendogg belone the Madras Higgh Court. Neoher BPIL
Signalliog Systems Limised (the presem awner of the tand o Parur being developed by Honeomiew Froperiics Frovate Lomited) oon o sonsies Prigeenies
Pravite Linated is o party to the nfisrementioned swin

Sundew

The e ol the Land Reforms Trbwno! Cem Deputy Collector & Specinl Grode Revenue Divesionnl Ofcer, Attagur (*Toibunal™) il by letser dated 37
Awust 20, sounghe informarion from the Company under Seenon &7 ol the Andhm Pradesh Lond Beforms (Celng on Agnealioee | loldogsg Aot 19703
U APLEACL ) meorespect ol the entere lind paree] o Modspace Madhapuar

The Rovenue Department of the Government of Andhra Pradesh forwarded o Memo dawed 5 Seprembier 2009 Tor furnishing of cermin informabion (o the
Ciovernment of Andhra Pradesh, wecheding infarmation requested Dy the Tetber dated 27 Awpgust 2009 The Company had filed a detnled responss on 30 Scprember
SOWRE satarye il () O biecd s omigenadly gomnped By the Civemment of Amblen Prodesh o K Raben 17 Park | yderabad | imited (KR which was a joimt
ventiy eompary with Anaiiven Pragesh indhisal Infstociore Corpartnn Lrmated, (89 the nd wies vested m the Company by sy of denenger onder of the
Andhrn Prsbesh Figh Court, (e thie T has been declared as on 512 and 15 therefose exempt Trom the Tocal laws;, () the Tonsd was shaw ss i non-agnculiual
land i the muwer plan of | lvderabad and is therclfore not “land” covered under the APLIAC, The Tritwmal vsswsed 0 fmal notice b the Compsany n Janmary 0012
pevpuesting to subimit o declartion For full and comect paniculars of the lands held  The matier is currently pending befare the Tribunal

Asavasmend of passible im et cesulting Toom Coyiild-19 panidemic

The Mindspace Group has considerad the possible effects that may result from the pandennc relating to COVIE- 19 on the eperations of the Mimdspace Cirowp and
carrving wiweinds of propeny, plan and cquipment, Lavestmen Progeenty, Inventores, receivables asd oter assats The Mindepace Group, as st the dotg of
approvad of these condensed consobilaed finaneial stat  Jws wsed iternal and external souroes of mformation W determine the expected Naue impact of
LUV 19 peniderme s e perlormanee of e Mindspoce Cioup Fhe Mimsbpesce Cirouge bised on cunenl estimiles espects the carmying el of 1w agsels to
be recovered and e value ol the sssets (o be sensonable. However, due 1o the evolvng matere of the pandemic and ibs respanse by vanions govermnsent
authoriaes the Monagemem will comtinue to manitor developments (o wentify significant impacts, 17 uny, on the Modspace Groaup's aperatipns

Munagement Fees®
Froperty Muanogemeni Fee
Puapsans v the Investment Management Agreement dated 29 Jue 2020 ge amended, the Manager is entitled 10 Tees G 3% of the 1ol rent ¢ lenve wnd o) ped
anmm of the relevam progerty i fespect W operations. maintenance and management of the S1s. as applicable. The fees has been devermined 10 meet the
engoing costs of the Investment Manager to undenake the services providead o the SPYs

Progesily Miseagvmeid e B the guaodien aimd mise monthe coded 31 Decesnbe 2070 amaounts o Bs % milleon asd B 274 oallion fespectively. Thete are mo
chanpes s the perod o he mellasalogs Ton compatidnn of Tees pakd to the Manager

Suprport Services Fee

Porsuint o the Investment Manngement Agreement dated 29 June 2020 ms amenced, the Mamoger o entitled fo Baes o8 05% of the otnl sen | lease and Gifoul)
pet annum of the refevnm property in respect 1o general administranon and other suppon service of the SEVs, ns ppplicable. The fees has been determimed i meet
the ongelng costs of the Invesiment Manager to undenake the services provided to the SPVs

Suppon Managerent foes for the quanter and nine months ended 31 December 2021 pmounts 10 [s. 18 million and Rs 31 million respectively. There are no
chanpes during the period In the mehodalogy for computatien of fees paid to the Manager

undehuk MAnAErEn uhhc RETT and its ivestments. The RETT M.lnu.u:mnnl fees acerued for the quarter and nine momhs f.'ﬂdtd 3 Dctl.‘fn 3B nre Bbanager o
16 mlllm’i nd Bs 48 million respectively There ane no chanjes duning e period in the methodology for compaitation of fees piad 1o the Invesme E"\; s pace Eusingss
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Al March 3511 B0 Decwmln 3020 | 51 Droember M2
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in ponmeenin wih the lvsse, acganinon of cammeecsl properues or such ovhes purpases as sgulaied m ihe
st dosunienis
Tirtaidls ol uilbeatias of praceeids af Nen eamvertable Debemisres (ssmed by Sundes sre s lallans:
atig il Fﬂpﬂlﬂl Al unlhuation oniilasrd
mrilisating s Al gy al
31 Decembarr 2020 | M1 Dby 2UZE
Rarpraymmti| ol umibrig Dl exbeltotrss [maladag rapayaan of debd from Mindspace RETT} ol Lesérat &, 1MH A
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Conddensel Comsiluluied Financial Stiemenis
Motes i Aveounis

(AN mmaands i Ks, mablion anbess slhersise staled)

A9 Fimanetal isbramenls
A e corryang vadue of Giancial isstnaments by calepones are as below;

sl
Frmuwneul wsaris deein)

1 Iecember 2021

hsm
) Margh 2021

Fair value theowgh Other Comprehensive Tngaome (FVTOET)

Ivesimenls in cqaty imsinamenis it ]
Amartised cost

Investmens « im-cirren 3 15
Trak: receivables 1 214
Casdi and cash eiuavabenls ERIEE] R AL
L her bamk lalances, S 123
Oiiher Timnmen] awsety A 3056
Tatal s £, 9492 A 50
Fowancial lalilities

Hormwengs 43,143 1AM
e Db labies 124 | 8
Kewuriy depaoiy T.417 7.508
Tradle povables 1,2z $065
Cnher financial lnbilmes 3,188 2503
Lanal lighititics 55,263 A%, T

The Mamigenenl comsadens thal the e anmiot of the above Beancod assels and labilities agproximates o their Tar value

K. Memsaremend ol foie voloes

Thie seetion exphnms the judgement and estimates scle m determmng the fae salues of the nmcal mstoanets teal ae

) regogmised nnd mensored it fur value

) mensured nt pmriised cost anad Tor which e vihees we disclosed i ibe Brancal stalements
T provvachee an aibication atsot the tebidsliy of the nputs wsed m dotomninng Gaic valee, the Group has classified i fnancial insriments into the three levels presenbed ander

the necommdang stunsdond - A esplanoton of vaeh leved i montiosed below

Falr value hierarchy

o Level | inpuats are qisetcd prices (unndjusted ) in active markets For idintics) assets or lpdulites that fee endily canaccess al e e dale,

= Lasvel 2 ipwits e g, oblwer than spoted poces included watlin Level |, that are observable Tor the asset or lataliny, enher direetly or indireetly, amd

o Lyl 1 rimis nre whsery plll|.~1n[1|||\ liow Blse msned o harlmBigy

Phie fulluwwing Lalsle presents the Gairvabie mensarenvent hierarchy of assets and labilities measured @ Tair value on recurengt kasis as g 30 Seplember 2000

Fimancial instroments

Quartinstive disclosures foer valae seasurement hicrarchy for nssets as m 31 December 2021

Parficulirs Dale al vl l'_li:t Level 2
Financial assets measured at fair value:

FYTOCT financial lnvestiments 3-12-2021 o

FYVTOCI financial invements: 31032021 L4

€} Transfers between Level 1, Level 2and Level 3

There were no trmsfers between Level 1 Level 2 or Livel 3 dhirng Ve penod ended 31 December 3000 and venr ended 31 March 2021

) Determination of fair values

Fair values of financial assets amd labilinies have been detennined for measirement and'or disclosure purposcs based on the following methads. When maplicable, fuithes

informaion shoul the assumptions made in determinmgg Fair values i3 dischosed in the notes specific to e naser or habiliny

Ihe Fdr values of other urrent financial ageets and fiancial Habilides are conildered 10 be egiivalent o thear comyang; values
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Condensed Consolidated Finnneinl Statements

MNotes 1o Accounts

(AN amounts in K million wnless otherwise stared)

S0 Sepment information

Primury segment information

The primary reportable sepment is business sepmen

Nusiness Sepment

[lie Mindspace Group is organised into the two operating divisions - ‘real estare’ and "power distribunion®, which are deiermmed based on the iniermal
argamsation and mansgement sinaciure of the Mindspoee Group amd s system of mtemal noncial reporting and the natare of a5 nisks and s
retrns The Governing Board of the manager has been identified as the chicl aperatmg decision maker (CODM) CORM evaluates the Mindspice

Giroup's performence, allocates resonrces based on analysis of vanous performance indicators of the Group as disclosed below,

Heal estate

Renl este comprises development and management of projects under Specal Eeonomie Zone (SEA), nfonmation Technology Parks and ol
cormnereinl wssets The Group has its projectproperties in Mumbo Region, Hyderabad. Pune and Chennan Tor development and mamagenment of

comnmerginl 514 T purks and commeren] resons

Fower disteibulion

[he stare power regulator has taken on record the 512 developer MIOPPL, Gigaplex, Sundew and KRC Infra as Deemed Pistnibution Licensee for

Power The approved SPVs beng Deemed Distributorn, supplics power 1o eustomers willin the notified SEZ

For the quarter ended 31 December 2021

Renl estote Power Unallocabile Inter segment Tual|
Particulars distribution eliminalion ]
Sepment revenue 1,243 164 - {43 4404
Segment resull 2,736 26 1 - 2643
Less: Finance cost 73 | S14) {1yl
Addd Interest income / other incone 2 | 11 [
Prooafit 4 Larss) beline exceptionol items
umd fix Z.hbS 26 [t 19493
ess: Pxceprinnal lems (refer nie 55) - - . :
Frolin £ loss] belore i 2 ohs 0 {98 - |t
Li=s: Tax - - 535 5315
Prafit / (Loss) after ta 2,665 26 (1,233) 1458
For the quarter ended 30 Seprember 2021

Heal estale TFawer Unallscable | Inter sepment Total|
Particulars distribution elimination
Sepment revenue 4,131 it . (33) 4,234
Segment resill 2013 a2 (AN E) - 2,532
Lgss: Finanee ¢osl 0 | 562 613
Al Imterest incomee / odher ineome 21 1 24 - il
Probin / {Loss ) belore exceptional itenms
and v 2503 3 (B 1,951
|ess: Excepional Hems (reler note 55) - - . =
Profil /s belore Lox 1505 3] (i) 1,451
Less: Tax . . 052 0452
Peofin / (Lass) after tay 1,505 Ll (1,297) 1,294
For the gquarter ended 31 December 2020

Henl estule Power Unalloculsle Inter segment Tonal
PFariiculars distribution climination
Sepment revenue i1, 166 | - (A6r) 4,301
Sepment resull 2576 12 [Bd) 2,504
Less: Fimamee cost 56 il 543 a4
Add Imterest meome  other ineome i) 15 15
Frisit £ ( Loss) belore gxceptional ilems
and Ly 1,520 12 (B2} | 920
[Less: Exceptional hems (reler note 55) . - - -
Profin / (loss) before lax 2,520 12 (0l2y
Lms: Tux . - 530
Profit / (Loss) after tax 2,520 12 (1,132)
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Condensed Consplidated Financial Statemenis
Motes o Accounts

(AN ameunis in s, million unless otherwise stated

For the nine momihs ended 31 December 202 1

Real estang PPuwer LU nablocahle Inler sepment Fatal
Parlivulurs E iistribution elimination
Sepment revenue = I Aas 153 - {115y 12 835
Segrment resul K005 L1E {343 . T.748
Liss Fammige gost 210 2 1083 | Rus
Add: Imerest imcome [ other meome i% 2 i) - 40
Profit £ {1 oss) before exceptional nems
and fux 7813 Ho (1.9} 5,943
Less: Exceptionl lems (reler nete 55) (1,311 . - - (1,333
Profit /[ loss) before 1ax b0 86 (1.976) - d.611
Lss: Tux - - .42 1,472
Profit / { Loss) aller tax 6,501 86 | C (344H) - 3,138
For the nine mooaths ended 31 December 2020
Reul estate I'uwer nallocabile Inter sepment Tutul
|Particulars distribuiion | elimination |
Sepment revenuy i) 279 . (79 TN
Sepment result A2 [5) [20h5) - 4,041
| imumee cost (4] 1] (L] 1, 1}
Inierest imoome / other meome 2 ih 3 - i
Profit £ Loss ) belore tix 4,133 {5) (L1711 - 2.957
lux - - 78 BTH
Prodit /@ Loss) aller b 4033 | {5} {2,049 - 278
Faor the yeur ended 31 Muarch 2021
Reul esiate Power Upallucalile Tnter sepment Tota!
PFarticulurs o distributinn eliminulion
Sepnenl revenue 11045 Ani = (120 11381
Sepmen] resull 0, Tl € | (4 7) LR I
[ ess: Finanoe gos | KT | L.519 |07
Add: Inerest meome { other meome 2 fy j 22 154
Pt £ { 1ovss ) B osre dany frh3n 2 (1844 1,794
[y - - 1445 1445
Profin /(L ossh alier tnx b0} 2 (3.2849) L 3,349
Far the nine munths ended 31 December 2021
ibher Information
Henl estate Power 1 nal bl Inter segment Tutal
Particulirs distribution elimination
Sugmenl msels 214 657 | 560 6788 223305
Sepment hobilines 101,450 1,733 4 K08 Sb,942
Capital expenditure 1.585 1 3,286
Liepregition & wnorhisalion CLIRIL 62 2244
For the year ended 31 Murch 2021
Chiher Intormation
Real estate Power 1 nulloeable Inter sepment Tuotul
Particulars distribution elimintion
Sepment pasels 214048 1.730 6,540 - 222718
Sepment liabilines 1913 1,321 8,350 - 511,584
Capital expenditire 4037 i 4.037
Leprecition & amorliulion LBl ) 54 . AR
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Comdensed Consolidated Financial Statements
Soles o Accounts

CAN amownts in B, million unless otherwise stuled)

Secondury segmient informalion
Mindspace Group's opertions are bused i Indo and therefore the Group hos only one geographical segment - India

Sepment secounting policies are in line with accounting policies ol the Mindspace Group. Insddibon. the Tolloswng specilic sceounting policies have
been followed Tor sepment repormg:

Sepmen revenng inclindes income directly attributable to the segment

Revenoe ond expenses duweetly attributoble fo segmwents are reported wnder respective repartahle sepment

Revenue and expenses which are not witrbutoble o allocabbe o segments hove been disclosed under Uinallocable

Borresangs and Dmance cost ol the Group which are md stinbutable or allogable 1o sepments hive been disclosed ander 'Unallocable’

Mine monils Yeur eoded 31
ended 31 Wiarch 2021

Entity December 2021
MBPPL 534 439
Ciigaplex 529 T4
Sundew k1A 329
[t [[E]] 552
KRIT L1 1,025
KRC Inlra T8 i3
[y iew in 3
Avacadu 434 K3
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Condensed Consolitlited Financial Statements
Notes to Accounls

(AN amaunts in B, million anless atherwise stated )

Non-controlling interest

As at 3 December 2021

For the atne months ended

31 December 2021

Mame of the entity Ml mwsels Shaire in total comprehensive income
A % ol consulidaied Ammnen As i %o ol
el assels consclidared total
comprehensive Amuount
invome

Parent
Mindspace Business Parks REIT 94 8% 157,609 54 8% 1978
SI'Vs
Intume Properties Limited 1 1% 1,763 22% 0
be. Bahoga 1T Fark (1 yderabad ) Limied I T% 1715 (2 2%) (e}
Sumdew Properties Limited 2.5% 40070 51% 1
Conselidated net asseis! Total comprehensive Income (RN 166,513 1% 140

e ollerwinge tnble suimmmoareses e Fmarea) mformatiem telatiog o subsidiries which bave material Non-controlling interest

(1} Intime Propertics Limiled
Summarised balance sheet

Particulirs Asal Azl

31 December 2021 3 March 2021
MOn-current asse1s T, tvin 17 64
Clurrent issels 172 L
Mon-current habilities {103) (107
Current lahilities {712 {ftify)
Mel awnels 16,025 16 5k
MO0 haldings 11.0% 1).0%
Careving ameunt of MNon-controlling interests 1,763 1.863
Sumiiicised stotement of profit & Toss and Cash Mo
Particulurs For the wine manihs Fer the viear

enided ended

M December 2021 31 March 2021
Total comprehensive imcome for the penod b7 s
Attributable to Non-contralling interest
Total comprehensive income for the penod il o7
Cash Nows Tromd (used bn) ;
Ciperating autivilies 59 3N
Irvesting aetivities {119 58
Fisnncing actwvities (167} {116}
Mel incrense! (deerease] in cwsh and cash equivalents (2) I

Corh b Bahepa U8 Pack (Hsdderabud ) Linmited

Summarised balance sheet
Particulines As al As

3 December 2021 31 March 2021
Muop-curment pasels 26,481 20,165
Curnenl assels 159 121
Nos-garment linhilities (395) {198)
Currend hobalities (1,0 16) (17
el wsels 15,129 JRATH
SO0 holdings 11.0% Il 0%
Carrving amount of Non-contralling milecesls 2. 775 J.0ag

acting as the
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AIINDSPACE BUSINESS PARRKS KET
RSN EDNT19- 200003

Condensed Comsoliduted Finnneiol Stolements
Motes (o Accounls

(AN mounts in Bs onllion ualess otherwise stated )

Summarised stwtement of profit & less and Cash Now

31 December 2021

Particulirs Far tive nine months Fur the year

emiledl e

3 December 2021 31 March 2021
.ﬁllul comprehensave o Tos the period [Tk HEL
Adtribatable (o Now-controlling inferest
Fortal comprehensive sneome Tor the peciod [68) ki
Cash Nuvws rom;
Eperatimy swliviles 42 71
Insesting wehivitnes 176 &
Frmuncing aolwvilies 1224) i 1500
Setinerense i cosle nold cosh cquivalenls 1) (L]
() Sundew Propecties Limifed

Summarised balance sheet
Parficulurs Aot Asan

31 Murch 2021

M -cunrend assels 48.57H ARA10
Currenl nssets 7% AT
Meo-curresd lsboalities (A0} 9337
Current labliles (2.682) 12357
il sl JT.04% 37623
WU holdomgs 11.0% 11 6%
Cwrrvnmg womomnd ol Sam-conirallmg mivrests 40076 4,140

Summarived statement of profit & lss and Cash Dow

Furticulurs

For the wine months
el
3 December 2021

For the vear
ended
31 March 2021

Totul comprehensive ineome for the petiod 1452 (MEL

Artribtable v Son-controlling interest

Fotal comprebensive income for the period 160 b

Cash Mows from' {(wsed ing :

Chperating wclivilies 20 (4]

Irvesing activitles iy 5!

Financing mclivities (27Uh} {759

Mot inerease i cash and cash equivalents (62) 13
LEE] g1

Fotal nlrrvinE semmnd of ST

acling as 1he
Munagee 10
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MINDSPACE HUSINESS PARKS RETT
SN BT 92O

Condensed Conselidated Financlal Stements
Notes 1o Aecounts

(AN wmwends in B, il anless ofbeew e staled )

52 Reloned party disclosures

A Parties to Mimdspaee REFT s ol 31 Deeember, 2020 | Befer Sote 1)

SL %o Particulars Wime of Entitles Framuolers Fariners” DHrectors
1 Trustee A Trustee Services Limited

Mr Bavi O Raheja

Mr. Neel O Raheja

M Chundra 1. Rabeia

Mrz Jyori C Rahcja

Ms Sumilh Babeg fw e 01 October 20601 )

2 Anbee Constructions LLP

Sponsors

Mi Kovit® Ralejs

, T T Mr h!uul( Rahija
wpe Drmding 1.1, Mr Chandrg 1. Kabega

Mrs Sy O Haheja

Mr Kawi U Bolweja

] Mannger ke Rahegs Corp Investmend Maragers | H Mr Neel O Rulieja
5 M Clundra B Rahega
[ Mr Ravi C HBaheja
7 Mr Neel € Ruheju 1
| & Mrs Jvobi £ Rabeg
ETE e Sumati Kahep (w e § 50 September 20215

Mr. Bavi O Rahegs
Mr Neel C Kahegi
1 Coprtan Trading LY Mr Chandru L. Rahepi
Mirs Jyou U Huhep

Mr Howi £ Habea

Mi Moel U7 Raheja

1 Sputsars Goroup (s Maria Fropetties 1L Mr Chandru 1. Rahiin
Mrs dvols £ Babeg

Mr Rove O Raheja
Mr Neel C. Rohein
11 Raghukeo! Eaate Developement LLI Mr Chandlig 1. Hahija
Mrs Jyoi C Rahejs

Mr Ravi O Rahepa
My Neel U Hihepn
13 Palm Shelier Estate Development L1 M Chandr 1. Rahija
Mrs. Jyvoti © Haheja

ko Rileja Corp Pvr Lad M Chandru 1. Babej Jointly with
Mrs Jvou € Kahea

Mrs Jvou © Raheja Jommly with
My, Clndrs | Baobegn

M Havi © Rabejis Joimily with Ravit Ralieja
M Clhandr | Babegn Jomtly with Meel © Rabicla
M. Jyoti © Rabeja amesh Valecha
Rimsly
My Neel O Kahea Jountly with Ranpanthant Appoinied
14 Sjinngors (roup M Chandre | Raheys Jointly with wor I T July, 20219

Mis Jyoh C. Rabep Sl Hingoranit Appainted

w.e I Tth July, 20213

Anbee Constructions LLP Vinod N Kohg
Cape Tradngs 1LLP i Ceksation w.e I Tih July
Capstan Trading L1LP 2027y

i Mg Properties L1
Raghukool Estie Developement LLI
Palm Shelter Estate Development LLP
M Neel © Raheja Joimly with

Mr Ramesh M. Valecho

acling a5 Lhe
Rivagerto
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MINDSPACE BUSINESS FARKS RETT

AN INRE DTV 20AHI

Condemsed Consolidated Financial Stalemenls

Motes o Acoounts

(AN amounts In Bs milllen woless otherwise stated)

15 Spnsors oo

Ineyebit Malls (India) Private Limited (0] 30 July
2020)

Mr. Chandra 1. Raligga Jombly with
Mis Jvoll C Raheja

Moy Jyal € Kabeja lmntly with
M Chandru 1. Rahepa

Mi Kavid Habegs Jointly with
Mo Chiandrs L Rahein Jomily with
Mra. dyon © Ruhen

Mr Neel © Rabeia Jowily with
Mr Chandro 1 Rabepn Jomthe wathy
Mra Jyoni © Bahejs

Anlee Constructions | LP

Cape Trading LLP

Capstan Troding 111

UCasa Mona Properties L1LP
Faghukes! Esisie Developement LLP
Falbm Sheller st Pevelopeoment 1L P
Mr Neel O Kahela Jointly with

Mr. Rumesh M. Valecha

Ivory Properties & Hotels Pyl Lid

k Raheja Corp Private Limied

Rowi C Bohejn

Mol U Bl

Sunil Hlingorani

Mr Raynecsh Mahman
(uppomtment s e f
September 4. 2020)

I Speiisir s Larn gy

Ivery Propentics and Netels Provawe Limoed (ol
T July 2000}

Mir. Chamdra 1. By Jontly wath
Mrs Jyali € Rahaa

Mrs Jyoal € Bobega Jomntls with
Mr Chandrs L. Rahep

Mr Hovit? Hahegn Jomth with
Mr Chondre I Raheps Jomtly with
s Jyoby £ Balwegi

Mr Neel O Rahega Jomtly, wath
Mr Clyanedru 1. Rahega Jurmnily swith
Mrs Jyou O Rahegt

Anbee Constructions LLP

Cape Tradng LLEP

Capsian Trading L1LP

Casa Maria Propertics LLP
Kaghikool Exstiste Develogement LI
Palm Shelter state Development LLP

ftavi ¢ Rahcim
Neel C Rahiga
Ramesh Valechn
Sl | Bingamim

17 Sponsors Group

K Badeega Proviste Lirmited (0l 30 July 3020}

M Chandu 1 Rabeja Jointly with
Mrs: Jyoui C. Rahes

Mis Jyii O Habega Jomntly with
Mr. Chandro 1. Bobeja

Mr Bivi C Ralepn Jointhy with
Mr Chandro L Baolsega Jmntly wath
Mis hvita U Ruaheja

Mr Meel C Kobepo Jomntly wili
Mr Chandma 1. Baheja Jointly with
Mis Jvati © Hahgja

Anbce Constructions L1LP

Cape Trodmg LLI

Capatan Trading LLIP

Casa Maria Properines LLIP
Raghukonl Bstabe Devebopement LLP
Palm Shetier Estue Developmem LLP

Ravi (' Raheja

Neel O Kubeju

Kinimissly

Ranganthant Appointment
woe | 2h April 2021)

Sunil
] ||.||r.|.r||||||1_.l"|. LT TR
woe [ -25th June, 2021)

ool Bohors (O essal oa
w.e I 25th June, 2021)

acting as the
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AINDSPFACE HUSINESS PARKS KELT
RNANRENT/ 120400

Condensed Consolidated Finnnclal Statements
Modes (o Accounis

(AN smaunts in Bso million wnless athers ise stated)

Chandro 1. Kabeja

Jyori C. Raheja

Iwory Propertes & Hobels P Ld
18 Wary Praperty Trust Ravi C Rahejn

MNeel C. Ruhegpn
(il are brustees)

Mr. Ravi C Raheja Joimby with Ry € Hoheyn
Mr. Chandru L Rahegs Jomily with Neel © Rahejo
Sponsors Group M Jvani O Raheja Ramesh Yalecha
Kamesh Banganthanisw e |
Mr Neel £ Holweya hoandly with 2th April, 2021 §
1% Cienext Hardware & Parks ve L Mr Chandrii 1, Raheja Jointly wilh

Mrs Jyon C. Roheje

Clisdin | Rabeg pontly with Jyoti U
Rahaju, on behall of the boneliomrcs of Ivory
Property Trusi

Avacado Prapeities and Trading {Indea)

Private Limited

Cingaplex Estuie Provowe Limoed

Horemmvaes Propertios Provate |omifed

KRC Infrastructure and Projects Private

Lamited

Intvme Properiies Limited

Sundew Properiies Lomiled

K. Raheja IT Park ¢ Hyderahad) Limited

Mindspace Business Parks Privine Limeed

Thees Bealoos Posate Limled  {uplo 19

February 2021)

10 Vduentor Predech Private Limited (wpto 149
Febwunry 2T}

I 1I|;|||p_1. Fastoon Provabe 1 nded ||:|[|I|| 4
February 2021 )

12 Sampada Gastpro Private Limited

(g 17 March 2021 )

— e Fud

Names of SPVs and  their

L (subsidinries

o Bl 3 LA

f [

Mr Deepak Ghalsas

M. Manishi CGiroarn

Mr. Bohby Pankh

Governing Board and  Key|Mro Alan Mevasaki (resigned wee T 27 December
Mansgerinl Personnel of the| 2020

Ly Manuger (K Hobeja Corp|d Bavi © Habega

Investment Muamigers LLP ) |8 Neel © Ralefa

A s
M1 Vinod Rohim
Ma Prect Chhedas

Brookfields Apgro & Pevelopmaent Privide
Lamited

Cavalemle Properties Private Limied (0l 24
December 2021

Cirange Hotels And Properies Private Limited
Immense Properties Private Limited

Novel Propervics Private Limited

Puct Real Estate Povate Liomited

Paradipmn Lagistics & Dhstobation Prvile
Limized

Sustain Propertics Privine Limited

Aqunling Real Estate Private Limited

Feal Frogeniees Privite Limiled

Carin Propemies Private Limited

Asterope Properties Private Laimited

Coamnem Properties Private Lomited
Cirnncwell Properies And Leasing Provisle
Lamited duill 12 Novembor 20213

Sundew Real Estue Private Limited
Clencoval Strmtegie Services Prvate Limited
Stemade Hiotech Frivate Eomited

Hariom Infrafacilities Services Private Limied
Mifs Bobby Parikh & Assecmics

Entities controlled/Jolnily
12 vontrolled by members of
Croverning Board,

agting as the
Wananel la
Mindspace S95ingss
Parks RELT
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MUINISEALE HUSINESS PARRKS HELT
EMNNRED - 2o

Combensend U onsabinlabed Faangial Stalemenls
Sl bu Acvuanils

(AN amounts i s, maklon anless ollerw ise stated)

51 Related racty dischsures

B, Belated parties with whom the transactions have taken place during the perod [ vear

Particulurs For the guarter Foa the gunmer For the guearter Four the mane monils Far the nne months Tor vean gnibed
eniled bl endleid enilesl enided 3 Maich 202
M December 2020 00 Sepiember 2000 10 Pewember 20000 3] Devenber MEN H Decenber 2020

Frujeei Nuonagemeni Fees ol Suppord Semvees Fee

K b Corp Divvesbment Masuigiens LLP (A ¥ [ [ ns 173 282
Investment Manngement Fees

K B Corpe brovestiment Masagens LLF I o 17 44 I W
Trustee fee expenses

A Trastée Services Limited I 0 I 1 b &

Legnl & profissional fees
A5 ol Pankh and Assocuites i H | [ 7

| TR

Ivary Propenty Timst . a fl " 1 iy
Hent eapense

Cienext Hardwmre & Parks P Lid ; 3 ¥ 5 5 "
Purchase ul assels

Ceoesd Handware & Fachs Pyt 1ad . A4 . 44

Siming Fees

Neel (7 Ralia il 1] m ] 1] (]
Ravi L Balicis ) ] il o 1] 1]
Wil M. Bohir i i 1] 1] 1] 0
P'reen Chbeda it i i [} i}
Langn reginial [} L3N]

Pvery Proyeerly 1 st E = . TRTT}

Reimbirsement of Eypenses
K Haheja Conp bvestimen Manapers LY L] A (K} 1 il ol

* Ingluides Tees patid 1o A0 Dobiby Paiikd & Associstes amounting 10 Rs | mallson for the nine months ended 21 Décember 2021 and Ws 0 milhon Far e vens enided 81 Masch
FLLK]

Fayment v Sponsor Giroup companies in relprbion 1o Oifer for

Sibe

Chandia | Kalwpa - - - . L1 I
Jyuln U Pabiga . - - . 1 (INEL
Py £ Kalga . . . . (RE] 1L1ED
Mol C Kahiga . - - . 1180 1.0KD
Uhetwend | Lardwiie & Parks Povabe Loniled . - . - Q58 Wik
treotiit Snlls {Bnidia) Privage Limated : - . . | 30y 1 508
vy Pioparties Al | lotels Povate Limited : - . . ERLE TART
bvoey Progstity Trwsa . - . . ([LE) 1n_ws7
K. Rabpo Corp Private Lamited . - . . 1A b
K Rabep Private Limited . . . . 1852 2157
lssug of Lnit capital

Anbee Congtructions LLIY - - 2736
Cape Trading L1LP - . 9736
Cagstan Trading 1L - - (R
Casn Marin Propertics LLP - - 1130
Chundra L, Raheja - - 954
Cienext Hardware & Parks Prvaie Limiped . - gl |
Inpebin Malls (13 Prvme Limited 1501
Ivory Properuics & Hoscls Broveg Limived bt
Ivary Propeny Trust (RELL
Jyon L Hahem w2
K Rishepa Corp Frovate Limved o
K Hohepa Proviee | omibed 10K
Meel £ Kaliesa 5 R4S
P"alim Sbelier Badate | deve gl L11° - - - LARH
Ragihaiahind Bstate Deviluponenl 118 - - - LR
Rawe & Rahega - - 3 RAb

#tling 25 the
Maragerto
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MINDSPACE BUSINESS PARKS REIT

NN/ RETT 192001003

Condensed Consalidated Financial Statements
MNotes 1o Accounts

(Al amownts in Rs. million unless otherwise stated)

52 Helated party disclosures

. Halances as at period end
Particulars Asan As on

M December 2021 31 Murch 2021

Other Heceivable
Yinwd ™ Rohira - L
Trade Pavahles
k Raheja Corp Investment Managers LLP 47 4
Mis Bobby Parikh and Associntes 1 0
Sitting Fees Payahle
MNeel C.Raheja 1} {
Ravi C.Raheja ] 0
Preeti Chheda 1} 0
Vinod N Rohina 0
(ther Financial Liabilities
K Raheja Corp Investment Managers L1P 25 17
Securily Depusit
k. Rabejo Corp Pyl L, 2 2
Co-Sponsor Initial Caorpus
Anbee Constructions LILP 0 0
Cape Tading L1LP 1] 0

acling as the
Marnager to
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Farks REIT




MINDSPACE BLSINESS PARKS REIT
BN:INRETT/ 19200003

Condensed Consoalidated Financial Statements
Mates ta Accounts

(Al amounts in Rs, million unless atherwise stated)

53 In accordance with SEBI (LISTING OBLIGATIONS AND DISCLOSURE REQUIREMENTS) REGULATIONS, 2021 and Other requirements as per SEBI circular (No,
SEBVHO/DDHS/DDHS/CIR/P/2018/71 dated 13 April 2018) for issuance of debt secaritics by Real Estate Investment Trusts (REITs) and Infrastructure Investment Trusts
(InvITs), company has disclosed the following ratios:

Ouarter ended Nine months ended Year ended
Ratios 31-Dec-21 30-Sep-21 3-Dee-20 31-Dec-21 31-Dec-20 31-Mar-21
@ | Security | Asset cover IMLID Series 1) (refer note ali) 217 207 2.28 217 228 2.24
b | Security ! Asset cover INCD Series 1) trefer note afiil) 2,15 238 2.29 2.39 229 234
€ | Seecuriny £ Asser cover (IMLD Series 2) (refer note aliii}) ol i 237 NA 237 WA 2.34
d | Security /! Asset cover (INCD Series 2) (refer note afiv)) 251 248 NA 251 NA 2.40
¢ |Debt-equity ratio (in times) (refer note b) 0.26/ .26 0,21 (.26 21 022
[ |Debrservice coverape ratio {in times) {refer note ¢) 330 1.57 1.82 2.52 298 1.61
£ |Interest senvice coverage ratio (in times) (refir note d) 5.73 5,80 6.04 5.89 530 5.50
b |[Outstanding redeemable preference shares (quantity and value) NA NA NA MNA MA N
iti) [Canital redemption reserve A NA N MA MA MNA
i{ii})|Debenture redemption reserve (Amount in Rs. millions) T3 3 NA 73 MNA MA
j |Net warth { Amount in Rs. millions) 166,313 1.67.792 1.73.930 166,313 1.73.930 1.71134
k [Net profin after tax {Amount in Rs. millions) 1.458| 1.299 1400 3.139 2079 3349
I i) |Earmings per unit- Basic (Rupecsiunit) 2.3 2102 2.0 5.02 5.78 7.74
I{ii)|Earnings per unit- Diluted (Rupees/unit) 2310 2402 2.20 5.02 5.78 T.74
m |[Curment Ratio (i times) (refer note 1) Q.23 .29 .38 .25 0.38 .41
n |Long term debt 1o working capital (in times) (refer note ) -2.02 - 184 -3.449 -2.02 -3.49 44
o |Bad debis 1o acconnt receivable ratio (in times) (refer nate 1) 0.01 001 00,00 0oz 1.0 .04
p |Current liability ratio (in times) (refer note 1) 0,37 (.41 .30 037 (130 27
q [Taml deht 1o toral assits (in times) (refer tiote |) (.20 019 2.17 020 2.17 o:l7
r |Debtors Tumaver (in times) trefer note K 92,458 T84 6760 84,00 47.45 49,93
¢ [lnventary Tumover® NA NA A MA NA
1 [Operating Margin (in %) (refer note m) Th%% T5% T6% TE%% 7%
u |Met Profi Margin (in %) {refer note nd 33% 30%% 1% 4% 29%
v |Sectar Specific equivalent ratio® NA MA NA WA NA

*Not Applicaiie (NA)
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MINDSPACE BUSINESS PARKS HEIT
RN:IN/REIT/19-20/003

Condensed Consolidated Financial Statements
Motes to Accounts

(All amounts in Rs. million unless otherwise stated)

Formulae for computation of mtios are as follows basis condensed consolidated financial statéments (including non-controlling Interest) -

ali) Security / Assel cover rario {(MLI) Series 1) = Fair value of the secured assets as compuied by independent valuers / (Outstanding principal amount of MLD Series | + Interest accrued thereon)
Security / Asset cover ratio (NCD Series 1) = Lower of Fair value of the secured assets as computed by two independent valuers / (Quistanding principal amount of NCD Serics | + Interest acerved

afit) therean)

aliii Security / Asser cover ratio (MLD Series 21 = Fair value of the secured assets as computed by independent valuer / (Outstanding principal amount of MLD Series 3 = Interest acerued thereon)

aliv Security [ Asset cover ratio (NCD Series 2)= Fair value of the secured assets as computed by independent valuers / (Outstanding principal amount of NCD Series 2 + Interest acerued thereon)

bii} Total Debt = Lang tenn bormowings (Non-current) = Short term borrowings (current) + Lease liabilities (current and nor-current) ~ Interest accrued on debis (current and non-current)

btii) Debt Equity Ratio = Total DebtTotal Equity {including non-contrelling inerest)

€] Deht Service Coverage Ratio = Eamings before interest {net of capitalization| . depreciation, exceptional jtems and tax / (Interest expenses {net of capitalization] + Principal repayments made
during the period which excludes bullet and full repayment of extemal borrawings)

d) Interest Service Coverage Ratio = Eamings before interést {net of capitalization ). depreciation. exceptional items and tax / (Interest expense [net of capitalisation) )

¢) Networth = Carpus + Unit capital - Other equity (including non-controlling interest)

)  Current ratio = Current assets! Current liabilities

g) Long term Debr = Long term bomrowings (excluding current maturities of long term debt) + Lease liabilities (Non-current) + Interest accrued on debts (Mon-current)

h) Longterm debt to working capital ratio = Long term debt (Nan-current) ! working cepital (Le. Curment assets less curment Habilities)

iy Current liahility rtio = Current liahilities/ Total liabilitles including regulatory liahilities

iy Total debt o total assets = Total debt’ Totzl assets including regulatory assets

k) Debtors Tumover = Revenue fram operations (Annualised) Average trade receivable

1) Bad debts 1o account receivable ratio = Bad debis (including provision for doubtful debts) [ Average rade receivable

m) Operating margin = ( Earninas sefore interest { net of capitalization ). depreciation, exceptional items and tax — Other income - Interest income) / Revenue from operations

n] Net profit margin = Profit after exceptional items and tax! Towal Income

: - atling a3 the
AT S Managerto
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MINDSPACE BUSINESS PARKS REIT
RNNREDNT/ 19200003

Condensed Consolidated Fingneial Statements
MNotes (o Accounts

(Al amounts in Bs. million unless otherwise stated)

54

56

57

The figures for the quarter ended 31 December 2021 are the derived figures between the figures in respect ol the nine months
ended 31 December 2021 and the Geures for the half vear ended 30 September 2021, which are both subject o limited review,
The fipures for the quarter ended 21 December 2020 are the derived figures between the figires in respeet ol the period ended
31 December 2020 and the gures Tor the half year ended 30 September 2020, which are both subject Lo limited review,

KRIT is proposing to redevelop Buildings | A and 1B m Mindspace, Madhapur, Hyderabad. Vacation of these buildings by the
tenant, provided the SPV an opportunily 1o evaluate the possibility of redevelopment which would potentially increase the area
of the building, help incorporuting new uperded facilities, enbance the marketabiliny of the buildings and also offer future
consolidation opportunities to existing tenanis in the Park with continuity and growth, Basis the assessment by the SPPY ol the
opportunity and concurrence from the Telangana State Industrial Infrastructure Corporution Lad. (TSHC) vide s lener dated
June 23, 2021, the SPV proposes to redevelop the said buildings subjeet o the receipt of stututory approvals & cleaances os
may be regquired for the proposed redevelopment. Accordingly. the Mindspace Group his charged the swritien diswn value of the
snid buildings, plant and machinery and other assels in relation W the buildings aggregating o Rs 1,332 million o the
Condensed Consolidated Statement of Profit and 1 .oss and disclosed as Exceptionul [tem,

Subsecquent evenls

Mindspace Husiness Parks Private Limied (MBPPL™) bud entered into a Memorandum of Understanding dited December 1,
2009 with K. Raheja Corp Private Limited (“KROPL™Y for the proposed sale of MBPPL's parcel of lamd admeasuring 39,9496
aeres located b Pochuram Yillape at o predetermined prive. The Governing Board of the Manager at s meeting held on Hth
Fehruary 2022 has approved the proposed transfer. The said land is recorded as *Investment Property under constiuction” in the
Condensed Consolidated financial stoements, forming part of Mindspoce Group's “Real estate™ segment as al December 3.

2021 ard expected 1o be sold within 12 months.
Previous period figures have been reprouped, as considered necessury. Lo conlorm with current period presemation

" represemts value less than Bs. 0.5 million

acling as the
Wamager to
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